GAVILAN COLLEGE

5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., Gliroy, CA 95020 www.gavilan.edu (408) 848-4800
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING, BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, November 14, 2017

Gavilan College Student Center Lounge
5055 Santa Teresa Boulevard
Gilroy, CA 95020

CLOSED SESSION - 6:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION - 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA

i. CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
1. Roll Call
2. Comments from the Public — This is a time for the public to address the Board
3. Recess to Closed Session  (a maximum of 3 minutes will be allotted to each speaker)

CLOSED SESSION 6:00 p.m.
Notice is hereby given that a closed session of the Board will be held under the general provisions

listed as follows:

1) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code

Section 54057.6
Agency Negotiators: Kathleen Rose and Eric Ramones
Employee Organization: GCFA

2) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: Kathleen Rose/Eric Ramones,
Employee Organization: CSEA

3) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS — Closed Session Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957.6
Agency Negotiators: Dr. Kathleen Rose
Employee Organization: Unrepresented

4) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to paragraph {2) of subdivision (d} of Section 54856.9:
One or more claims

5) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to Section 54956.8(b);
One Case #CV-17-3842-NC

6) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b);

SR One Case #544729
m: | j i "\ Board of Trustees: Jonathan Brusco Kent Child Mark Dover Walt Glines
bl '!' _J- Laura A. Perry, Esq. Lols Locel, Ed.D. Rachel Perez Daniel Chavez

|
|
2\, g
el | BF
o i
L L

S oAk



7)

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS - Closed Pursuant to Government
Code Section 54956.8
Property: Mariposa Peak Ranch, Santa Clara County, California; APN 898-15-005, 898-15-
016, 898-15-015, 898-15-013, 898-15-012, 898-15-011
Agency Negotiator: Frederick E. Harris
Negotiating Parties: Gavilan Joint Community College District; Fairview Corners, LLC; and
Mariposa Peak, LLC
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of purchase and sale of real property (conservation
easement)

Il. OPEN SESSION 7:00 p.m.

O o awN

10.
1.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Alleglance

Report of Any Action Taken in Closed Session

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

(a) Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees minutes, October 10, 2017
(b) Personnel Actions

(c) Warrants and electronic transfers drawn on District Funds

(d) Payroll Warrants drawn on District Funds

(e) Purchase Order Ratification

() Ratification of Agreements

(g) Budget Adjustments

{h) Monthly Financlal Report

(i) Retiree Health Benefit Trust Investment Portfolio Status as of September 30, 2017

Comments from the Public - This is a time for the public to address the Board
(a max. of 3 minutes allotted to each speaker)

Recognition

(a) Recognition of the Employee of the Month

Officers' Reports

(a) Vice Presidents

(b) College President

(c) Academic Senate

(d) Professional Support Staff

(e) Student Representative

(f) Board Member Comments

(g) Board President

Board Committee Reports

Information/Staff Reports

(a) 2017 Student Success Scorecard

(b) Student Services Update

(c) Integrated Plan {Basic Skills Initiative /Student Equity/Student Success and Support
Program}

(d) Draft Strategic Plan FY 2017 - 2018 Through FY 2021 — 2022

(e) Election of Board of Trustee Officers at December 12, 2017 Meeting

lIl. ACTION ITEMS

1.

New Business
(a) Curriculum
(b) BoardDocs Pro Software Contract



(c) GECA MOU Renewal
* (d) Resolution #1032 Authorizing the Issuance of Gavilan Joint Community College

District (Santa Clara and San Benito Counties, California) 2015 General Obligation
Refunding Bonds

(e) Mariposa Peak Ranch: Mitigation Consultant Fees for Fairview Corners

(f) Gymnasium Flooring and Bleachers, Change Order #3

{g) Gavilan Swimming Pool Renovation, Change Order #4

(h) Notice of Completion for the Coyote Valley Educational Center, Off Site Improvements

(i) Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311 Q at June 30, 2017

(i) Annual Financial and Budget Report, CCFS 311

(k) Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311 Q at September 30, 2017

(I) Agreement between the Child Development Training Consortium and Gavilan College for the
2017-2018 schooi. Agreement #17-18-2838

(m)Agreement between CA Early Childhood Mentor Program and Gavilan College for the 2017-
2018 school year. Agreement #CN170146

{n) Budget Planning Calendar

(o) Ratification of GCFA Tentative Agreement

(p) PG&E interconnect Agreement for Solar PV Carport Project

A CLOSING ITEMS
1. The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is December 12, 2017, Student Center Lounge.

2. Adjournment

*Roll Call Vote

GAVILAN COLLEGE MISSION
Gavilan College cultivates learning and personal growth in students of all backgrounds and abilities through
innovative practices in both traditional and emerging learning environments; transfer pathways, career and
technical education, developmental education, and support services prepare students for success in a dynamic
and multicultural world.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Individuals wishing to address the Board on a non-agenda item may do so during the Comments from
the Public. However, no action may be taken on an item, which is not on the agenda. The public Is welcomed to address the
Board on particular agenda items and may do so at the time it is presented. Guldelines for Comments from the Public will be

as follows:

A maximum of 3 minutes will be allotted to each speaker with a maximum of 20 minutas to a subject area.
No disruptive conduct will be penmitted at any Gavilan College Board of Trustees mesting.

AGENDA ITEMS - Individuals wishing to have an item appear on the agenda must submit the request in writing to the
Superintendent/President two weeks prior to the regularly scheduled mesting. The Board President and
Superintendent/President will determine what items will be included in the agendas. Regular meetings are held the second
Tuesday of each menth.

ltems listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees as one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to Board vote unless a member of the Board, staff, or public requests that specific
items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. it is understood that the Administration recommends approvali
on all consent items. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been
considered in full and adopted as recommended.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabillities Act, If you need special assistance to access the Board mesting room or to
otherwise participate at this mesting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Nancy Bailey at 408-848-4711.
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure

accessibility to the Board meeting.

Members of the public may inspect agenda documents distributed to the Board of Trustees at the President's Office, SC131,
during regular working hours, or at hitp://www.gavllan.edu/board/agenda.php




CONSENT



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. 6 (a) Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees minutes, October 10, 2017

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees review and approve the regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees minutes, October 1, 2017.

Background:

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Post approved minutes on the Gavilan College website.

Recommended By: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: - “ dmsein.~ o', 8 ST

Nancy Bajey, Executive Absistant
Agenda Approval: MK

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintender;;lPresident




GAVILAN COLLEGE

5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., Gilroy, CA 95020 www.gavilan.edu (408) 848-4800
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING, BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, October 10, 2017

Gavilan College, Student Center, North Lounge
5055 Santa Teresa Blvd, Gilroy, CA 95023

MINUTES

I. CLOSED SESSION - CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
Trustee Laura Perry called the mesting to order at 6:02 p.m.

1. Roll Call
Trustees Present. Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Laura Perry, Rachel

Perez, and Lois Locci

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President

Kathleen Moberg, Vice President, Student Services

Dr. Michele Bresso, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Fred Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Wade Ellis, Associate Vice President of Business & Security Services

Dr. Eric Ramones, Associate Vice President of Human Resources & Labor Relations
Nancy Bailey, Executive Assistant to the President

Others in Attendance — Ken Wagman, Cherise Mantia, Erik Medina, Joanne Howell, Jane
Maringer Cantu, Dana Young, Kimberly Smith

2. Comments from the Public
Cherise Mantia — Vice President of Part Faculty for GCFA said representatives were present at
the meeting in solidarity and to share their stories. She read a portion of an email sent to faculty
from Dr. Deb Klein on October 5, 2017. In the message, Dr. Klein expressed her feelings about
the current contract negotiations and support for faculty. Cherise Mantia said she supports a
fair contract which includes retroactive pay. She said there is a feeling that health benefits for
part time faculty are being held hostage.
Erik Medina — supports faculty negotiations, the opportunity for part time faculty to enroll in
health benefits this year, and a fair agreement.
Ken Wagman — respectfully asked for a fair contract. He said faculty appreciate the opportunity
for part time faculty to purchase health benefits and want them to be able to enroll this fall. Ken
Wagman reviewed the delays in contract negotiations since February 2017. He noted that,
although unintentional, the delays were on the part of the district's team. He said the delay is
now retroactive pay and GCFA respectfully requests the Board of Trustees approve it.

3. Recess to Closed Session
The Board recessed to closed session at 6:10 p.m.

1. OPEN SESSION 7:00 p.m.

Board of Trustees: Tom Breen Kent Child Mark Dover Jonathan Brusco
Laura A. Parry, Esq. Walt Glines Lois Loccl, Ed.D, Danlel Chavez




1.

Call to Order
President Laura Perry called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Trustees Present: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Rachel Perez, Laura

Perry, Lois Locci, and Daniel Chavez (student trustee)

Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President

Kathleen Moberg, Vice President, Student Services

Michele Bresgo, Vice President, Academic Affairs

Fred Harris Vice President of Administrative Services

Nikki Dequin, President, Academic Senate

Diane Seelie, Professional Support Staff Representative
Nancy Balley, Executive Asgistant to the President (Recorder)

Others in Attendance: Jillian Wilson, Lonnie Terrill, Sherrean Carr, Bobbi Jo Palmer, Wade Ellis,
Jan Bemstein Chargin, Fran Lozano, Randy Brown, Peter Wruck, Brooke Boeding, Susan
Sweeney, Eric, Ramones, Adam Lopez, Grant Richards

Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mark Dover.

Report of any Action Taken in Closed Session
Laura Perry reported that no action was taken in closed session.

Approval of Agenda

MSC (J. Brusco/W. Glines) to approve the agenda.

Vote:

7 Ayes: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Rachel Perez, Laura Perry, Lois
Locci, (Daniel Chavez — student trustee) to approve.

0 Noes

Consent Agenda

The two contract amounts on the October 10, 2017 Ratification of Agreements list over the

$88,300 threshold were approved by the board at prior meetings under action.

(a) Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees minutes, September 12, 2017, Budget Workshop
Committee of the Whole Meeting notes, September 12, 2017, and Board Self-Evaluation
Committee minutes, October 2, 2017

{b) Personnel Actions

(c) Warrants and electronic transfers drawn on District Funds

(d) Payroll Warrants drawn on District Funds

(e) Purchase Order Ratification

(f} Ratification of Agreements

(g) Santa Clara County Treasury Investment Portfolio Status as of June 30, 2017

MSC (W. Glines/K. Child) to approve

Vote:

7 Ayes: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Rachel Perez, Laura Perry, Lois
Locei, (Daniel Chavez — student trustee) to approve.

0 Noes



7. Comments from the Public

Jillian Wilson — the Student Veteran's Club advisor invited everyone to the flag replacement
ceremony on November 9™ at 11:30 a.m. She sald the United States and California flags on the
flagpole will be replaced with the Hollister VFW post doing the color guard.

Julissa Lopez Vega — ASGC'’s Vice President of Athletics addressed the August incident where
17 out of state football players were deemed inellgible to play. As a student voice she prepared
a statement to students on the incident which reviewed the incident and supported the football
team.

8. Recognition
(a) Recognition of the Employees of the Month

August, 2017 - Grant Richards was acknowledged for serving as a basketball coach,
English instructor and film production/television instructor. Testimonies indicate he is
tireless, passionate, and dedicated to his students. Grant Richards is known as being a
helpful congenial colleague.

September, 2017 — Lonnie Terrill was recognized for his consistent and reliable service in
the warehouse. In the four months that he has been working at Gavilan staff have come to
rely on him.

9. Officers' Reports
{(a) Vice Presidents

Fred Harris — reported on the September 27" Student Center dedication with
representatives from Morgan Hiil, Gilroy, San Martin and Hollister Chamber organizations
participating. He said a group representing Gavilan attended a Gilroy Foundation event.
The solar project has started and a new temporary parking lot opened up south of the
footballl field to offset a shortage of parking spaces. He said the gym floor will be available
for use this week and the pool is open. Fred Harris reported that the SISC contract has been
accepted and open enroliment and benefits fair currently in progress.
Kathleen Moberg — announced the success of the 24™ annual health faire.
Michele Bresso — said over 50 employees including Dr. Locci have volunteered to
participate in writing the Institutional Self Evaluation Report (ISER). She just returned from
an accreditation team site visit at the Coilege of the Desert.

(b) College President

Kathleen Rose - is sitting on an accreditation team site visit at Foothill Coilege this week.
She provided examples of Gavilan students participating in activities supporting the college
including attending the Gilroy Foundation event, President's Forum and speaking at the
Gliroy Rotary Club. She said these students have giving hearts and tell a wonderful story.
She said Gavilan alumni and now stéff, Ryan Shook and Simone Reyes, spoke at the
Rotary luncheon also and shared their Gavilan story. Kathleen Rose said she was hopeful
about the future of Gavilan College as she speaks with students and community members.
In quoting Simone Reyes, she believes Gavilan College is a “safe place to land” and a
hopeful environment.

{c) Academic Senate
Nikki Dequin reported that the Guided Pathways Taskforce’s first responsibility in applying
for funding is to complete a comprehensive self-assessment. The Chancellor's office has
provided a tool to assist colleges in completing the self-assessment which is due in
December.

(d) Professional Support Staff



Diane Seelie reported that CSEA will be seeking nominations for officers with elections
being held in December. The officers’ terms begin in January.

(e) Student Representative
Daniel Chavez — thanked the donor for his ticket to the Gilroy Foundation event. He said
ASGC leadership will be attending the CCCSAA Student Leadership Conference on
October 14, 2017. He thanked Julissa Lopez Vega for writing and presenting the statement
to students regarding the August 2017 athletic incident and said a resolution is being
prepared by ASGC related to DACA students. Daniel Chavez is seeking data that will aid
the discussion about college hour.

(f) Board Member Reports
Rachel Perez — reported on the October Latino Advisory Committee (LAC) meeting. She
said resources for DACA students were discussed at that meeting and she was impressed
with what Gavilan is providing. Rachel Perez attended the student center ribbon cutting. She
said Gavilan's Rotary presentation by Leslie Aparicio, Adam Lopez, Ryan Shook and
Simone Reyes was very powerful and noted the themes of connectivity and high student
support with high expectations. Rachel Perez said the students made her very proud to be
affiliated with Gavilan College.
Walt Glines — attended September's President's Forum and reported that students
requested more class sections and also conflicts with class scheduling that prevent them
from participating college hour. He noted that as an institution we are asking students to
participate or go to class. He said discussions need to continue about making college hour
successful. Walt Glines attended the Morgan Hill spirit awards and the student center ribbon
cutting. He said the renovated athletic fields will impress potential student athletes.
Lois Locci — volunteered at Gavilan's information booth at the San Benito County fair and
said the Gavilan College display was beautiful.
Kent Child — shared experiences he had with students returning from the Vietnam War
which was before PTSD was identified as a mental health disorder. He said Gavilan
College was a “soft place to land” for those Individuals and is still needed by our current
students.
Mark Dover — thanked ASGC for sharing their statement to students on athletics which
demonstrates that they care about each other. He thanked Dr. Rose for being involved in
community events which he said spotlights her leadership and the college.
Jonathan Brusco — thanked Dr. Rose for her community outreach over the year. He Is
pleased with the work on the solar project. He thanked the health benefits committee for
their work on the new health benefit plan.

(g) Board President
Laura Perry — thanked Dr. Rose, Bobbi Jo Palmer, and Jan Bernstein Chargin for their work
on both the Chamber ribbon cutting event and the Morgan Hill spirit awards breakfast. She
acknowledged Rachel Perez for her wonderful article in honor of National Hispanic Heritage
month for the Gilroy/Morgan Hill Today magazine.

10. Board Committee Reports
Board Self Evaluation Committee — Jonathan Brusco will report out under the Information
Item 11.11 (c).

11. Information/Staff Reports
(a) Report on General Obligation Bond Measure Pre-Election Survey



Kathleen Rose introduced presenters Dr. Tim McLarney and Jared Boigon from True North
Research who spoke about the bond feasibility survey results. Jared Boigon reminded
everyone that this a first step in the journey for a potential bond measure in 2018. The
district is gathering data to assist in making a decision. Tim McLarney reviewed the
methodology of gathering and studying the data and survey results. Using a 75 word
description for an Initial ballot test the favorable responses were at 85%. It was reported that
over 30% were unsure of the quality of education at Gavilan College which may indicate
folks are feeling out of touch with the college. Tim McLarney said that is an area of
opportunity for the college. Jared Boigon answered a question about providing the
community with information about college successes and self-promotion during a bond
campaign. He said promoting and providing college information can still be done at district
expense. Once a district approves a bond campaign, information related to marketing the
bond must come from an advocacy campaign. Support for various projects and programs
were tested. In summary, Tim McLamey concluded by saying a district wide bond measure
has a good chance of being successful. He emphasized that what occurs betwesn now and
Election Day determines the results along with educating the public and structuring a strong
bond. Jared Boigon reviewed an “Election Planning Timeline” with a board decision
suggested by August 2018. A factsheet was distributed.

(b) 2016-17 Institutional Effectiveness Committee (IEC) Report
Michele Bresso stated that the IEC process is important in evaluating ourselves with
continuous improvement. She noted that the IEC also reviews itself and continues to make
changes to the review process. She said 2016-17 report provided a self-study and IEC
Executive Summary for the Career Transfer Center, English, ESL, and Social Science
programs. The report also includes status updates from General Counssling, MESA, Natural
Sciences, Public Information Office, and TRIO. Michele Bresso shared the
accomplishments, goals, concerns and recommendations from each self-study. Rachel!
Perez said she was impressed with the work of the IEC and the focus on student pass rates.
Walt Glines expressed the urgency to make changes in the time it takes for degree
completion and transfer. Mark Dover had questions about staffing of the Career Transfer
Center.

(c) Board of Trustees Self Evaluation
Jonathan Brusco reported on the October 2™ Board Self Evaluation Committee meeting. A
timeline for the process was presented with completed surveys turned in by Monday,
October 30, 2017. November 14 at 5 p.m. was selected for a special board of trustee
meeting to review the self-evaluation results. Board goals for 2018 will be drafted at a
Strategic Planning Workshop in January 2018.

(d) Status of Community Education Fall and Career Pathways
Susan Sweeney reported that Contract and Community Education is partnered with
noncredit and CTE. This is a big change. She said community education will move their
more successful programs to the district for FTES enroliment. She is excited to work with
industries to provide opportunity for our students and community.

(e) Open Enrolliment and Heaith Benefit
Eric Ramones reported that health benefit open enroliment runs from October 1 — 27. He
said due to the change in health benefit vendor from CalPERS to Self-Insured Schools of
California (SISC), the Human Resource Department is doing significant outreach and
connecting with each employee to support them through open enroliment. Eric Ramones
said a meeting will be held on October 26 with district retirees to assist them with the health
benefit change. Walt Glines thanked everyone involved in making this positive change for
district employees.

li. ACTION ITEMS



1.

Old Business

(a) Approve Edits to Board Policy 2220, Committees of the Board
Discussion — There was discussion on the Califomia Public Meetings Act and its application
to Board Committees as stated in BP 2220, Committees of the Board.
MSC (K. Child/M. Dover) to approve the agenda.

Vote:
8 Ayes: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Rachel Perez, Laura Perry, Lois Locci,

(Daniel Chavez — student trustee) to approve.
1 No: Walt Glines

(b) Approve Board Committee Identification and Description List
MSC (K. Child/M. Dover) to approve the agenda.
Vote:
7 Ayes: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Rachel Perez, Laura Perry,
Lois Locel, (Daniel Chavez — student trustee) to approve.
0 Noes

New Business
(a) Curriculum
MSC (J. Brusco/M. Dover) to approve the agenda.
Vote:
7 Ayes: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Rachel Perez, Laura Perry,
Lois Locci, (Daniel Chavez — student trustee) to approve.
0 Noes

(b) EOPS/CalWORKs/CARE Advisory Commitiee
MSC (K. Child/M. Dover) to approve the agenda.
Disgussion — Rachel Perez suggested advisory committee membership include more
business and industry to provide additional insight.
Vote:
7 Ayes: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Rachel Perez, Laura Perry,
Lois Locci, (Daniel Chavez — student trustee) to approve.
0 Noes

(c) Career Technical Education Advisory Boards
MSC (W. Glines/K. Child) to approve the agenda.
Vote:
7 Ayes: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Rachel Perez, Laura Perry,
Lois Locci, (Daniel Chavez — student trustee) to approve.
0 Noes

(d) Gymnasium Flooring and Bleachers, Change Order #2
MSC (M. Dover/W. Glines) to approve the agenda.
Vote:
7 Ayes: Jonathan Brusco, Kent Child, Mark Dover, Walt Glines, Rachel Perez, Laura Perry,
Lois Locci, {Daniel Chavez — student trustee) to approve.
0 Noes

CLOSING ITEMS
1. The next regularly scheduled Board mesting is November 14, 2017, Student Center

Lounge.
2. Adjournment —~ The meeting was adjourned at 9:24 p.m.



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. 1I.6 {(b) Human Resources
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda Item No.

SUBJECT: Personnel Actions

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve personnel actions the District is entering into during
the period of October 10, 2017 thru November 14, 2017.

Background:

Board of Trustees approvai is required for all personnel actions. The attached items
have been prepared in accordance with existing Board policies and laws related to
employees within the California Community College system.

Budgetary Implications:
Funds to pay for salaries and benefits of the assignments are included in the final
budget for FY 2017-2018.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Human Resources will notify employees of the approved personnel actions and issue
authorization to allow processing of payroll when due.

Recommended By: Dr. Eric Ramones, Associate Vice President, Human Resources
and Labor Relations.

- i T

Prepared By: & ¢« ¢
Dr. Eric Ramones, Associate Vice President, Human Resources
and Labor Relations

S

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President

C:WorkGroups/HR/BoardAgenda/11-14-17



A. Classified and Unclasslfled Personnel Actions — November 14, 2017

Unless otherwise, please refer to the Classified Salary Schedule for the following personnel

actions:

. APPOINTMENTS/PROMOTIONS/TRANSFERS/PERMANENT
SCHEDULE CHANGES/WORKING OUT-OF-CLASS

Anne LaVonne Adamson Senior Program Services Specialist

Annette Gutierrez

Brent Boyd

Jessica Fromm

Jessica Gonzalez

Jesus Loza

Keny Rodriguez

Kimberly Benjamin

L. SHORT TERM AND SHORT TERM PEAK/TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

NONE

Career Technical Education
November 20, 2017

CalWORKs Program Specialist

Out of Class Pay

Student Services

October 2, 2017 to October 31, 2017

Facilities Maintenance Worker
Administrative Services
November 15, 2017

Admissions and Student Records Technician
Out of Class Pay

Student Services

October 3, 2017 to December 31, 2017

Admissions and Student Records Technician
Student Services
November 20, 2017

Custodian

Change from 15 hours to 20 hours a week
Administrative Services

October 1, 2017

Campus Security Officer
Administrative Services
November 15, 2017

Financial Aid Specialist
Out of Class Pay
Student Services
October 2, 2017

A. Classified and Unclassified Personnel Actions

Page 1 of 3



ll. PROFESSIONAL EXPERTS

Lynn Mitoma

Timothy Hammer

Community Ed Instructor
Community Education
September 19, 2017 to June 30, 2018

ACES Consortium Work
Office of instruction
October 3, 2017 to June 30, 2018

IV. SUBSTITUTE AND/OR INTERSESSION APPOINTMENTS

Jessica Benedetti

Juan Buenrostro

Juan Orozco

Maria Fermandez

Melissa Vasquez

Paul Starks

Sandra Mendoza

V. REQUESTS FOR LEAVE

NONE

Athletic Trainer
Kinesiology and Athletics
September 25, 2017 to December 30, 2017

Groundskeeper
Administrative Services
October 31, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Instructional Program Specialist
Office of Academic Affairs
October 1, 2017 to November 30, 2017

Substitute Athletic Trainer
Kinesiology and Athletics
September 25, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Financial Aid Technician
Student Services
October 2, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Substitute Athletic Trainer
Kinesiology and Athletics
September 25, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Library Technician
Office of Academic Affairs
October 1, 2027 to October 13, 2017

VL. PERMISSION TO ENROLL/STAFF DEVELOPMENT

NONE

A. Classifled and Unclassified Personnel Actions

Page 2 of 3



Vil. PERMISSION TO ENROLL/PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
Diane Stone KIN 15 — Sports & Society
Norma Najar BOT 112 - Business Computations with Machines
BUS 14 — Personal Finance
ACCT 20 - Financial Accounting
VIIl. APPLICATION FOR AWARD/STAFF DEVELOPMENT
NONE
IX. APPLICATION FOR AWARD/PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
Jillian Wilson INFO 5685 — Services in Culturally Diverse Communities
INFO 5410 — Adult Math & Reading
INFO 5440 - Storytelling Info Prof
INFO 5400 — Info Resource Development
INFO 5445 — History & Culture Youth Info Services
(University of North Texas, Denton)
Josefina Olivares MATH 430 - Algebra |
CD 2 - Early Child Development
AH 11 — Nutrition
Math 420 — Algebra i
X. ADDITIONAL DUTY/STIPEND
NONE
Xl. VOLUNTEERS
NONE
Xil. RESIGNATIONS AND RETIREMENTS
NONE
Xlll. REQUEST FOR CATASTROPHIC LEAVE CREDITS
NONE

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends approval of the above Classifled
& Unclassified Personnel Actions.

A. Classified and Unclassified Personnel Actions Page 3 of 3



B. Faculty Personnel Actions — November 14, 2017

Unless otherwise, please refer to the Facuity Salary Schedule for the following personnel

actions:
L APPOINTMENTS

Diana Gonzalez

Counseslor
Office of Academic Affairs
November 20, 2017

Il FACULTY OVERLOAD/ADDITIONAL DUTY/STIPENDS

Alexandre Stoykov

Alice Dufresne

Christina Salvin

Claire Boss

David Perez

Diane Reid

Ellen Venable

Enrique Luna

Erik Medina

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 18, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

CSIS Instructor
Career Technical Education
October 1, 2017

Guided Pathways Development Team Member
Office of Academic Affairs
October 27, 2017 to May 25, 2018

Accelerated Math Workshop Participant
Office of Academic Affairs
September 11, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Page 1 of 10



Erin Crook

Grant Richards

Gilbert Ramirez

Herbert Spenner

Jane Edberg

Jason Wolowitz

Jessica Hooper

Jessica Hooper

Jessica Weiler

Jennifer Nari

Jennifer Nari

John Haehl|

Julian Kearns

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 186, 2017

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

English Instructor
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Guided Pathways Development Team Member
Office of Academic Affairs
October 27, 2017 to May 25, 2018

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Math Supplemental Instructor
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 24, 2017 to June 1, 2018

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overoad
Page 2 of 10



Karen Waren

Kathleen Campbell

Kimberly Montague

Kimberly Montague

Kimberly Smith

Leah Halper

Marc Turetzky

Maria Amirkhanian

Marla Butler

Nicholas Park

Nicole Cisneros

Patricia Henrickson

B. Facuity Personnel Actions

Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 186, 2017

Title V Co Director, English Instructor
Liberal Arts and Sciences / Title V
October 1, 217 to December 31, 2017

Teacher Share Event
Community Development Grants Management
November 2, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Nursing Instructor
Career Technical Education
August 2, 2017

High School Boot Camp — English
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 24, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Title V Civic Engagement Co-lead
Community Development Grants Management
October 1, 2017 to December 15, 2017

Curriculum Development
Community Development Grants Management
November 1, 2017 to November 30, 2017

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overioad
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Curriculum Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 10, 2017 to October 30, 2017

Teacher Share Event
Community Development Grants Management
November 2, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education

Page 3 of 10



Patrick Yuh

Patrick Yuh

Paul Agaliotis

Roberto LaCarra

Rey Morales

Rey Morales

Sabrina Lawrence

Sabrina Lawrence

Scott Sandler

Sejal Dharia

Susan Turner

Susan Tumer

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Curriculum Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 10, 2017 to October 30, 2017

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Biology Lab Development
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 24, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

instructional Technologist
Community Development Grants Management
October 16, 2017 to May 25, 2019

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Title V Clvic Engagement Co-lead
Community Development Grants Management
October 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017

Faculty Overload
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Page 4 of 10



Susan Tumer Faculty Overload
Career Technical Education
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Susan Turner Registered Nurse Lead Instructor
Career Technical Education
September 16, 2017 to September 23, 2017

Vania Parakati Guided Pathways Development Team Member
Office of Academic Affairs
October 27, 2017 to May 25, 2018

lil. PART-TIME FACULTY (CREDIT & NON-CREDIT) ASSIGNMENTS/STIPENDS

Aloha Sargent Instructional Technologist
Community Development Grants Management
October 16, 2017 to December 15, 2017

Anthony Olson New Course Curriculum Development
Career Technical Education
August 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017

Celise El Kassed ACES Consortium
Community Development Grants Management
October 1, 2017 to December 30, 2017

Cherise Mantia Guided Pathways Task Force Co-Chair
Office of Academic Affairs
October 20, 2017 to December 30, 2017

Christina Borello Part-time Instructor
Career Technical Education
September 14, 2017 to September 20, 2017

Christopher Salander Accelerated Math Teaching Community Participant
Office of Instruction
September 11, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Cuiying Rhodes Professional Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 27, 2017

Daniel Sanidad Part-time Noncredit Instructor
Office of Academic Affairs
October 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Diana Narva Professional Development
B. Faculty Personnel Actions Page 5 of 10



Community Development Grants Management
October 27, 2017

Eyvonne Balderama Department Meetings
Career Technical Education
August 25, 2017 to May 25, 2018

Ely Uretsky South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium
Instructor
South Bay Regional
October 25, 2017

Evelyn Sachau Professional Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 27, 2017

Hope Jukl Boot Camp Liaison
Office of Instruction
September 11, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Irina Polyakova Accelerated Math Teaching Community Participant
Office of Instruction
September 11, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Jeffery Roberts Part-time Noncredit Instructor
Office of Instruction
October 2, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Jennifer Grohol Student Learning Outcomes/Professional Learning
Outcomes Faculty Liaison
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 28, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Jesus Villacana Teacher Share Event
Community Development Grants Management
November 2, 2017

John Howell Teacher Share Event
Community Development Grants Management
November 2, 2017

Karen Sutton Guided Pathways Development Team Member
Office of Academic Affairs
October 27, 2017 to December 15, 2017

Kimberly England Professional Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 27, 2017

B. Faculty Personnel Actions Page 6 of 10



Lisa Rivoallon

Lisa Rivoallon

Lynn Bowles-Hasbany

Magali Coiey

Marlene Bumgarner

Mary Hoshiko

Mary Latta

Megan Wong

Patricia Claros

Patricia Reinhard

Ricardo Jimenez

Stephen Amoako

Susan Alonzo
B. Faculty Personnel Actions

Professional Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 27, 2017

Teacher Share Event
Community Development Grants Management
November 2, 2017

English Second Language Assessment
Community Development Grants Management
August 16, 2017 to August 24, 2017

Professional Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 27, 2017

Guided Pathways Development Team Member
Office of Academic Affairs
October 27, 2017 to December 15, 2017

Guided Pathways Development Team Member
Office of Academic Affairs
October 27, 2017 to December 15, 2017

Guided Pathways Development Team Member
Office of Academic Affairs
October 27, 2017 to December 15, 2017

Learning Activities Instructor
Community Education and Grants Management
October 1, 2017 to December 16, 2017

Professional Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 27, 2017

Teacher Share Event
Community Development Grants Management
November 2, 2017

Professional Development
Community Development Grants Management
October 27, 2017

Part-time noncredit Instructor
Office of Academic Affairs
September 29, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Guided Pathways Development Team Member

Page 7 of 10



Susan Dodd

Susan Dodd

Susan Dodd

Svetlana Tyuleneva

Timothy Mosher

Office of Academic Affairs
October 27, 2017 to December 15, 2017

Curriculum Updates/Modifications
Career Technical Education
September 27, 2017 to December 30, 2017

Curriculum Update/Modify
Career Technical Education
November 1, 2017 to May 30, 2018

Curriculum Development
Career Technical Education
October 23, 2017 to December 30, 2017

Accelerated Math Workshop Participant
Office of Instruction
September 11, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Curriculum Development
Community Development Grants Management
November 1, 2017 to November 30, 2017

IV. SUBSTITUTE AND/OR INTERSESSION APPOINTMENTS

Caroline Gane

Caroline Gane

Caroline Gane

Diane Reid

Donna Cowan

Eyvonne Balderama

B. Faculty Personnel Actions

English Second Language Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sclences
September 15, 2017

English Second Language Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 27, 2017

English Second Language Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 27, 2017

CNA Instructor
Career Technical Education
September 21, 2017

Communications Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
September 12, 2017

Cosmetology Instructor Substitute
Career Technical Education
September 5, 2017 to June 30, 2018

Page 8 of 10



Karen Diehl

Kelly Giass

Kimberly Douglas

Kimberly Douglas

Kimberly Montague

Patrick Yuh

Philip Kobylarz

Philip Kobylarz

Sera Hirasuna

Timothy Han

V. REASSIGNMENTS
NONE

English Instructor
Liberal Arts and Sciences
September 21, 2017

Communications Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
September 21, 2017

English Second Language Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 20, 2017

English Second Language Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 20, 2017

Allied Health Instructor
Career Technical Education
October 2, 2017 to October 3, 2017

Biology Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
August 24, 2017 to June 30, 2018

English Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 9, 2017

English Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 12, 2017

English Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 10, 2017

English Instructor Substitute
Liberal Arts and Sciences
October 2, 2017 to October 11, 2017

Vl. RESIGNATIONS AND RETIREMENTS

B. Faculty Personne! Actions

Page 9 of 10



NONE
VIl. REQUEST FOR LEAVE

Debra Farris-Amaro Allied Health Director
Career Technical Education
October 13, 2017 to January 5, 2018
Vill. REQUEST FOR CATASTROPHIC LEAVE CREDITS
NONE
IX. NEW FSA ASSIGNMENT
NONE

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends approval of the above Faculty
Personnel Actions.

B. Faculty Personnel Actions Page 10 of 10



C. Management/Confidentials Personnel Actions - November 14, 2017

Unless otherwise, please refer to the Unrepresented Employees Salary Schedule(s) for the
following personnel actions:

I APPOINTMENTS/CONTRACT RATIFICATION AND EXTENSIONS
Annette Gutierrez Supervisor, CalWORKs
Student Services
November 15, 2017
il. ADDITIONAL DUTY/STIPEND
NONE
. SUBSTITUTE AND/OR INTERSESSION APPOINTMENTS
NONE
IV. REQUEST FOR LEAVE
NONE
V. PERMISSION TO ENROLL/PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
NONE
VI. APPLICATION FOR AWARD/PROFESSIONAL GROWTH
NONE
Vil. RESIGNATIONS AND RETIREMENTS
NONE

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends approval of the above
Management/Confidential Personnel Actions.

C. Management/Confidential Personnel Actions Page 1 of 1



D. Administration Personnel Actions — November 14, 2017

Unless otherwise, please refer to the Administrative Salary Schedule for the following
personnel actions:

I APPOINTMENTS
NONE

Il ADDITIONAL DUTY/STIPENDS
NONE

. BOARD MEMBER APPROVED ABSENCE
NONE

IV. BOARD MEMBER RESIGNATION
NONE

V. RESIGNATIONS AND RETIREMENTS
NONE

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends approval of the above
Adminlistrative Personnel Actions.

D. Administration Personnel Actions Page 1 of 1



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. II. 6 (e) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda Item No.

SUBJECT: Warrants and electronic transfers drawn on District Funds

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees ratify warrants and electronic transfers drawn on district
funds for the period of October 1, 2017 — October 31, 2017.

Background:
In accordance with Education Code Section 85266.5 the Board of Trustees will review

for ratification of warrants issued.

Warrants. _
| Dates ' Warrant Numbers Amount |
' 10/1/17 = 10/3117 | 18053702 - 18055497 $4,192,853.44 |

Electronic Transfers:
Dates | Description ' Amount

' None to report B |

The complete warrant and electronic transfer list is available for review in the
President’s Office.

Budgetary Implications:
Expenditures are included in the budgets for FY 2017-2018.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

Wade W. Ellis /£PA — Associalz Vice President, Business Services & Security
Agenda Approval: :

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, $uperintendent/President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017
Consent Agenda ltem No. II1 6 (d) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.
Discussion ltem No.
Old Business Agenda Item No.
New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Payroil Warrants drawn on District Funds

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action Item

Proposal:
Ratification of payroll warrants drawn on district funds for the month of October 2017.

Background:

The Board of Trustees has directed the district to issue payroll warrants from district funds for
the payment of salaries and wages for district employees. The following payrolls were
processed by the district during the month of Qctober 2017

Payroll Period Pay Date Total Salarles/Wages |
| October Supplemental 1 October 10, 2017 _ $268,346.73
' October Supplemental 2 October 13, 2017 $2,253.41
| October Regular (EOM) | October 31, 2017 $2,202,265.52
TOTAL ( 729 Pay Warrants Issued )  $2,472,865.66 |

Budgetary Implications:
Expenditures are included in the Budget for FY 2017/18.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

L

Prepared By: Y

Wade W;Ii}/f PA - Associate Vice President, Business Services & Security
Agenda Approval: W

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose/ Superintendent/President

C:/Board/Forms/Payroll Board Item - November 2017



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. I1.6 (e) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SIIRJECT: Purchase Order Ratification
Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve the attached October 2017 list of purchase orders

for FY 2017-18.

Background:

During the fiscal year purchase orders are used to acquire goods and services for the
District. California Code of Regulations title 5 §Sec. 81655 requires the Board of
Trustees to ratify District purchases orders issued.

Budgetary Implications:
Purchase Orders are needed to accommodate expenditure needs of various
departments’ budgets to appropriate general fund and categorical programs.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

i) .
Prepared By: L‘ML" [

Wade W. Ellis, CPA — Associate \.ficef'resident, Business Services & Security
Agenda Approval: " %

Dr. Kathieen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




Purchase Order Date Vendor Name Amount
P0007941 10/2/2017|Palace Art & Office Supply S 26.67
P0007542 10/2/2017 | Trophles Plaques and More $ 452.69
P0O007944 10/2/2017|Quality Assurance Travel S 1,300.00
OP18215 10/2/2017|McKesson Medical-Surgical Inc s 4,000.00
PO007946 10/2/2017 (South Bay Reglonal Public Safety S 1,621,705.63
POC07947 10/2/2017 |Hawk Photography S 87.20
P0OOD7939 10/2/2017|United Site Services Inc S 1,700.00
OP18213 10/2/2017|Rexel Inc S 2,500.00
0P18214 10/2/2017|Amazon Business S 2,000.00
P0O007945 10/2/2017|Follett Higher Education Group S 5,395.19
P0007948 10/3/2017|Dorris, Kimberlee $ 27.25
P0007950 10/3/2017 |Sport Supply Group Inc S 5,759.95
OP18216 10/3/2017|Blick Art Materials S 1,750.00
P0007951 10/3/2017|Knyazik, Anna $ 90.00
PO007952 10/3/2017|Gopher Sports Equipment S 164.69
PO007953 10/3/2017 |Skyline College $ 125.00
P0007954 10/3/2017 |Highway Toll Administration LLC $ 7.70
PO0OQ7955 10/3/2017|Palace Art & Office Supply $ 62.38
P0O007956 10/3/2017|Skyline College S 425.00
PO007957 10/3/2017 |Curtis, Tracy S 90.00
PO007949 10/3/2017|Coast Conference S 2,565.00
0OP18212 10/4/2017 |Gilroy Chevrolet S 800.00
P0O007959 10/4/2017|Dell Marketing $ 818.43
PO007960 10/4/2017 | Dell Marketing S 126.04
P0O007964 10/4/2017 | Palace Art & Office Supply S 430.40
PO007962 10/4/2017 |Bone Clones, Inc. S 11,426.72
PO007958 10/4/2017|Palace Art & Office Supply $ 360.79
0P18217 10/4/2017|SalonCentric $ 2,000.00
PO007963 10/4/2017|Amazon Business S 639.34
PO007965 10/5/2017 |The RP Group $ 517.50
PO0OQ7966 10/5/2017 |Dell Marketing S 126.87
PO007967 10/5/2017|B & H Photo-Video $ 2,937.55
PO007968 10/5/2017|Amazon Business $ 586.42
PO007969 10/5/2017|Richard McMahon S 436.00
PO007970 10/5/2017|Riso, Karen $ 23.98
PO007971 10/5/2017|Burmax Company s 1,200.00
P0007972 10/5/2017|Gilroy Chamber Of Commerce S 125.00
0P18218 10/5/2017|Burmax Company S 1,200.00
PO007973 10/6/2017|Richard McMahon S 3,421.10
P0O007974 10/6/2017|American Volleyball Coaches Association | $ 165.00
PO007975 10/6/2017|GT Software Inc ] 748.00
ASB18005 10/6/2017|Carrot-Top Industries Inc S 1,124.78
PO007977 10/6/2017|B & H Photo-Video $ 467.87
PO0O0Q7976 10/6/2017|Accurate Printing & Promotions ] 414.04
PO007978 10/9/2017|Gawf, John $ 287.63
POQ07979 10/9/2017|Palace Art & Office Supply S 182.53
P0O007980 10/10/2017|Dell Marketing S 818.43
OP18220 10/10/2017|Home Depot $ 495.00
0P18221 10/10/2017|Cruz, Mary S 1,000.00
P0O07982 10/10/2017|Dias, Dorothy S 750.00




OP18219 10/10/2017|Home Depot S 200.00
P0007983 10/10/2017 |Center for Community Education S 300.00
PO0D07984 10/11/2017|Amazon Business $ 620.25
OP18223 10/12/2017 |Amazon Business S 2,500.00
OP18222 10/12/2017 |Amazon.Com Corporate Credit S 1,000.00
PODO7985 10/12/2017|Medina Tours and Charters Inc S 1,188.00
POO07986 10/12/2017 | Dell Marketi_ng S 44.47
PO0OO7987 10/12/2017|Accurate Printing & Promotions S 2,605.10
PO007988 10/12/2017|The Print Shop S 239.80
0OP18224 10/12/2017|Amazon Business $ 1,000.00
P0O007989 10/12/2017 |Community College League Of CA $ 13,485.00
P0O007990 10/12/2017|Amazon Business S 508.75
0P18225 10/13/2017|Richard McMahon S 500.00
0P18226 10/13/2017|Palace Art & Office Supply S 1,000.00
PO007992 10/13/2017|%, 1 S 90.00
POO07993 10/13/2017|Michaelian, Carmen S 90.00
ASB18007 10/13/2017|Centurion Holdings I LLC S 6,528.00
P0O0Q7994 10/13/2017|Dell Marketing S 937.13
POO0O7995 10/13/2017|Consolidated Plastics Co Inc 5 355.31
ASB18006 10/13/2017 |Banners in Vinyl Inc S 435.46
0P18228 10/17/2017 |Palace Art & Office Supply 3 2,000.00
0P18227 10/17/2017 |Palace Art & Office Supply S 100.00
PO007996 10/17/2017 |Keel, Adrienne S 100.00
PO00Q7997 10/17/2017|The Print Shop S 255,25
PO007958 10/17/2017 |Alpha Media LLC S 1,000.00
0P18229 10/17/2017 |Follett Higher Education Group S 20,000.00
PO0QO7999 10/17/2017|Amazon Business S 948.30
POO08001 10/17/2017|CCCCIO S 300.00
PODOB002 10/17/2017 |Governet ] 1,000.00
0P18230 10/17/2017 |Palace Art & Office Supply $ 450.00
POOOB003 10/17/2017|B & H Photo-Video . $ 670.75
PQOOB000D 10/17/2017 |SL Steel $ 299.75
PDOOB0O0O7 10/18/2017 |B & H Photo-Video $ 214.70
PO00B008 10/18/2017 |Triarch Inc $ 86.11
POO08004 10/18/2017 |Brian Newman S 2,984.35
PO0O0B005 10/18/2017 |Brian Newman S 2,820.50
POD08006 10/18/2017 |Williams Scotsman Inc S 772.22
PO008B009 10/18/2017 |Centurion Hoidings ILLC S 6,528.00
PO008010 10/18/2017 |Palace Art & Office Supply S 2,557.72
P0008012 10/20/2017|Amazon Business S 57.29
P0008013 10/20/2017|Amazon Business S 57.29
PO0OD8014 10/20/2017 |WRD Consulting Group LLC $ 13,125.00
PO0ODB015 10/20/2017 |COADN $ 200.00
POCOBO16 10/20/2017|Cal Colleges CalWORKs Assn $ 575.00
PO00BO11 10/20/2017 |CompView Inc $ 7,395.65
ASB18008 10/20/2017|Cal Co!lege_Student Affairs Assn S 75.00
PODO80O17 10/20/2017 |Telephone Doctor, Inc. S 2,169.10
PO008020 10/23/2017 |Pocket Nurse Enterprises Inc S 112.49
PO008021 10/23/2017 |Medical Shipment LLC S 283.57
P0008022 10/23/2017 |Medina Tours and Charters Inc S 1,716.00
PO0O08023 10/23/2017 |SACNAS S 3,200.46
PO008024 10/23/2017 |Crooks, Alleen S 774.59




PO008025 10/23/2017|Crooks, Alleen S 2,134 38
PO0O0802e 10/23/2017 |Amazon Business S 152.10
PO008027 10/23/2017|8 & H Photo-Video S 683.54
PO008018 10/23/2017 |Gorilla Marketing S 589.75
P0O008019 10/23/2017 |Center for Phlebotomy Education Inc $ 1,662.25
MEO1151A 10/23/2017|Gilbane Building Company S 20,768.86
P0008028 10/24/2017 |Sport & Cycle S 3,408.68
PO008030 10/24/2017|Dell Marketing $ 504.16
PO008031 10/26/2017|Dell Marketing S 818.43
OP18231 10/26/2017|Ernie's Plumbing & Repair Service Inc S 5,000.00
PO008B032 10/27/2017|C. Renee Roberts S 66.49
POD0DB033 10/27/2017 |Richard McMahon S 1,115.34
PO008034 10/27/2017 |Amazon Business S 283.76
PC0Q8035 10/27/2017|L&W Cabinets inc S 4,258.85
PO00B0O36 10/30/2017 |Medical Shipment LLC ] 6,912.91
P0O008037 10/30/2017|Bohannon, Kimberley $ 527.28
PO008046 10/30/2017San Benito County Lulac S 250.00
P0008047 10/30/2017 |Casey Printing S 2,499.84
PO008048 10/30/2017(ITC Systems (USA) Inc S 1,417.00
OP18233 10/30/2017 |Lowes S 6,000.00
PO008038 10/30/2017|Lincoln Equipment Inc S 1,648.97
PO0O0B039 10/30/2017 | Thermal Mechanical inc S 380.00
PO008040 10/30/2017 |Energy Systems S 425.00
PO008041 10/30/2017|Wilco Supply Company S 304.18
P0O00B042 10/30/2017|Automatic Door Systems Inc S 1,070.32
PO008043 10/30/2017 |Marx Towing Inc S 125.00
P0O008044 10/30/2017|Animal Damage Management inc $ 555.00
PO0O0B045 10/30/2017 | Pacific Janitoriai Supply Company S 710.14
OP18232 10/30/2017|Target Pest Control S 500.00
P0008049 10/30/2017|Quality Assurance Travel S 1,729.20
PO008052 10/31/2017|Siverson, Rolf S 585.00
PO008053 10/31/2017|Amazon Business S 133.07
PO0O0BDS4 10/31/2017|Hill, David S 90.00
PO008055 10/31/2017 |Knyazik, Anna $ 90.00
POQOB056 10/31/2017|Hartnell College S 50,188.81
PO00BOS57 10/31/2017|Cal State University Monterey Bay 5 41,756.86
PO00B058 10/31/2017|visual Sports Network S 28.00




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. II.6(f) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion [tem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Ratification of Agreements

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action Iltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees ratify agreements entered into pursuant to the Education
Code. Attachment A is a list of agreements to be ratified for October 1 to October 31,

2017.
Background:
Education Code Section 81656 authorizes the Board of Trustees to delegate authority

to enter into contracts up to $88,300 subject to ratification by the Board within 60 days
of issuance of agreement.

Budgetary implications:
The contracts are funded by appropriations included in the Budget for FY 2017-2018.

Follow Up/QOutcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

Wade W. Ellis, CPA — Associate Vic?President, Business Services & Security
Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




Board Agenda Ratification of Contracts
Meeting Date: November 14, 2017

]Ereement Number |[Amount

|vendor

Description

CON10199

no fee

CCON10200

CON10201

na fee

Murley Consulting Group

County of Santa Clara

Direct Access Electricity Services Management Services
7/1/17 - 6/30/18

County of Santa Clara Social Services Agency
CalFresh / Fresh Success Agreement
110/01/17 -9/30/72

no fee

Foundation for Community

——
Foundation for California Communlty Colleges ("FCCC")
CalFrash / Fresh Success Agreement

10/1/17 - 9/30/19

CON10202

CON10203

5,998.97

ACCO Engineered Systemss, Inc

no fee

Second Harvest Food Bank

Labor, materials and equipment to replace valves and
coil circuit setter for the Library Building Air Handier
10/17/17 - 12/17/17

Indirect Outreach Collaboration Agreement
10/1/17 - 9/30/19

CON10204
|

16,510.00

Storm Water Inspection & Maintenance

Inspections, reporting and training for meters, inspections
and water sampling
10/12/17 - 1/31/18

CON10205

7,000.00

Link-Systems International Inc

NetTutor an-line and off-line Tutorial Services for
authorized students
7/1/17 -6/30/17

CON10206

25,000.00

Baker & Hostetler LLP

CON10203

10,045.00

Provide Counsel and Legal Services relating to
an information security incident
10/16/17 - 10/16/18

West Coast Turf

New Turf for Athletic Field
10/15/17 - 11/15/17

CON10210

17,500.00

Kimberly Bohannon

Community Education Instructor for the
Certified Phlebotomy Training Program

—

]CON 10118

Clty of San Jose

|11/1/17 - 6/30/19

Prevlously board approved on 6/13/17
Revised {lower} Contract Amount

Was: $1,258,499.00.

New Amount: $854,000.00

CON10150

Cranlum Café, LLC

CON10212

$

20,000.00

RSM US LLP

Previously board approved on 8/8/17
Revised Perlod of Service

Revised Pericd of Service Is:

|12/1/17 - 11/30/18

|
Project scoping, evidence collecting and reporting
for Baker & Hostetler (security incldent)

10/19/17 - 10/19/18

CON10211

$

35.00

Hollister Downtown Assoclation

Fee for Lights on Celebration Parade on 11-25-17




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

Novamber 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. I1.6 (g) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustments

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve the attached budget adjustments for FY 2017-18.

Background:

During the fiscal year various budget adjustments are needed to align revenues and
expenditures. California Code of Regulations title 5 §58307 requires the Board of
Trustees approve all changes in the budget.

Budgetary Implications:
Changes to the Final Budget are needed to accommodate expenditure needs of various
departments and to appropriate revenue for the general fund and categorical programs.

Follow Up/Outcome:
No further action is required.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

Wade W. Ellis, CPA — Assoclate Vice President, Business Services & Security

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President



Date Propared:  1101M7T FY 2017-2018 BU1813 through BU1815

Fund 100
DECREASE INCREASE
Account Budget
Organization# Code  Program # Amount Organization # Acgount Code Program # Amount Entry

Budgst changes within the serme fund fo accommodste
expenditure & revenue neads of various depariments

083610 5812 6,660.00 BU1813
80 $6,550
Final {Adopted) Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 7/1/17 $4,353,229
Change to Actual Fund Balance at 7/1/17 $0
Actual Beginning Balance at 7/1/17 $4,353,229
Final (Adopted) Budget Net Change In Fund Balance $0
Budget adjustments from current year's previous months to increase (decrease) 30
net change to fund balance
Current decreass In budgeted expenditures Increases Fund Balance 80
Current increase In budgeted expenditures decreases Fund Balance {$6,550)
Revised Net Change in Ending Fund Balance ($6,550)
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 8/30/18 for General Fund 100 $4,348,679
DECREASE INCREASE
Account Budget
Crganization # Code  Program # Amount Organization # Account Code Program # Amount Enftry
Budgoef changes within the same fund fo accommodate
expenditure & revenus needs of various departments
494427 1310 (966.00) 404427 8409 $82.00 BU1814
494427 3320 {16.00)
494427 1310 (1,984.00) 404427 5210 882.00 BU1815
494427 3320 32.00 494427 6230 1,034.00
Total Fund 270: — 52999) $2,998
Final (Adopted) Estimated Beginning Fund Balance at 711117 $0
Change to Actual Fund Balance at 7/1/17 $0
Actual Baginning Balance at 7/1/17 $0

Final (Adopted) Budget Net Changa in Fund Balance
Budget adjustments from current year's previous manths to increase {decrease)
net change to fund balance

Current decreass In budgeted expenditures Increases Fund Balance $2,298
Current increase in budgeted expendliures decreases Fund Balance $2.998
Revised Net Change in Ending Fund Balance %0
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6/30/18 for General Fund 270 $0

November 2017 Meeting - Budpet Adj (To Board)
114112017 Page 1 of 1



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. II.6 (h) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda [tem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees consider the FY 2017/18 Monthly Financial Report

Background:

The attached Monthly Financial Report compares the FY 2017/18 Revised Budget as of
October 31, 2017 to actual revenue and expenditures as of October 31, 2017.

Foliow Up/Outcome:

The Administration will continue to review the FY 2017/18 budget and will submit budget
adjustments as necessary for consideration by the Board.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

Wade W. Ellis, GPA — Associate Vice President, Business Services & Security
Agenda Approval: W;M

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Monthly Financial Report

Summary of All Funds
Flacal Year 2017-2018
10/3112017
Beginning Fund Ending Fund
Balance Revised Budgets Balance Year to Date Actual % Actual to Budget
[Fund Fund Description THI2017 Revenue Ezpense 6/30/2018 Revanue Expenseo Encumbrance | Revenwse Expecnse
General Fund
10 General -Unrestricted $4,353,229 $34,441,590 $2,080,576 6.0%
1000 - Certificated Salaries $11,424 882 $4,014,504 $0 35.1%
2000 - Classified Salaries $6,548,895 $2,202,293 $0 33.6%
3000 - Burdens & Benefits $6,680,920 $2,273,519 $0 34.0%
4000 - Books & Supplles $554,960 $124,837 $217 498 61.7%
5000 - Other Operating Expenses $6,984,071 $2,136,728 $2,786,071 70.5%
6000 - Capital Outlay $806,616 $251,361 $162,783 51.3%
7000 - Other $1,447,796 $0 $0 0.0%
Total General-Unrestricted $4,353,229 $34,441,590 $34 448,140 34,348,679 $2,080,576 $11,003,242 $3,166,352 6.0% 41.1%
24 Instructional Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,550 $28.975 $0 -
26 Parking $0 $140,669 $140,669 $0 $37,810 $25,548 $1,803 26.9% 19.4%
27 General - Restricted $0 $15.794 711 $15794,711 $0 $4,136,734 $3,934 770 $2.785,443 26.2%  42.5%)
Total General Fund $4,353 229 $50.376,970 $50,383,520  $£4,346,679 $6,355,870 $14,992,534 $5,953,598 12.6% 41.6%
21 Measure E - Debt Service $4,466,968 $6,230,637 $6,060,769  $4,636,836 $106,220 $0 $0 1.7% 0.0%
34 Capital Project $90,030 $8.625,603 $8,625,693 $90,030 $2,032,357 $1,154,661 $786,873 236% 225%
Measure E $5,081,826 $24,832 $5,553,085 $453,583 $33,510 $927,568 $8,436,152 | 134.9% 168.6%
61 Risk Management $0 $293,963 $293,963 $0 $72,840 $13,991 $0 24.8% 4.8%
72 Chlid Development $0 $0 %0 $0 L] 50 50 -
92 Long Term Debt $7,978,481 $315,000 $500  $8,282,981 $103,579 $0 $0 32.9% 0.0%
Fiduclary Funds
47 Associated Student Body $483,135 $169,072 $238,923 $413,284 $46,907 $47,273 $11,588 2T7T% 2456%
48 Financlal Aid $0 $6,494,210 $6,494,210 $0 $1,380,654 $2,699,781 50 21.3% 416%
86 Student Center Fund $0 $135,841 $135,841 $0 $217 $6,384 $0 0.2% 4.7%
Total Fiduciary Funds $483,135 $6.,799,123 $6,868,974 $413,284 | $1,427,778 $2,753,438 $11,588 21.0% _ 40.3%
Totals $23,353,670 572,666,218 $77,786,484 $18,233,404 $10,131,955 519,842,192 $15,188,212 13.9%  45.0%

Instnictors salaries are paid August through May (10 months)
Some obligations, such as rent and contracted services, have been encumbered for the entire fiscal year
Fund 34 Capital Project = State Funded Projects

Prapared by Connle Phillps
Monthly Financlal Report for Board -Oclober 2017



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. I1.6 (1) Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Iitem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Retiree Health Benefit Trust Investment Portfolio Status as of September 30,
2017

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the Retiree Health Benefit Trust Investment Portfolio.

Background:
The District's contribution to the Retiree Health Benefit Program JPA is invested with US
Bank of California, trustee of this irrevocable trust. Attached is a summary of their report
for the period July 1 through September 30, 2017. The full report is available for
inspection in the President’'s Office.

As of September 30, 2017, the portfolio market value is $8,214,172.92. The total actuarial
accrued liability is $12 miliion. The actuarial accrued liability for the retired pool of
employees currently receiving benefits is estimated to be $4.9 million and for active

employees it is estimated to be $7.1 million. This liability fluctuates as the composition of

the retired and active employees receiving benefits changes.

Budgetary Implications:
For information purposes only.

Follow Up/Outcome:
None needed.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By:

Wade W. Ellis, £PA - Associate Vice President, Business Services & Security

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President



60009602

40- -03-B -61 -284-02
o et IBbank.

Account Number: 6746018006 RECEIVED
RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS FUNDING |
PROGRAM JOINT POWERS AGENCY 0CT 17 2017
GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED

Director of

Business Services

This staterrient is for the period from July 1, 2017 to Seplember 30, 2017 \N\NE

Questions?
if you have any questions regarding your account or this
statement, please contact your Account Manager.

Account Manager: '
SARAH VIELE |I"||""I"l'""““lllll'lnllll'llll'lllll“"h'l"'llml'
555 SOUTHWEST OAK ST, PL-6

' P
PORTLAND OR 87204 000000002 02 S 000638724793326 P
Phone: 503-464-3778 GAVILAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
E-mail: sarah.viele@usbank.com ATTN: WADE ELLIS

5055 SANTA TERESA BLVD.
GILROY, CA 95020-9599



00008602
WO om0z (Ebank
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED Page 2 of 17
ACCOUNT 6746018006 Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

Schedule Paags
SPECIAl MBSSAGES ..o cververereesenree e s e reressessensrssersessrssessenses e semsasransatree s rrranrsae et versuevan 3
Market ANd CoSt FRECOMCIIALION ..........coccocecrcraramst si ses smcstssssses sassssssssessss bas sassss bos sas sbs 82 0% b4 2 HoRRERRES HoS H0S HoS HERSES HoS R4 RES HER oS A0S F0A 01 S0e FaA A0S SR RES Heses Hos s 4
CaSH BECONGCITANON ...t cemre e men e semsemsemesmcamcamsamasmssmesmesmssmsmsan am emesm sae s maS RS omFan em Ham HemSamHem Hom emaSn Him Hem Hmasamsn S mranran Fammsarammss emrmasmmsnss 5
ASSE! SUMMATY ... cncsmissmcesnec e sasecrsas srnsssassassansmsss canans 6
Asset Detail 4exseaeamestemeaseeraseas seessssaEsasasEasemtsetassrestomeesssrataos eeesansemrateasens sesmeneessateas ssestessotemtsesamssessessatessamemsseesessemtessasemssrseosensesas sreasmnenen 7
Income Accrual Detall ... senecrn s s e e vnserasres e ssnsreareen rereas 9
Contribution Activity e tsieaterestemssessestemtessmtessssssssssesrssresssesseasimessesfarssrsssacessessasassessessenssassarsssssen 10
INVESTMEIME AGHIVILY ......cccerermescssesscssossesrissssanssnantantassssnsssonsos sassos s rasansansensensentsss sassasessentens sassssass rasron sos ho nes Faress rat roshotsos sot Forastantsntsarens sorant s son san sovans 11
L T (= = OO 13
PUTCRESES ....c.ccenremcencemcancemmems sossmasms ses sms ses sesmesmssmeamsameas s £astas 2t 52t 4mt £Rbamt 2mtwmsans £ak Hmsans Habansanfansass £ak Hak £ak Hm 62k £ 1k Samem £m £a £ 1 £a £m S0 40 SA4ARE RmkaBnam £ 08 hnk 4mi wmtras nos nmn 14
Salas AN MAIUILES ... ..ot ereteocastiessractecorasscstssssinsmsmtes oo ssstansesmssses bhsmabEambessn mkasesimtsestasmkbsS she bk AmmEmea §ASLinmbk bes a8 SRS SAER RS SRR ERA st b 16



00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02 E bal lk
300 -99-01391-02 *

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

Page 3 of 17
Period from July 1, 2017 to Seplember 30, 2017

At e 2 SIEEDT MU e e Y o

PO TSI ST Ry e ree

Faster trade seltlement

To better meet the needs of all investors, the financial services industry has shortened the settlement cycle for stocks, ool;ﬁ?rate bonds, municipal
bonds, unit investment trusts and financial products comprised of these _securgg types n(jsuch as exchange-traded funds). The standard settlement
cycle of three business days after the trade date was reduced to two business days starting on September 5, 2017.

The industry expects that this should result in reduced credit riskhcash -derﬁloyment efficiencies, increased market liquidity and lower collateral
requirements. It also aligns the U.S. market with other major intemational markets. For example, 23 European Union members moved to a two-day
setlement cycle in October 2014. '



00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

Page 4 of 17

Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

09/30/2017 08/30/2017
MARKET BOOK VALUE
Beginning Market And Cost TATE,A81.24 7478481.24
Contribution Activity
Employer Contributions 500,000.00 500,000.00
Total Contribution Activity - ~500,000.00 500,100.00
Investment Activity
Interest 12.18 12.18
Income 35,697.79 35,697.79
Realized Gain/Loss 34354 34354
Net Accrued Income (Current-Prior) .01 01
Other Eamings 199,763.16 199,763.16
otal Investment Activity - = 2381668 2= 23581668
Plan Expenses
Trust Fees -125.00 -125.00
Total Plan Expenses - -i2500 —-125.00
Net Change In Market And Cost 7356491 68 73569168
Ending [arket And Cost - B21417282 112.02




00009802
40- -03-B -61 -284-02 @ bal lk
300 -99-01381-02 g

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED

Page 5of 17

ACCOUNT 6746018006 - Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017
Eeqmning Cash 00
Contribution Activity

Employer Contributions 500,000.00
Total Contribution Activity = 50000000
Investment Activity

Interest 12.18

Income 35,697.79

Cash Equivalent Purchases - 500,136.59

Other Purchases - 735,804.49

Cash Equivalent Sales 500,125.00

Other Sales 467 .95

Other Eamings . 199,763.16
Total Investment Activity ) - ~ -499875.00
Plan Expenses

Trust Fees -125.00
Total Flan Expenses - —— — —— = = -125.00 =
Net Change In Cash — = B B .00 -

Ending Cash i1]




5%, 000 (Bbank

300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED Page 6 of 17
ACCOLINT 6746018006 Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

T

09/30/2017 09/30/2017 % OF
ASSETS MAFRKET BOOK VALLUE MARKET
Cash And Equivalents 12.18 12.18 0.00
Master Trusis 8,214,160.73 821416073 100.00
Total Assets B.214,17291 B21317291  100.00
Accrued Income 01 .01 0.00
Grand Total 821317282 8214172892 100.00 |

Estimated Annual Income 0




00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02
300 -99-01381-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

e e T T e e, e mnney

[Ebank.

. Page 7 of 17
Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

UNREALIZED

GAIN (LOSS) ADJ PRIOR MARKET /
SHARES/ MARKET SINCE INCEPTION/ ADJ PRIOR MARKET ENDING ACCRUAL
DESCRIFTION FACE AMOUNT PRICE/UNIT BOOK VALUE CURRENT PERIOD UNREA D GAIN/L YIELD ON KET
Cash And Equivalents
Money Markets
First Am Govt 12.180 12.18 12.18 00 12.18 01
ObFdCiZ 1.0000 00 00 0.90
31848V567 Asset Minor Code 1
Total Money Markets 12,980 — 1238 238 00 T 1Zi8 I ai
- B — .00 ) .00 0.90
Total Cash And 12380 P R Ja 1218 01
Equivalents = - ) 00 00 0.90
Master Trusts
B,214,160.730 £214,160.73 8,214,160.73 .00 821416073 00
Rhbpt-Balanced Portolio Master Tr. 1.0000 @ .00 00 0.00
9SPMTHBU3 Asset Minor Code 60
Date Last Priced: 07/31/12
Total Master Trusts 8,214,1650.730 B.214,160.73  8,214,160.73 o0 8,214,160.72 . .00
B o o 00 00 0.00
Total Assets — B34aTvIeid T B214772o T B214AT2oer .00 214172 55 .01
o - .00 00 0.00
Accrued income 000 .07 .01
Grand Total 8214172910 8.214.172.02 8.214,172.92




00009602
P w [Bbank
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED

Page 8 of 17
ACCOUNT 6746018006 Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

T

- - A e

Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly fraded assets are valued in accordance with markst quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to be reliable. Assets that are not
publicly traded may be reflected at values from other external sources. Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected ata previous value or as not valued, at par value.

of at a nominal value. Values shown do not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold. Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less
frequently than statement generation.

For further information, please contact your account manager or relationship manager.

@ No current price is available.




00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02 @b k
300 -99-01391-02 an

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED Page 9 of 17
ACCOUNT 6746018006 Period from July 1, 2017 1o September 30, 2017

SHARES/ PAY ANN c INGOME INCOME  ENDING
FACE AMOLNY DESCRIPTION DATE RATE ACCRUAL EARNED RECEIVED ACCRUAL
Cash And Equivalents
12180 First AmGoviOb FdClZ 0.01 00 12.19 12.18 o1
31846V567 10002117
Total Cash And Equivalents ) ) =) 1238 12.38 ) .01
Master Trusts
8,214,160.730 Rhbpt-Balanced Poriolio Master Tr. 00 35,697.79 35,697.79 00
9SPMTHBU3
Total Master Trusts - = ————— BT - -1 -~ i | D 3569779 - 00
Grand Total - = — - m@ 35708988 3570887 .0d

]



00009602 Mo
BEZ susnn (Dbank. gz
300 -99-01391-02 ’

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BAL ANCED Page 10 of 17
ACCOUNT 6746018006 Period from July 1, 2017 1o September 30, 2017

DATE DESCRIPTION CASH BECOHK VALUE MABKET
Employer Contributions
Employer Contribution
08/31/2017 Rec’D Chk# 18051070 Dtd 500,000.00
08/2217
Total Empioyer Contribution 500.000.00 B
Total Employer Contributions - 500.000.00 -

Total Contnbutions 500,000.00




00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6745018006

FE kg

DATE DESCRIPTION

[Bbank.

Page 11 of 17
Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

Interest
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Z
31846Va67
09/01/2017 Interesi From 8/1/17 To 8/31/17 12.18
Total interest I - o 1218 —= i
Income
Rhbpt-Balanced Portolio Master Tr.
9Spmth8U3
07/31/2017 Allocation Of Eamings 7486.14
Eamings Distribution
08/31/2017 Allocation Of Eamings 3,574.35
tamings Distribution
09/30/2017  Allocation Of Eamnings 24,637 30
Eamings Distribution
Total Rhbpt-Ealanced Fortolio Master Tr. = 35,697.70 B S
Total income - = 35.607.79 - )
Other Earnings
Allocation Of Unrealized Gains
9Spmth8U3
07/31/2017 Rhbpt-Balanced Portolio Master Tr. 96,093.15
Earnings Distribution
08/31/2017 Rhbpt-Balanced Poriofic Master Tr. 29,705.66
Earnings Distribution
09/30/2017 Rhbpt-Balanced Portolio Master Tr. 73,964 .35

Eamings Distribution



00009602
5, oo (Ebank.
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

Page 12 of 17
Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

Sl ana sl 8 waim wam n s

DATE DESCRIFTION CASH
Total Aliocation Cf Unrealized Gains B i 198,763.16 B -
Total Other Earnings ——— == - 100, 763.16



00009602
40--03-8 61 -284-02 @ bank _
300 -89-01391-02 -

RH%PT—GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED Page 13 of 17
ACCOUNT 6746018006 Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

e U i el T PR e,

-

DATE DESCRIPTION _ -
Trust Fees
Trust Fees
081/2017  Collected -125.00
Charged For Period 04/01/2017 Thru 06/30/2017
Total Trust Fees - = -125.00 = == =D
Total Trust Fees ' — - 125,00 == R

Total Flan Expenses -125.00




00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

DATE _ DESCRIFTION

SHARES/
FACE AMOUNT

COMMISSION CASH

(Bbank. g

Page 14 of 17
Period from July 1, 2017 to Seplember 30, 2017

BOOK VALUE

Cash And Equivalents

08/09/2017 Purchased 124.41
Units Of
First Am Govi Ob Fd Cl Z
Trade Date 8/9/17
31846V567

08/31/2017 Purchased
500.000 Units Of
First Am GoviOb Fd Cl Z
Trade Date 8/31/17
31846V567

09/05/2017 Purchased 12.18
Units Of
First Am Govt Obh Fd Cl Z

Trade Date 9/5/17
31846V567

Total First Am Govt Cb Fd I £

Total Cash And Equivalents
Miscellaneous

07/31/2017 Purchased
103,579.29 Units Of

Rhbpt-Balanced Portolic Master Tr.

Trade Date 7/31/17
Eamings Distribution
9SPMTHBU3

08/31/2017 Purchased
33.623:55 Units Of

Rhbpt-Balanced Porlolio Master Tr.

Trade Date 8/31/17
Earnings Distribution
95PMTHSBU3

124.410

500.000.000

12.180

500,136.590

500126590

103.579.290

33.623.550

.00 -500,136.59

.00 124 41 124.41

.00 500,000.00 500.000.00

.00 -12.18 12.18

00 - 500,136.59 500.136.59

.00 - 103,579.29 103,579.29

00 - 33,623.55 33,623.55



00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

(Bbank.

Page 15 of 17

Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

SHAR

LR IS S

= fem et g e

DATE DESCRIPTION FACE AMOUNT COMMISSION CASH BOOK VAL UE
09/01/2017 Purchased 500,000.000 00 - 500,000.00 500.000.00
500,000 Units Of
Rhbpt-Balanced Poriolic Master Tr.
Trade Dale 9/1/17
9SPMTHBU3
09/30/2017 Purchased 98,601.650 00 - 98,601.65 98,601.65
98,601.65 Units Of
Rhbpt-Balanced Portolic Master Tr.
Trade Date 9/30/17
Eamings Distribution
9sp 8U3
Total Rhibpt-Balanced Portolio Master Tr. - 735804480 J6 -735.80449 T735.804.49
Total lfitscellaneous 735804490 .00 - 73580449 35,804.
Total Purchases 1,235,041.080 .00 - 1.235,041.08 1,235.041.08




00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN GCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

SHARES/
FACE AMOUNT

DATE DESCRIPTION

COMMISSION

TRANSACTION
PROCEEDS

BOOK VALLIE

[Ebank.

Page 16 of 17

Period from July 1, 2017 to September 30, 2017

REALIZED
GAIN/LOSS

Cash And Equivalents

08/11/2017 Sold 125
Units Of
First Am Govi Ob Fd C1Z
Trade Date 8/11/17
31846V567

09/01/2017 Sold
500,000 Units Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Z
Trade Date 9117
31848V567

-125.000

500,060.000

Total First Am Govt Ob Fd

- 500,125,000
ciz

Totai Cash And - 500,125.000
Equivalents

Miscellaneous

08/09/2017 Sold 124.41 - 124410
Units Of )
Rhbpt-Balanced Portolio Master Tr.
Trade Date 8/9/17
To Cover TTEE Fees
9SPMTHBU3 :

08/31/2017 Allocation 000
Of Capital Gains
Rhbpi-Balanced Portolio Master Tr.
Earnings Distribution
9SPMTHBU3

Total Ahbpt-Balanced
Portolio Master Tr.

-124.470

00

.00

0i

00

00

.00

00

125.00

500,000.00

~5ii0,125.00

500.125.00

12441

343.54

46705

-125.00

500,000.00

- 500,125.00

- 500,125.00

-124.41

.00

- 124.41

.00

L0

Rl

.00

343.54

34354

PRIOR MARKET /

PRIOR MARKET

REALIZED GAIN/LOSS

- 125.00
0o

- 500,000.00
00

- 500,125.00

~500,125.00
~.00

-124.41
00

00
00

-12441
.00




00009602
40- -03-B -61 -284-02
300 -99-01391-02

RHBPT-GAVILAN CCD-BALANCED
ACCOUNT 6746018006

(Bbank.

Page 17 of 17
Period from July 1, 2017 to Septembar 30,2017

SHARES/

TRANSACTION REALIZED PRIOCR MARKET

DATE DESCRIFTION FACE AMDUNT COMMISSION PHOCEEDS BOOK VALUE GAIN/LOSS  REA G
Total Miscellaneous - 124470 00 467.05 -T24 41 T 34358 T -T:za.;g
Total Sales And - 500,249.470 .00 500,592.95 - 500,247.41 34354 -500,249.77
Maturities 00

Realized gainfloss should rot be used for tax purposes.




| Glossary

Accrefion - The accumulation of the value of a discounted bond unti maturity.

Adjusted Prior Market Realized Gain/Loss - The difference between the proceeds and the Prior
Market Value of the fransaction.

. Adjusted Prior Market Unreaiized Gain/Loss - The difference between the Market Value and the
Adjusted Prior Market Vaiue.,

Adjusted Prior Market Value - A figure calcuiated using the beginning Market Value for the fiscal year,
adjusted for all asset related transactions during the period, empioying an average cost methodology.
Amortization - The decrease in value of a premium bond until maturity.

Asset - Anything owned that has commercial exchange value, Assots may consist of specific property
or of claims against others, in contrast to obligations due to others (liabilities).

Bond Rating - A measurement of a bond's quality based upon the issuer's financial condition. Ratings
are assigned by independent rating services, such as Moody's, or S&P, and refiect their opinion of the
issuer's ability to meet the scheduted interest and principal repayments for the bond.

Cash - Cash activity that includes both income and principal cash categories.

Change in Unrealized GainfLogs - Also reported as Gain/Loss in Period in the Asset Detril section.
This figure shows the market appreciation (depreciation) for the current period.

Cost Basis (Book Value) - The original price of an asset, normally the purchase price or appraised
value at the time of acquisition. Book Value method maintains an average cost for each asset.

Cost Basis (Tax Basis) - The originat price of an asset, normally the purchase price or appraised value
at the time of acquisition. Tax Basis uses client determined methods such as Last-In-First-Out (LIFO),
First-In-First-Out (FIFO), Average, Minimum Gain, and Maximum Gain.

Ending Accrual - (Also reported as Accrued income) Income &arned but not yetreceived, or expenses
incurred but not yet paid, as of the end of the reporting period.

Estimated Annual Income - The amount of income a particular asset is anticipated to eam over the
next year. The shares multiplied by annual income rate.

Estimated Current Yield - The annuai rate of return on an investment expressed as a percentage. Far
stocks, yield is calcuiated by taking the annual dividend payments divided by the stock's current share
price. For bonds, yield is calculated by the coupon rate divided by the bond's market price.
Ex-Dividend Date - (Aiso reported as Ex-Date) For stock trades, the person who owns the sacurity on
the ex-dividend date will earn the dividend, regardless of who currently owns the stock,

Income Cash - A category of cash comprised of ordinary earnings derived from investrments, usually
dividends and interest.

Market Value - The price per unit multiplied by the number of units.

Maturity Date - The date on which an obligation or note matures.

Payable Date - The date on which a dividend, mutual fund distribution, or interest on a bond will be
made.

Principal Cash - A category of cash comprised of cash, deposits, cash withdrawals and the cash flows
generated from purchases or sales of invesimants.

Realized Gain/Loss Caiculation - The Proceeds less the Cost Basis of a transaction.

Setllement Date - The date on which a trade setiles and cash or securities are credited or debited to the
account.

Trade Date - The date a trade is legally entered into,

Unrealized Galn/Loss - The difference between the Market Vaiue and Cost Basis at the end of the
current period.

Yield onfat Market - The annual rate of returk on an investment expressed as a percentage. For
stocks, yield is calculated by the annual dividend payments divided by the stock’s current share price.
For bonds, yield is caleylated by the coupon rate divided by the bond's market price.

The terms defined in this glossary are only for use when reviewing your account statement. Please
contact your Relationship Manager with any questions.



RECOGNITION



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No. 11.8 (a)

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Recognition of the Employees of the Month

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | information Only

Action ltem

Proposal: That the Board of Trustees review recognition of the following Employees of
the Month.

Background:

The purpose of the Employee of the Month Award program is to encourage employee
excellence and dedication and to let employees know that they are valued for their
unique contributions.

Employee of the Month, October 2017 — Susie Chris

We like to nominate Susie Chris for Employee of the Month. Susie works tirelessly this
time of year preparing for graduation yet always answers all questions with a smile and
friendly attitude. She is knowledgeable in all areas of Admissions and Records whether
it be transcripts, graduation petitions, applications or high school student requirements
which makes her incredibly valuable and irreplaceable if you ask me! Susie Chris for
Employee of the month!

Budgetary Implications:
None

Follow Up/Outcome:

1. Human Resources will contact the employee and let them know that he/she
was selected as the EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH.
2. Human Resources will send an announcement campus-wide.

3. The employee will be recognized by his/her department supervisor.
4, The employee will be recognized in the Campus Newsletter by the PIO.

C:/WorkGroups/HR/BoardAgenda/11-14-17



5. The employee will be recognized at the district’s annual Employee
Recognition Banquet held in May.

6. The employee's name will be placed on the wall plague located in the
North/South Lounge.
7. The employee will receive a desktop award with his/her name engraved.

Recommended By: Dr. Kathieen Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: - L
Dr. Eric Ramones, Associate Vice President, Human Resources

and Labos Relations
Agenda Approval: M

Dr. Kathleen Ros#, Superintendent/President

C:WorkGroups/HR/BoardAgenda/11-14-17



INFORMATION



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda item No. Office of Research, Planning, and
Information/Staff Reports No. 11.11 (a) Institutional Effectiveness
Discussion Iltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: 2017 Student Success Scorecard

Resolutlon: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the 2017 Student Success Scorecard.

Background:
Statute requires that the accountability report be presented to the local board of trustees. Education

Code, Section 84754.5(d) specifies:
“As a condltion of recelving specified funds in the annual Budget Act, each community college
district board of trustees shall annually review and adopt its contribution to the segment wide
annual report as part of a regularly scheduled and noticed public meeting at which public
comment shall be invited.”
Colleges have one year from the release of the Scorecard report to submit the board minutes to the
Chancellor's Office. It is recommended that the board minutes reference the areas discussed in
Scorecard (e.g., college performance in a specific area, coliege profile, etc.), as well as the reactions
from the board of trustee members.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Board Agenda and Meeting Minutes will be submitted to the CCCCO.

Recommended By: Dr_Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President

Prepared By: / Zé‘?’/@f é{/ﬁ/f//

Dr. Peter J. Wruck, Dearr of Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President



Education Code, Section 84754.5(d)

2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

O TUDENT | g s b TR B
SUCCESS & T8 @CALMGRMACum&umwﬂmuuta

> STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College was established in 1919 in the city of Holfister, and eventually became part of the Gavilan Joint Community College District. The district
is comprised of 2,700 square miles encompassing southern Santa Clara and most of San Benito County. Gavilan College offers a wide range of services,
including programs of community education, study in the liberal arts and sciences, and study in the pre-professional, business, vocational and technical
fields. Courses and programs of study are offered days, evenings, weekends and online.

Student Information (2015-2016) Other Information (2015-2016)

Students 11,735 Full-Time Equivalent Students 4,818.4.
Female 42.6% African American 2.4% Non-Credit Sections 160
Male 56.6% American Indian/Alaska Native 0.5%. Median Credit Section Size 201
Unknown Gender 0.8%: Asian 4.1% Percentage of Full-Time Faculty 44.7%
AGE Filipino 2.0%. Percentage of First-Generation 47.1%.
Under 20 years old 20.6%: Hispanic 51.4% Stuaent Counseling Ratio 727:1,
20 to 24 years old 22.7% Padific Islander 0.5%. *Insufficient data '
25 to 39 years old 33.9% White 33.8%
40 or more years old 22.8%: Two or More Races 1.7%,
Unknown Age 0.0%: Unknown Ethnicity 3.6%:

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 1 of 20



Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

STUDENT

SUCCESS A @ CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

B STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

30 Units

Cohort Tracked for Six
Years Through 2015~
20186

paledatd
pasedsadun
paJedaid
paisdsadur
uonEsnp3
[e3lULDa] 236D

uonesedald abajjed R

g
]
=%
[
m
=
o
@
)
@
o
e
2
=
—

paiedaid
o paiedaidun
m
2

Cohort 654% 388% 488% 817 71.1% T43% 76.3% 67.5% 326% 39.% | M.2% a49sk 10.6%
Female 76.0% 464% 55.0% 87.8% 77.3% 80.3% 84.3%  70.8% 74.8% 362%: 456% 145% 61.1% 17.0%
Male 531% 30.7% 37.6% 752%. 63.8% 67.3%: 68.1%. 547% 58.9%. 27.4%. 320% 57% 443% 4.4%

Under 20 yearsold  69.1%. 30.7% 40.6%. 83.4%  71.3%. 754% 78.9%  63.5%. 68.7% 34.4%. 432% 14.3% 67.7% 13.8%
20to24yearsold  16.7%. 33.3% 30.8% 56.3% 652% 64.1% 333% 60.6% 564% 255% 30.7% 23.1%. 51.2% 10.2%
Sw3oyearsold  0.0% 41.7% 400%  0.0% 729% 700% 00% 68.7% 640% 329% 426% 13.5%. 36.3% 14.6%

40 ormoreyearsold  33.3%. 28.6% 20.4%. 100.0%  857%. B88.2% 100.0%. 78.6%. 824% 426% 257% 0.0% 250% 2.8%
African-American  25.0% 23.5% 23.8% 100.0%  64.7%. 71.4% 500%. 47.1% 47.6% 107% 381%  N/A_  280%, 0.0%

American Indian/Alaska Native  100.0%  0.0%  14.3%  0.0% 50.0% 428% 100.0% 50.0% 57.1% 143% 33.3%  NA 400% 0.0%
Aslan  100.0% 50.0% 69.7% 100.0% 60.0%. 758% 76.8%  70.0% 727% 43.8% 500% 125% 522% 6.7%

Flipino  75.0% 58.3% 625% 100.0%. 75.0%. 81.3% 50.0% ©1.7%. 81.3% 500% 80.0% 50.0% 545% NA

Hispanic  64.6% 30.7% 452%  82.8%  73.8% 758% 82.8% 64.7% 68.8% 20.2% 40.8% 105% 57.6% 10.8%

Pacific Islander  0.0%: 00% 00%  00% 500% 333% 00% 500% 333% 00% 00% 00% 00% 50.0%

White 66.4% 38.8% 51.0%  77.6% 69.4%: 73.0% 729%  604% 68.0% 42.1% 37.5% NA  49.0% 10.0%.

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 2 of 20



Education Code, Section 84754,5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

STUDENT U dire e
= (3 CALIFORMIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
SUCCESS b - .

._ 5 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Transfer Level Achievement

Cohort Size
Al 705 9.8% 22.1% 705 38.2% 52.8%
Female 367 7.4% 20.4% 367 39.5% 55.3%
Male 332 12.3% 23.8% 332 37.0% 50.6%
< 20 years old 602 10.6% 24.3% 602 39.0% 54.0%
20 to 24 years old 67 7.5% 13.4% 67 31.3% 47.8%
25 to 39 years old 27 0.0% 3.7% 27 29.6% 37.0%
40+ years old v 0.0% 0.0% = 55.6% 55.6%
African American 10 10.0% 10.0% 10 30.0% 50.0%
American Indian/Alaska Native X 0.0% 0.0% P 0.0% 0.0%
Asian * 33.3% 66.7% * 55.6% 88.9%
FAliptno 11 9.1% 18.2% 11 9.1% 36.4%
Hispanic 500 8.0% 19.0% 500 34.0% 48.2%
Padific Islander x 0.0% 0.0% & 0.0% 0.0%
White 150 14.0% 32.0% 150 32.0% 66.0%

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 3 of 20



Education Code, Section 84754.5(d)

STUDENT
SUCCESS A

2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

@ CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

NS STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Skills Builder

+12.9%

N=1,011

Disciplines with the highest enroliment Wedian % Changa | Total N
Police Academy 10.9% 477
Administration of Justice 11.2% 217
Child Development/Early Care and Education 27.6% 46
Carpentry 57.3% 43
Fire Technology 12.4% 43
Emergency Medical Services 5.3% 43
Accounting 36.4% 30
Office Technology/Office Computer Applications 29.6% 25
Drywall and Insulation 23.3% 22
Water and Wastewater Technology 12.8% 21

*: Cohart fewer than 10 students

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

Median Earnings Change Demographics

Gender | Median % Change Total N
Female 16.9% 329

Male 11.5% 679

Under 20

20-24
25-39
40 or over

Ethnicity/Race

African American

American Indian/Alaska Native
Aslan

Filipino

Hispanic

Padific Islander

White

N/A: Cohort has no students.

*: Suppressed to protect student Privacy.

Note: The sum of subgroup counts may not add up to the total count due to
missing demographic Information.

2017-10-20 | Page 4 of 20



Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

STUDENT - T Car e a ol S
S CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
SUCCESS : ®

e STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College was established in 1919 in the city of Hollister, and eventually became part of the Gavilan Joint Community College District. The district
is comprised of 2,700 square miles encompassing southern Santa Clara and most of San Benito County. Gavilan College offers a wide range of services,

including programs of community education, study in the liberal arts and sciences, and study in the pre-professional, business, vocational and technical
fields. Courses and programs of study are offered days, evenings, weekends and online.

Student Information (2015-2016)

Other Information (2015-2016)

Students 11,735 Full-Time Equivalent Students 4,818.4/
Female 42.6% African American 2:4%. Non-Credit Sections 160
Male 56.6%  American Indian/Alaska Native 0.5%. Median Credit Secion Size 20
Unknown Gender 0.8% Asian 4.1%. Percentage of Full-Time Faculty 44.7%
AGE Filipino 2.0%. Percentage of First-Generation 47.1%
Under 20 years old 20/6% Hispanic 51.4%, Student Counseling Ratio 727:1
20 to 24 years old 22.7% Padific Islander 0.5% * Insufficient data )
25 to 39 years old 33.9%: White 33.8%:
40 or more years old 22.8%. Two or More Races 1.7%:
Unknown Age 0.0% Unknown Ethnicity 3.6%,

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 1 of 20



Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

STUDENT

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
SUCCESS A @ ‘

=SS STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard
Parsistence

Cohort Tracked for Six
Years Through 2015~
2016

paiedard
praedaidun

paieds.ad
uoneorpl
[E2Lpa] JBDIED

paledaadun
paiedald
pasedaidun

uoneaedald abajjon 3
ipwdojaaaq Jeaied

Cohort 65.4% 38.8% 468%  817%  T11% 743% 763%  B38% 675% 326% 387% 112% 48.6% 108%
Female 76.0% 46.4% 55.0% 87.6%: 77.3% 80.3% 843%  70.8% 74.8% 362% 456% 145%. 61.1% 17.0%

Male 53.1% 30.7% 37.6%. 752% 63.8% 67.3%. 68.1% 547% 58.9% 27.4% 320% 57% 443% 4.4%

Under20yearsold  ©9.1% 39.7% 40.6% 83.4%  71.3% 754% 78.8% 635% 68.7% 344%. 432% 143% 67.7% 13.8%
Nw24yearsold 167% 33.3% 30.8% 583%  652% 64.1% 33.3%  60.6% 564% 255% 30.7% 23.1%. 51.2% 10.2%
Stw39yearsold  00% 417% 400%  0.0% 72.9% 700% 00% 66.7% 64.0% 329% 426% 13.5% 36.3% 14.6%
s0ormoreyearsold  33.3% 28.6% 20.4% 100.0%  85.7% 88.2% 100.0% 786% B24% 426% 257% 00% 250%. 2.8%
African-American  25.0% 235% 23.8% 100.0% 64.7%. 71.4%: 500%  47.1%: 47.6%. 10.7%: 38.1%  NA. 280% 00%

American Indian/Alaska Native  100.0%:  0.0% 14.3%  0.0%  50.0% 42.9% 100.0% 50.0% 57.1% 143% 33.3%  NA 400% 0.0%
Asian 100.0%: 50.0%. 69.7% 100.0%: 60.0% 758% 76.9%  70.0% 727% 438% 50.0% 126% 522% 6.7%.

Flipino  75.0%. 58.3%. 625%. 100.0% 75.0%. B81.3% 50.0%. 91.7% B81.3% 50.0% 60.0% 50.0% 6456% MNA

Hispanic  64.6%. 39.7% 452% 828%  73.8% 758% 828% 647% 68.8% 202% 40.6% 10.5% 57.6% 10.9%

Pacific Islander  0.0%  0.0% 0.0%  00% 50.0% 33.3% 0.0% 500% 33.3% 0.0% 00% 00% 00% B50.0%

White  664% 38.8% 51.0% 77.6% 69.4% 73.0% 7290% 60.4% 66.0% 421% 37.6%  NA 49.0% 10.0%

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 [ Page 2 of 20



Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

STUDENT R B ) W
. 28 £ CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
SUCCESS h P ®

el STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Transfer Level Achievement 1-Year

Cohort Siza CohortRate | Cohort Size Cohort Rate | Cohort Rate
All 705 9.8% 22.1% 705 38.2% 52.8%
Female 367 7.4% 20.4% 367 39.5% 55.3%
Male : 332 12.3% 23.8% 332 37.0% 50.6%
< 20 years old 602 10.6% 24.3% 602 39.0% 54.0%
20 to 24 years old 67 7.5% 13.4% 67 31.3% 47.8%
25 to 39 years old 27 0.0% 3.7% 27 29.6% 37.0%
40+ years old * 0.0% 0.0% i 55.6% 55.6%
Africant American 10 10.0% 10.0% 10 30.0% 50.0%
American Indian/Alaska Native > 0.0% 0.0% y 0.0% 0.0%
Asian & 33.3% 66.7% * 55.6% 88.9%
Alipino 11 9.1% 18.2% 11 9.1% 36.4%
Hispanic 500 8.0% 19.0% 500 34.0% 48.2%
Padific Islander = 0.0% 0.0% i 0.0% 0.0%
White 150 14.0% 32.0% 150 52.0% 66.0%

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 3 of 20



Education Code, Section 84754.5(d)

STUDENT
SUCCESS h

2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

@ CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Skills Builder

DHecipliney with the highest enrollment

Police Academy

Administration of Justice

Child Development/Early Care and Education
Carpentry

Fire Technology

Emergency Medical Services

Accounting

Office Technology/Office Computer Applications
Drywall and Insulation

Water and Wastewater Technology

*: Cohort fewer than 10 students

Fedian % Change

10.9%
11.2%
27.6%
57.3%
12.4%

5.3%
36.4%
29.6%
23.3%
12.8%

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

+12.9%

N=1,011
Tatal N

Gender
Female

Under 20

20-24

25-39

40 or over

Ethnicity/Race

African American

American Indian/Alaska Native
Aslan

Filipino

Hispanic

Pacific Islander

White

N/A: Cohort has no students.

*: Suppressed %o protect student Privacy.

Median Earnings Change Demographics

[ Gender | Median % Change |

16.9% 329
11.5% 679
Median 9 % Change | To'taN
205.2% 21
93.4% 126
14.3% 496
7.0% 367
Median % Change
25.1% 30
0.9% *ok
8.4% 60
10.7% 30
16.5% 312
10.0% 11
12.9% 468

Note: The sum of subgroup counts may not add up to the total count due to

missing demographic information.

2017-10-20 | Page 4 of 20



2017 Student Success Scorecard
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d)

Gavilan College

Page 1 of 1
2017 Gavitan College Student Success Scorecard

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Click here to szlect 2 different college

| T Math & English/ESL Metrics
CURRENT PROFILE Ealh/ESL '

College Profile

Completion Metrics 10
Remedlal/ESL  Transfer Level Achlevernent  Persistence 30 Unlts  D-uree/Transfer CTE

CTE Metrics

Skills Bulider  CDCP

Click here to view current year report

The student population and course sections offered desaribed In the tables are based on the 2015-16 academic year. Students represented differ from those
Induded for calculation of Scorecard metrics, which are based on first-ime students enrolled In 2010-11.

STUDENT INFCRMATION (view higtorical trend)
I 5 S E TR S L |
Fe oy tramii
1 e Ntz
="} ] dmn
Age A i
_— - 5y | &
il 4wl ol |
=1 e G L W
NSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION
Pl =Fin Eil i i Sy VI
ot At |
HorGedesedtons 1
Median Credht Section Stae )
_Perumanl of Fult-Time Faculty H =

Percantage of First-Generstion Students 47.1%
* Insufficlent data

** No data

" Mouse over to display the ple chart

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Version

Copyright ® 2012 by Californla Community Colleges Chancellor's Offlce

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?College[D=441

About the college

Gavilan Cellege was established in 1919 In the oty of Holllster, and eventually
became part of the Gevllan Joint Community College District, The district Is
comprised of 2,700 square mies encompassing southem Santa Clara and
most of San Benito County. Gavilan College offers a wide range of services,
Including programs of community education, study In the Hberal arts and
sclences, and study In the pre-professional, business, vocational and technicel
flekis. Coursas and programs of study are offered days, avenings, weekends
ard anline.

Ditrict: Gavilan  Stucents: 11,735  County: Sania Clara
oy T e e g

b
Gavllan College ' Signin

View larger thp

I avian Coflige
Fraedom Dumevfll=
Wq:nnmrlh ECH D';'j
'
- @é’, n ®m
Map detpS20RESecgle
View Printable Scorecard Reports:

[ Current Year " Five Year |

Documentation | Termns of Use | Prlvar.x Stetemnent | Aooesslbllltg | Contact Us
1102 Q Street, Sulte 5

554, Sacramento, CA 95B11 | 916.445.8752

2017-10-20 | Page 5 of 20
10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d)

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Gavilan College

Page 1 of 1
2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Click hare to select a different college

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegelD=441

i+ & EngIBIVESL Mebrics g ~ pietion Metrics H CTE Metrics
CURRENT PROFILE | poredial/ESL | Transfer Level Achlevement _ Persistence 30 Unlts Dejrec Transfer  CTE  Skills Bulder  CDCP
| Vlew Rates |} Metric Profile
Remedial/ESL DS e e e
of credit students tracked for six ua”zms-m who first enrolled In a course below transfer level In English, mathematics, andfor ESL
duﬂng 10-11 anr complebed 3 college-lavel noursei same ciscipline.
REMEDIAL MATH REMEDIAL ENGILISH ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE (ESL)
0 0 0/
32.6% 39.7% 11.2%
N=702 N=707 N=38
Gender % Gender % %
FEMALE 2 FEMALE £5 FEMALE s
MALE T4 MALE 20 | WALE 57
Age % Age % A %
MNDER20 uL UNDER20 81! UNDER20 13«
prE) 55 nH 27 | D B
) ng 53 o; . e a5 ¥
2 OROVER e W IR0 p; R 40 0ROVER 0 !
Ethnicity/Race % Ethnicity/Race o Ethnicity/Race %
ARONMBION 107 ARCHAMERCAN 385 AFRICAH AMERICAN /A
AMERICAM INDWAN/ AMERCAN INDUANY AMERICAN DU/
ALASKA NATVE U3+ AASIA NATVE £ LR AASEAN NA
fon] ag e 50 ! AN 1254
FUPIND s00 HIJFINO w0 ! FUIPN 500+
HISPARIC 22 HISPANK a5 | HISPAMC 105
PACHC SLANDER o+l PARC{SLANDER 00+l PACHC SLANDER a0+l
WHTE o I WHIE p; SN WHITE w
0%: Cohort with no students ettaining an cutcome
N/A: Cahort hag no students
+: Cohort fewer than 10 students
View Printable Scorecard Reports:
Methodology [current vear || Five vear|
nt Success Scorecard Home | Text Verslon | Docurnentation | Tems of Use | Prlva:xs nt | Accesslbll } Contact Us
Copvright @ 2013 by Callfomia Community Colleges Chancelior's Office | 1102 Q Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 85811 | 916,445.8752

2017-10-20 | Page 6 of 20
10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

GaVi Ia n COI Iege Click here to select a different college

T Math & English/ESL Metrics B N Completion Metris Al CTE Matrics =
CURRENT PROFILE Remadial/ESL | Transfer Level Achlevement  Persistence 30 Unlts Deires/Transfer CTE Skills Bullder  CDCP
i by, | [ Mglyje Prifis
Remedl al _/E__SL Click here to view trend data
mﬁcm%e r_Jf credit students tracked fior six years mm&h 2015-16 who first enrolled in a course below transfer level In English, mathemnatfcs, andfor £SL
ng 2010-11 and completed a college-level course In the same disdpline.

REMEDIAL MATH REMEDIAL ENGLISH ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE (ESL)

Shidaid) 0 Stifenis r o Siudent o8

CENDIER EHEIES GEHDER -

Femas 406 Fopmale i Pemnale 62

W/ e e %

e i ars

Lessﬂ'lanzolgearsold T3 Lests dnows J0 peary ok A1 Lt D ey ol - ﬁ

20 to 24 years old 16 Mo M pearn okl 1\ M 2 e okl 13
35 EE& old 1hd Mo 30 venr ok M e ol 'Ei

40 or mo;'e years ol b 40 ar indre years-ndd LL A L mers peaes G -'Ig

ETHNICITY/RACE ETHNECTTYIRAGE ETHNICTTV AL -
African American . 28  African American 20 fdnicen Amencs Mya
American Indlan/Alaska Native : 5 American InclanlAIa:I:a ﬁﬁ— - o Az Tradon/ bianke. Ve Woh

L 16 Al - ) F Al

Fifigre 18 ¥l L Fipew

i i 435 ligeit 1 e B6
Fucilie bulande i LA hriey Pacihic [s==nclor ) -‘;

Wiete lﬁj Wiz 138 Wik __EE.
?‘Lﬁﬂ%";‘?ﬁ"gfﬂ’ﬁﬁféﬁ a‘&?éu"“n':? ok add up to the total count dus to mizsing demographic Informatian,

Methadal View Printable Scarecard Reports:
e iCurrent Year | Flve Yearl

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Verslon | Decumentation | Terms of Use | Prlvac.x Statement | Aouessfblllt! | Contact Us
Copyright & 2013 by California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office | 1102 Q Street, Suite 4554, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916,445.8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 7 of 20
http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegelD=441 10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

 Viag
WSS 2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Gavilan College Clck ere t selct dferent colge
I~ Meth & EnglEh/ESL Metrics r Compietion Metrics | T 7 Merks
(CURRENT PROFILE 1o meciia /ESL | Transfer Level Achlevement  Persistence 30 Units Deore: Tiansfer  CTE  Sklls Bullder  CDCP
| View Rates |. Metric Proflle

Click here to view trend data

The percent of first-time students in 2014-15 who complete 6 units and atbampt any Math or English In thelr first year who com) a transfer-level course in
Math or Engllsh In thelr first or second year. e ik any 4 e plete

MATH 1-Year 2-Year  ENGLISH 1-Year 2-Year
0.8% 22.1% 38.2% 52.8%
N=705 Ne=705 N=705 N=705
% %
FEMALE 74 04 FALE 05 %3
MALE n B8 WAL m ! 506
Age % Age % L
AR 10 u3 UNDER 2 10 540
» 5 4 B n3 a8
5 80 ! o ns W 7o W
QROVER oo+l os ol WA 555 « EE 555 « M
Bthnlchy/Race " Bhidy/fRee %
ARONAMGION 100 100 ARCNMERON 300 500
iy YN 00 ol NEaaneY ol 00 #!
Ja B3+ 667 %' AN 564 8.
AUAND g ! w2 ALANG g1 TR
HSPANIC 80 150 HEPAHIC o 02
HORCELADR o4l ool PACFC SLANDER 00+l a0l
WHIE uo B po N WHITE 520 S sqo (N

View Printable Scorecard Reports:

ICurrem: Year" Five Yearl

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Version LaDowmenﬂﬂon Terms of Use | Prlva:x Statement | Anmsslhllltg 4 tact Us
Copyright ® 2D13 by Caltfornia Community Colleges Chancellor's Office | 1102 Q Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916 445,8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 8 of 20
http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegelD=441 10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

GaViIa n COIIege Click here to select a different college

Hath & English/ESL Metrics 1 Completion Metrics Vi CTE Metrica
CURRENT PROFILE Remedial/ESL | Transfer Level Achievement  Persistence 30 Unlts  Deuree/Transfer CTE Skills Buflder  CDCP

Transfer Level Achievement Click hare to view trend data

The percent of first-ime studants In 2014-15 who complete & units and attempt any Math or English in their first year who complebe a transfer-level course In
Math or English in thelr first or second year.

MATH ENGLISH

Shuthrt 'OF  Ghadeiy Z_.OE.
GENEER GENDER

e ¥6r el 3E

Y 1 Male 31
I 0 yearn il 7 i s alrd . 6_0_2‘
zg_to_z_qmyeaﬁglg 67 28 L 2 veat sl &T
Browyersod 2720 b b yenes -
4&&;&)’&3[‘50[&1 * illigr inoie enrs g

ETHNICITY/RACE ETHNICITY/RACE

BfyesmEn A mericen I A At isan 10
Amesican Ingharyitecka: Hadlve * Amarican Tndongdaka Nitive :T

iy E

Filipir 1T Flllpn

Hemame 200 Hipmamc Ly
Pacife Etamle = el Blanes

Wiehe L] W Ej
*; Su| to protect student priva

pi .
Nate: The qum of subgroup r:num':J m,f."nm add up to the total counk due to missing demographk Information.

View Printable Scorecard Reporis:

| Current Year | LFIve Yearl

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Versicn | Documentation | Terms of Use | Privacy Statement | Accesslbllltg | Contact Us
Copyright ® 2013 by Californla Community Colleges Chancellor's Cffice | 1102 Q Street, Sute 4554, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445,8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 9 of 20

http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegeID=441 10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d)

2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Page 1 of 1

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Gavilan College Clk heretoselec  frent colge
M Math & EnglishyESl Meis 17— cosan ion Metrics gL i) CTE Metrics
CURRENT PROFILE Remedlal/ESL Transfer Level Achievernent | Persistence | 30 Units De.ree/Transfer CTE Skllls Bullder  CDCP
View Rates | Metric Proflle
Persistence Click here to view trend data

Percentage of degree, cartificate and/or transfer-seeking students starting first ime In 20:10-11 tracked for s years through 201516 who enrolied In the first
three consecutive terms.

COLLEGE PREPARED

Methodology

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Version A
Copyright @ 2013 by Californla Community Colleges C

UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
81.7% 71.1%
N=240 N=564
%
878 FEMALE 73 FEMALE
752 MALE 8 MLE
Age Age
g4 IR n3 RN
53 B 52 2
00l 53 7o B
1000 + T 5 prover g7 T oom
[ H s % [ "
1008 WOHMBRION 64T AFRICAN AMERICAN
, AMERICR INDMN/ AMERICAN INDIAN/
0 & ALASKA NATNE 500 + ALAGKA NATHE
1000 AN T A
1000 ALPND 70 ALBNG
e HISPANIC 78 HISPANIC
00+l POFCKUNDER S0 wh PAHICISIANDER
WHIE WHTTE

Documentation | Terms of Use | Priva
ancellor's Office

1102 Q Street, Sultecx554,

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegeID=441

Statement | Accessibll
Sacrarr!enm, CA 9|5':H1 | 916.445.8752

74.3%

N=04

g #

View Printable Scorecard Reports:
[ current Year || Five Year |

Contact Us

2017-10-20 | Page 10 of 20

10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

STUDE !\T

e e
2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

GaVIIa n COI Iege Click here to select a different college
r Math & Engllsh/ESL Metrics T Campletion Metris LR CTE Metris
CURREHT FROFILE Remedlal/ESL  Transfer Level Achlevement | Persistence | 30 Unlts Decree/Transfer CTE Skills Bullder  CDCP
I T 1-.1._-“.'...”;. i

Percentage of degree, certificate and/er transfer-seeking students starting first ime In 2010-11 tracked for six years through 201516 who enrolled In the first
three consecutive terms,

COLLEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
et 240 Students GE4 S 804
GENDER GENDER (LML o
FeitiEle 131 Ferms - Teinak 3
ol | 113 M ha (R 6T
Less than 20 years old .. 223 Lasptran My old 236 _Less ttan 20 yesrn ol 659
20 to 24 years old . L2 20 eo 4 e ol fifs 70 0 79 years ok _75
25 to 39 years old 3G 3% years il CR P T 50
40 of mare years old * 30 or misne wears ol ) oF e ey G T
EI'HN]CITYIRACE THAICTTY, RALL ETHIILTT o
frleniy e *  Afrcan Americon * aFnonn e
Genencan Indinry Masies bl aiie . Amemcin oy Alasks Hibee * iz it
AEHT i3 AsEm & AEEn 1
Fm i
L 6L £
Hacific InlwmickeT & Pacillc Paander = Pactic fosnr N
il I Wt 114 White _—_“;4?
*; Sup) to protect Kudent

privacy,
Nabe: The sum of subgroup counts may not add up to the total count due to missing demographic Information.
Percentage of Unprepared Students: 70%

Methodoka View Printable Seorecard Reparts:
-

Student Sucoess Scorecard Home | Text Version I!'Dommentatlnn Terms of Use | Privacy Statement | Accessiblitty | Contact Us
Copyright ® 2013 by Californta Community Colleges Chancellor's Office | 1102 G Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramente, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 11 of 20
http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegelD=441 10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard
Education Code, Section B4754.5(d)

Gavilan College

I
CURRENT PROFILE

Page 1 of 1

2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Tiath B EnglRh/ESL PiEtAcs

Remedial/ESL Transfer Level Achlevement

| B Comp on Metrics
Persistence | 30 Units | [v(ree/Transfer

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Click here to select a different college

17

CTE Metrics
CTE Skills Bullder  CDCP
| & Hati I
Click here to view trend data

Pugnlaoe of degres, certificate and/or transfer-seeking students starting first ime In 2010-11 tracked for sbx years through 2015-16 who achleved at l=ast 20
unlts.

COLLEGE PREPARED

AURINO
HISPANIC
PAORICISLANDER
WHITE

76.3%
N=240
% Gender
M3 FEMAE
&1 MALE
% e
79 UNDERZD
n3 | 1
00 4l 52
1000 « P, oo o
% Exhricity/Race
0+ AFRICAN AMERCN
1000 mm&m’
%y ! A
500 « ALPNO
828 HISBANIC
20+l SKCRC SLANDER
[ |
no | wHIE

086: Cohort with no students atiaiing an cutcome i AT S
K/A: Cohort has no students W EE OEETY FCH) 00 | EGE iR
*: Cohort fewes than 10 students QYRR 1

Percentage of Unprepared Students: 70%

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Verslon
Copyright @ 2013 by Californla Community Colleges C

UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE

Documentation | Terms of Use | Priva

neellor's Office | 1102 Q Street, 5u|te1554, Sacrarmento, CA

63.8%

N=564

9%
08 FEMME
547 WALE

% Age
B5 UNDER 2
65 | L)

—_—

667 i -]

Ethnictty/Race
a2 AFRICAN AMERION
AMERRCAN INDAN/
500 ALASEA NATIVE
700 15N
oy * RUIPINO
7y HISPANIC
50.0 *E PACIRC ISLANDER
WHIE

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegeID=441

OVERALL

748
339

«sEZEB

a6
511
n?

67.5%

N=804

(X

73

Staternent | Accessibll

View Printable Scorecard Reports:
]Current Year"Hve Yearl

Il.'g | Contact Us
95911 | 916.445.8752

2017-10-20 | Page 12 of 20
10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d)

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Gavilan College

Click here to select a different, college

Page 1 of 1
2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

J iMath & Engllsh/ESL Metrics 1 Completion Metris b CTE Metrks
CURRENT PROFILE Remedisl/ESL  Transfer Level Achlevernent  Persistence | 30 Unlts | Ll ree/Transfer CTE Skills Bullder  CDCP
Wiry Eales || My Profis
30 Units Click here to view trend data
Es?éenmge of degree, certificate and/or transfer-seeking students starting first time In 2010-11 tracked for six years through 2015-16 who achleved at least 30
COLLEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
Students e 230 Students e Ghil Students
GENDER GENDER ' GENDER
Fieams 121 e 3o Tetuh 416
it __1;._5_ Tl A e _;3.;:2-
BGE &t
s fhan 2 years ol E LEsE an 41 years old £ip  fes than 30 yaees okd } ._‘_.EE_Q_
A0 10 28 s oAl ] 2_0_t9_21_yearsold ) fify & yemrs old (&
25 I 30 years () ©  25t0 39 yearsold - 3 ter AU e o 5
A o Enape peass did 40 o I'I'IOI:e years old ® 0 e s o ?
FTHRICITYIRACE ETHNICITY/RACE ETHNCTTY /AL
ATriEAs fenmice *  African American * o nban A 21
AmErcan Indiam' Alaska Nstivia  Cfrmoeans TRdionAliEks Haljee Aememin Angta biadka Mok ‘:
AL K | AR = hin 13
g I i
Higmn 14 Higamic ..
aciie | 1 i Barefic Tssndnr
1ot Wit 132 White k]
* By

to protect student privacy.
Note: “The sum of subgroup counte may not add up to the total count due to missing demographic Information,
Percertage of Unprapared Students: 70%

View Printable Scorecard Reports:

Mathodalogy Current Year || Five Year

lent Success Scorecard Home | Text Verslon | Documentation | Temns of Use | Priva

Staternent | Amesslbllltg | Contact Us
Copyrlght @ 2013 by Californfa Community Colleges Chancellor's Offlce | 1102 Q Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramenta, CA 9

5811 | 916.445.8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

http://scorecard.cccéo.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?College]D=441

2017-10-20 | Page 13 of 20
10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

GaVIIan COIIege Click here to select a different college
T Wath & EnglIsh/ESL Metrics 1! Tltn Metrics ) CTE Metrks 1
CURRENT PROFILE Remedial/ESL  Transfer Level Achlevement  Persistence 30 Unlts | Degres/Tiansfer CTE Skills Bulider  CDCP

| Wiewe Rats | Mot Bl
Click here to view trend data

Completion
:ﬁnmge ofugegme, uerﬂﬂcaﬁng[egr transfer-seeking students starting first ime In 2010-11 tracked for six years through 2015-16 who completed a degree,
COLLEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
% 38.8% 46.8%
65.4% 8% 8%
N=240 N=564 N=804
% Gender % Gender
FEMALE 760 FEMALE 454 FEMAE
MALE 531 MALE 307 MALE 6
Age % Age % Age %
UNDER 20 .1 RNDER N N7 UNDER 20 056
.| 167 XM B3 XA E b
B2 00+l 58 1y 53 «o NS
4D OROVER 53 4008 OVER 7y W OROVER ny N
Ethnidity/Race Evhnicity/Rece Ethnicky/Race
AFRICAN AMERICAN 5o+ AFRCAN AMERICAN Bs AFRICAN AMERCAN LT ]
AMERICAN INDIA/ AMERICAN INDWARY [ AMERICAN INDIAN/
ALASEANATIVE 100.0 = ALASKA WATIVE 00 » ALASKA HATHE L ER
S 1000 JSN 500 Fom 67
AUPNO Tow RUPING: 583 RIPINO. 625
HISPANIC 646 HISPRNIC 17 HISPANIC 510
FACIFC ISLANDER 00 N PACIRC ISLANDIER o o PACIFC ISLANDER o0l
| —— =
WHIE 664 WHITE 3p; WHTE 5, [
096: Cohort with no students attaining en outcome (e 1]
N/Az Cohort has no students LMFRESIED § [ (O LEGE (i i iy
41 Cohort fewer than 10 students [ [ = i e 1 Db i it 1
Parcentge of Unprepared Students: 705
View Printabls Soorecard Reports:
Methodology [current Year] [ Five Year]|
nt Success Scorecard Home | Text Version | Documentation | Terms Staternent | Accessibllity | Contact Us

Copyrlght @ 2013 by Caftfornla Community Colleges Chancsllor's Office | 1102 Q Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 85811 | 916.445,8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 14 of 20
http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegelD=441 10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

GaVi Ia n COI Iege Click here to select a different college

f . Engllsh/ESL Metries T Completion Meaks 17 CTE Metr J
CURRENT PROFILE Remedlal/ESL  Transfer Level Achlevement  Persistence 30 Units | Degree/Transfer CTE Skills Bullder  CDCP
View Rates | Metric Profile
Completion Click here to view trend data
Pem%gatg! D?Egegnsfergﬁ rgggf‘lj:gﬁe hcabnn?egr transfer-seeking students starting first time In 2010-11 tracked for six years through 2015-16 who completed a degree,
COLLEGE PREPARED UNPREPARED FOR COLLEGE OVERALL
Stubehrits 3“42 Students 554 Students 804
GENDER GENDER GENDER N
Female 1_2_1 _[e;ﬂa_li >4 fumss 418
Mok us maie s me
AGE AGE Al
Lt (B} e i 223 | thai )y ol 436 Lessthan 20 yearsold 657
201 3 35 s et 12 20 e psar ol 66 20 to 24 years oid 7l
Tt 39 wwen gid - -—; iS5 10 08 peary i .“ E;Isa?yea_rs:; - b
i Morm yRars el & A0 gr mone years aki L " _‘_',‘_Jormore years old._ N 7
FHITT R THALLTT T RACE ETHNICITY/RACE
African Amerean *  African American * At Smperinam
Amesican InclaryAlzska Native b M Tty Al Pt % himaican dnciny Rlssks el
Aslan . --__7 .-..-.:E Balai i :210 Anp -.: 35
FIIIpInn i * * FEeing s
Hspanke .99 Hipanc ME Mg _5_43
Padfic Islander *  Pacific lslander * Fycific Ilarde *

Wit W7 Was L3 Wit Eak

= 8u 10 protect sdent privacy.
Note: The sum of subgroup counts may not add up to the total count due to missing demographk: Informatian,
Percentage of Unprepared Students: 70%

View Printable Scorecard Reparts:
ICurrent Year I Flve Yearl

dent Success Scorecard Home | Text Version | Documentation | Terms of Use | Privacy Statement | Accesslbllity | Contact Us
Copvright © 2013 by Cailfornia Community Colieges Chancellor's Office | 1102 Q Street Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752

Gavilan Ccllege | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 15 of 20
http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegeID=441 10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

=
WS 2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

GaVIIa n C0| Iege Click here to select a different college
I MIﬁ&hngELﬁB 17 Compietion v (] CTE Metrics 1
CURRENT PROFILE o media|ESL Transfer Level Achlevement  Persistence 30 Units  De-ree/Transfer CTE | SkilsBulder CDCP
i Metric Profile

Click here to view trend data

Pemenh%a of students complat mnrelhan ht units In courses dassified as career technical education {or apprenticeship ) in 2 single discipline for the first
time In 2010-11 tracked for six yrgrs through Ze.irﬂs-ls who completed a degree, certificate, apprenticeship Sr transfer-related 9 :)mmm&gl a

OVERALL
%
49.6%
N=613
%
FEMALE 811
MALE 43
Age %
UNDER 20 7
DU 512
P %3 =
AOROVER =) .
Ethnicity/Race
IRONNEION 280
AMERCAN DA/
ALASKA KATNE 09+
ASUAN 02 °
AN 545
HSPANIC 516
PACIAC SLANDER 00+l
WHITE gy TS

0%: Cohort with no students sttaining an outcoma
N/A: Cohort has no students
41 Cohort fewer than 10 students

View Printable Scorecard Reports:
Methodology l Current Year ” Five Year I

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Version | Documentation | Terms of Use | Pri Staternent | Acceeslbllltu Contact Us
Copyright ® 2013 by Calfornia Community Colleges Chancellor's Office | 1102 Q Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 16 of 20
http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegelD=441 10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

oy

. 2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

GaVi Ia n COI Iege Click here to select a different college

- -

T Tisth & English/ESL Merics 17 Completion Metrks L& CTE Metris i,
CURRENT PROFILE Remedial/ESL  Transfer Level Achlevement  Perslstence 30 Units  Decres/Transfar |  CTE Skllls Bullder ~ CDCP
Mt Folil ]
Career Technical Education Click here to view trend data

Percentage of students completing more than el 0ght units In courses classified as career technical education (or apprenticeship ) in a single disdpline for the first
time In 2010-11 tracked for six years through 2015-16 who completed a degree, certificate, apprenticeship or transfer-related outcomes.

OVERALL
Students

GENDER

Fanalke rlre
M

Less than 20 years oid |
Wtodyearsold iy
BoByarsdd
40 or more years g_lg_
ETHNICITY/RACE
African Amerlcan 24
Brieizan Indiand Alaska flstive
Filipt 1
ETETRE 1l

wcafic Inlandor *

White

*; Sup) o proteck student privacy.
Note: The sum of subgroup counts may not add up to the total count due to misskng demographle Infsrmation.

— View Printable Seonecard Reports:
Methodology ICurrent Year”ﬁ‘(ear]

nt Success Scorecard Home | Text Verslon | Documentation | Terms of Use | Privacy Statement | Aocesslbllll! | Contact U
Copvrlght @ 2013 by Callfornla Community Colleges Chancellor's Office | 1102 Q Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916, 445 8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness 2017-10-20 | Page 17 of 20
http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegelD=441 10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard

Page 1 of 1

Education Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

Gavilan College

=
L £ 2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Click here to select a different college
F Math 8. EngllshyES. Metrics T Compleion s i CE Per
CURRENT PROFILE Remedial ESL  Transfer Level Achlevement  Persistence 30 Units D cree/Transfer CTE | Sidlls Bufider | CDCP
[iscpines ] Demographics -
$k|||5 Builder Click here to view trend data

The median ntage change In wages for students who completed hi level CTE coursewiork In 2013-2014 and left the sysbem without recelving any type
|perc=

of traditional outcome such as transfer to & four year college or completion of a degree or cartificate,

Median Eamings Change

+12.9%

N=1,011

T Median % Change Total N
Pollce Academy 10.9% i
Admiriitration of Justice 11.2% n
Child Development/Earty Care and Education 776% 46
Carpentry f 57.3% It]
Fire Technology 124% 8
Emergenty Medical Senvices o 5.3% 8
Accouniing I 36.4% 3
Office Technology/0ffice Computer Applications 2.6% 5
Drywall and Insulation B3 2
\Water and Waslewater Technology 128% A

View Printsble Scorecard Reports:

Methodology

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Version | Documentation | Terms of Use | Priva

Staternent | Accessibll

|Current Year || HveYearI

Contact Us
Copyright ® 2013 by Callfornla Community Colleges Chancetior's Office | 1102 Q Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 9|5':‘1I 1| 916.445.8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx ?CollegeID=441

2017-10-20 | Page 18 of 20
10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard
Education Code, Section 84754.5(d)

Page 1 of 1
2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

& Thie
¥ 2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Gavilan College

Click here to select a different college

Math ESL MefTics LA Completion Hrir LR T Metlcs =
CURRENT PROFLLE  pemedta/EsL Transfer Lovel Achievement Persistence 30 Unlts Degree/Trnsfer  CTE | Sulls Bulder | ccp
Disciplines
Click here to view trend data

=kills. Builder

‘The medlan percentage change In wages for students who completed higher level CTE coursework In 2013-2014 and left the system without receiving any type
of tradftional outcomé such as transfer to a four year callege or completion of & degree or certificate.

Median Earnings Change

+12.9%

N=1011
Median % Change Total N

FEMALE - 16.9% - 3,
MALE ) i
Age Median % Change Total N
Hnder 20 [k il
2024 . Y. b
&3 E= e A
4D OROVER - . 1% 7
Ethricty/Race Median % Change Total N
AFRICAN AMERICAN S In
AMERICAN INDIANZALASKA NATWE . _ 1

HSIAR 1y &
AUPING. ., L ' -
HISPANIC . .. £ 5% 1)
PACIFICSLANDER f % i
WhiFE = 2% s
N{A Cohort has no students

* Sup o protect student privacy.
Hate: The sum of subgroup counts may not add up &0 the total count due to missing demographic Information.
Viaw Printable Scorecard Reparts:

Methadclogy |

Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Version
Copyright @ 2013 by Califarnta Community Colleges

Documentation | Terms of Usa | Prlvar.x
ancellor’s Office | 1102 Q Straet, Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 9

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegelD=441

Current Year | Five Year

Statement | Acoesslhllgs | Contact Us

11 | 916.445.8752

2017-10-20 | Page 19 of 20
10/20/2017



2017 Student Success Scorecard Page 1 of 1
Educstion Code, Section 84754.5(d) 2017 Gavilan College Student Success Scorecard

T
S 2017 STUDENT SUCCESS SCORECARD

Click here to select a different college

Gavilan College

Math & Englsty/ESL Metrics L{; Com; 1 Metrics o TTE Metrics 1
CURRENT PROFILE o i FSL Transfer Level Achlevement  Persistence 30 Units Decree/Transfer  CTE  Sklls Builder | CDCP
[View Rates |+ Metric Profile
Career Development and. College Preparation (Non-credif) Cllck here [ view trend

Percentage of students tracked for six years through 2015-16, who started first time In 2010-11 In a Career Development and College Preparation courss and
completed a degree, certificate or transfer-relabed outcomas.

OVERALL
%
10.8%
Nw286

%
FEMALE 170
MAE ad
fge %
UNDER 20 138
p.x ] 02
e us
00 OVR 4 1
Ethnicly/Race %
AFRICAN AMERICAN 00+
AMERCAN INDIANY
ALASKA WATNE 00 &
1SN 67
ALPIND wn b
HISPANLC 109
PACRC ISUANDER s0p »
WHTE o
[ILF
A

View Printable Scorecard Reports:
Methodology | Currant Year || Five Yﬂl
Student Success Scorecard Home | Text Verslon | Documentation | Terms of Use | Privacy Statement | Aoosslblli%{ Contact Us
Copyright ® 2013 by Callfornia Community Colleges 1102 Q Street, Sulte 4554, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752

Gavilan College | Research, Planning, and Institutional Effectiveness

http://scorecard.cccco.edu/scorecardrates.aspx?CollegeID=441

2017-10-20 | Page 20 of 20

10/20/2017



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Office of Student Services
Consent Agenda Item No.
Information/Staff Reports No. 1T.11 (b)
Discussion Item No. '
Old Business Agenda ltem No.
New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Fall 2017 Student Services Update

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal: Provide an update of the Student Services Division to the Board of Trustees.

Background:

By way of a PowerPoint presentation, Kathleen Moberg will provide a Fall 2017 update of the
Student Services Division to the Board of Trustees.

Budgetary Implications: None

Follow Up/Outcome: None

odd M n ..:f?
Recommended By: %fu’?\,f ) g b ‘u“—’h"f

Kat}‘iﬁeen Moberg, Vice Presidént of Student Services

Prepared By:

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/ President



GAVILAN COLLEGE |

Student Services Update
O —

PRESENTATION TO THE BOARD
NOVEMBER 14, 2017
KATHLEEN MOBERG

VICE PRESIDENT, STUDENT SERVICES

e ——

Major Changes in Last 3 Years

O

o Initiatives and Funding — SSSP, Equity, BSI,
MM, Integration, Focus on Target populations

o Staffing

o Integration and Collaboration
o Technology

o Expanded Services

oData

11/7/2017



11/7/2017

Initiatives and Mandate Changes

| O-

e Focus on Specific Required Services and Populations
o Recruitment, Assessment and Onboarding
o Orientation and Educational Plans
o Follow up with At Risk Populations
o Interventions and Collaboration across areas
o Outcomes focused- retention and completion .
o Guided Pathways

Staffing — New Hires

- O

o Counselors:
= KIN/SSSP, FY/EOPS, AEC/VRC, SSSP (2), Basic Skills
o Increased collaboration and training across departments
o Professional Support Staff:
x Retention SSSP — Undecided, Academically at risk, SSSP follow
up, coordination with high schools
x Retention — Basic Skills outreach and follow up
x Evaluations- Multiple Measures, degree awards
x Student Life — expanded clubs, liaison with Civic Engagement,
Outreach and ASGC, Welcome Center, increased support for
Equity populations
x Career/Transfer — Career/Transfer Days, Application workshops,
Career exploration, university visits, support for Equity
populations




11/7/2017

Integration and Collaboration

_ _O —

x Coordination with Qutside Agencies
o Foster Youth, Undocumented Support,
Coordination with Instruction

x Coordination with Instruction
o Multiple Measures
o Integrated planning (BSI, SSSP, Basic Skills)
o Guided Pathways
o Enrollment Management/Scheduling

e e R

Technology

+ Technology to expand services
o Academic Works- Financial Aid Scholarships
Campus Logic — Finanelal Aid Award Efficiency
Enrollment Checklist — Banner - SSSP
CCCApply Multiple Measures — Admissions
Assessment MM Branching tool- SSSP
Online Kick Start {GozOrientation)- SSSP
Online Student Workshops — Student Lingo- SSSP
Cranium Café — Online virtual office/appointment space- SSSP
Not Anymore - Sexual Violence Video- Equity/SSSP
Student Health 101 — Equity
Maxient - Behavior Intervention and Conduct tool - Equity
Online tutaring — Net Tutor
Online Faculty/Staff Workshops — GozKnowledge - Equity
» Technology to meet mandates/regulatory changes
o Banner upgrades :
o Chancellor's office reporting requirements/outcomes
o Higher Education Profiles — GavDATA tool - Equity

0000000000000




Expanded Services
» Mental Health Counseling — Equity

« Implementation of Behavior Intervention Team- Equity

¢ Food Pantry and CalFresh Expansion—
Equity/EOPS/CalWORKS

e Integration of Financial Aid and Admissions

» Foster Youth and Dreamers support

s QOutreach to students close to graduation and transfer
» High School Partners — Qutreach and recruitment

Data

—— S O I
¢ Increased analysis of student outcomes and department
goals to meet outcomes
e Follow up assessment of benchmarks
» Assessment of additional services or needed interventions
o Collaboration with Enrollment Management/IEPI
» Increased retention and completion goals

» Celebration of Student Milestones and Targeted
interventions

——

11/7/2017



Kathleen Moberg
Vice President -
Student Services

Maribel Galvez
Program Services Specialists

Morgan Hill Director | |

Grace Cardinalli Linda Bemabe

Executive Assistant __{ Gavilan Satellite :

Kathleen Moberg | Campuses T - - _J —

Dean, Counseling | P Hollister Director ProgramJDsselsvic::sarse:ecialists
Student Success (Req) - o Judy Rodriguez

| - Alice Dufresne-Reyes
Esther Castafieda Student Health Nurse
L1 Counseling Support Ryan Shook :
| Student Life —
Michelle Lopez Coordinator
Sr Program Spec
Rosa Sharboneau ] |
Counseling Dept - = : : -

Chairperson Veronica Martinez Candice Whitney B‘r‘ooke Bgedal:g TBD C::“ic Clg:t:r:s Eduardo Cervantes
Transfer Director Director, Financial Director 55‘:20 @ AEC Counselor EOP;IC;!IWorkE Director
Articulation Officer Aid Admissions & Records r : TRIOMESA

Blanca il\rteaga Michael Ciery
I i . PT Counselor
ASGC Advisor Sandra Talavera Susie Chris Lsurc '?)lﬁlf;‘:? J—- Rosalinda Barbosa-Moreno Couns (VAC) Esteban Talavera
1 .|  Senior Program H Sr. Program ) | Dept. Asst = Office Assistant W Annette Gutierrez Department Asst. | |
Celia Marquez Speclalist Services Spec. P ) Dewitt Stuckey L CalWORKS
Transfer institute VRC Counselor Director |1
/Puente Jennifer Tomasella
ue | irma Bafuelos Kendra Ketchu | | Sr. Program Spec. ||
T Senior Program B Stude'rrit Rhecords Karen Sato Dept. Chair Olga Rodriguez
Specialist ech. : CalWorks Offi
dJohanna Stewart P Adaptive PE Instructor | Jane Maringer-Cantu TR T a ?Arsst. ce Diana Gonzalez
I (High Tech Center) anna Lares an fsarcia Counselor
1 . I Adaptive Serv. Spec. EOPS/CalWorks
Rocio De Reza Rosalinda Mendoza Lydia Casas Counsefor -
Leslie Tenney _|  Senior Program — Student Records Mobility Aides o - . (VAC) 1
Specialist Tech. _|  Robert \_rersson —— CalWORKS Elizabeth Flores
I Prevention | Learning Dis. Spec HOPE Services Simone Reyes I Program Services Counselor
Debbie Christensen ~——h (VAC) SarahMarie Hoeft Gilroy & Hollister EOPS Counselor Specialist
enise Apuzzo |  Student Records Mobility Aides i FYiDreamers
I —  Financlal Aid Tech Tech al Lori Burgman
ech. T Learning Dis. Spec. || Ozzy Zamora
Carla Velarde-Barros Outreach Cheryl Brown - CalWorks Counselor
Nancy Villareal —_——— Voc. Ed. Instructor || Gloria Luna | ]
i . L Jose Moral Mobility Aides: 1 EOPSICARE
Kim Benjamin ose Morales (VAC} Proaram Specialist
[(ari=ne DelCarmen Program Services -~ Student Records | {(Inst. Program. Spec. ;
(Kin/Gen) W Specialist Tech. Tamara Merrill
| Irma Lopez Voc. Ed. Instructor
I Test Proctor ] L
— Gilbert Horta
Cou(r;s%lors (VAG) ] Sﬂﬁ&; 5:12?;; =] Inst. Program Spec. Nathan Maxey ||
Program Services Specialist Voc. Inst. Spec. Steven Gaitan
I Specialist Paciass Supervisor!
Ciaudia Traver £ " Y T wCokl:a:;Iorm
Retention : m Wilson i o ity
] Dina Harflpton Voc. Inst. Spec. 2
Speclalist Evaluations
1 Specialist Maria Redriguez
Jacquelyn Richburg Isela Graff #e Job Developer
CareerfTransfer Inst. Program Spec. — WorkAbility Il
Specialist i Career Prep

9/2017 GEC



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Student Services
Information/Staff Reports No.  II.11 (c)

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda Item No.

SUBJECT: Integrated Plan (Basic Skills Initiative/Student Equity/Student
Success and Support Program)

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal: That the Board of Trustees review and approve the attached Integrated Plan
for Basic Skills Initiative (B.S.l.), Student Equity and Student Success, and Support

Program ( S.S.8.P.}).

Background:

The integrated BSI/Student Equity/SSSP program model promotes integrated planning
and program coordination at the district and college levels. The three programs retain
separate requirements as specified in Education Code and title 5 regulations; these
requirements are built into the Integrated Plan to ensure compliance with applicable law
and regulations.

Budgetary Implications:
Each initiative maintains its own approved budget.

Foliow Up/Outcome:

The Integrated Plan will be presented to Board of Trustees for approval December
2017.

Recommended By: Dr. Eduardo Cervantes, Coordinator TRIO/MESA

Prepared By: W CM

Dr. Eduardo Cervantes, Coordinator TRIO/MESA

Agenda Approval: A‘VV‘W

Dr. Kathleen A. Riose, Superintendent/President




Please note. As instructed by the Chancellor’s Office, this summary will be posted on a Gavilan Webpage open to
the publlc. The webpage link will be placed in the Integrated Plan.

Integrated Plan (SSP,BSI,Equity)
Executive Summary

Gavilan College continues to ptomote integrated planning and program coordination at the
institutional level. Basic Skills, Student Equity, and SSSP continue to have separate tequirements.
However, efforts to take an institutional approach to the alignment of the three programs will be
guided by the following five goals. 1. Multiple Measures 2. Acceleration 3. Guided Pathways 4. Cross
Discipline Counselor Resources, and 5. Professional Leatning.

These goals will be guided by mechanisms that will help to advance the integration of matriculation,
instruction and student suppott to accomplish student success goals. A BSI, Student Equity and
SS8P crosswalk will outline activities leading to the integrated goals and serve as a planning
document. The college will use IEPI indicators and goals as a common outcome. Guided Pathways
will be implemented, in an integrated effort between student services and instruction. Lastly,
communication will be sustained by providing cabinet reports, senate reports and the development
of an integrated planning website.

Student Equity Plans

Gavilan College has recreated its disproportionate impact study in an effort to provide accurate
data. The initial data set analyzed in 2015 was completed by a temporary institutional research
analyst and not verified by the short-term director of Institutional Research at that time. The
baseline data used in our previous report was flawed. Gavilan College’s Director of Institutional
Research discovered that the baseline data was not replicable. Consequently, the college has
begun with new baseline data. Gavilan College’s Chief Student Services Officer/ Vice President
of Student Services received permission from the Chancellor's Office and Mia Keely for Gavilan
College to complete a new analysis that was reflective of approptiate baselines and research
methodologies. The following chart shows the results of the new disproportionate impact study

and new data goals.

Disproportionate Impact Student Category, 2010-2011

Bjs"\c:'line New Students
| College
Indicators wide L .
Average |
(Mean) |
_Hazard
Retention I 1.5%
{ I
African Foster
0 « 0,
Succej\sl,I 85%; 65% Americas | Youth DSPS
co?ﬁ;::)n ___Courses |
R%:;ﬁ:: 54% Afican | Foster || nepe 12%
Success | Americas | Youth
Remedial |  82% Males = 8%




Please note. As Instructed by the Chancellor's Office, this summary wiil be posted on a Gavilan Webpage open to
the public. The webpage link will be placed in the Integrated Plan,

ESL
= Success
Remedial African 9%
Math 52% American I:’%suttehr Veterans
- Success 8
African 40
American students
Associate s, Asians, | Foster
Degree 12% SEIGE Native Youth
Degree American
and 8
Coertificate African 63
Completion American students
. s, Aslans, | Foster
Certificate 8% Males Native Youth
American
8
Transfer
Velocity no
(Six 32% data DSPS no data 1%
Years) .
('.;rurt.;:r::fne;s African | M
Transfer = 350 American =] students
s, Native d DSPS no data
Volume |  annyally e et ata
s =
The new disproportionate analysis unveiled new groups that were experiencing disproportionate
outcomes such as African Americans, Asians, and Native Americans. Duting the fall 2017 semester,
areas receiving funding will be charged with creating additional activities to address these groups.
However, some gtoups were already being addressed. The following chart outlines the activities,
purpose, impacted areas and funding allocations for the 2017-2018 academic years. The activities
and associated funding allocations will be further discussed at future equity meetings. Additional
proposals will be vetted through the approval process if funding or priotities change. For example,
as Guided Pathways efforts take focus, Equity funding may have to be reviewed and reassigned.
Funded areas will need to continue to report back to the committee using the approved
mechanisms.
Activity Purpose Area Impact;l N Funding
| - ) B | Allocation
Foster Youth / ‘To Provide dedicated support to Foster Course Completion,
Undocumented Youth and Undocumented Students. Basic Skills
Students Counselor. Completion, Degree | $44,000.
and Certificate
Completion.
Veterans / DRC 'To provide Veterans and AEC students with | Course Success, Basic
Counselor. dedicated counseling support. Skills Course Success. | §54,991




Please note. As instructed by the Chancellor's Office, this summary will be posted on o Gavilan Webpage open to
the public. The webpage link will be placed in the Integrated Plan.

Counselor Release "To work on further developing a culture of | ALL
time for Campus equity frameworl. $24,278
Culture work.
Basic Skills Program | To provide student support, intervention Basic Skills Course
Specialist. and success programing for Basic Skills Completion.
Students. $68,659
MESA/TRIO To provide support to the MESA and Degree and Certificate
Program Specialist. TRIO Programs and allow for the program | Completion, Transfer
to serve additional students above the Velocity And Volume, | $20,537.00
number required by the progtams grants. Course Success Rates,
Access.
| Career and Transfer "To coordinate programing for the college’s | Transfer o
Center Program transfer and career center, coordinate § 86,921 (Staffing),
Specialist / Career and | university rep visits, provide visits to four $4,740(Operating
Transfer Center year universities, and oversee lab for career Budget)
Propraming. _and interests exploration.
In reach/ Student To Provide student life coordination, Degree and Certificate
Activities Progtam liaison with civic engagement, service Completion. $79, 761 (Staff)
Specialist and learning, student govetnment and welcome $3,625.00
Associated center student ambassador Program. (Operating Budget)
| Programing = =
Tutoring/Peer Mentor | Additional tutoring/peer mentor supportis | Course Completion,
Supportt. currently under development in Basic Skills Course
collaboration with the Athletics Completion. $13,464
Depattment, MESA /TRIO Program and
others to provide additional completion
rates for African American Students.
Professional To provide professional development All L]
Development, opportunities and trainings related to
Training, and student equity, creating a campus culture $30,746
Conferences with an that is student equity focused.
equity focus
Mental Health To provide on campus Mental Health All
Support Services Services/ counseling to students. Services $21,000
are contracted with Discovery Counseling
; Services. ——
Fresh Success To provide a subsidy to continue the Fresh | Course Completion,
Program Subsidy. Success. Fresh Success serves students Basic Skills Course $30,000
receiving ot is eligible tor Calfresh/SNAP Completion
benefits. Being expanded to Hollister site.
Innovative Educators Provides faculty and staff online tutorials All
for working with students, meeting $17,000
student needs, and being aware of
_ regulatory and other compliance issues. |
HACU Membership Gavilan College will continue to be a All/Institutional

member of the Hispanic Association of




Please note. As instructed by the Chancellor's Office, this summary will be posted on a Gavilan Webpage open to
the public. The webpage link will be placed in the Integrated Plan.

Colleges and Universities. HACU will add
to an institutional macro level action that $5,000
will affirm its commitment to the Latino
community, addressing student inequities,
and wotking with Gavilan College's Latino
Adwisoi:v Board.

Health 101 Monthly student-centered health and LAl
wellness magazine that also provides six $4,500
puees of campus-specific content.

| Nettutor Provides Online tutoring to students who Course Completion,
cannot access ofl campus tutoring. Basic Skills Course $7,000
Completiomn,

Mazxient Early Alert/Bchavior Intervention team All
and plan using the Maxient software to
identify students in need more quickly. $6,000
‘This includes academic, psychosocial, and
basic needs such as transportation,
hunger, ete.

Accomplishments

Increasing the Retention of First Time Students

An impottant goal from the 2015-2016 plans that intersect SSSP, student equity and BSI was to
increase the retention of fitst time students. Several activities have been implemented in each area
to addtess the goal. Follow up services were implemented with students not completing enrollment
steps, undecided or students that had a change of major. Student Equity provided additional
counseling and resources to support and expand categorical programs and identified
disproportionality impacted student populations such as foster youth and veterans. Furthermore,
programs were developed for athletes - the majority being students of color. The basic skills
initiative provided boot camps for skills/concept matters and provided acceletated courses along
with counseling support.

Equity Funded Accomplishments

Equity funding has been instrumental in several areas. Gavilan College is a federally designated
Hispanic Serving Institution. Unlike many other community colleges, Gavilan College lacked in basic
services and progtaming that many community colleges provided to theit students. It was crucial
that Gavilan College’s students and mostly Latino population be afforded the same opportunities as
other community colleges. For example, Gavilan College did not have a Transfer and Career Center,
office of Student Activities, and mental health services. In response, equity has helped to establisha
Transfer and Career Center to help guide students and provide transfer activities. These activities
include cateer and transfer fairs, university visits and hosting representatives from universities. A
new program specialist for student activities has begun to help create a student-centered culture on
campus with organizing and supporting student otganizations, providing student life activities that
are essential in helping create a sense of belonging for students on campus, and working with out
Service Leatning and Civic Engagement faculty. Gavilan College also now contracts with 2 Mental
Health organization to ptovide on campus mental health services as an eatlier grant identified mental
health setvices as a crucial campus need.

4




Please note. As instructed by the Chancellor's Office, this summary will be posted on a Gavilan Webpage open to
the public. The webpage link will be placed in the Integrated Plan.

Along with these key efforts, Foster Youth, Undocumented Students, and Veterans, and basic skills
now have designated counselors. Equity efforts have also helped to seed a new program called Fresh
Success, serving students that ate eligible to receive CALFresh/SNAP benefits. Basic Skills MESA
and TRIO student services have expanded with the addition of a program specialist to setve a
greater number of students for both programs.

Institutional efforts have also been supported by student equity. Equity partially funded the
Educational Master Plan as it relates to equity groups. The plan identified the educational needs of
our distinct district regions and the projected labor market needs of our area. Hispanic Association
of Colleges and Universities (HACU) membership was also supported and supported the college’s
restoration of the community Latino Advisory Board. Professional development atound equity
issues has been provided, which include retreats on understanding equity and trainings for faculty
such as plenary sessions, and teaching and learning institutes,

Contact

Kathleen Moberg, Vice President of Student Services
Phone:

Email:kmoberg@gavilan.edu



2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
' @ g Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

Part | — Deadlines and Important Information
¢ Submission deadline: December 15, 2017

* The 2017-19 Integrated Plan will cover two years. The budget plan will reflect the 2017-
18 allocations.

+ Integrated fiscal reports will be required on an annual basis.

« All programmatic and student outcome data will be collected via existing MIS reporting.
No additional data submissions are required.

* Colleges are encouraged to align integrated program plans with their college and district
strategic plans/education master plans.

« l|dentify one individual and an alternate to serve as the point of contact for your college.

PROGRAM INTEGRATION

The integrated SSSP/Student Equity/BSI program model promotes integrated planning and
program coordination at the district and college levels. The three programs retain separate
requirements as specified in Education Code and title 5 regulations; these requirements are
built into the Integrated Plan to ensure compliance with applicable iaw and regulations. In
coming years, the Chancellor’s Office intends to pursue changes in Education Code and title 5
regulations to achieve even greater integration and alighment of the three programs in
subsequent planning cycles.

Plans are to be developed in consultation with students, staff, Instructional and Student
Services administrators, faculty, Academic Senate, and members of the community as
appropriate. Your plan must be adopted by the governing board of the community college
district and submitted to the Chancellor’s Office by December 1, 2017. A separate plan must be
submitted for each college in the district.

DATA-DRIVEN PLANNING

An effective plan is grounded in data. In developing your Integrated plan, refer to existing data
from your previous plans, additional statewide data, and/or data collected at your colleges.

The Chancellor’s Office will explore and develop mechanisms and tools over the coming months



2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initlative, Student

| @ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

to assist and support colleges in their data analysis effort, although colleges should proceed
with existing resources to complete the 2017-19 plan. Areas of focus for these new tools will
include access and completion for basic skills, workforce and CTE, and transfer level courses.

Although you are not required under this plan to submit your data, analysis, and each goal you
set , Education Code requires that you analyze data and develop goals to address the following
and to retain that information as part of your institutional records:

Goals for the general population and for identified student groups, disaggregated by
gender, as well as activities designed to address disproportionate impact using one of
the Chancellor's Office-approved methodologies. Education Code requires that colleges
analyze data for the following student groups and, If appropriate, develop subgroup-
specific goals: current or former foster youth, students with disabilities, low-income
students, veterans, American Indian or Alaskan Native, Asian students, black or African
American, Hispanic or Latino, Native Hawallan or other Pacific Islander, white, some
other race, and more than one race.

Success rates for students with basic skills needs using Basic Skills Cohort Tracker data
that show {1) the number of students successfully transitioning to college-level
mathematics and English courses, and (2) the time it takes students to successfully
transition to college-level mathematics and English courses.

In addition, the following data should inform your planning:

Trends for Incoming students related to engagement In the following activities: (1)
orientation, {2) assessment, and/or {3) education planning.

The number of students on academic or progress probation, referred to follow-up
interventions or services, and successfully moved from probation—disaggregated into
the student groups that must be included In your disproportionate impact analysis.
The number of noncredit CDCP certificates awarded, If applicable.

Noncredit course success data, such as the percentage of students earning a grade of
pass (P) or satisfactory progress (SP), if applicable.

The number of students who transition from noncredit to credit.



S 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student

Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

Part Il = Program Goals and Planning

PREVIOUS ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Questions 1 & 2 focus on what you have accomplished during the 2015-16 planning cycle.

1. Assess your college’s previous program efforts:
a. In the table below, list progress made toward achieving the goals outlined in your 2015-
16 SSSP, Student Equity, and BSI plans. Expand the table as needed so that all of your

goals are included.

In the following tables the goals and progress to achieving the goals are outlined for SSSP, BSI,

and Student Equity

BS! Goals and Progress

Progress

BSI Goals

1. Enhance student success
pedagogies by focusing on
acceleration, mathematics, reading
competencies, and a college-wide
culture of learning.

2. Strengthen support systems
by increasing student-to-peer and
student-to-staff engagement.

3. Increase efforts to support
resources at satellite campuses
and distance education.

4. Support integration of
classroom instruction, academic
support, and student support
systems.

1. The College has been successful in focusing on
success pedagogies - acceleration, mathematics,
reading competencies, and a college-wide culture of
learning. A comprehensive English acceleration
program will be introduced in Spring 2018, and Math
Is adding accelerated courses each year including
offerings at the new Coyote Valley site and a second
support position for Math Lab work. Boot Camps are
part of the accelerated efforts. English staff have
participated in Reading Apprenticeship training, and
the initiative has expanded to natural Sciences, with
a cohort of instructors attending the STEM RA

conference this Spring. The adoption of One Book for

academic year 2017-2018 will offer multiple access

points for various disciplines in college-wide learning.

2. Student-to-peer and student-to-staff engagement is
one goal of the BSSOT grant that is being met
through the peer mentoring program involving
students and staff.

3. Some counseling, library, and tutoring support is
offered at the off sites and online, but more robust
programs are needed. The new Math Lab support
position is designed specifically for off-site work, and

3




2017-19 Integrated Pian: Basic Skills Initlative, Student
@ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

the implementation of Cranium Café will provide
virtual services at all locations.

4. ) The Basic Skills Committee created a one page
resources document that provides service
information; it is also on the Academic Services
website. Embedded services, such as counseling and
tutoring, are key methods that link instruction and
support services. The Learning Commons Passport,
where students record services they have utllized, is
a valued method for linking support services to
instruction. The development of the Animo Program
for Basic Skills students will ensure counseling,
referrals, and peer support; adding a smaller
“honors” program with interventicns and
requirements will be discussed. The pre-semester
workshop for Basic Skills instructional and support
staff will further link the three areas of service.




T 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student

Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

Credit SSSP Goals and Progress

Goal

Progress

Credit SSSP: Toincrease student
access and success through
delivery of core services:
Orientation, Assessment,
Counseling/Ed Plan services, and
Follow-up for at-risk students.
Target students include new
matriculating students, students
needing Ed Plan, undecided
students, probation students, basic
skills students, at-risk students.

1. Orientation: KickStart curriculum and First Year Seminar

Course
[ ]

Revised enroliment steps brochure used in
recruitment.
Increased on-site KickStart (pre-orientation) sessions
at area high schools and collaborated with high
school staff to improve student participation and to
meet student needs.
KickStart online curriculum improved to be more user
friendly and engaging. This version will be replaced
by go20rientation in 17-18.
Collaborated with high school counselors to provide
more seamless enrollment expectations and services
Special session for high school IEP students
Super Saturday pre-enroliment services for high
school seniors
In person, off site and online counseling sessions
Student Checklist/Enrollment Steps

o student portal tool with status of enrolment

steps

2. Placement and Assessment:

Placement tests were offered at the high schools
during the spring recruitment cycle and on campus
through the year.

Multiple Measures pilot was conducted in spring
2016 and 2017. Results were reviewed and results
were in keeping with RP Group findings.

Additional Muitiple Measures implementation for
math and English Is planned for spring 2018.

A self-reporting tool (similar to that at Sierra College)
is being implemented for spring 2018 recruitment to
enhance Multiple Measures data collection.

Data from CCCApply self-reporting may also be used
for placement in the future.

3. Counseling, Advising, and Other Education Planning




e 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
: @ . Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

Services

Student portal tracks completion of SEP

Piloting EAB Navigate to facilitate student informed
decisions during the “onboarding” process.
Improved outreach and follow up to increase student
participation in orientation and to help students
develop a comprehensive ed plan.

The comprehensive ed plan is accessible to the
student 24/7 via the student portal.

Regular student reports are generated to identify
target populations and provide timely and
prescriptive services.

Retention specialist followed up with new students
missing enroliment steps.

Students without comprehensive ed plans are
notified and referred to counselor.

Services offered off site and online. Cranium Cafe
implementation planned for spring 2018.

Students have dedicated counselors to create
continuity and relationship building.

Follow Up for at-Risk Students:

Improved student notification times to within one
week of grades being posted.

Offered informational workshops for A1/P1 students
offered beginning January 2017.

Student Checklist available through the student
portal designed to provide real-time, visual update of
completed SSSP components.

Launched GradGuru mobile app Fall 2016 to provide
students with “nudges” via text messages of
important academic deadlines

Followed up with Undecided students and referred
to counseling, CTE and Career/Transfer for review of
major goals.

Referred Undecided students to Career Center for
interests inventory and career exploration.




®

2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

Noncredit SSSP

Progress

Orlentations

Develop and implement a system
of providing orientations to
students who are taking Noncredit
classes while incarcerated.

Educational Planning

Increase the number of students
who complete educational
planning and develop and
implement a system of educational
planning for incarcerated students.

Assessment and placement
Incorporate data requirements
associated with the Adult
Education Bock Grant with existing
data collection system.

Follow up services

Provide follow up services to more
community-based Noncredit
students.

1. Orientations

A system of pre-term orientations have been developed
which combine enroliment, assessment, placement, and
registration. These orientations happen in the morning and
evening at locations across Gavilan College service area. For
open-enroliment students who come after the start of the
term, the part-time Assessment Specialist individually
provides a basic orientation to new students.

2. Educational Planning

A full-time counselor was hired and in Spring 17, she
conducted 250 educational plans primarily targeting
Non-credit ESL students. This number reflects approximately
25% of the total ESL Noncredit population. She will continue
to reach both new and continuing students with educational
planning services.

3. Assessment and Placement

ESL and Adult Basic Education Assessments have been
conducted in accordance with Adult Education Block Grant
requirements using CASAS. A part time assessment specialist
conducts these assessment pre-term and during the term as
new students enter open enroliment courses. He regularly
visits over 20 community-based locations.

4, Follow-up services
The Noncredit Counselor provides follow-up services across

Noncredit courses. She has a regular rotation so that she is
able to get to all of the various sites and courses.

Student Equity
Goals Progress
I. Improve Completion Rates for 1. Foster Youth Counselor
the following groups An EOPS/Foster Youth part time counselor was hired in

1. Foster Youth
2. Low Income Students
3, Latino Students

2015-16 and in 2016-2017 a full time EOPS/Equity
Counselor was hired with costs split between Equity and
E.O.P.S. The objective was increasing Foster Youth
participation In E.O.P.S and providing supportive services
to Foster Youth who are not eligible for E.O.P.S. Since
hiring a full time counselor, services have been extended

7




2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
| @ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

Il. Improve the ESL & Baslc Skills
Completion Rates for the
followling groups.

1. Latino

2. Low Income

3. Foster Youth

4, Students with disabilities

Iil. Raise the number of degrees
and certificates awarded to

1. Foster Youth

2. Male Students

3 Latinos

IV. Raise transfer rates for the
following groups.

1, Latinos

2. Students with disabilities

3. Veterans.

Iv.

to undocumented AB540 students. 50% of all Foster
youth enrolled at Gavilan in fall 2016 were still enrolled
in spring 2017. Currently, tracking mechanisms for AB
540 students are in development. Increasing students
served through EOPS and the Equity counselor was an
outcome, and continues to be a focus.

2. Student Vouchers

The Fresh Success program serves students receiving or
eligible to recelve CalFresh /SNAP benefits. Specifically,
Equity funds were allocated for textbook vouchers and
transportation during the 2016-2017 academic year for
students in the program. Measuring only students who
received book vouchers from equity funds: 40 students
received book vouchers from Equity funds. Of those, 16
students (40%) received books for basic skill level math
and English courses. Six (37.5%) students withdrew from
their classes, nine (56.25%) students passed thelr basic
skill level course and one (6.25%) student failed his/her
basic skill level course. 100% of Fresh Success students
were enrolled In at least one CTE, ESL, CWE, GED, Baslc
Skills course and/or have a declared CTE major. Eighty
percent of Fresh Success students served in summer and
fall 2016 demonstrated satisfactory progress by
reviewIng progress reports with the Fresh Success
counselor and maintaining a 2.0 GPA. 65% of Fresh
Success students who were enrolled in fall 2016
remained eligible for the program in spring 2017.

3. Learning Commons Specialist

Funds were used for a half-time Instructional Program
Speclalist in the Learning Commons. The specialist
developed training and provided coaching for peer
tutors, collaborated with faculty to develop and schedule
tutoring during evening hours, and developed online
academic support materials. Funds were used to
strengthen academic and affective support for students
by collaborating with faculty to develop interventions
and activities and to increase access to these activities in
support of target groups, including male students,
English language learners, and low-income students. This




2017-19 Integrated Pian: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

position is being funded through Title V in 17-18.

4. Fresh Success

Implemented the Fresh Success Support Center (Cal
Fresh). This program serves students receiving or eligible
to receive CalFresh /SNAP benefits. doesn’t make sense
to me — punctuation? Services to eligible students may
include:

Textbook vouchers, up to $100/month in transportation
assistance, up to $250 in legal and utility assistance,
Academic counseling, Parking Permits, Emergency
housing assistance, Job readiness assistance, and Student
support workshops. Minimum eligibility requirements
include: Living in Santa Clara County, receiving or are
eligible to receive CalFresh benefits, enrolled or planning
to enroll at Gavilan College In approved courses, and
meet with Fresh Success staff for a full assessment to
determine eligibility.

5. Basic Skills Retention Specialist.

The Basic Skills Retention Specialist was hired November
9, 2016. His work has consisted of mining data to
determine where students have gaps in such areas as
orientation and education plans, visiting classrooms and
meeting with students to direct them to critical services,
providing recruitment support for Basic Skills classes and
Boot Camps, and offering workshops as dictated by
student need. Some funding was also provided by Basic
Skills.

6. Nettutor ( Online tutoring)

Nettutor, an online tutoring service, was implemented
for Distance and other students. Gavilan College has a
large service area and some students are unable to make’
the commute to the college to receive tutoring. Netutor
provided support to those students that could not find
appropriate transportation to travel the 20 miles it takes
for some students to commute to campus.

7. MESA/TRIO Program Speclalist.




®

2017-19 Integrated Pian: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

While the new officlal position was being developed a
temporary part-time program specialist was put into
place. As a result, both the MESA and TRIO Programs
increased the number of students in the program. TRIO
now serves an additional 60 students above the number
required by the grant and MESA now serves 46
additionat students above the minimum required by the
grant. In addition, the TRIO graduation rate increased by
an estimated 25%.

8. Mental Health Support Services

Gavilan College has a large number of

students with documented mental health concerns. The
aim of theGavilan-Discovery Collaborative Counseling
Program is the delivery and integration of behavioral
health services comprised of: Prevention Services / Mental
Health First Aid (Tier 1}, Early Intervention & Measured
Response (Tier Ii), and identification of students in need of
Mental Health Treatment (Tier lll). (integration into
what?) To that end, Equity funding supported Discovery
Counseling Center services (DCC)through various outreach
activities to specified faculty groups and committees.
Discovery presented professional development sessions
on mental health and trauma-informed care to the college
community and Individual departments. Short-term
behavioral health services were offered to referred
students by an on-site counselor who scheduled weekly
appointments. A female counselor was available to
develop therapeutic groups based on identified needs.
Students were screened as to which level or levels were
the most appropriate for delivery of services. Counselors
were also able to refer students in a crisls to the mental
health interns. Overall, fewer students have sought
service sthan was anticipated.

9, Student Life- In Reach Student Development

The position of Student Life coordinator was filled in fall
2016 and will be an ongoing position funded through
Equity. The objective of the position is to develop a
more robust student life environment, liaise with Civic
Engagement, Service Learning, ASGC, and other services

on campus, and to conduct ongoing assessment of

10



e 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
@ ' Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

opportunities to engage students more broadly across
campus. The number of student clubs increased this
year as a result of this new position. The position also
works with Civic Engagement and Service Learning
faculty on the Instructional side, and is working with
student leadership and faculty teaching leadership
classes leading to a certificate.

10. Veterans/AECCounselor

On Feb 15, 2017, a full time VRC/AEC Counselor was
hired. He is located in the Veteran’s Resource Center to
serve student veterans in a One-Stop atmosphere,
providing counseling and disability accommodation
services for veterans. He has been working towards
building the counseling program for the VRC and
streamlining the VA certification process for the student
veterans at Gavilan. The position is paid through Equity
and DRC {now Accessible Educational Center),

11. Career/Transfer Coordinator

The restored Gavilan College Career/Transfer Center
opened during the Fall 2015 semester. The CTC assists
students with information to transfer to the four-year
university. The CTC is available to guide and support
students through thelr Job search and career exploration.
The Career Transfer Center services and resources
include: providing direct services via staff, counselors,
workshops, classroom visits, email, CTC/Gavilan website,
and published material. The facility houses the
dedicated Career Transfer Center Specialist, a Student
Assistant, 8 computers, workstations, overhead projector
and resource materials, and space for university reps and
workshops. CTC Specialist refers students to counselors,
special programs, or university representatives for
transfer or career exploration and planning.

12, Unlversity Visits (buses)

Students were provided with university visits to help
expose them to institutions in which they could
transfer. Many students had never been on a university
campus or had traveled outside of the immediate area.
For example, students visited universities that included:

11




T 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initlative, Student
‘ @ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

UC Merced, UC Santa Cruz, San Jose State, Black College
Expo, Cal State Monterey Bay, and Cal State East Bay.
The visits took place in collaboration with Puente, EOPS,
AEC, Veterans, Counseling, TRIO, MESA, Hollister and
Morgan Hill sites, and Gavilan Library.

13. Laptop Computer/ Chrome Book Labs

Laptops were purchased and used as part of loan
programs for several programs such as EOPS, MESA, and
TRIO, and Puente. These laptops assisted low-income
mostly Latino students that did not have appropriate
technology to complete their course work. Fifteen Dell
Laptops replaced outdated laptops in the MESA and TRIO
Programs. In addition, 25 Chrome books were dedicated
for Foster Youth and undocumented students who lack
access to reliable technology. These chrome books are
loaned to students for the semester.

14. Educational Master Plan

Equity partially funded the new educational master plan
as It included demographic and labor projections relative
to our targeted populations, and the need to improve
graduation and transfer rates by serving specific service
areas. The EMP also identified areas the College can
refine programs and services to meet community needs. |
don’t understand

15. Gavilan College Preview Day Pilot

A preview day was piloted for underrepresented, first
generation, low-Income, mostly Latino students. A strong
empbhasis was made on transitloning these students to
Gavilan College and enrolling them in various categorical
support programs such as E.O.P.S., TRIO, and MESA. 60%
of the participants enrolled. It also offered another
opportunity for more personal service and time to work
with parents, etc.

16. Professional Development

* ATIXA training for Athiletic faculty

* Maxient training for Behavior Intervention
* Multiple Measures workshop

% _Understanding Equity Training / Retreat

12




i 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills initiative, Student
'-'@'f: Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

* Statewide Equity/SSSP Trainings

* Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
Plenary Session

% Teaching and Learning Institute at The Evergreen
State College (Equity Agenda Focus)

17. Hispanic Assoclation of Colleges and Universitles
Membership
Equity heiped to secure the initial membership for
Gavilan College to join the Hispanic Association of
Colleges and Universities. HACU represents more than
470 colleges and universities committed to Hispanic
higher education success in the U.S., Puerto Rico, Latin
America, and Spain

18. Peer Mentors/Welcome Center

SSSP and Equity funds were used to pay for peer mentors
in the college’s Welcome Center. Peer Mentors helped
students with onboarding services and triage, financial
aid, and registration, were available at the off site
satellite campuses, assisted with high school assessment,
application workshops, and pre-orientation functions,
were present at high school Educational Forums, as well
as Super Saturday.

19, School Starter Kits:

EOPS received Equity funds to develop School Starter
Kits that include essential school supplies. They include a
binder, notebook, writing utensils, USB, stapler and
information on resources specifically designed with their
Foster Youth and/or undocumented student
characteristics in mind. Students receive these starter
kits at the time they meet the EOPS/Foster Youth
Counselor for the first time to ensure they have an
educational plan on file and are provided with an
overview of the unique services available to them. The
goal Is to Increase awareness of the services and
resources available to Foster Youth and undocumented
student populations via increased counselor to student
contact and increased connectivity to a comprehensive
student support program such as EOPS, TRIQ, MESA or
Fresh Success.

13




2017-19 integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initlative, Student
| @ : Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

20. The creation of Foster Youth Brochures and Know
Your Rights Cards.
Several important documents were developed, printed
and distributed to students. These included the
following: Foster Youth Brochure that includes specific
information and resources for Foster Youth; “Know Your
Rights” wallet cards to provide information and support
to undocumented students

21. Professlonal Learning/Training

A 6-hour “AB540 Ally Training” professional learning
opportunity was provided to 22 staff and faculty on
campus that included a handbook on how to support
undocumented students in higher education. This
tralning increased awareness/understanding and
developed capacity for how staff and faculty can support
undocumented students.

22. Gas Cards for Transportation Assistance

Gas cards to support Foster Youth and Undocumented
students were provided. These are only provided to
students after meeting with their Counselor, having an
updated Educational Plan and expressing “need” for
transportation assistance.

b. To what do you attribute your overall success or lack thereof? (This answer can be in
narrative or bullet; 100 words maximum)

SSSP services and connection to categorical and Basic Skills programs are going well. BSI acceleration
and follow up will increase completion. Supporting students in their first 30 units who are not served
by other programs, and creating milestones and follow up for students in the 30-60 unit range Is
essential for improving outcomes. The College is developing a Guided Pathways framework. For
Noncredit, hiring a full-time counselor to begin to provide comprehensiveacademic planning support
for students was pivotal. Prior to her hire, support was provided but was not systematic or
comprehensive.

14




®

2017-19 Integrated Pian: Basic Skills Initiative, Student

Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

¢. In the table below, identify one goal from your 2015-16 plans that intersects SSSP,
Student Equity, and BSI and describe the integration activities. {Note: For the 2017-19
plan, integrated goals are required.)

Go

Activities in each program that serve the goal listed

al SSSP Student Equity BSI
Increase Follow up with Provide additional | Provide boot camps
retention of students not counseling and for skills/concept
first time completing enrollment | resource support mastery. Provide
students, steps, Undecided, or for Categorical accelerated courses
academic progress or programs, and counseling
probation status. and cohort students | support.
(Foster Youth,
Vets, etc.) Develop
programs for
Athletes who are
generally students
of color.

15



T 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
" @ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

2. Describe one strategy or activity that your college has implemented that is resulting in
significant gains in student completion or closing of achievement gaps. The Chancellor’s
Office will use this information to assist in dissemination of effective practices to other
colleges.

Acceleration in Math (integrated pre-algebra and algebra) has resulted in higher student
success and achievement and has changed students’ attitudes toward the subject areas in
such significant ways that they now use their skills with confidence. Some have discovered
aptitudes and are taking higher level courses. English has reworked its entire basis skills to
transfer level program to build deeper levels of study at each level, thereby enabling
students to place higher and succeed. The Department has created a comprehensive
website for acceleration with Instructional philosophy, pedagogy, lessons, student support
and readings to support the program. Initial work using Multlple Measures is underway.

FUTURE PLANS
Questions 3-8 address the 2017-19 planning cycle.

3. Establish integrated student success goals to be completed/achieved by June 30, 2019,
along with corresponding activities designed to achlieve those goals. Goals must be
outcomes-based, using system-wide outcomes metrics. For example:

» Basic skills completion, including, but not limited to, (1) increasing the number of

students successfully transitioning to college-level mathematics and English

courses, and 2) reducing the time it takes students to successfully transition to

college-level mathematics and English courses.

 Closing achievement gaps for disproportionately impacted groups.

« Improving success rates in degree attainment, certificate attainment, and
transfer.

» Improved identification of and support for students at-risk for academic or
progress probation.

« Deeper coliaborations with high school districts, workforce agencies, or other

community partners, particularly to increase students’ college and job readiness

« Improved noncredit student success for those with noncredit offerings {e.g.,
CDCP certificates awarded, course success, and noncredit-to-credit transition)

Select five integrated goals for the period covering this plan and complete the following

table, showing how each goal connects across programs as well as the activities/steps you

will implement to achieve each goal (Note: not all cells are required to be completed for

each goal, but goals should cross at least two programs). Include at least one goal for each

of three programs: Student Success and Support Program (core services}, Student Equity,

16



2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

and Basic Skills.

Complete the table on the next page. Add rows as needed to list all five goals.

Activities in each program that serve the goal

listed

G Goal
o SSSP Student BSI Area
al Equity
Multiple Provide MM Compare Use multiple measures Access
Measures assessment in placement data to place students in Retention
collaboration with for accelerated English Transfer
high schools, disproportionate and Math courses ESL/Basic
assessment and Basic| ly impacted Skills
Skills. populations using Completion
MM. Degree &
Certlficate
Completion
Other:
Acceleration | Provide Provide TRIOS Inaugurate Access
assessment Math comprehensive basic Retention
assistancein Acceleration skills to transfer Transfer
collaboration with Summer Bricge program in English; ESL/Basic
Basic Skills. increase numberof Skills
accelerated courses in Completion
Math Degree &
Certificate
Completion
Other:
Guided Help develop Increase the use Pilot guided pathway Access
Pathways meta majors and of CTC services, in STEM Retentlon
counsel students career and Transfer
regarding pathway interest ESL/Basic
choices. exploration, Skiils
leading to better Completion
major/program Degree &
choice and Certificate
completion, Completion
Other:

17



®

2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student

Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

Develop baseline | Counselors will Provide whole student | Access
Improved online orientation | crosstrainin basic skills counseling | Retention
Identification and develop CTE, Vets, FY, Transfer
of and supplemental etc. by attending | Interventions through :::fas’c
support for cohort-specific conferences Retention Specialist; Completion
students modules. outside their milestones Degree &
at-risk areas. Certificote
Completion
Other:
Provide extended Milestone Access
outreach recognition Retention
including Interventlons Tronsfer
workshops, tools ESi/Basic
ond resources Skills
Completion
Foliow-up with Degree &
students that have Certificate
not completed Completion
enrollment steps as Other:
well as undecided
students.
Professional | Support Created release Offer training In Access
Learning conference and time for faculty acceleration, student Retention
other training todevelopa support, Reading Transfer
sessions focused “Culture of Apprenticeship, and EsL/Basic
. Skills
on student Equity” social/emotional Completion
outcomes. framework for learning Degree &
faculty and staff. Certificate
Completion
Other:

4. How will your college accomplish integration of matriculation, instruction, and student
support to accomplish your student success goals? Include in your answer how your college
will ensure coordination across student equity-related categorical programs or campus-
based programs. (500 words max)

Gavilan College will provide mechanisms for integration of matriculation, instruction and
student support to accomplish student success goals. These efforts will take place in

18



TG, 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
: @ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

several ways,

1. The college is developing an Integrated Planning crosswalk across funding streams to
assess goals, outcome achievement, duplication of funding and opportunities for
collaboration. This crosswalk will continue to serve as a planning gulde. Resources will
be identified with the working groups.

2. Constituencies have the opportunity to participate on the equity committee and be part
of an equity funding process and evaluation. The committee consists of voting members
from all shared governance constituency groups on campus.

3. Communication will be sustained with Senate reporis and the development of an
Integrated planning website with links to each initiative’s webpage.

4. Each of the initiatives will focus on IEPI indicators and goals as a common college
outcome to meet.

5. The college is working on developing Guided Pathways which will be Integrated supportand
instruction.

6. Explore fiscal resources to continue a greater level of integration

Student Equity and Categorical Programs

Student Equity has been inclusive of Categorical Programs. Categorical Programs have two

voting representatives on the committee. A categorical program administrator also chairs the

Equity Committee. Gavilan College acknowledges that categorical programs such as AEC,

EOPS, MESA, and TRIO Student Support Services are some of the original equity oriented

college programs and have made a strong commitment to expand on such best practices with

the use of Equity funds.

1. A full-time counselor position was hired under the EOPS Department. Equity contributed

50% of the funds so the position could have a focus on Foster Youth. The additional 50%
derived from EOPS funding to support EOPS eligible students.

2. A full time Veteran’s counselor was hired as part of the Accessible Education Center

(AEC). Half of the funds will be covered by Equity and half by the Accessible Education
Center (AEC).

3. A full time program specialist position was supported for the TRIO and MESA programs.

Equity is providing a quarter of the funding for the position

4. One time funds were allocated to purchase laptop computers for EOPS, Puente, TRIO

and MESA.

5. One time funds were provided to develop a MESA Book Loan Library for high cost STEM

textbooks.

6. One time funds have been used for additional book vouchers, transportation and other

needs in categorical programs.

8. If your college has noncredit offerings, describe how you are including these offerings

19



i 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Sklils Initiative, Student
@ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

moving students through to their goals, including post-secondary transitions and
employment (250 words max)

The college offers Noncredit courses In ESL, immigrant education, high school equivalency
preparation, and short term vocational. The Noncredit program has two counselors who
conduct educational and career planning for students. One counselor focuses exclusively on
Noncredit students who are incarcerated. Counselors support students in pursuing their
academic and professional goals.

For students in community-based courses, they are supported in their transition to higher
level college courses with special events, tours, and incentives. Instructors, counselors, and
peer mentors encourage and inform students about the pathways to further training and
education.

For High School Equivalency (HSE) students who Instructors determine to be prepared,
instructors and counselors provide support in scheduling an HSE examination. Students are
also supported with a voucher to help them pay for examination costs.

For one of the short term vocational ESL programs in Small Business development, the college
has partnered with a nonprofit that specializes In Entrepreneurial Development. The
nonprofit organization is providing business counseling which includes credit and loan
assistance. Students also have access to a reduced-cost facility for product development and
manufacturing.

Currently, the Noncredit division has limited Short Term Vocational programs. As the college
develops more programs, the Noncredit program will partner with the CTE division to provide
job experience and placement support for students.

5. Describe your professional development plans to achieve your student success goals. (100
words max)

Professional learning opportunities made available by three funding streams have
strengthened faculty partnerships. Creating an environment where faculty and staff are
exposed to Initiative themes is prerequisite for larger conversations related to programmatic
shifts at college. Over last three years the following professional learning opportunities have
been made available:

BSI, SEP, SSSP Conferences

Campus Fall semester Convocation targeted keynotes

|EPI conferences

Retreats

California Community College Success Network (3CSN) retreats

¢ @ ® @ @

20



_ 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
@ Ecuity, and Student Success and Support Program

¢ Guided Pathway Trainings and Workgroups.
» Academic Senate Conference attendance
o ATIXA training

6. How and how often will you evaluate progress toward meeting your student success goals
for both credit and noncredit students? You could analyze milestones, momentum points,
leading indicators, or any other metric you find appropriate for your college. (100 words
max)

We will target those students who have not made progress and provide interventions for them.
Utilizing our GavData milestone tool, we will initiate a system for recognizing students at
important junctures in their academic careers, emphasizing the transitions from first to second
semester and first to second year. Early Alert/Connect will be reinstituted for Basic Skills students.
We will also explore developing Second Year Experience online tools through Innovative
Educators and targeted online resources for special populations.

7. For multi-college districts, how will you coordinate your efforts for SSSP, Student Equity,
and BSI, with other colleges in your district to achieve your student success goals? (100
words max)

Not applicable. Gavilan College is a single college district.

8. Using the document “BSi SE SSSP Integrated Budget Plan 2017-2018” and your 2017-2018
annual allocation amounts, provide a budget plan specifying how you will utilize your BSI,
SE, and SSSP funds to help achieve your student success goals.

9. Each college must create an executive summary that includes, at a minimum, the Student
Equity goals for each required student group, the activities the college will undertake to
achieve these goals, and the resources budgeted for these activities. The executive
summary for this plan must also include an accounting of how Student Equity funding for
2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 was expended and an assessment of the progress made in
achieving the identified goals from prior year plans. The summary must also include the
name of the college or district official to contact for further informatlon. The executive
summary must be posted to the college website. Provide a link to your college’s executive
summary below:

10. What support from the Chancellor’s Office (e.g., webinars, workshops, site visits, etc.) and
on what topics {e.g., budget, goal setting, expenditures, data visualization, etc.) would help

21



TR, 2017-19 Integrated Pian: Basic Skills Inltiative, Student
'@ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

you to accomplish your goals for student success and the closing of achlevement gaps?
A statewide database, standardized goals for success, and statewlide milestones would be of help.

11. Identify one individual to serve as the point of contact for your college (with an alternate)
for the Integrated Plan and provide the following information for that person:

Point of Contact:

Name Kathleen Moberg

Title  Vice President, Student Services
Email Address __kmoberg@gavilan.edu _
Phone _{408)848-4732

Alternate Point of Contact:

Name PeterWruck,Ph.D.

Title Director, Institutional Research
Emall Address _pwruck@gavilan.edu _
Phone _(408)848-4852

22



; 2017-19 Integrated Plan: Basic Skills Initiative, Student
':_ @ Equity, and Student Success and Support Program

Part Il - Approval and Signature Page

College:GavilanColleze District:GavilanJointCommunity College

Board of Trustees Approval Date: _12/12/2017

We certify the review and approval of the 2017-19 Integrated Plan by the district board of
trustees on the date shown above. We also certify that the goals, strategies and activities
represented in this plan meet the legislative and regulatory intent of the Student Success and
Support (credit and noncredit), Student Equity, and Basic Skills programs and that funds
allocated will be spent according to law, regulation and expenditure guidelines published by the
California Community College Chancellor’s Office.

krose@®gavilan.edu

Chancellor/President Date Email Address

fharris:= pavilan.edu

Chief Business Officer Date Emall Address

mbresso Siravilan.edu

Chief Instructiocnal Officer Date Email Address

kmoberg@gavilan.edu

Chief Student Services Officer Date Email Address

ndeguin@gavilan.edu

President, Academlc Senate Date Email Address

23



Gavilan Joint CCD [
Gavilan College |

Planned Expenditures

Report planned expenditures by program allocation and object code as defined by the California Community Colleges (CCC) Budget and Accounting
Manual. Although they appear in the CCC Budget and Accounting Manual, not all expenditures listed are appropriate. Refer to program funding

guidelines for more information.

@ ~— .
o
5 g % . 2 &
= o 0 . I L7
- - o S = £ 2
= E = o 2 b -]
= & ¥ @ - P =
- o g () H 5 c
Object 8 ® = 2
Code Calegory @ . © L
1000 | Academic Salaries $30,350 $83,841 $452,924 $490,437 $7.928 $102,155
2000 | Classified and Other Nonacademic Salaries $37,000 $188,468 $295,754 $563,756 $47,516
3000 | Employee Benefits $21,046 $120,304 $346,786 $486,418 $23,806 _ $55,805
4000 | Supplies & Materials $6,600 $18.500 $18,617 240 |
5000 | Other Operating Expenses and Services $132,029 $90,142 $93,676 $18,200
6000 | Capital Oullay $920 $5,000
| 7000 | Other Ouigo $10,514
Program Totals $99,000 $532,162 $1,209,106 $1,652,904 $99,790 $157,960
Match Match
BSI, SE, & SSSP Budget Total $1,940,058




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
information/Staff Reports No.  11.11 (d)

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Draft Strategic Plan FY 2017-2018 Through FY 2021-2022

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review and comment on the draft Strategic Plan for Fiscal Years
2018-2019 through 2021-2022.

Background:

The strategic plan is reviewed and revised as appropriate to reflect changes that appear in
department program plans submitted in conjunction with program reviews or annual department
updates. Strategies are followed several years to ensure that there is adequate concentration
of effort on achieving strategic initiatives.

The attached draft document includes suggestions made by the Strategic Planning Committee
and initial review by the Academic Senate and President's Council.

Budgetary Implications:
None

Follow Up/Outcome:

The strategic plan assists in establishing priorities for funding as the tentative and final budgets
are prepared.

Recommended By: Dr. Kathieen A. Rose, Superintendent/President
Prepared By: 4

Dr. Kafﬁen A. Rose, Super':ztendenthresident
Agenda Approval: —

Dr. Kathleen A. Rosé‘. Superintendent/President




5th version of edits for 17/18

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Strateglc Plan FY 2017 — 2018 through 2021 - 2022

Optimize enroliment, course offerings, and services to reflect the findings of the
2017 Educational Master Plan (EMP). -

Goal #1

Goal #2

Goal #3

Goal #4

Goal #5

Goal #6

Create an institutional approach to offer and integrate student outreach activities,
recruitment, assessment, orientation, counseling, retention and follow-up efforts,
with particular attention to educationally under-represented student populations as
reflected in the demographic information of the EMP.

Strengthen career programs by participating in regional career technical education
collaboratives and initiatives from the Chancellor's Office.

Assess course and program offerings with a strategic emphasis on Transfer Model
Curriculum (AA/AS-Ts) and Guided Pathways.

Support programs that bridge pre-collegiate credit/non-credit courses and other
learning support options intended to prepare students for entry into basic skills,
transfer, and career technical programs.

Evaluate alternate delivery of courses and services such as online, hybrid, and
dual and concurrent enroliment. Develop comprehensive distance education plan
based on data from EMP.

Use data to plan a complete general education transfer pattern of courses and
appropriate basic skills and career technical courses at the Hollister, Coyote Valley
and Morgan Hill facilities, and the Gilroy campus in the afternoons, evenings and
weekends.

SIRATEGY #2

Increase student completion and meet institutional goals, improve student services
and enhance curriculum and programs.

Goal #1

Goal #2

Goal #3

Goal #4

Increase student, institutional and programmatic outcomes as defined by
Institutional Effectiveness, Equity, and other college benchmarks.

Assess Service Area and Student Learning results to inform program plans, make
program improvements, and determine resource allccation.

Develop professional development activities for faculty and staff to improve
teaching, curriculum, and service delivery across campus.

Evaluate gaps in student outcomes and identify and implement programs and
services to increase student achievement.



5th version of edits for 17/18

STRAIEGY #3
Provide students with expanded and upgraded facilitles that support the campus and
community needs as defined by the Facliities Master Plan.

Goal #1

Goal #2

Goal #3

Goal #4

Complete new Facilities Master Plan to develop Fairview Corners, expand Coyote
Valley Center, replace failing infrastructure and provide for new/upgraded
educational & support facilities at the Gilroy main campus.

Develop a campaign to successfully pass a district wide General Obligation Bond
in November 2018.

Complete facility projects currently in progress which includes final Measure E
General Obligation Bond projects.

Complete all accreditation substantive change requirements for San Martin and
Coyote Valley sites.

Recrult and develop employees to foster success for our diverse students.

Goal #1

Goal #2

Goal #3

Maintain a competitive compensation package to ensure the attraction and
retention of quality employees.

Assess professional development needs for employees and provide training
opportunities.

Revise the College’s Equal Opportunity Employment Plan and include initiatives
that promote diversity and provide educational benefits to students.

Foster a college culture of engagement and excellence through integrated planning,
Improved communication, coordination, collaboration, and participation.

Goal #1

Goal #2

Goal #3

Goal #4

Goal #5

Goal #6

Improve internal communication through the creation of a district internal
communication plan.

Improve communication to external constituents of the college to promote the
value Gavilan College brings to residents of Santa Clara and San Benito Countles.

Improve integration of Instruction, student services, and college operations to build
collaboration at every level and meet student achievement objectives.

Foster a culture of cross-disciplinary discussions with speciat attention to the
inclusion of students, classified staff and part-time faculty.

Integrate planning and activities across the master, strategic, and operational
levels.

Build an environment that supports participation of all constituent groups in
participatory governance.



S5th version of edits for 17/18

SIRATEGY #6
Commitment to the practice of continuous quality improvement in accordance with
accreditation standards.

Goal #1 Through structured planning, engage college constituents in reflection, research
and evaluation in the writing of the college'’s pre-accreditation visit Institutional
Self- Evaluation Report (ISER).

Goal #2 Informed by the ISER, plan to focus on one to two projects for the required Quality
Focus Essay (QFE) with evidence and assessment.

Goal #3 Create a formal continuous quality inprovement process.



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No. .11 (e)

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.,

New Business Agenda ltem No.

SUBJECT: Election of Board of Trustee Officers at December 12, 2017 Meeting

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

X | Information Only

Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review the process for the Election of Board of Trustees' Officers at
the December 12, 2017 organizational meeting.

Background:

Board Policy 2305 states “The annual organizational meeting of the Board will be held between
the first and fifteenth of the date that elected governing board members take office, generally at
the regular meeting held the first two weeks of December. The purpose of the annual
organizational meeting is to elect a president, vice president and clerk and conduct any other
business as required by law or determined by the Board.” At the regular December Gavilan
Board of Trustees meeting, an organizational meeting will be held to elect officers, approve
board meeting dates and locations, and determine Committee Membership. Board Policy 2210,
Officers, is attached for your review.

Budgetary Implications:
None

Follow Up/Outcome:

An organizational meeting will be included on the agenda for the regular December 12, 2017

meeting of the Gavilan Board of Trustees.

Recommended By: Laura A. Perry, Board of Trustee President
i A -

Prepared By: i | l-ﬁ' M Aen SR

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rost, Superintendent/President




BP 2210 Officers

Reference:
Education Code Section 72000

At the annual organizational meeting, the Board shall elect from among its members the
President of the Board.

The terms of officers shall be for one year.

The duties of the President of the Board are:

Preside over all meetings of the Board;

Call emergency and special meetings of the Board as required by law;
Consult with the President of the College on board meeting agendas;
Communicate with individual board members about their responsibilities;
Appoint all board subcommittee members

Participate in the orientation process for new board members;

Assure Board compliance with policies on board education, self-
evaluation and President’s evaluation,

« Represent the Board at official events or ensure board representation.

*® @ & ¢ & o 9

The duties of the Vice President of the Board are:

+ Shall perform duties of the President of the Board in the absence of the

President
« Shall perform other functions as designated by the Board

The duties of the Clerk of the Board are:
« Shall attest to certain reports and documents as prescribed by law

The President of the College shall serve as Secretary to the Board.

» Notify members of the Board of regular, special, emergency and
adjourned meetings;

» Prepare and post board meeting agendas;

« Have prepared for adoption minutes of board meetings;

» Attend ail board meetings and closed sessions, unless excused, and in
such cases to assignh a designee;

« Conduct the official correspondence of the Board;

« Certify as legally required all board actions;

« Sign, when authoerized by law or by board action, any documents that
would otherwise require the signature of the Secretary or the Clerk of the
Board.

« Keep record of all meetings.

The Board does not have an official system of rotation of officers; it elects the officers
each year from among all its members.

Reviewed and Approved by the Board of Trustees: June 14, 2016
Approved by the Board of Trustees: June 12, 2001



ACTION



NEW BUSINESS



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Hem No. Office of Academic Affairs
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. III.1 (a)

SUBJECT: Curriculum

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action Iltem

Proposal:
That the Board review and approve the recommendations of the Curriculum Committee
as reflected in the attached Curriculum Summary.

Background:
The Curriculum Summary lists courses and programs approved by the Curriculum
Committee.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Curriculum modifications are incorporated into the college schedule and catalog.

Recommended By: Dr. Michele M. Bresso, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Prepared By: \_,L\J{ 1 uuk‘: M . %IU—JG

Dr.Wichele M. Bresso:-Vice President of Academic Affairs
Agenda Approval: ;);Ei W ﬁ; 7%?4(/

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




GAVILAN BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
November 14, 2017
Curriculum Summary

CONSENT AGENDA

Deactivate Course

ESL509B Basic ESL Review Il {Spring 2018), 2 Units, 2 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This is a basic skills ESL course designed to help students review and maintain grammar and
speaking skills between semesters. The emphasis will be on oral production centered around
lifeskill areas such as food, families, work, clothing, health, home school, shopping, recreation,
and transportation. Grammar tenses {present, present continuous, and past) will be reviewed
and practiced. The course integrates listening, speaking, reading, and writing with an emphasis
on oral communication. This is a pass/no pass course.

Justification:
We would like to Deactivate this course, as it has not been offered in a few years. This level is
currently being offered in a Noncredit course.

Modify Course

AH 270 Basic Clinical Medical Assisting (Spring 2018), 6 Units, 4 Lec, 6 Lab

Description:

Course provides a basic introduction to clinical medical assisting. Emphasizes principles,
understanding of skills necessary to perform basic clinical medical assisting procedures safely
and effectively. PREREQUISITE: Eligible for English 250, English 260 and Mathematics 430.

Justification:
change course number; change prerequisites

Modify Course

AH 271 Advanced Clinical Medical Assisting (Spring 2018), 6 Units, 4 Lec, 6 Lab
Description:

Course provides instruction and clinical experience in advanced concepts of clinical medical
assisting including specialty procedures and treatments. PREREQUISITE: AH 270 with a grade of
C or better or equivalent. Equivalency determined by written and performance exams.

Justification:
Change Course Number

Modify Course
AH 280 Fundamentals of Nursing--Convalescent (Spring 2018), 8.5 Units, 6 Lec, 8 Lab

Description:



A course to provide a basic introduction to patient care in the convalescent setting. Emphasizes
principles, understanding and skills necessary to perform basic nursing procedures safely and
effectively. Includes introduction to health care, planning, safety, infection control, personal
care, basic procedures, rehabilitation, nutrition and cllents’ rights and needs. At the completion
of this course students will qualify for state certification as a nursing assistant. PREREQUISITE:
Eligible for English 250 and English 260 and eligible for MATH 205 or MATH 430. Clearance from
the Department of Health Services (Form HS283), fingerprint card, and health clearance
required prior to clinical placement. Health and fingerprint clearance required prior to clinical
placement. Uniform, shoes, watch, and stethoscope required. Clinical in Morgan Hill or
Hollister, as assigned.

Justification:
Correct course number and outside work.

Modify Course

AH 282 Home Health Care {Spring 2018), 2 Units, 1.5 Lec, 1.5 Lab

Description:

This two (2) week, eight (8) day course Is designed to prepare students to provide baslic health
care in the home environment. This course includes interpretation of medical/social needs,
personal care services, cleaning tasks, nutrition, and the scope of limitations of a home health
aide. All students who achieve a grade of "C" or better will be eligible for a Home Health Aide
Certificate from the State of California Department of Public Health. PREREQUISITE: Active
California C.N.A. certification or successful completion with a minimum score of 75% or
equivalent in AH 180. Also, eligible for English 250 and English 260. Clearance from the
California Department of Health Services (Form HS283B), fingerprint clearance, negative drug
screen, required immunizations, negative TB screen, and health clearance required to clinical
placement.

Justification:
Correcting units and lecture and lab hours. Correcting Course Number

Modify Course

AH 291A Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018}, 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291A is
Interpersonal Communication. Need not be taken In sequence. This is a pass/no pass course.
Course was previously listed as 191A.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

2



Modify Course

AH 291B Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291B is
Team Building. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course. Course was
previously listed as 191B.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes wili also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

Modify Course

AH 291C Power Skllls for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291C is
Problem-Solving. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course. Course was
previously listed as 191C.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

Modify Course

AMT 225 Introduction to Drones (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This course introduces students to the foundations of drones including the history, systems,
maintenance, payloads, data links, ground support equipment, classes of systems, categories,
applications, mission planning and control and recovery systems.

Justification:

Non-substantial change. The term "Unmanned Alrcraft System” is being replaced with the more
commonly used term "Drone" in the title, description, content and SLOs. The students use this
more common name and when searching for drone classes being offered by Gavilan they have
not been able to find our courses. At a meeting attended by the Dean of Career Technical
Education it was suggested by her colleagues that this name change needs to be made to help
students find the course and help improve enroliment in the program.



Modify Course

AMT 226 Drone Flight Operations and Pilot Certification (Fall 2018}, 3 Units, 2 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

This course will instruct students in the basic flight operations for both fixed wing and rotor
wing drone aircraft, as well as prepare them to take the FAA pilot certification exam.

Justification:

Non-substantial change. The term "Unmanned Aircraft System" is being replaced with the more
commonly used term "Drone” in the title, description, content and SLOs. The students use this
more common name and when searching for drone classes being offered by Gavilan they have
not been able to find our courses. At a meeting attended by the Dean of Career Technical
Education it was suggested by her colleagues that this name change needs to be made to help
students find the course and help improve enroliment in the program.

Modify Course

AMT 227 Drone Aerial Photography and Videography (Fall 2018), 3 Units, 2 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

This course is designed to provide the student with the skills which will allow them to capture
and analyze photos and videos from drones. Emphasis is placed on cameras and image software
available, applications, and technigques for analyzing imagery.

Justification:

Non-substantlal change. The term "Unmanned Aircraft System" is belng replaced with the more
commonly used term "Drone" in the title, description, content and SLOs. The students use this
more common name and when searching for drone classes being offered by Gavilan they have
not been able to find our courses. At a meeting attended by the Dean of Career Technical
Education it was suggested by her colleagues that this name change needs to be made to help
students find the course and help improve enroliment in the program.

Modify Course

AMT 228 Drone Malntenance Techniclan {Spring 2018), 3 Unlts, 2 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

This course Is designed to provide students with the skills to maintain and repair drones.
Empbhasls is on the varlous systems, including the fuel, electrical, flight control and power plant
systems as well as digital central processor assembly and system support equipment. Also
covers system performance criteria, operational safety, inspection techniques and diagnosis of
the drone.

Justification:

Non-substantial change. The term "Unmanned Aircraft System" is being replaced with the more
commonly used term "Drone" in the title, description, content and SLOs . The students use this
more common name and when searching for drone classes being offered by Gavilan they have
not been able to find our courses. At a meeting attended by the Dean of Career Technical



Education it was suggested by her colleagues that this name change needs to be made to help
students find the course and help improve enrcliment in the program.

Modify Course

BOT 281 Medical Billing {Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This course is an introduction to computerized billing procedures for the medical front office.
Students will learn the patlent billing features of the software and complete a capstone
simulation project. This course has the option of a letter grade or pass/no pass. ADVISORY:
Eligible for English 250. Some computer experience.

Justification:

Non-substantial change. This course is on the fall semester 5 year curriculum review cycle.
Content is being reviewed (no changes), SLO's consolidated and textbook updated. In addition,
the course number was changed from the 100's to the 200's based on the Articulation Officers
research and recommendation.

Modify Course

BOT 291A Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291A is
Interpersonal Communication. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course.
Course was previously listed as 191A.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

Modify Course

BOT 291B Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291B is
Team Building. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course. Course was
previously listed as 191B.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enrollment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

5



Modify Course

BOT 291C Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291Cis
Problem-Solving. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course. Course was
previously listed as 191C.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enrollment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

Modify Course

CD 291A Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291A Is
Interpersonal Communication. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course.
Course was previously listed as 191A.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

Modify Course

CD 291B Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291B is
Team Building. Need not be taken is sequence. This is a pass/no pass course. Course was
previously listed as 191B,.

Justiflcation:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.



Modify Course

CD 291C Power Skills for the Workplace {Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291C is
Problem Solving. Need not be taken is sequence. This is a pass/no pass course. Course was
previously listed as 191C,

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to @ more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

Modify Course

COS 291A Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291A is
Interpersonal Communication. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well.

Modify Course

COS 291B Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Waorkplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291B Is
team building. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course.

Justiflcation:
Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the

field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It Is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well.

Modify Course

CO0S 291C Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291C is
Problem Solving. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course.

Justification:



Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enrollment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well.

Modify Course

FRNH 1A Elementary French (Fall 2018), 5 Units, 5 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

French 1A is a multi-skilled beginning level class with emphasis on understanding and speaking
French. Students are introduced to the cultures and customs of varlous French-speaking
countries.

Justification:
This course is on the 5-year cycle for review. Updated SLOs and textbooks.

Modify Course

GUID 562 Directed Study Lab in Pre-Algebra (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 0 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

This course is designed for students who have demonstrated difficulty in mastering basic
mathematics or pre-algebra and who are eligible to receive Learning Disability Services. Course
content parallels Mathematics 400, 402 AND 411. Material is presented in a concrete, multi-
sensory manner, and the lab allows opportunity for Inmediate practice, questions, repetition,
and review. This is a pass/no pass course. COREQUISITE: Concurrent enrollment in MATH 400,
MATH 402, or MATH 411 is required. ADVISORY: Completion of GUID 557 and/or a
demonstrated deficit in arithmetic. Recommended for students with verified learning disability.

Justification:

This course is on the five-year curriculum cycle for the Fall semester. Reviewed and updated the
course content by making minor changes. Added the out-of-class assignments. Consolidated
the SLOs and updated the SLO assessment dates.

Modify Course

GUID 563 Directed Study Laboratory In Algebra | {Spring 2018), 1 Units, 0 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

This course Is designed for students who have demonstrated difficulty mastering Algebra | and
who are eligible to receive Learning Disability Services. Course content parallels Mathematics
430. Material is presented in a concrete, multl-sensory manner, and the lab allows opportunity
for immediate practice, questions, repetition, and review. This a pass/no pass course.
Concurrent enroliment in Math 430 or equivalent course is required.

lustification:

This course is on the five-year curriculum cycle for the Fall semester. Reviewed and updated the
course content and out of class assignments. Updated the content to include the Chancellor's
office change in the AEC forms by replacing the Student Educational Contract (SEC) with the



Academic Accommodations Plan (AAP). Consolidated the SLOs and updated the SLO assessment
dates.

Modify Course

GUID 565 Directed Study Laboratory in Algebra Il (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 0 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

This course Is designed for students who have demonstrated difficulty mastering Algebra Il and
who are eligible to receive Learning Disability Services. Course content parallels Mathematics
235, 240 and 242. Material is presented in a concrete, multi-sensory manner, and the lab
allows opportunity for inmediate practice, questions, repetition and review. This is a pass/no
pass course. Concurrent enrollment in Math 235, Math 240 or equivalent course is required.

Justification:
This course Is on the five-year curriculum cycle for the Fall semester. Reviewed and updated the
course content and out of class assignments. Consolidated the SLOs and updated the SLO

assessment dates.

Modify Course
GUID 291A Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291A is
Interpersonal Communication. Need not be taken In sequence. This is a pass/no pass course.
Course was previously listed as 191A.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

Modify Course

GUID 291B  Power Skills for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291B is
team building. Need not be taken in sequence. This Is a pass/no pass course. Course was
previously listed as 191B.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

)



Modify Course

GUID 291C Power Skilis for the Workplace (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Power Skills for the Workplace teaches skills vital to workplace success. The topic for 291C s
Problem Solving. Need not be taken in sequence. This is a pass/no pass course. Course was
previously listed as 191C.

Justification:

Non-substantial Change. Modifying the title based on the recommendation of experts in the
field to a more current/appropriate one. This change then triggers the need to change the
course description. It is hoped that these changes will also help increase enroliment.
Reducing/consolidating SLOs as well. Also changing the course number from the 100's to the
200's based on the research /recommendation of Gavilan's Articulation Officer.

Modify Course

GUID 558A Introduction to Learning Skills Laboratory (Spring 2018), 0.5 - 2 Units, 0 Lec,
1.7 -6.8 Lab

Description:

The Learning Skills Laboratory (Intro) is designed to assist students who are eligible to receive
Learning Disabilities Services and/or have demonstrated academic deficits. The course content
is individualized and based on Academic Accommodation Plans (AAP) which are developed for
each student. Students recelve supplemental Instruction, academic support, and learning
strategy suggestions appropriate for their individual cognitive, perceptual, and academic
strengths and weaknesses. This course is designed for students who need one to one
assistance. Units earned do not count toward the associate degree and/or certificate
requirements. This is a pass/no pass course. May be repeated as necessary based on
measurable progress as documented In the Academic Accommodations Plan. This is an open
entry/ open exit course. ADVISORY: Completion of Guidance 557 or demonstrated academic
deficit.

Justification:

This course is on the five year curriculum cycle for the Fall semester. Reviewed and updated the
course content, description and out of class assignments. Updated the content to Include the
Chancellor's office change in the AEC forms by replacing the Student Educational Contract (SEC)
with the Academic Accommaodations Plan (AAP). Consolidated the SLOs and updated the SLO
assessment dates.

Modify Course

GUID 5588 Intermediate Learning Skilis Laboratory (Spring 2018), 0.5 - 2 Units, 0 Lec, 1.7 -
6.8 Lab

Description:

The Learning Skills Laboratory (Intermediate) is designed to assist students who are eligible to
receive Learning Disabilitles Services and/or have demonstrated academic deficits. The course

10



content is individualized and based on Academic Accommeodations Plans (AAP) which are
developed for each student. Students receive supplemental instruction, academic support, and
learning strategy suggestions appropriate for their individual cognitive, perceptual, and
academic strengths and weaknesses. This course is designed for students who need minimal
assistance. Units earned do not count toward the associate degree and/or certificate
requirements. This is a pass/no pass course. May be repeated as necessary based on
measurable progress as documented in the Academic Accommodations Plan. This is an open
entry/open exit course. ADVISORY: Completion of Guidance 557 or demonstrated academic
deficit.

Justification:

This course is on the five-year curriculum cycle for the Fall semester. Reviewed and updated the
course content, description and out of class assignments. Updated the content to include the
Chancellor's office change In the AEC forms by replacing the Student Educational Contract (SEC)
with the Academic Accommodations Plan (AAP). Consolidated the SLOs and updated the SLO

assessment dates.

Modify Course

GUID 558C Advanced Learning Skills Laboratory {Spring 2018), 0.5 - 2 Units, 0 Lec, 1.7 - 6.8
Lab

Description:

The Learning Skills Laboratory (Advanced) Is designed to assist students who are eligible to
receive Learning Disabilities Services and/or have demonstrated academic deficits. The course
content is individualized and based on Academic Accommodations Plans (AAP) which are
developed for each student. Students receive supplemental instruction, academic support, and
learning strategy suggestions appropriate for their individual cognitive, perceptual, and
academic strengths and weaknesses. This course is designed for more independent students.
Units earned do not count toward the associate degree and/certificate requirements. This is a
pass/no pass course. May be repeated as necessary based on measurable progress as
documented in the Academic Accommodations Plan. This is an open entry/ open exit course.
ADVISORY: Completion of Guidance 557 or demonstrated academic deficit.

Justification:
This course is on the five-year curriculum cycle for the Fall semester. Reviewed and updated the

course content, description and out of class assignments. Updated the content to include the
Chancellor's office change in the AEC forms by replacing the Student Educational Contract {SEC)
with the Academic Accommodations Plan (AAP). Consolidated the SLOs and updated the SLO
assessment dates.

Modify Course

HTM 202 Food Safety in Management (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

11



This course covers food safety procedures and food safety management systems. It prepares
the student to take the ServSafe Manager exam. This course has the option of a letter grade or
pass/no pass.

Justification:

Non-substantial changes. The title is being changed and the course description modified based
on recommendations from experts In the food industry. These changes will make the course
easler for the student, who is wanting training at the manager level in food safety, to find and
for those students wanting to prepare to take the ServSafe Manager exam. Also updated the
textbook to the most current edition.

Modify Course

JFT 225 Fire Fighter | Academy (Fall 2018), 18 Unlits, 10.2 Lec, 24.92 Lab

Description:

This academy includes instruction on basic firefighting skills, laws and regulations affecting the
fire service. The course will provide the student with knowledge and skills to safely perform,
under minimal supervision, essential and advanced fire ground tasks, basic rescue, basic fire
prevention and fire investigation task and to use, inspect, and maintain firefighting and rescue
equipment.

Justification:
Updating hours and content to match State Fire Training requirements. SLO's, Textbooks and
Assignments have also been updated along with the course number.

Modify Course

JLE213 Field Training Program (Fall 2018), 1 - 16 Units, 0 Lec, 4.45 - 48.9 Lab

Description:

The Field Training Program Is designed to provide a training continuum which Integrates the
acquired knowledge and skills from the Basic Police Academy with the practical application of
law enforcement services. Toplcs include: vehicle operations, report writing, use of force, arrest
and control, investigation techniques, evidence collection and preservation, and use of
telecommunication systems. This course is certified by Peace Officer Standards and Training
(POST).

Justification:

There Is a need for local officers to attend this course. Local agencies and California Peace
Officers Standard and Training require this course. Pass/no pass, 5 year cycle for review,
updated SLO's, aligned terminology in content, updated hours and units

12



NEW COURSE PROPOSAL - SECOND READING

New Course

ATH91A Fundamentals of Beach Volleyball (Fall 2018), 2 Units, 1 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

This course offers basic instruction in the theory, strategies, and techniques of beach volleyball
for the purpose of preparing the student in the fundamental aspects of playing and coaching
the game. May be repeated once for credit. This course has the option of a letter grade or

pass/no pass.

Justification:

NOTE: This is the second reading for this course. The first reading was approved by the
Curriculum Committee on May 12, 2014, The first reading listed the course as "sand" volleyball.
The title is being renamed to "beach" volleyball as this is the term that all community colleges
across the state have adopted. This course is being created to support the growth of beach
volleyball across the country. Beach volieyball is a new and quickly expanding sport that has
begun to offer coaching and playing opportunities for people at the two-year and four-year
college level. This class is designed to offer instruction to those looking to play beach volleyball
competitively, for those who want to improve overall heath and fitness, and for those who are
interested in a career in coaching beach volleyball. This course is in line with the other
Fundamentals courses offered at Gavilan College. ATH 91A is for the first year student.

New Course

ATH91B Fundamentals of Beach Volleyball (Fall 2018), 2 Units, 1 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

This course offers review and advanced instruction in the theory, strategies, and techniques of
beach volleyball for the purpose of preparing the student in all aspects of playing and coaching
the game. May be repeated once for credit. This course has the option of a letter grade or
pass/no pass. ADVISORY: ATH 91A.

Justification:

NOTE: This is the second reading for this course. The first reading was approved by the
Curriculum Committee on May 12, 2014. The first reading listed the course as "sand" volleyball.
The title is being renamed to "beach” volleyball as this is the term that all community colleges
across the state have adopted. This course is being created to support the growth of beach
volleyball across the country. Beach volleyball is a new and quickly expanding sport that has
begun to offer coaching and playing opportunities for people at the two-year and four-year
college level. This class will allow students to further develop their skills. Advanced aspects of
the game of beach volleyball will be covered. Students will expand on areas learned in ATH 91A
to better prepare themselves to participate in and/or coach the game of beach volleyball. This
course is in line with the other Fundamentals courses offered at Gavilan College. ATH 91B is for
the second year student.

13



ESL 713 NC ESL for Child Care Part Il (Fall 2018) 0 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This is the second part of a high-beginning course that develops oral and written
communication skllls in English within the context of child care and parenting. Students practice
listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills for communicating with and about children at
various stages of development. This course is intended for non-native speakers of English who
are parents, grandparents, child care providers, preschool teachers, and students of Child
Development. ADVISORY: ESL 787 - NC ESL Lifeskills 2B or ESL Assessment Recommendation.

Justification:

One of the goals we have set under AB 104 is to create four vocational ESL options for the ESL
students in our consortium - Morgan Hill, Gilroy, Hollister, San Juan and Aromas. The areas of
study Include: Computer Skills, Family Childcare, Entrepreneurship, and Landscaping. These
contextualized courses will be designed in modules that can be offered in different locations at
different times of day and at different polints during the school year. Upon completing one or
more modules, a student will have the skills necessary to advance in his/her occupational,
business, and/or personal life. These will be Noncredit courses under the ESL Department.
These new courses will create different pathways for ESL students once they complete one or
more of the basic ESL Life Skills courses. ESL for Child Care Part | was approved in April 2017,
and this Is Part Il

New Course

HVAC201 Basic Electrical Theory (Fall 2018), 4 Units, 3 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

Students will study concepts of electricity, controls, and electrical loads found on air
conditioning and refrigeration circuits. The course includes both the theory and practices of
electricity applicable to the air conditioning and refrigeration industries. The course establishes
a thorough understanding of electron theory, voltage, current, resistance, Ohm's law,
magnetism, mathematical concepts, and common units of electrical measurements.

Justification:

This is the first of six courses being developed that will make up the start of Gavilan College's
new Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Technology program. The HVAC/R program is
being developed based on labor market needs. According to the Air-Conditioning, HeatIng and
Refrigeration Institute, an estimated 57,000 skilled workers are needed each year to work in
the HVAC/R industry. A recent national study estimates the number of employees in the
industry could double by 2025. The development of the Gavilan College HVAC/R program has
the support and recommendation of the Bay Area Region of the Bay Area Community College
Consortium. The Bay Region has recently supported the regional venture project related to
expanding current HVAC/R programs at Bay Region colleges and developing the Gavilan College
HVAC/R program. HVAC/R is within the industry sector of Clean Energy, Energy, Construction
and Utilities which has been Identified by the Bay Region as one of the top priority industry
sectors with strong labor demand.

14



The College's strategies and goals from the 2015 ~ 2020 Strategic Plan support this new
program:

STRATEGY #1 Optimize enrollment, course offerings, and services to reflect community needs
and growth.

Goal #2 Strengthen career programs by participating in regional career technical education
collaboratives and initiatives from the Chancellor’s Office.

STRATEGY #2 Improve student services and enhance curriculum and programs in order to help
students meet their educational, career, and personai goals.

In addition, it is supported by the CTE's program plan. Which states, the main objective of the
program is: To improve the quality and increase the quantity of career technical education
provided by our system; courses, programs, pathways, credentials (licensure), certificates, and
degrees.

New Course

HVAC 202 Basic Refrigeration (Fall 2018), 4 Units, 3 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

Students will study concepts of the vapor compression refrigeration system. The course
includes both the theory and practice applicable to the mechanical function of air conditioning
and refrigeration systems. The student will learn the major components and accessories of the
sealed system including metering devices, evaporators, compressors and condensers. The
practices for oxy-acetylene torch safety are emphasized along with different technigques for
connecting tubing such as brazing and soldering copper refrigerant lines and the proper
procedures for cutting, bending, swaging and flaring.

Justification:

This is the second of six courses being developed that will make up the start of Gavilan College's
new Heating, Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Technology program. The HVAC/R program is
being developed based on labor market needs. According to the Air-Conditioning, Heating and
Refrigeration Institute, an estimated 57,000 skilled workers are needed each year to work in
the HVAC/R industry. A recent national study estimates the number of employees in the
industry could double by 2025. The development of the Gavilan College HVAC/R program has
the support and recommendation of the Bay Area Region of the Bay Area Community College
Consortium. The Bay Region has recently supported the regional venture project related to
expanding current HVAC/R programs at Bay Region colleges and developing the Gavilan College
HVAC/R program. HVAC/R is within the industry sector of Clean Energy, Energy, Construction
and Utilities which has been identified by the Bay Region as one of the top priority industry
sectors with strong labor demand.

The College's strategies and goals from the 2015 — 2020 Strategic Plan support this new

program:
STRATEGY #1 Optimize enrollment, course offerings, and services to reflect community needs
and growth.

15



Goal #2 Strengthen career programs by participating in reglonal career technical education
collaboratives and initiatives from the Chancellor’s Office.

STRATEGY #2 Improve student services and enhance curriculum and programs in order to help
students meet their educational, career, and personal goals.

In addition, it is supported by the CTE's program plan. Which states, the main objective of the
program is: To Improve the quality and increase the quantity of career technical education
provided by our system; courses, programs, pathways, credentials (licensure), certificates, and
degrees.

New Course

HVAC203 Heating Systems (Fall 2018), 4 Units, 3 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

This course will cover gas furnaces, electric furnaces and oil heat. The students will learn about
split system applications and package unit applications. Mechanical and electrical safety will be
covered as well as: types of gas and fuels used, function of controls, combustion efficiency
tests, gas pressure adjustment, sequence of operation, limit switches, sequencers and proper
ventilation. PREREQUISITE: HVAC 201 and HVAC 202 with a grade of "C" or better.

Justification:

This is the third of six courses being developed that will make up the start of Gavilan College's
new Heating, Air-Conditioning and Refrigeration Technology program. The HVAC/R program is
being developed based on labor market needs. According to the Air-Condltioning, Heating and
Refrigeration Institute, an estimated 57,000 skilled workers are needed each year to work in
the HVAC/R industry. A recent national study estimates the number of employees in the
industry could double by 2025. The development of the Gavilan College HVAC/R program has
the support and recommendation of the Bay Area Region of the Bay Area Community College
Consortium. The Bay Region has recently supported the regional venture project related to
expanding current HVAC/R programs at Bay Region colleges and developing the Gavilan College
HVAC/R program. HVAC/R is within the industry sector of Clean Energy, Energy, Construction
and Utilities which has been Iidentified by the Bay Region as one of the top priority industry
sectors with strong labor demand.

The College's strategies and goals from the 2015 — 2020 Strategic Plan support this new
program:

STRATEGY #1 Optimize enrollment, course offerings, and services to reflect community needs
and growth.

Goal #2 Strengthen career programs by participating in regional career technical education
collaboratives and initiatives from the Chancellor’s Office.

STRATEGY #2 Improve student services and enhance curriculum and programs in order to help
students meet thelr educational, career, and personal goals.

In addition, it is supported by the CTE's program plan. Which states, the main objective of the
program is: To Improve the quality and increase the quantity of career technical education

16



provided by our system; courses, programs, pathways, credentials (licensure), certificates, and
degrees.

New Course

HVAC 204 Air-Conditioning and Heat Pumps (Fall 2018), 4 Units, 3 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

This course provides instruction on the service and installation of Air-Conditioning and Heat
Pump systems (commercial rooftop package equipment and residential split systems). Charging
methods will be covered which include superheat, sub-cooling, by weight and using the
manufacturers charging charts. Emphasis is placed on proper installation techniques required
by code. The student will repair an air-conditioning system, using mechanical and electrical
troubleshooting technigues such as electrical wiring diagram interpretation. Upon completion
the student should be able to service, repair and perform preventative maintenance on
residential/ commercial air-conditioning and heat pump systems. PREREQUISITE: HVAC 201 and
HVAC 202 with a grade of "C" or better.

Justification:

This is the fourth of six courses being developed that will make up the start of Gavilan College's
new Heating, Air-Conditioning and Refrigeration Technology program. The HVAC/R program is
being developed based on labor market needs. According to the Air-Conditioning, Heating and
Refrigeration Institute, an estimated 57,000 skilled workers are needed each year to work in
the HVAC/R industry. A recent national study estimates the number of employees in the
industry could double by 2025. The development of the Gavilan College HVAC/R program has
the support and recommendation of the Bay Area Region of the Bay Area Community College
Consortium. The Bay Region has recently supported the regional venture project related to
expanding current HVAC/R programs at Bay Region colleges and developing the Gavilan College
HVAC/R program. HVAC/R is within the industry sector of Clean Energy, Energy, Construction
and Utilities which has been identified by the Bay Region as one of the top priority industry
sectors with strong labor demand.

The College's strategies and goals from the 2015 — 2020 Strategic Plan support this new
program:

STRATEGY #1 Optimize enroliment, course offerings, and services to reflect community needs
and growth.

Goal #2 Strengthen career programs by participating in regional career technical education
collaboratlves and Initiatives from the Chancellor’s Office.

STRATEGY #2 Improve student services and enhance curriculum and programs in order to help
students meet their educational, career, and personal goals.

In addition, it is supported by the CTE's program plan. Which states, the main objective of the
program is: To improve the quality and increase the quantity of career technical education
provided by our system; courses, programs, pathways, credentials {licensure), certificates, and

degrees.

17



New Course

JFT 231 Fire Academy Prep Course (Fall 2018), 1 Units, 1.2 Lec, 1.5 Lab
Description:

This course Is designed to prepare potentlal fire academy students for success in the Fire
Academy. The preparation course will Include classroom lecture and hands on training.

Justificatlon:
This course is needed to send better prepared students into the Fire Academy Course. Pass/No

Pass

New Course

JLE 208 Interview and Interrogation (Spring 2018), 0.5 - 1 Units, 0.67 - 0.68 Lec, 0.67 - 1.55
Lab

Description:

This course is designed to provide students with the skills they need when they enter interview

and interrogation situations. This is a Pass/no Pass 24-40 hr. course

Justification:
This course is needed to provide preparation for interviews and Interrogation situations to local

agencies.

New Course

ILE 220 Crisis Intervention Team Tralning (Fall 2018), 0.5 Units, 0.3 Lec, 1 Lab
Description:

This course teaches students to identify and appropriately respond to individuals with mental
health, developmental disabilities, intellectual disabilities and substance use disorders. This is a
pass/no pass course. Prerequisite JLE 100 or equivalent

Justification:
There is a need for local officers to attend this course. Local agencles and California Peace

Officers Standard and Tralning require this course.

New Course

JLE 240 SWAT Update (Spring 2018), 0.5 Units, 0 Lec, 1.2 - 2.25 Lab

Description:

This Special Weapons and Tactics (SWAT) update course Is designed to provide the student with
current tactics and techniques associated with planning, entries, searching, and evacuating in
high risk police actions. Topics Include tactical movements and entries, hostage situatlons,
tactical assaults. Multi-weapon use, sniper tactics, combat tactics. This is a pass/no pass course.
24-40 hours Lab / .5 unit

Justification:
There is a need for additional SWAT training at our local agencies. POST requires minimum

hours for each SWAT officer. Pass/no pass,

18



MODIFICATION TO EXISTING COURSES

Modify Course

AH 15 Survey of Human Anatomy and Physiology (Spring 2018), 5 Units, 4 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

An introductory study of the structure and function of the human body. includes study at the
cellular and organ system levels, emphasizing integration of systems. Note that a cadaver will
be observed in this course. This course is also listed as BIO 15. ADVISORY: Biology 10 or Biology
12 with a grade of 'C’ or better. Eligible for English 250, English 260 and Mathematics 430.
Course will include viewing of a cadaver.

Justification:
Updating course for 5-year cycle: review content; update SLOs; update textbook and lab

manual.

Modify Course

ART 3A Drawing and Composition (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 2 Lec, 4 Lab

Descriptlon:

A course that can teach you how to draw. Students learn basic drawing skills through the
exploration of a variety of drawing materials such as pencll, inks, charcoal and pastels;
processes include doodling, gesture and schematic drawing.

Justification:

This course is being updated to be offered as a hybrid course. The specific areas being updated
with this proposal are: 1) all distance education sections; 2) transfer to CSU section; 3) Outside
of Class Assignments Section. The more specific justification for the need to offer this course as
a hybrid course is included within the Distance Education sections.

Modify Course

ART 3B Drawing and Composition (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 2 Lec, 4 Lab

Description:

Drawing In pencil, ink, pastels and variety of experimental materials and processes. Cultural
awareness and historical foundations are integrated with classroom explorations of expressive
drawing. Students develop a variety of drawing approaches and a greater understanding of
personal expression. This course has the option of a letter grade or pass/no pass. (C-ID: ARTS
205) ADVISORY: Art 2A or 3A.

Justification:

This course is being updated to be offered as a hybrid course. The specific areas being updated
with this proposal are: 1) all distance education sections; 2) transfer to CSU section; 3) Outside
of Class Assignments Section. The more specific justification for the need to offer this course as
a hybrid course is included within the Distance Education sections.

19



Modify Course

ART7A Beginning Ceramics (Fall 2018), 3 Units, 2 Lec, 4 Lab

Description:

This course is intended for students who have little or no experience in the field of ceramics.
The curriculum introduces basic skills in a well-rounded approach. Forming techniques include
pinch, coil and slab hand building along with beginning wheel work. Slips, underglazes, stains,
and glazing will be introduced as surface treatments. Safe studio protocols will be taught and
followed. Use of the internet and library resources are required. Portfolio development and
personal assessment are introduced.

Justification:

This course is being updated because it is on the five-year curriculum update cycle. The specific
items being updated in this form are the following: outside assignments were added, textbook
notation was added. Other tabs were reviewed but not altered.

Modify Course

BIO15 Survey of Human Anatomy and Physiology (Spring 2018), 5 Units, 4 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

An introductory study of the structure and function of the human body. Includes study at the
cellular and organ system levels, emphasizing integration of systems. Note that a cadaver will
be observed in this course. This course Is also listed as Allied Health 15. ADVISORY: Blology 10
or Blology 12 with a grade of 'C' or better. Eliglble for English 250, English 260 and Mathematics
430. Course will include the viewing of a cadaver.

Justification:
Updating course for 5-year cycle: review content; update SLOs; update textbook and lab

manual.

Modify Course

CMUN 1A Introduction to Public Speaking (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

Basic principles of effective human communication and their function in contemporary public
settings; emphasis Is on the speeches to inform and persuade, with special consideration given
to fundamental communication skills, including organization, reasoning, explanation, rhetoric
and listening. (C-ID: COMM 110) ADVISORY: Eligible for English 250 and English 260.

lustlfication:

An update of the course Is required and we are proposing to have this course offered as a
hybrid course. Specific changes to the course: All distance education sections completed; Out
of Class Assignments section completed.

Modify Course
CMUN5 Fundamentals of Communication Studies (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

20



Description:

This course provides an overview of the history of the communication studies field and areas of
speclalization with the field as well as communication research methods. Instruction and
application of theory and practice in various communication contexts including the self
concept, interpersonal, interviewing skills, small group dynamics, and public speaking.
Emphasis is placed on analytical and organizational skills, listening, nonverbal and verbal
communication, and public speaking communication methodology. (C-ID: COMM 180)
ADVISORY: English 250 and English 260.

Justification:

An update of the course Is required and we are proposing to have this course offered as a
hybrid course. Specific changes to the course: All distance education sections completed; Out
of Class Assignments section completed.

Modify Course

CMUN 8 Interpersonal Communication (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This course studies the communication process in an interpersonal (dyadic) setting. This class
will explore the ways in which we can improve our communication with others. Verbal and
nonverbal messages, self-concept, cultural differences, gender differences, perception, listening
and conflict management will be explored. (C-ID: COMM 130}

Justification:

An update of the course is required and we are proposing to have this course offered as a
hybrid course. Specific changes to the course: All distance education sections completed; Out
of Class Assignments section completed.

Modify Course

C0S 207 Contemporary Styling {Summer 2018), 4.5 Units, 8 Lec, 24 Lab

Description:

Studies and techniques in braiding, weaving, glass nails, silk wrap, individual fash and brow
tinting, corrective make-up and low lights. This is a 6 week class offered in summer session
only. PREREQUISITE: Satisfactory completion of Cosmetology 200. Intermediate and Advanced
cosmetology enrollments only. ADVISORY: Eligible for English 250, 260, and Mathematics 430.

lustification:

Changing COS 200 from an ADVISORY to a PREREQUISITE for COS 207 this is based on State
Board requirements of students having to meet a minimum amount of training and hours
before being allowed to work on clients.

Modify Course

CSIS7 Web Page Authoring Il (Summer 2018), 2 Units, 2 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

21



This course Is a continuation of CSIS 6, Web Page Authoring I. Topics that will be covered
include XHTML, frames, advanced tables, forms, scripting languages, image maps, Cascading
Style Sheets (CSS), and new trends in web page technology. This course has the option of a
letter grade or pass/no pass. This course is also listed as DM 7, ADVISORY: CSIS 6

Justification:

Non substantial changes: consolidated SLOs, updated textbook, and cleaned up the content
area. This course Is on the Suspended List and it is being updated so that it can be offered
again,

Modify Course

CSIS8 Introduction to the Internet (Spring 2018), 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

Topics include networking fundamentals, webpages and HTML, online security basics, and
business emall etiquette. Students will learn techniques to search efficiently for information
and evaluate its credibility. This is a pass/no pass course.

Justification:

5 year cycle: updated SLOs and textbooks.

Remove advisory of CSIS 124 Windows.

CSIS 124 [s rarely offered, since most current students already have equivalent knowledge.

Modify Course

CSIS47 Visual C++ Programming (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

Visual C++ Programming to create professional GUI based applications using app and class
wizard, common controls, dialogs, menus, tool bars, status bars, file mechanism, and custom
controls. This course has the option of a letter grade or pass/no pass. ADVISORY: CSIS 45

Justification:
Updated text and SLOs.

Modify Course

CSIS74 Advanced Photoshop (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This is an Intermediate level course in mastering Adobe's Photoshop software. Students will
learn advanced strategles in professional digital editing. Students will apply creative techniques
for print, video, animation and the web. Students will develop skills in luminance, color and
exposure to optimize images with adjustment layers and masks, and cutting-edge selection
techniques. There will be a focus in post processing for landscape, portrait and panoramic
Imaging suited for the artist, photographer and design student. This course has the option of a
letter grade or pass/no pass. This course Is also listed as DM 74. ADVISORY: DM/ART/CSIS 75
Photoshop |

22



Justification:

Non-substantial changes. This course is on the fall semester 5 year curriculum review cycle.
Reviewed all aspects of the course. Cleaned up the content area including putting the Out of
Class Assignments in their appropriate area and adding the tools the students use for
performing each topic. Consolidated and revised the SLOs. Updated the textbook.

Modify Course

CSIS 122 Computer Keyboarding (Spring 2018), 0.5 - 2 Units, 0 Lec, 1.5 -6 Lab

Description:

A self-paced course for students who wish to master the alphabetic and numeric keyboard on
the computer. This course is designed for students who do not know the alphabetic keyboard
by "touch" and for those who want to improve their ability to type straight copy with increased
speed and accuracy. The course provides "hands-on" instruction to help students reach
optimum computer keyboarding skills within a limited time. This is a pass/no pass course.
Course may be repeated until 2 units are accrued.

Justification:
5 year cycle: consolidated SLOs and updated textbooks.

Modify Course

DM 7 Web Page Authoring Il (Summer 2018), 2 Units, 2 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This course is a continuation of CSIS 6, Web Page Authoring |. Topics that will be covered
include XHTML, frames, advanced tables, forms, scripting languages, image maps, Cascading
Style Sheets (CSS), and new trends in web page technology. This course has the option of a
letter grade or pass/no pass. This course is also listed as CSIS 7. ADVISORY: CSIS 6

Justification:

Non substantial changes: consolidated SLOs, updated textbook, and cleaned up the content
area. This course is on the Suspended List and it is being updated so that it can be offered
again.

Modify Course

DM 74 Advanced Photoshop (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This is an intermediate level course in mastering Adobe's Photoshop software. Students will
learn advanced strategies in professional digital editing. Students will apply creative techniques
for print, video, animation and the web. Students will develop skills in luminance, color and
exposure to optimize images with adjustment layers and masks, and cutting-edge selection
techniques. There will be a focus in post processing for landscape, portrait and panoramic
imaging suited for the artist, photographer and design student. This course has the option of a
letter grade or pass/no pass. This course is also listed as CSIS 74. ADVISORY: DM/ART/CSIS 75
Photoshop I.

23



Justification:

Non-substantial changes. This course is on the fall semester 5 year curriculum review cycle.
Reviewed all aspects of the course. Cleaned up the content area including putting the Out of
Class Assignments In their appropriate area and adding the tools the students use for
performing each topic. Consolidated and revised the SLOs. Updated the textbook.

Modify Course

CsSiS75 Photoshop | - Adobe Photoshop (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

This is an entry level course in mastering Adobe's Photoshop software. Students will learn
creative and fundamental processes in professional digital image editing. Hands on lessons
provide students with skills to manage today's image libraries. Students will be introduced to
Photoshop's Bridge and Camera Raw utilities while crafting state of the art compositions for
print, video, animation and the web. There is a focus on basic tonal and color adaptations,
digital painting, black and white conversion, special effects, and correction and restoration
techniques. This course has the option of a letter grade or pass/no pass. This course is also
listed as DM 75. ADVISORY: CSIS 124 (Windows Fundamentals), CSIS 2L.

Justification:

Non-substantial changes. This course is on the fall semester 5 year curriculum review cycle.
Reviewed all aspects of the course. Updated and cleaned up the content area Including putting
the Out of Class Assignments in their appropriate area. Consolidated and revised the SLOs.
Updated the textbook.

Modify Course

CSIS 77 Introduction to Digital Media and Its Tools {Spring 2018), 3 Units, 2 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

An introduction to the field of digital media, including history, social impact, concepts, career
options and Industry trends. Applying learned visual and aural design principles, students will
explore the use of computer-based tools in the design and production of digital media by
creating and editing digital images, sounds, video, animation, and text. A comprehensive term
project for publication on the web or CD ROM will be required. This course Is also listed as DM
77. This course has the option of a letter grade or pass/no pass. ADVISORY: CSiS 124, CSIS 1,
CSIS 2/2L, CSIS 3, or familiarity using the Macintosh or Windows operating system.

Justification: .

Non-substantial changes. This course Is on the fall semester list of courses due for an update
based on the 5 year review cycle. Cleaned up content, revised SLO's, and updated textbook
information.

Modify Course

DM 75 Photoshop | - Adobe Photoshop (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

24



This is an entry level course in mastering Adobe's Photoshop software. Students will learn
creative and fundamental processes in professional digital image editing. Hands on lessons
provide students with skills to manage today's image librarles. Students will be introduced to
Photoshop's Bridge and Camera Raw utilities while crafting state of the art compositions for
print, video, animation and the web. There Is a focus on basic tonal and color adaptations,
digital painting, black and white conversion, special effects, and correction and restoration
techniques. This course has the option of a letter grade or pass/no pass. This course is also
listed as CSIS 75. ADVISORY: CSIS 124 {Windows Fundamentals), CSIS 2L.

Justification:

Non-substantial changes. This course is on the fall semester 5 year curriculum review cycle.
Reviewed all aspects of the course. Updated and cleaned up the content area including putting
the Out of Class Assignments in their appropriate area. Consolidated and revised the SLOs.
Updated the textbook.

Modify Course

DM 77 Introduction to Digital Media and Its Tools {Spring 2018), 3 Unlts, 2 Lec, 3 Lab
Description:

An introduction to the field of digital media, including history, social impact, concepts, career
options and industry trends. Applying learned visual and aural design principles, students will
explore the use of computer-based tools in the design and production of digital media by
creating and editing digital images, sounds, video, animation, and text. A comprehensive term
project for publication on the web or CD ROM will be required. This course is also listed as CSIS
77. This course has the option of a letter grade or pass/no pass. ADVISORY: CSIS 124, CSIS 1,
CSIS 2/2L, CSIS 3, or familiarity using the Macintosh or Windows operating system.

Justification:
Non-substantial changes. This course Is on the fall semester 5 year review cycle list. Cleaned up

content, revised SLO's, and updated textbook information.

Modify Course

CSIS 44 C# .NET Programming (Spring 2018) 4 Units, 3 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

This class will teach programming using the C# (C Sharp} language provided in the Microsoft
.NET framework. Students will learn about variables and constants, expressions and
statements, operators and namespaces. Most importantly, students will learn how to create
classes and instantiate objects. This course will provide a solid foundation for exploring the .NET
framework as well as advanced topics in C#. This course has the option of a letter grade or
pass/no pass. ADVISORY: CSIS 45 C++ Programming

Justification:
Non substantial changes: this course is on hold and it is being updated in order to be offered
again. Consolidated SLOs, updated textbook and reviewed and "cleaned up" content.

25



It was always a 4 unit class, 3 units of lecture and 1 unit of lab. With the same LEH 0.65. Below
is what was done and why, and that makes it "appear" like new material but it is not.

NOTE: The original course outline of record had the lecture and lab content mixed together for
each topic. Under the CurricUNET system when you state that this Is a lecture/lab course there
are 2 boxes in the course content area that appear, one for the lecture part of the class and one
for the lab part of the class. This then requires content topics to be listed for each section with
student performance objectives for each. So it may "appear" like new material is added but that
Is not the case.

Modify Course

ESL737 NCIntegrated Reading, Writing Il {Fall 2018}, 0 0 Units, 6 Lec, 0 Lab

Description:

This is the second course in a serfes of integrated skills courses designed to continue the
development of reading, writing, and grammar skills of low-intermediate ESL students. The
course focuses on vocabulary development through the application of different reading
strategies to a variety of selections of topics of interest to academically-bound students. It also
involves the practice and refinement of sentence and paragraph skills, structure and
pronunciation. PREREQUISITE: ESL 727 or ESL Assessment Recommendation

Justification:
We are changing the advisory for ESL 737 to a prerequisite because we want students to be
better prepared and not self-place.

Modify Course

ESL738 NC Integrated Listening, Speaking Il {Spring 2018), 0 0 Units, 6 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

This is the second in a series of integrated skills courses designed to develop the listening,
speaking and pronunclation skills of low intermediate ESL students. Activities which include
listening exercises, role play, pair work, small and large group discussions, interviews, oral
presentations, and pronunciation (focusing on English sounds, rhythm and intonation) are
presented in the context of relevant, contemporary and intellectually challenging themes. This
course is designed especially for students with academic objectives but Is highly appropriate for
students with personal language goals as well. PREREQUISITE: ESL 728 or ESL Assessment
Recommendatlon

lustification:
The ESL Department would like to change the advisory to a prerequisite so that students are
not able to enter the class at will and are, thus, better prepared for course work.

Modify Course

ESL747 NC Integrated Reading, Writing Ill (Fall 2018), 0 0 Units, 6 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

26



This is the third course is a series of integrated skills courses designed to expand the
development of reading, writing, and grammar skills of high-intermediate ESL students. The
course focuses on vocabulary development through the application of different reading
strategies to a variety of selections of topics of interest to academically- bound students. It also
involves the further practice and refinement of sentence and paragraph skills, structure and
punctuation. PREREQUISITE: ESL 737 or ESL Assessment Recommendation

Justification:
We are changing the advisory to a prerequisite in order to ensure that students are adequately
prepared for the course and do not self-place.

Modify Course

ESL748 NC Integrated Listening, Speaking Il {Fall 2018), 0 0 Units, 6 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

This is the third in a series of integrated skills courses designed to develop listening, speaking
and pronunciation skills of high intermediate ESL students. Activities which include listening
exercises, role play, pair work, small and large group discussions, interviews, oral presentations,
and pronunciation drills (focused on English sounds, rhythm and intonation) are presented in
the context of relevant, contemporary, and intellectually challenging themes. This course is
designed especially for students with academic objectives, but is highly appropriate for
students with personal language goals as well. Prerequisite: ESL 738 or ESL Assessment
Recommendation

Justification:
We would like to change the Advisory to a Prerequisite so students are better prepared for the

class and do not self-place. This will be the same as the Credit requirement for ESL 548.

Modify Course

GUID 560 Individualized Learning Skills Development (Fall 2018) 1 Units, 1 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

This course is designed to develop individual learning skills among students who are eligible to
receive learning disability services. Students witl explore and develop their own individual
learning styles and investigate positive practices and strategies in order to be successful. The
course content includes learning strategies, self-advocacy, organizational skills, fundamental
critical thinking, and college orientation and survival skills. ADVISORY: Completion of GUID 557
or demonstrated academic deficit.

Justification:
This course was currently updated and approved on October 10, 2016. Since this time, our DRC

counselor has expressed an interest in offering this course with an option for a grade or pass/no
pass. Currently it is offered as a grade only. Since this course aligns with the Guidance 210
college course, we would like to match the grading mode. We also completed the Out of Class

Assignments.

27



Modify Course

JLE221 Search Warrant Investigations (Spring 2018), 0.5 Units, 0.5 Lec, 0.4 Lab
Description:

The course will cover search warrant law and procedure, knock notice, affidavit preparation,
problems of search warrant preparation, the actual preparation of a search warrant by each
participant, knock and talk. In addition, the course will provide the knowledge, skills and tactics
necessary to properly serve and execute a search warrant effectively and safely. The student
will develop a sound operational plan for the execution of a search warrant. This is a pass/no
pass course. ADVISORY: JLE 100

Justification:
Update hours, align content, add prerequisite and review SLO's

Modify Course

JLE236 Firearms Instructor Training (Spring 2018), 1 - 2 Units, 0.88 - 1.45 Lec, 1.35- 3 Lab
Description:

This course Is designed to provide the necessary training for the experienced firearms person
who wants to qualify for rangemaster. Students must supply equipment and ammunition. The
course is P.0.S.T. certified. This is a pass/no pass course. Units earned in this course do not
count toward the associate degree and/or certain certificate requirements. ADVISORY: JLE 100

Justification:
POST required training for the experienced firearms person who wants to qualify for
rangemaster.

Modify Course

JFT 232 Firefighter | Academy Skills Review and Certification (Spring 2018), 0.5 - 1 Units, 0
Lec, 0.89 - 3 Lab

Description:

This course reinforces, combines, and integrates the skills learned in the baslc fire academy in
accordance with the State Fire Marshal Firefighter 1 curriculum. Students are provided the
opportunity to take the National Capstone tests for International Fire Service Accreditation
Congress {IFSAC) and National Board on Fire Services Professional Qualifications (Pro Board)
certifications. Successful completion of this course provides the student with the opportunity to
apply for employment as a firefighter in the state of California and outside of California with
those states that offer reciprocity.

Justification:
State Fire Marshal requires this skills course so students may pass the skills required for
certification but this course does not guarantee state certification.

Modify Course
MUS 15 Music Appreclation (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 3 Lec, 0 Lab
Description:

28



This course is designed to acquaint the students with the elements of music and the primary
musical periods of traditional Western European classical music. Students will have a brief
overview of the major composers and their music through class lectures, listening to musical
examples in class, reading the text, listening to musical examples provided on the student CDs
or recordings, actively engaging in class discussions, attending live concerts of suggested
performances, and completing research papers and/or oral presentations pertinent to the
course material.

Justification:
This course is being updated to be offered as an exclusively online course in order to facilitate
students needs.

Modify Course

MUS 4A Beginning Piano (Spring 2018), 3 Units, 2 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

Introduction to music fundamentals and keyboard technique. Development of beginning
keyboard skills including note reading in bass and treble clef, fingering, rhythm, key signatures,
primary chords and inversions. ADVISORY: Must be taken in sequence.

Justification:

This course is being updated to be offered as a hybrid course. The specific areas being updated
with this proposal are: 1) all distance education sections; 2) transfer to CSU section; 3) Outside
of Class Assignments Section. The more specific justification for the need to offer this course as
a hybrid course is included within the Distance Education sections.

Modify Course

PHYS 2B General Physics Il (Spring 2018), 4 Units, 3 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

An introduction to the principles of physics using algebra and trigonometry. Topics include
electricity and magnetism, light and optics, modern physics, and an introduction to relativity.
(C-ID: PHYS 110) (C-1D: PHYS 100S: Phys 2A + Phys 2B) PREREQUISITE: Physics 2A with a grade of
'C' or better. ADVISORY: Eligible for English 250 and English 260

Justification:
Textbook update, SLO assessment update, methods of evaluation update.

Modify Course

PHYS 4A Physics for Scientists and Engineers: Mechanics (Spring 2018), 4 Units, 3 Lec, 3
Lab

Description:

An introduction to the principles of physics using calculus. Topics include kinematics in one, two
and three dimensions, vectors, equilibrium and non-equilibrium applications of Newton's Laws,
work and energy, momentum, systems of particles, rotational kinematics and dynamics, simple
harmonic motion, elasticity, and waves. (C-ID: PHYS 205) (C-ID: PHYS 200S: Phys 4A + Phys 4B +

29



Phys 4C) PREREQUISITE: Completion of MATH 1A with a grade of 'C' or better, AND completion
of PHYS 2A with a grade of 'C’ or better OR High School Physics with a grade of 'B' or better.
COREQUISITE: MATH 1B.

Justification:

Textbook update, SLO assessment update, methods of evaluation update. A corequisite of
Math 1B has been added to satisfy articulation requirements at transfer institutions. The course
is being submitted as part of the 5 year review cycle.

Modify Course

PHYS 4C Physics for Scientists and Engineers-Heat/Optics/Modern Physics (Spring 2018), 4
Units, 3 Lec, 3 Lab

Description:

An introduction to the principles of physics using calculus. Topics Include light, optics,
interference, diffraction, thermal energy, the Laws of Thermodynamics, the kinetic theory of
gases, and an introduction to relativity and modern physics. (C-ID: PHYS 215) (C-ID: PHYS 200S:
Phys 4A + Phys 4B + Phys 4C) PREREQUISITE: Completion of MATH 1C with a grade of 'C' or
better, AND completion of PHYS 4A with a grade of 'C' or better, AND completion of PHYS 4B
with a grade of 'C' or better. COREQUISITE: MATH 2 and MATH 2C.

Justification:

Updates to textbook, SLO assessment, methods of evaluation, and course/lab content. To
satisfy articulation requirements at transfer institutions, a prerequisite of Math 1C and Physics
4B has been added as well as a corequisite of Math 2 and Math 2C. The course is being
submitted as part of the 5-year review cycle.

UPDATE TO EXISTING PROGRAM

Modify Program

Child Development, AA Degree

Justification:

Removed CD 190 as it is no longer required. But as it is still listed under the degree, students
must submit waivers for the class. Modified/reduced information under the student teaching
practicum. Also, CD 40 has been added as an option to CD 2 as in the past It has been
requested/granted as an option/wavier on graduatlon petitions. But with the following, Note:
CD 2 Is recommended if you are planning to work with infants through preschool age children.

Description:

The Associate Degree prepares students to transfer to four year colleges and universities and
provides an introductory sequence of classes leading to careers in child development and
elementary and secondary education, Students completing an A.A. degree are also eligible to
apply for a California Child Development permit at the Teacher level. The Child Development
Permit Matrix was developed to ensure a career pathway for child development professionals in
state or federally funded programs.

30



Program Learning Outcomes: After completing the Associate Degree in Child Development a
student will be able to:

- articulate five major child development theories and translate these theories into appropriate
classroom environments that include learning centers and materials.

- plan developmentally appropriate curriculum activities in the four domains of development:
Cognitive (intellectual), Affective (social-emotional), Psychomotor (physical) and Language
Development.

Graduates will:

- function within the scope of approved state and nationally accredited early childhood and
childcare competencies.

- practice within professional and legal standards, ethical principles, and demonstrate a
sensitivity to language and cultural differences of the children, families, and staff where they
will be working or completing their cooperative work experiences.

- apply principles of written and verbal communication, and research to communicate
relevant, accurate and complete information.

- apply child development principles and sensitivity to theory and applications of working
with families of children with special needs.

- demonstrate an ability to design, develop and implement curriculum, appropriate
educational environments, and successful teaching practices that enhance development in
children in the early years.

Associate Degree in Child Development: Associate degree students need to complete the
required courses and student teaching practicum and General Education requirements. In order to
qualify for the California Child Development Permit, coursework in required classes must be
completed with a letter grade of “C” or higher.

Student Teaching Practicum: Associate Degree students are required to complete a two-semester
Student Teaching Practicum in an approved child development site under the supervision of a
Gavilan College instructor. The Student Teaching Practicum consists of CD 30A & B, a two
semester curriculum course, (CD 30A - Practicum I - Early Childhood Field Experience and CD
30B - Practicum II: Advanced Early Childhood Field Experience, 4/4 units). Prerequisites for
CD30A are completion of CD 1, CD 2/or CD40, CD32 and CD 5 or CD7.

Requirements (Core courses not required):

Course Units

CD1 Principles and Philosophies of Early Childhood Education 3

CD2 or Early Child Development 3
CD40 Child Development 3

Note: CD 2 is recommended if you are planning to work with infants through
preschool age children.

CD4 Observing and Assessing Children
CD9 Child Health/Nutrition and Safety 3
CD19 Introduction to Careers with Children 2

31



CD20 Children's Language and Literature 3

CD32 Introduction to Curriculum 3

Electives - Any CD courses (3 units) 3

Student Teaching Practicum:

CD30A Practicum I - EC Field Experience/Reflective Practice Seminar 4

CD30B Practicum IT: Advanced Early Childhood/TK Field Experience 4

Choose one: (3 Units)

CD5 or Child/Family and Community 3
CD7 Cultural Context of Child and Family in a Diverse Society 3

Plus completion of general education requirements

Total: 34 Units

A student may complete the Gavilan College AA/AS general education, the
CSU-GE Breadth or the IGETC pattern, plus sufficient electives to meet a 60
unit total. See a counselor for details.

NOTE: A course may be used to satisfy both general education and major
courses. See "Double Counting Rule".

NEW PROGRAMS

New Program

Social Justice Studies, Associate Degree for Transfer

Description:

Social Justice Studies explores the important terrain between ideals of justice and everyday local,
national, and global realities of injustice. Emphasizing interdisciplinary academic understanding
as well as applied experience in community, the major inspires critical thinkers to draw upon rich
legacies of scholars and activists who animate and sustain democratic movements for change.
Students who wish to be informed citizens committed to strategic, accountable, and reflective
engagement in business, government, non-profit, science, humanities, and artistic careers will
find Social Justice Studies coursework helpful and inspiring. The Associate in Arts in Social
Justice Studies for Transfer degree is designed to prepare students for a seamless transfer into the
CSU system to complete a baccalaureate degree in Social Justice Studies.

(1) Completion of 60 semester units or 90 quarter units that are eligible for transfer to the
California State University, including both of the following:

(A) The Intersegmental General Education Transfer Curriculum (IGETC) or the
California State University General Education — Breadth Requirements.

(B) A minimum of 18 semester units or 27 quarter units in a major or area of
emphasis, as determined by the community college district.

(2) Obtainment of a minimum grade point average of 2.0.

32



ADTs also require that students must earn a C or better in all courses required for the
major or area of emphasis. A “P” (Pass) grade is not an acceptable grade for courses in

the major.
Core Requirements (9 Units)
Course Units
SOC 3 Sociology of Race, Ethnicity and Cultural Identity 3.00
SJS 5 Introduction to Women's Studies 3.00
CMUN 4 Intercultural Communication 3.00

Or SOC 1B Introduction to Sociology: Social Problems 3.00

LIST A: Select three courses from at least two of the following
areas (9 units)

Area 1:

Course Units

HIST 12 Mexican American Cultural History 3.00
Or HUM 12 Mexican American Cultural History 3.00

HIST 5 Women's Lives in Early United States History > 3.00
HIST 6 Women's Lives in Recent United States History 3.00
POLS 7 Introduction to California Government and Politics 3.00

POLS 9 Global Social Change 3.00
Area 2
Course Units
ENGL 2B American Ethnic Literature 3.00
ENGL 2E Introduction to Women Writers 3.00
HIST 4A Global History Before 1500 3.00
HIST 4B Global History After 1500 3.00
PHIL 3B Contemporary Moral Issues 3.00
Area 3
Course Units
SOC 1B Introduction to Sociology: Social Problems 3.00
CMUN 6 Introduction to Conflict Resolution 3.00
Or POLS 6 Introduction to Conflict Resolution 3.00
Or PSYC 6 Introduction to Conflict Resolution 3.00
CD 8A American Education in a Changing World 3.00
ANTH 3 Introduction to Cultural Anthropology 3.00
ANTH 6 Culture and Politics of Africa 3.00
Area d
Course Units

33



ANTH 32 Introduction to Research Methods
Or POLS 32 Introduction'to Research Methods
Or PSYC 32 Introduction to Research Methods
Or BUS 11 Statistics for Business and Economics
Or MATH 5 Introduction to Statistics

Area 5

Course

SPAN 2B Intermediate Spanish
Or SPAN 12A Spanish for Spanish Speakers

Total Units

Non Credit Program

3.00
3.00
3.00
4.00
3.00

Units
5.00
5.00
18-21

Computer Applications and Business Basics for ESL Students, Certificate of Completion

Description

Students completing this program will gain a foundation in the basics of establishing
and running a business and how to use computer applications in a professional
setting. This program will give students an introduction to keyboarding, using the
internet, creating a website, and using presentation, spreadsheet, and word processing
software. They will also be introduced to entrepreneurship and how to run a small
business. This certificate is awarded to ESL students who have completed
introductory courses in Computer Applications and Business.

Course

ESL 707 NC Presentation Basics for ESL Students
ESL 709 NC Excel Basics for ESL Students

ESL 710 NC Word Processing Basics for ESL Students
ESL 705 NC Keyboarding Basics for ESL Students

Or ESL 706 NC Computer and Internet Basics for ESL
Students

Or ESL 708 NC Website Design Basics for ESL Students
Or ESL 711 NC ESL Basics for YOUR Business
Total Hours for Certificate

34

Hours
0.50
0.50
0.50
1.00

0.50

0.50
2.00
2.0 - 3.5 Hours



Non Credit Program

ESL Intermediate Level, Certificate of Competency

Description

Courses are designed to meet the needs of students whose first language is other than English,
The mission of ESL programs for adults in California is to equip students with the language and
cultural proficiencies required for the eventual fulfillment of personal, vocational, academic, and
citizenship for participation in American society, This certificate is awarded to ESL students
who have achieved an intermediate level of competency in reading, writing, and speaking in
English.

Listening and Speaking Skills
Course Hours
ESL 728 NC Integrated Listening, Speaking I 6.00
ESL 738 NC Integrated Listening, Speaking IT 6.00
ESL 748 NC Integrated Listening, Speaking ITI 6.00
Or ESL 741 NC Intermediate ESL Listening, Speaking II 4.00
16 — 18 Hours
Reading, Writing, and Grammar Skills
Course Hours
ESL 727 NC Integrated Reading, Writing I 6.00
ESL 737 NC Integrated Reading, Writing II 6.00
ESL 747 NC Integrated Reading, Writing ITI 6.00
Or (ESL 742 NC Intermediate ESL Reading, Vocabulary II 3.00
And ESL 743 NC Intermediate ESL Grammar, WritingII)  5.00
18 — 20 Hours
Total Hours for Certificate 34-38
Non Credit Program
ESL Advanced Level, Certificate of Competency
Description

Courses are designed to meet the needs of students whose first language is other than English.
The mission of ESL programs for adults in California is to equip students with the language and
cultural proficiencies required for the eventual fulfillment of personal, vocational, academic, and
citizenship for participation in American society. This certificate is awarded to ESL students
who have achieved an advanced level of competency in reading, writing, and speaking in
English.

Reading Skills

Course Hours
ESL 752 NC Advanced ESL Reading/Vocabulary I 4.00
ESL 762 NC Advanced ESL Reading/Vocabulary II 4,00

8 Hours
35



Composition Skills

Course

ESL 753 NC Advanced ESL Composition I
ESL 754 NC Advanced ESL Grammar [
ESL 763 NC Advanced ESL Composition I

Total Hours for Certificate

36

Hours
5.00
5.00
5.00

15 Hours
23



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No. II.1 (b)

SUBJECT: BoardDocs Pro Software Contract

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees authorizes an agreement with Emerald Data Solutions, In¢ for the
purchase of BoardDocs Pro paperless meetings software.

Background:
BoardDocs Pro manages every aspect of the preparation, approval and distribution of documents
associated with board meetings:

» Saves taxpayer dollars by eliminating paper packets
Reduces staff time in packet preparation and distribution
Increased accountability and transparency of governance processes in compliance with the
Brown Act

e Empowers campus stakeholders groups and Board members by enabling them to proactively
access board information
Reduces paper waste and your organization's carbon footprint

» Increase ease of access for the public to view accessible college documents

Training to use this software for staff and board members is scheduled for January 23, 2018.

Budgetary implications:
$18,500 from the General Fund for a 1 year term. This special pricing is offered via an arrangement
between Emerald Data Solutions, Inc. and the Community College League of California.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Process agreement after Board approval. Budget annually for the reoccurring charge of $17,500.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

o\-d'
Prepared By: M E M

Frederick E, Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: M
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/ President




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda Item No. .1 (c)

SUBJECT: GECA MOU Renewal

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve a five year extension of the Memorandum of Understanding
with Gilroy USD for the Dr. TJ Owens Gilroy Early College Academy at Gavilan College.

Background:

Dr. TJ Owens Gilroy Early College Academy, or GECA, is an early college high school located
at Gavilan College in Gilroy, and started with a grant from the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation.
GECA ranks among the top 10 high schools in California and is the best performing early
college school in the state.

The original Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) from 2007 allows Gilroy Unified School
District the right to use leased land at the Gavilan College for the purpose of conducting the
GECA Program. It also outlines the various aspects of cooperation between GECA and the
college. A separate 25 year agreement signed in January 2014 leases the Gavilan College land
to Gilroy USD.

The MOU renewal covers such matters as Tuition and Costs, Student Conduct and Safety. lts
term will expire on August 31, 2022.

Budgetary Implications:
None

Follow Up/Outcome:
With Board approval, sign the amended MOU.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

G\/
Prepared By: M E —)flm‘-v

Frederick E, Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/ President



Dr. TJ Owens

e .

GECA = HS
“Be Someons. Go Somewhere, Seek Extellence,”

5055 Santa Teresa Blvd., GECA-1

Gillroy Early College Academy Gilroy, CA 95020
at Gavilan College Phone: 408.8464800
i\ Fax:408.8484730
GUSD GaviLan [l CoLLece Web: www.gavian.eduigeca

Memorandum of Understanding
between
Gavilan Joint Community College District
and
Gitroy Unified School District
for the establishment of the
Dr. TJ Owens Gilroy Early College Academy at Gavilan College

Gavilan Joint Community College District (GC) ("College™) and Gliroy Unified
School District (GUSD) ("District”) agree to the following Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) regarding the establishment of the Dr. TJ Owens Gilroy Early College Academy
(GECA) at Gavilan College Gilroy Campus:

(A) WHEREAS, the parties to this Memorandum of Understanding desire to maintain the
already established Dr. TJ Owens Gllroy Early College Academy, an Early College High
School serving grades 9 through 12, in accordance with the laws of the State of Callfornia,
AND

(B) WHEREAS, in so doing to continue to provide a unique educational opportunity for
at-risk, AVID model students (see Addendum “A”"), who will profit from elective and
selective placement in a non-traditional high school setting. The target population
includes, but is not limited to low-income students, students who will be the first in
their immediate family to attend college, students who speak a language other than
English at home, and other high school students for whom a smooth transition into
post-secondary education may be problematic, AND

(C) WHEREAS, this educational opportunity will result in the following benefits for the

students who are selected for this program:

= Completion of all high school graduation requirements and the awarding of an
appropriate high school diploma from the Gliroy Unifled School District, AND

= Completion of Gavilan College A.A./A.S. degree requirements and the awarding
of an appropriate two-year degree, AND/OR

« Completion of all IGETC protocol requirements and/or CSU breadth requirements
for transfer to a four-year university, AND/OR

» Completion of a vocational certificate program offered at Gavilan that will lead to
employment with a family-sustaining wage, AND/OR

= Forty units of transferrable college credit to a four-year university; AND

(D) WHEREAS, Early College High Schools are demonstration schools aligned with the
Early College High School Initiative Core Principles and Attributes, as articulated and
supported by the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation as part of the Foundation’s



ongoing support for national high school reform, with special emphasis on selected
states, Including California; AND

(E) WHEREAS, Early College High Schools are small schools, with enrollments of 400 or

fewer students that seek to: (1) prepare at-risk high school students for successful
career and educational futures through a full integration of a rigorous high school and
college academic venue with the world of work; (2) improve academic performance
and self-concept; and (3} increase high school and college/university completion
rates; AND

(F) WHEREAS, the Dr. T] Owens Gilroy Early College Academy will accept cohorts of

sixty (60) to ninety-five (95) incoming 9™ grade students for each school year (as
determined by number of completed and submitted applications, enroliment
projections, and Gavilan College capaclty), so as not to exceed a maximum of 400
total GECA students.

(G) WHEREAS, the Gilroy Early College Academy will continue to be an autonomous

school with its own, unique California Department of Education number and will
continue to be located on the agreed-upon Gavilan College site that will allow for the
development of a college culture on the college campus (see Gavilan-Gilroy Purchase
Agreement (Modular Units); AND

(H) WHEREAS, the Gilroy Early College Academy will continue to be operationally and

financially self-sustaining under the Gilroy Unified School District; AND

(I) WHEREAS, the Gilroy Early College Academy shall not engage in unlawful

discrimination against any student, employee, or applicant for either attendance or
employment. Further, the GECA administration agrees to provide notices to students,
parents, employees and the general public that all educational programs are availabie
without regard to actual or perceived race, color, ancestry, religion, national origin,
nationality, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, marital or parental status, physical or
mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, or gender
expression or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or
percelved characteristics, and to provide non-discrimination notices to students,
parents and employees in accordance with law and District policies.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties to this Memorandum of Understanding mutually agree as

AGREEMENT TERM:
This agreement serves as a revision to the initial agreements outlined in the Memorandum of
Agreement that was effective as of August 2007. The term of this updated agreement shall
commence on September 1, 2017 and shall be In effect until August 31, 2022.

GOVERNANCE:
The College agrees to provide a college liaison to support the Initiative.

The District agrees to:

o Provide a principal for the high school
Page 2



o Based on incremental enroliment to:
11 Provide a counselor or administrator/counselor for the high school
§° Provide teachers for the high school
» The College and the District agree to:

o Hear an annual report to each governing board regarding GECA’s progress.

o The college liaison and the GECA principal shall meet monthly to discuss school
goals and administrative needs throughout the school year.

o A GECA representative (teacher, counselor, and/or principal) will attend Gavilan
College's Academic Senate meetings to remain informed of department and
college-wide goals.

o A GECA representative (counselor and/or principal) shall meet at least twice per
semester with the Gavilan College Registrar/Director of Admissions & Records to
discuss enroliment needs, schedule changes, and/or any pertinent scheduling
issues.

o A GECA representative (teacher, counselor and/or principal) shall meet at least
twice per semester with the Gavilan College Department Chairs to discuss their
work and areas of mutual interest to both parties.

GRADES AND PROVISION OF COURSES:

» The College agrees to provide transcripts, credits for successfully completed college
courses, and college degreeftransfer requirements to/for GECA students, as well as
provide access to Gavilan College academic counselors for appropriate college level
academic counseling, transfer information, and career resources.

= The District agrees to provide transcripts, credits for high school courses completed by
GECA students, and high school graduation requirements to GECA students, as well as
provide full access to either a high school counselor or administrator/counselor, as
determined by the Principal.

» The College and the District agree that all college courses taken by GECA students shall
receive dual accreditation for both high school and college at a rate to be mutually

determined.

COURSE COMPLIANCE:
« The College agrees to provide courses that are properly articulated for transfer credit

and that also will serve to fulfill GUSD graduaticn requirements.
= The District agrees to:

o Provide core academic courses that are Gilroy Board of Education approved as
meeting the requirements for the California State Standards.

o Provide Academic Preparation and Seminar Support courses that are Gliroy Board
of Education approved and that are intended to enhance students’ self-
awareness, critical thinking habits of mind, content area knowledge, study skills
and habits, ability to set and plan for life- and academic- goals (including
graduation requirements), and abllity to navigate unfamlllar systems,

Page 3



INSTRUCTORS:

= The College agrees to provide instructors that meet the academic standards of the
College,

« The District agrees to provide instructors that meet the required certification standards
of the State of California. All GECA faculty members will participate in professional
development meetings and/or programs specific to Early College High Schools, as
determined by the GECA Principal.

FACILITIES:
The College agrees to:
= Continue to lease the agreed-upon Gavilan College Gilroy Campus site that will allow
for the development of a college culture on the college campus (see Gavilan-Gilroy
Purchase Agreement (Modular Units).
= Continue to provide facilities for GECA staff, such as classroom facilities, Student
Center, and/or Gavilan College Theater, scheduling for events that will be held by the
Dr. TJ Owens Gilroy Early College Academy for its students by GECA faculty.
» GECA students and faculty shall have full access to both instructional and non- instructional
facllitles on the college campus, except where specifically prohibited by state law.
» GECA faculty shall be provided Gavilan College parking identification to allow parking
in facultylots/stails.
The District agrees to provide fumiture and additional support equipment for GECA staff use in
administrative offices and classrooms. GECA students shall have full access to both instructional
and non-instructional facilities provided by the District.

TUITION AND COSTS:
» The College agrees to:

o Waive all tuition and other instructional expenses so that GECA students are
exempt from all mandatory fees. A Board of Governor’s Fee Waiver Form shall be
required each semester from all GECA students who are applying for Gavilan
College Summer Session. Non-academic and optional expenses shall be the
responsibility of either the student or GECA, as determined by the GECA Principal.

o Collect afl FTES funds for GECA students enrolled in Gavllan College courses

o Uphold all GECA students to meet the academic and attendance standards gutlined
in the Gavilan College Student Handbock as well as the Gavilan College-GECA High
School Contract Form as a condition of continued enrollment at GECA.

« The District agrees to:

o Provide high school textbooks, college textbooks, and other instructional
expenses so that GECA students are exempt from any fees, Non-academic and
optional expenses shall be the responsibility of the student or GECA, as
determined by the GECA Principal.

o The District shall collect all ADA funds for GECA students enrolled in high school
core courses, as long as students in 9% and 10™ grade are enrolled in 240 high

Page 4



school instructional minutes, and students in 11" and 12" grade are enrolled in
180 high school instructional minutes. Each GECA student shall be required, as
a condltion of continued enroliment at GECA, to uphold the academic and
attendance standards outlined in the Gavilan College Student Handbock as well
as the Gavilan College - GECA High School Contract Form, make satisfactory
progress toward graduation during each semester and to maintain an overall
Grade Point Average of above a 2.0 at the conclusion of each semester.

BOOKS AND SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS:

The College agrees to provide access to all GECA students to purchase required college
textbooks through a purchase order agreement established by the GECA administrative
office, the Gllroy Unifled School District purchasing office, and the Gavilan Coliege
bookstore.

The District agrees to provide all normally required high school textbooks and other
instructional materials to GECA students for a maximum of four (4) school years and to
provide by purchase order agreement between GECA, GUSD, and the Gavilan College
bookstore, all required academic college textbooks to GECA students for a maximum of
four (4) years.

ENROLLMENT:

The College agrees to assist GECA students in enrolling in the College.
The District agrees to assist GECA students in enrolling in CP/Honors or AP level high
school classes.

INSTRUCTIONAL CALENDARS:

The College agrees to provide an instructional calendar for all college credit courses to
be taken on campus.

The District agrees to provide an instructional calendar that follows the Gavilan College
instructional calendar for all high school courses to be taken on GECA’s campus.

STUDENT CONDUCT:

The College agrees to provide GECA students with College regulations regarding facility
and equipment usage, as well as the required dress and conduct codes of the College.
The District agrees to provide GECA students with District regulations regarding facilities
and equipment usage, as well as the required dress and conduct codes for the District.
The College and District agree that violations of the College Code of Conduct resulting in
the suspension or expulsion of a GECA student will lead to disciplinary consequences at
the high school level up to and including removal from the Gilroy Early College Academy.
In the event that a student is dismissed from GECA, his/her privileges to attend Gavilan
College will be rescinded.

Page 5



SAFETY:

The College agrees to work to provide a safe and secure environment for GECA
students and to notlfy GECA administration of any accident, illness, or disciplinary
incident Involving GECA students.

The District agrees to support and reinforce the efforts of the College to provide a
safe and secure environment for GECA students and to notify parents or guardians of
any accident, illness, or disciplinary incident involving their GECA student.

The Santa Clara County Sheriff's Deputy that is on contract to provide law
enforcement services for Gavilan College wlll only respond to Immediate, emergency
calls for law enforcement services at GECA.

EVALUATION:

The College agrees to participate in ECHS evaluation activities, including but not limited to
the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) Accreditation processes, and
annual Single Plan for Student Achievement reports, with appropriate confidentiality and
privacy consideratlons.

The District agrees to participate in all ECHS evaluation activities, including but not limited
to the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) Accreditation processes, and
annual Single Plan for Student Achievement reports, and to provide parents and students
with notification of data collection as well as the required privacy protection and
confidentiality assurances to students, families, and teachers when necessary.

The College and District agree to provide an annual report to the respective Governing
Boards regarding the success and direction of the Dr. TJ Owens Gilroy Early College
Academy.

INDEMNIFICATION:

In consideration of the performance by all parties of the terms and conditions of this
agreement, each party does hereby agree to Indemnify and hold harmless all trustees,
board members, officers, administrators, agents, and employees of all other parties
from, and against, any and all claims, debts, and/or causes of action from any of the
following: (a) claimed or actual defects In premises owned or controlled by any party to
this Agreement, and which are used in the performance of this agreement; and (b) any
acts or omissions of any party and their respective trustees, board members, officers,
agents, administrators, and employees In the performance of this Agreement.

AMENDMENT, RENEWAL, AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT:

The College and the District each reserve the sole and separate right to terminate this
MOU upon service of written notice to the other party ninety (90) days prior to the date
of termination. In this event, the date of termination will be the day after the end of the
semester during which the 90-day perlod explres. In the absence of any termination
notice, this MOU will exist in perpetuity until dissolved by the mutual written agreement
of both parties.

Page 6



— e m— - ———

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have dully approved THIS AGREEMENT, EXECUTED on
this __day of , 2017,

For Gavllan Joint Communlty College District:
By: W '%/(_, / {j / Zﬁ ’71‘

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President ate

For Gilroy Unified School District:

oy Aelswah O Frrea 10/24/17

Dr. Deborah Flores, Superintendent Date

-

Page 7



Addendum “A” to Gavilan-GUSD Memorandum of Understanding
Early College Student Profille

Above all, prospective GECA students must have high academic achlevement potential. We will
seek out classic AVID (Advancement Via Individual Determination) profile students, who
typically exhibit many of the following benchmarks:

= California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress scores (CAASPP) in the
“Meeting” (or “Exceeding”) range in both the ELA and Mathematics categories
o “Nearly Meeting” scores may be acceptable in either category, if other factors
point to a successful fit for the prospective student
» Documented ability to read at, or above, 9" grade level
o This is absolutely critical in order to succeed in college level courses
* Potential for excellent school attendance and cltizenship, with minimal discipline issues
= Strong personal desire and determination to attend college
» Excellent potential to prosper, with support, both academically and socially in a 100%
college preparatory/advanced placement curriculum at the ECA and in transferable
college classes at Gavilan College.

From those students who demonstrate the required academic potential, we then look for
students who meet one or more of the following at-risk, mission-based criteria:
* First in the Immediate family to attend and/or graduate from a four-year college or
university
= Speak a language at home that is other than Engiish
« From a low-Income famlly (qualifying for free/reduced lunch)
» Faced with speclal clrcumstances that may be obstacles to future academic achievement
in a traditional high school environment
o This is the most “open-ended” of the four at-risk, mission-based criteria

Page 8



Gavllan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda Item No. lil.1 (d)

'SUBJECT: Resolution #1032 - Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Gavitan Joint Community College
District (Santa Clara and San Benito Counties, California) 2017 General Obligation Refunding Bonds

X Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution #1032 be approved.

Information Only

X | Action Item

Background:

An Election was held in the Gavilan Joint Community College District on March 2, 2004 authorizing
the issuance and sale of general obligation bonds of the District for various purposes in the maximum
amount of $108,000,000 (the “Authorization”). The District has previously Issued (i) $29,170,000
original principal amount of Gavilan Joint Community College District Election of 2004, General
Obligation Bonds, Series 2004A (the “Series A Bonds”) and (ji) $28,000,000 original principal amount
of Gavilan Joint Community College District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2004, Series D (the
“‘Series D Bonds,” and together with the Series A Bonds, the “Prior Bonds”) under the Authorization.
The District now desires to issue up to $30,000,000 of general obligation refunding bonds (the
“Refunding Bonds”) to refund a portion of the outstanding Prior Bonds (as so refunded, the “Refunded
Bonds”). All the benefits of refunding must be given to the local taxpayers; the District will not recelve
any money from the transaction. In addition, the final maturity of the Refunding Bonds wilt not exceed
the final maturity date of the Refunded Bonds.

(a) Bond Resolution. This Resolution authorizes the Issuance of general obiigation
refunding bonds (the “Refunding Bonds”), in one or more series of federally taxable and federally tax-
exempt bonds. The resolution specifies the basic terms, parameters and forms of the Bonds, and
approves the forms of Purchase Contract, Escrow Agreement and Preliminary Official Statement
described below. The Bonds are only authorized to be issued as current interest bonds. Capital
appreciation bonds are not authorized. In particular, Section 1 of the Resolution establishes the
maximum aggregate principal amount of the Refunding Bonds to be Issued ($30,000,000). Section 4
of the Resolution sets the maximum underwriter's discount (0.4%)-with!respect to the Refunding
Bonds, and authorizes the Refunding Bonds to be sold at & negotiated sale.

(b)  Form of Bond Purchase Contract. Pursuant to the Refunding Bond Purchase Contract,
Piper Jaffray & Co. and Rice Financial Products Company will agree to buy the Refunding Bonds from
the District. All the conditions of closing the transaction are set forth in this document, including the
documentation to be provided at the closing by varlous parties. Upon the pricing of the Refunding
Bonds, the final execution copy of the Refunding Bond Purchase Contract will be prepared following
this form.

(c) Form of Preliminary Official Statement. The Preliminary Official Statement (“POS") is
the offering document describing the Bonds which may be distributed to prospective purchasers of the



Bonds. The POS discloses information with respect to among other things (I) the proposed uses of
proceeds of the Bonds, (i) the terms of the Bonds (interest rate, redemption terms, etc.), (lii) the bond
insurance policy for the Bonds, if any, (iv) the security for repayment of the Bonds (the tax levy), (v)
information with respect to the District's tax base (upon which such ad valorem taxes may be levied),
{vi) District financial and operating data, (vii) continuing disclosure with respect to the Bonds and the
District, and (vlll) absence of litigation and other miscellaneous matters expected to be of interest to
prospective purchasers of the Bonds. Following the pricing of the Bonds, a final Official Statement for
the Bonds will be prepared, substantially in the form of the POS.

(d) Form of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate. The form of the Continuing Disclosure
Certificate can be found in APPENDIX C to the POS. Effective July 3, 1995, all underwriters of

municipal bonds, are obligated to procure from a bond Issuer a covenant that such public agency will
annually file “material financial information and operating data with respect to the District’ through the
web-based Electronic Municipal Market Access (‘EMMA") system maintained by the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board (which is the federal agency that regulates “broker-dealers,” including
investment bank firms that underwrite municipal obligation issuances). This requirement Is expected
to be satisfied by the filing of the District's audited financial statements and other operating
information about the District, in the same manner the District has flied in connection with prior bond
issuances. The purpose of the law Is to provide investors In the Refunding Bonds with current
Information regarding the District. Simllar laws have governed the corporate debt market for many

years.

(e) Escrow Agreement. Pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, proceeds from the sale of the
Refunding Bonds In an amount sufficient to redeem portions of outstanding Refunded Bonds will be
deposited In an escrow fund held by U.S. Bank National Association (acting as “Escrow Agent”). The
monies In the Escrow Fund will be used by the Escrow Agent to refund (I) the outstanding Series A
Bonds contemporaneously with closing and (il) portions of the outstanding Series D Bonds on August
1, 2021. As a result of the deposit and application of funds so provided in the Escrow Agreement, the
Refunded Bonds will be defeased and the obligation of Santa Clara and San Benito County to levy ad
valorem taxes for payment of the Refunded Bonds will cease.

Budgetary Implications:

There Is no fiscal impact to the General Fund resulting from the issuance of the Refunding Bonds. It
is estimated that this refunding will save taxpayers approximately $7 milllon in interest costs from the
Initial bond Issuance.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, enter into the Indicated agreements and Issue the refunding bonds.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

V
Prepared By: W E 7!‘91—«-:'

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval; /&W W
. Rose, Superintendent/President

Dr. Kathleen




GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 1032

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE GAVILAN JOINT
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT (SANTA CLARA AND SAN BENITO
COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA) 2017 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING
BONDS

WHEREAS, a duly called election was held in the Gavilan Joint Community College District
(the “District™), in Santa Clara and San Benito Counties (the “Counties”) on March 2, 2004 and thereafier
canvassed pursuant to law;

WHEREAS, at such election there was submitted to and approved by a vote of the requisite fifty-
five percent of the qualified electors of the District a question as to the issuance and sale of general
obligation bonds of the District for various purposes set forth in the ballot submitted to the voters, in the
maximum amount of $108,000,000, payable from the levy of an ad valorem property tax against the
taxable property in the District (the “Authorization™);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Authorization, on June 22, 2004, the Board of Supervisors of Santa
Clara County issued on behalf of the District $29,170,000 of Gavilan Joint Community College District,
(Santa Clara and San Benito Counties, California), Election of 2004 General Obligation Bonds,
Series 2004A (the “Series A Bonds™);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Authorization, on May 12, 2011, the District issued $28,000,000 of
Gavilan Joint Community College District (Santa Clara and San Benito Counties, California) General
Obligation Bonds, Election of 2004, Series D (the “Series D Bonds,” and together with the Series A
Bonds, the “Prior Bonds™);

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the “Board™) desires to authorize the issuance of general
obligation refunding bonds (the “Refunding Bonds™) pursuant to Government Code Section 53550 e seq.,
in one or more Series of Taxable or Tax-Exempt Current Interest Bonds (as such terms are defined
herein) to refund all or a portion of the outstanding Prior Bonds (so refunded, the “Refunded Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to be done or performed have been
done and performed in strict conformity with the laws authorizing the issuance of general obligation
refunding bonds of the District, and whereas the indebtedness of the District, including this proposed
issue of Refunding Bonds, is within all limits prescribed by law; and

WHEREAS, at this time the Board desires to appoint professionals related to the issuance of the
Refunding Bonds;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT, SANTA CLARA AND SAN BENITO
COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Purpose. To refund all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount of the
Prior Bonds, and to pay all necessary legal, financial, and contingent costs in connection therewith, the
Board hereby authorizes the issuance of the Refunding Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not-to-



exceed $30,000,000, in one or more Series of Taxable or Tax-Exempt Current Interest Bonds (each as
defined herein), to be styled as the “Gavilan Joint Community College District (Santa Clara and San
Benito Counties, California) 2017 General Obligation Refunding Bonds,” with appropriate Series
designation if more than one Series of Refunding Bonds are issued. Additional costs authorized to be
paid from the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds are all of the authorized costs of issuance set forth in
Government Code Section 53550(¢) and (f) and Section 53587.

SECTION 2. Paying Agent. The Board hereby appoints the Paying Agent, as defined in
Section 5 hereof, to act as paying agent, bond registrar, authentication agent and transfer agent for the
Refunding Bonds on behalf of the District. The Board hereby authorizes the payment of the reasonable
fees and expenses of the Paying Agent, as they shall become due and payable. The fees and expenses of
the Paying Agent which are not paid as a cost of issuance of the Refunding Bonds may be paid in each
year from ad valorem property taxes levied and collected for the payment thereof, insofar as permitted by
law, including specifically Education Code Section 15232.

SECTION 3. Terms and Conditions of Sale. The Refunding Bonds are hereby authorized to
be sold at a negotiated sale upon the direction of the Superintendent/President or the Vice President,
Administrative Services of the District, or such other officer or employee of the District as may be
designated by the Superintendent/President or Vice President, Administrative Services for such purpose
(collectively, the “Authorized Officers”). The Refunding Bonds shall be sold pursuant to the terms and
conditions set forth in the Purchase Contract, as described herein.

SECTION 4. Approval of Purchase Contract. The form of contract for purchase and sale of
the Refunding Bonds (the “Purchase Contract™) by and between District and the Underwriters (as defined
herein), substantially in the form on file with the Secretary to the Board, is hereby approved and the
Authorized Officers, each alone, are hereby authorized and requested to execute and deliver the Purchase
Contract, with such changes therein, deletions therefrom and modifications thereto as the Authorized
Officer executing the same may approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by his or her
execution and delivery thereof; provided, however, that (i) the maximum interest rates on the Refunding
Bonds shall not exceed that authorized by law, and (ii) the Underwriters’ discount, excluding original
issue discount, shall not exceed 0.4% of the aggregate principal amount of the Refunding Bonds issued.
The Authorized Officers, each alone, are further authorized to determine the principal amount of the
Refunding Bonds to be specified in the Purchase Contract for sale by the District up to $30,000,000 and
to enter into and execute the Purchase Contract with the Underwriters, if the conditions set forth in this
Resolution are satisfied.

SECTION 5. Certain Definitions. As used in this Resolution, the terms set forth below shall
have the meanings ascribed to them (unless otherwise set forth in the Purchase Contract):

(2) “Act” means Government Code Sections 53550 ef seg.

(b) “Beneficial Owner” means, when used with reference to book-entry Refunding Bonds
registered pursuant to Section 6(c) hereof, the person who is considered the beneficial owner of such
Refunding Bonds pursuant to the arrangements for book-entry determination of ownership applicable to
the Depository.

(c) “Bond Insurer” means any insurance company which issues a municipal bond insurance
policy insuring the payment of principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds.

(d) “Bond Payment Date” means, unless otherwise provided by the Purchase Contract,
February 1 and August 1 of each year commencing February 1, 2018, with respect to the interest on the



Refunding Bonds, and August 1 of each year commencing August 1, 2018, with respect to the principal
paymenis on the Refunding Bonds.

(© “Bond Register” means the registration books which the Paying Agent shall keep or
cause to be kept on which the registered ownership, transfer and exchange of Refunding Bonds will be
recorded.

® “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as the same may be amended from
time to time. Reference to a particular section of the Code shall be deemed to be a reference to any
successor to any such section.

(& “Continuing Disclosure Certificate” means that certain contractual undertaking
executed by the District in connection with the issuance of the Refunding Bonds pursuant to paragraph
(b)(5) of Rule 15¢2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities and
Exchange Act of 1934, dated as of the date of issuance of the Refunding Bonds, as amended from time to
time in accordance with the provisions thereof.

®) “Current Interest Bonds” means Refunding Bonds, the interest on which is payable
semiannually on each Bond Payment Date specified for each such Refunding Bond as designated and
maturing in the years and in the amounts set forth in the Purchase Contract.

@ “Date of Delivery” means the date of initial issuance and delivery of the Refunding
Bonds, or such other date as shall be set forth in the Purchase Contract or Official Statement.

G) “Depository” means the entity acting as securities depository for the Refunding Bonds
pursuant to Section 6(c) hereof.

k) “DTC” means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, 55 Water Street,
New York, New York 10041, a limited purpose trust company organized under the laws of the State of
New York, in its capacity as the initial Depository for the Refunding Bonds.

)] “Escrow Agent” means U.S. Bank National Association, or any other successor thereto,
in its capacity as escrow agent for the Refunded Bonds,

(m)  “Escrow Agreement” means the Escrow Agreement relating to the Refunded Bonds, by
and between the District and the Escrow Agent.

(n) “Federal Securities” means securities as permitted, in accordance with the respective
authorizing documents, to be deposited with the Escrow Agent for the purpose of defeasing the Prior
Bonds.

(0) “Holder” or “Owner” means the registered owner of a Refunding Bond as set forth in
the Bond Register maintained by the Paying Agent pursuant to Section 6 hereof.

) “Information Services” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic
Municipal Market Access System; or, such other services providing information with respect to called
municipal obligations as the District may specify in writing to the Paying Agent or as the Paying Agent
may select.

@ “Moody’s” means Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Delaware, its successors and assigns, or, if such corporation shall be



dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer perform the functions of a securities rating agency, any other
nationally recognized securities rating agency designated by the District.

@ “Nominee” means the nominee of the Depository, which may be the Depository, as
determined from time to time pursuant to Section 6(c) hereof.

(s) “QOfficial Statement” means the Official Statement for the Refunding Bonds, as
described in Section 17 hereof.

®) “Outstanding” means, when used with reference to the Refunding Bonds, as of any date,
Bonds theretofore issued or thereupon being issued under this Resolution except:

@ Refunding Bonds canceled at or prior to such date;

(ii) Refunding Bonds in lieu of or in substitution for which other Refunding Bonds
shall have been delivered pursuant to Section 8 hereof; or '

(iii)  Refunding Bonds for the payment or redemption of which funds or Government
Obligations in the necessary amount shall have been set aside (whether on or prior to the maturity
or redemption date of such Refunding Bonds), in accordance with Section 19 of this Resolution

(u) “Participants” means those broker-dealers, banks and other financial institutions from
time to time for which the Depository holds book-entry certificates as securities depository.

(4%) “Paying Agent” means initially U.S. Bank National Association, or any other Paying
Agent as shall be named in the Purchase Contract or Official Statement, and afterwards any successor
financial institution, acting as paying agent, transfer agent, authentication agent and bond registrar for the
Refunding Bonds.

(w)  “Record Date” means the close of business on the fifieenth day of the month preceding
each Bond Payment Date.

(x) “S&P” means S&P Global Ratings, a division of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services
L1LC, its successors and their assigns, or, if such entity shell be dissolved or liquidated or shall no longer
perform the functions of a securities rating agency, any other nationally recognized securities rating
agency designated by the District.

“Securities Depository” means The Depository Trust Company, 55 Water Street, New
York, New York 10041 with Cede & Co. as its nominee.

() “Serfes” means any Refunding Bonds executed, authenticated and delivered pursuant to
the provisions hereof and identified as a separate series of bonds.

(aa) “Taxable Bonds” means any Refunding Bonds not issued as Tax-Exempt Bonds.

(bb)  “Tax-Exempt Bonds” means any Refunding Bonds the interest on which is excludable
from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not treated as an item of tax preference for
purposes of calculating the federal alternative minimum tax, as further described in an opinion of Bond
Counsel supplied to the purchasers of such Refunding Bonds.



(cc) “Term Bonds” means those Refunding Bonds for which mandatory sinking fund
redemption dates have been established in the Purchase Contract.

(dd) “Treasurer” means the Director of Finance or the Treasurer and Tax Collector of Santa
Clara County.

(ee)  “Underwriters” means Piper Jaffray & Co. and Rice Financial Products Company.

SECTION 6. Terms of the Refunding Bonds.

(a) Denominations, Interest, Dated Dates. The Refunding Bonds shall be issued as fully
registered book-entry bonds, in the denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, The
Refunding Bonds will be initially registered in the name of “Cede & Co.,” the Nominee of DTC.

Each Refunding Bond shall be dated the Date of Delivery, and shall bear interest at the rates set
forth in the Purchase Contract from the Bond Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication
thereof unless it is authenticated as of a day during the period from the 16th day of the month next
preceding any Bond Payment Date to that Bond Payment Date, inclusive, in which event it shall bear
interest from such Bond Payment Date, or unless it is authenticated on or before the first Record Date, in
which event it shall bear interest from the Date of Delivery. Interest on the Refunding Bonds shall be
payable on the respective Bond Payment Dates and shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of
twelve 30-day months.

No Refunding Bond shall mature later than the final maturity date of the Refunded Bonds to be
refunded from proceeds of such Refunding Bond.

(b)  Redemption.

@) Optional Redemption. The Refunding Bonds shall be subject to optional
redemption prior to maturity as provided in the Purchase Contract or the Official Statement.

(ii) Mandatory Redemption. Any Refunding Bonds issued as Term Bonds shall be
subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption as provided in the Purchase Contract or the Official
Statement.

(i)  Selection of Refunding Bonds for Redemption. Whenever provision is made in
this Resolution for the optional redemption of Refunding Bonds and less than all Outstanding
Refunding Bonds are to be redeemed, the Paying Agent, upon written instruction from the District,
shall select Refunding Bonds for redemption as so directed and if not directed, in inverse order of
maturity. Within a maturity, the Paying Agent shall select Refunding Bonds for redemption as
directed by the District, and if not so directed, by lot. Redemption by lot shall be in such manner
as the Paying Agent shall determine; provided, however, that with respect to redemption by lot, the
portion of any Refunding Bond to be redeemed in part shall be in the principal amount of $5,000
or any integral multiple thereof.

The Purchase Contract may provide that (i) in the event that a portion of any Term Bond
is optionally redeemed pursuant to Section 6(b)(i) hereof, the remaining mandatory sinking fund
payments shall be reduced proportionately or as otherwise directed by the District, in integral
multiples of $5,000 principal amount, in respect to the portion of such Term Bond optionally
redeemed, and (ii) within a maturity, Refunding Bonds shall be selected for redemption on a “Pro
Rata Pass-Through Distribution of Principal” basis in accordance with DTC procedures, provided



further that, such pro-rata redemption is made in accordance with the operational arrangements of
DTC then in effect.

(iv) Redempiion Notice. When optional redemption is authorized or required
pursuant to this Resolution, the Paying Agent, upon written instruction from the District, shall give
notice (a “Redemption Notice”) of the redemption of the Refunding Bonds. Such Redemption
Notice shall specify: (i) the Refunding Bonds or designated portions thereof (in the case of
redemption of the Refunding Bonds in part but not in whole) which are to be redeemed; (ii) the
date of redemption; (iii) the place or places where the redemption will be made, including the name
and address of the Paying Agent; (iv) the redemption price; (v) the CUSIP numbers (if any)
assigned to the Refunding Bonds to be redeemed; (vi) the Refunding Bond numbers of the
Refunding Bonds to be redeemed in whole or in part and, in the case of any Refunding Bond to be
redeemed in part only, the portion of the principal amount of such Refunding Bond to be
redeemed; and (vii) the original issue date, interest rate and stated maturity date of each Refunding
Bond to be redeemed in whole or in part. Such Redemption Notice shall further state that on the
specified date there shall become due and payable upon each Refunding Bond or portion thereof
being redeemed at the redemption price thereof, together with the interest accrued to the
redemption date thereon, and that from and after such date, interest thereon shall cease to accrue.

With respect to any Redemption Notice of Refunding Bonds (or portion thereof), unless
upon the giving of such notice such Refunding Bonds (or portion thereof) shall be deemed to
have been defeased pursuant to Section 19 hereof, such Redemption Notice shall state that such
redemption shall be conditional upon the receipt by the Paying Agent (or an independent escrow
agent selected by the District), on or prior to the date fixed for such redemption, of the moneys
necessary and sufficient to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on, such Refunding
Bonds (or portion thereof) to be redeemed, and that if such moneys shall not have been so
received said notice shall be of no force and effect, no portion of the Refunding Bonds shall not
be subject to redemption on such date and the Refunding Bonds shall not be required to be
redeemed on such date, In the event that such Redemption Notice contains such a condition and
such moneys are not so received, the redemption shall not be made and the Paying Agent shall
within a reasonable time thereafter (but in no event later than the date initially set for redemption)
give notice, to the persons to whom and in the manner in which the Redemption Notice was
given, that such moneys were not so received. In addition, the District shall have the right to
rescind any Redemption Notice, by written notice to the Paying Agent, on or prior to the date
fixed for such redemption. The Paying Agent shall distribute a notice of such rescission in the
same manner as the Redemption Notice was originally provided.

The Paying Agent shall take the following actions with respect to each such Redemption
Notice:

(A) At least 20 but not more than 45 days prior to the redemption date, such
Redemption Notice shall be given to the respective Owners of Refunding Bonds
designated for redemption by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, at their
addresses appearing on the Bond Register.

(B) At least 20 but not more than 45 days prior to the redemption date, such
Redemption Notice shall be given by (i) registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, (ii)
telephonically confirmed facsimile transmission, or (iii) overnight delivery service to
each of the Securities Depository.



(C) At least 20 but not more than 45 days prior to the redemption date, such
Redemption Notice shall be given by (i) registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, or
(ii) overnight delivery service to one of the Information Services.

(D)  Provide a Redemption Notice to such other persons as may be required
pursuant to the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.

A certificate of the Paying Agent or District to the effect that a Redemption Notice has
been given as provided herein shall be conclusive as against all parties. Neither failure to receive
any Redemption Notice nor any defect in any such Redemption Notice so given shall affect the
sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of the affected Refunding Bonds. Each check
issued or other transfer of funds made by the Paying Agent for the purpose of redeeming
Refunding Bonds shall bear or include the CUSIP number identifying, by issue and maturity, the
Refunding Bonds being redeemed with the proceeds of such check or other transfer. Such
Redemption Notice may state that no representation is made as to the accuracy or correctness of
CUSIP numbers printed thereon.

v) Partial Redemption of Refunding Bonds. Upon the surrender of any Refunding
Bond redeemed in part only, the Paying Agent shall execute and deliver to the Owner thereof a

new Refunding Bond or Refunding Bonds of like tenor and maturity and of authorized
denominations equal in principal amounts to the unredeemed portion of the Refunding Bond
surrendered. Such partial redemption shall be valid upon payment of the amount required to be
paid to such Owner, and the District shall be released and discharged thereupon from all liability to
the extent of such payment.

(vi)  Effect of Redemytion Notice. Notice having been given as aforesaid, and the
moneys for the redemption (including the interest accrued to the applicable date of redemption)
having been set aside as provided in Section 19 hereof, the Refunding Bonds to be redeemed shall
become due and payable on such date of redemption.

If on such redemption date, money for the redemption of all the Refunding Bonds to be
redeemed as provided in Section 6(b)(i) hereof, together with interest accrued to such redemption
date, shall be held in trust as provided in Section 19 hereof, so as to be available therefor on such
redemption date, and if a Redemption Notice thereof shall have been given as aforesaid, then from
and after such redemption date, interest on the Refunding Bonds to be redeemed shall cease to
accrue and become payable. All money held for the redemption of Refunding Bonds shall be held
in trust for the account of the Owners of the Refunding Bonds so to be redeemed.

All Refunding Bonds paid at maturity or redeemed prior to maturity pursuant to the
provisions of this Section 6 shall be cancelled upon surrender thereof and be delivered to or upon
the order of the District. All or any portion of a Refunding Bond purchased by the District shall be
cancelled by the Paying Agent.

(vii) Re i I ] itstanding. When any Refunding Bonds (or
porhons thereof), which have been duly called for redemption prior to maturity under the
provisions of this Resolution, or with respect to which irrevocable instructions to call for
redemption prior to maturity at the earliest redemption date have been given to the Paying Agent,
in form satisfactory to it, and sufficient moneys shall be irrevocably held in trust as provided in
Section 19 hereof for the payment of the redemption price of such Refunding Bonds or portions
thereof, and accrued interest thereon to the date fixed for redemption, all as provided in this




Resolution, then such Refunding Bonds shall no longer be deemed Outstanding and shall be
surrendered to the Paying Agent for cancellation.

() Book-Entry System.

(1) lection of Book-Entry System. The Refunding Bonds shall initially be
delivered in the form of a separate single fully-registered bond (which may be typewritten) for
each maturity date of such Refunding Bonds in an authorized denomination. The ownership of
each such Refunding Bond shall be registered in the Bond Register maintained by the Paying
Agent in the name of the Nominee, as nominee of the Depository and ownership of the Refunding
Bonds, or any portion thereof may not thereafier be transferred except as provided in Section

6(c)(D)(4)-

With respect to book-entry Refunding Bonds, the District and the Paying Agent shall have
no responsibility or obligation to any Participant or to any person on behalf of which such a
Participant holds an interest in such Refunding Bonds. Without limiting the immediately
preceding sentence, the District and the Paying Agent shall have no responsibility or obligation
with respect to: (i) the accuracy of the records of the Depository, the Nominee, or any Participant
with respect to any ownership interest in the Refunding Bonds; (ii) the delivery to any Participant
or any other person, other than an Owner as shown in the Bond Register, of any notice with respect
to the Refunding Bonds, including any Redemption Notice; (iii) the selection by the Depository
and its Participants of the beneficial interests in the Refunding Bonds to be prepaid in the event the
District redeems the Refunding Bonds in part; (iv) or the payment by the Depository or any
Participant or any other person, of any amount with respect to principal, premium, if any, or
interest on the Refunding Bonds, The District and the Paying Agent may treat and consider the
person in whose name each Refunding Bond is registered in the Bond Register as the absolute
Owner of such Refunding Bond for the purpose of payment of principal of and premium and
interest on and to such Refunding Bond, for the purpose of giving notices of redemption and other
matters with respect to such Refunding Bond, for the purpose of registering transfers with respect
to such Refunding Bond, and for all other purposes whatsoever. The Paying Agent shall pay all
principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Refunding Bonds only to or upon the order of
the respective Owner, as shown in the Bond Register, or his respective attorney duly authorized in
writing, and all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the
District’s obligations with respect to payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the
Refunding Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No person other than an Owner, as
shown in the Bond Register, shall receive a certificate evidencing the obligation to make payments
of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Refunding Bonds. Upon delivery by the
Depository to the Owner and the Paying Agent, of written notice to the effect that the Depository
has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of the Nominee, and subject to the provisions
herein with respect to the Record Date, the word “Nominee” in this Resolution shall refer to such
nominee of the Depository.

(1)  Delivery of Letter of Representations, In order to qualify the Refunding Bonds
for the Depository’s book-eniry system, the District and the Paying Agent shall execute and
deliver to the Depository a Letter of Representations. The execution and delivery of a Letter of
Representations shall not in any way impose upon the District or the Paying Agent any obligation
whatsoever with respect to persons having interests in the Refunding Bonds other than the
Owners, as shown on the Bond Register. By executing a Letter of Representations, the Paying
Agent shall agree to take all action necessary at all times so that the District will be in compliance
with all representations of the District in such Letter of Representations. In addition to the
execution and delivery of a Letter of Representations, the District and the Paying Agent shall take



such other actions, not inconsistent with this Resolution, as are reasonably necessary to qualify
the Refunding Bonds for the Depository’s book-entry program.

2) Selection of Depository. In the event (i) the Depository determines not to
continue to act as securities depository for the Refunding Bonds, or (ii) the District determines
that continuation of the book-entry system is not in the best interest of the Beneficial Owners of
the Refunding Bonds or the District, then the District will discontinue the book-entry system with
the Depository. If the District determines to replace the Depository with another qualified
securities depository, the District shall prepare or direct the preparation of a new single, separate,
fully registered bond for each maturity date of such Refunding Bond, registered in the name of
such successor or substitute qualified securities depository or its Nominee as provided in
subsection (4) hereof, If the District fails to identify another qualified securities depository to
replace the Depository, then the Refunding Bonds shall no longer be restricted to being registered
in such Bond Register in the name of the Nominee, but shall be registered in whatever name or
names the Owners transferring or exchanging such Refunding Bonds shall designate, in
accordance with the provisions of this Section 6(c).

3) Payments and Notices to Depository. Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Resolution to the contrary, so long as all Qutstanding Refunding Bonds are held in
book-entry and registered in the name of the Nominee, all payments by the District or Paying
Agent with respect to principal of and premium, if any, or interest on the Refunding Bonds and
all notices with respect to such Refunding Bonds, including Redemption Notices, shall be made
and given, respectively to the Nominee, as provided in the Letter of Representations or as
otherwise instructed by the Depository and agreed to by the Paying Agent notwithstanding any
inconsistent provisions herein,

4) Transfer of Refunding Bonds to Substitute Depository.

(A) The Refunding Bonds shall be initially issued as described in the Official
Statement. Registered ownership of such Refunding Bonds, or any portions thereof, may not
thereafter be transferred except:

D to any successor of DTC or its Nominee, or of any substitute depository
designated pursuant to Section 6(c)(i)(4)(A}2) (“Substitute Depository”); provided that any
successor of DTC or Substitute Depository shall be qualified under any applicable laws to provide
the service proposed to be provided by it;

@) to any Substitute Depository, upon (&) the resignation of DTC or its
successor (or any Substitute Depository or its successor) from its functions as depository, or (b) a
determination by the District that DTC (or its successor) is no longer able to carry out its functions
as depository; provided that any such Substitute Depository shall be qualified under any applicable
laws to provide the services proposed to be provided by it; or

&) to any person as provided below, upon {a) the resignation of DTC or its
successor (or any Substitute Depository or its successor) from its functions as depository, or (b) a
determination by the District that DTC or its successor (or Substitute Depository or its successor)
is no longer able to carry out its functions as depository.

(B) In the case of any transfer pursuant to Section 6(c)(i}4)(A)(1) or (2), upon
receipt of all Outstanding Refunding Bonds by the Paying Agent, together with a written request of
the District to the Paying Agent designating the Substitute Depository, a single new Refunding



Bond, which the District shall prepare or cause to be prepared, shall be executed and delivered for
each maturity of Refunding Bonds then Qutstanding, registered in the name of such successor or
such Substitute Depository or their Nominees, as the case may be, all as specified in such written
request of the District. In the case of any transfer pursuant to Section 6(c)(i)(4)(A)(3), upon receipt
of all Outstanding Refunding Bonds by the Paying Agent, together with a written request of the
District to the Paying Agent, new Refunding Bonds, which the District shall prepare or cause to be
prepared, shall be executed and delivered in such denominations and registered in the names of
such persons as are requested in such written request of the District, provided that the Paying
Agent shall not be required to deliver such new Refunding Bonds within a period of less than sixty
(60) days from the date of receipt of such written request from the District.

(C)  Inthe case of a partial redemption or advance refunding of any Refunding Bonds
evidencing a portion of the principal maturing in a particular year, DTC or its successor (or any
Substitute Depository or its successor) shall make an appropriate notation on such Refunding
Bonds indicating the date and amounts of such reduction in principal, in form acceptable to the
Paying Agent, all in accordance with the Letter of Representations. The Paying Agent shall not be
liable for such Depository’s failure to make such notations or errors in making such notations.

(D)  The District and the Paying Agent shall be entitled to treat the person in whose
name any Refunding Bond is registered as the Owner thereof for all purposes of this Resolution
and any applicable laws, notwithstanding any notice to the contrary received by the Paying Agent
or the District; and the District and the Paying Agent shall not have responsibility for transmitting
payments to, communicating with, notifying, or otherwise dealing with any Beneficial Owners of
the Refunding Bonds. Neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall have any responsibility or
obligation, legal or otherwise, to any such Beneficial Owners or to any other party, including DTC
or its successor (or Substitute Depository or its successor), except to the Owner of any Refunding
Bonds, and the Paying Agent may rely conclusively on its records as to the identity of the Owners
of the Refunding Bonds.

SECTION 7. Execution of Refunding Bonds. The Refunding Bonds shall be signed by the
President of the Board or other member of the Board authorized to sign on behalf of the President, by his
or her manual or facsimile signature, and countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the
Secretary to or Clerk of the Board, or the designees thereof, all in their official capacities. No Refunding
Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or shall be entitled to any security or benefit under this
Resolution unless and until the certificate of authentication printed on the Refunding Bond is signed by
the Paying Agent as authenticating agent. Authentication by the Paying Agent shall be conclusive
evidence that the Refunding Bond so authenticated has been duly issued, signed, and delivered under this
Resolution and is entitled to the security and benefit of this Resolution.

SECTION 8. Paying Agent; Transfer and Fxchange. So long as any of the Refunding
Bonds remain Outstanding, the District will cause the Paying Agent to maintain and keep at its designated
office all books and records necessary for the registration, exchange, and transfer of the Refunding Bonds
as provided in this Section. Subject to the provisions of Section 9 below, the person in whose name a
Refunding Bond is registered on the Bond Register shall be regarded as the absolute Owner of that
Refunding Bond for all purposes of this Resolution. Payment of or on account of the principal of and
premium, if any, and interest on any Refunding Bond shall be made only to or upon the order of that
person; neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary, but the
registration may be changed as provided in this Section. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to
satisfy and discharge the District’s liability upon the Refunding Bonds, including interest, to the extent of
the amount or amounts so paid.

10



Any Refunding Bond may be exchanged for Refunding Bonds of like tenor, Series, maturity and
principal amount upon presentation and surrender at the designated office of the Paying Agent, together
with a request for exchange signed by the Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so in a form
satisfactory to the Paying Agent. A Refunding Bond may be transferred on the Bond Register only upon
presentation and surrender of the Refunding Bond at the designated office of the Paying Agent together
with an assignment executed by the Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so in a form
satisfactory to the Paying Agent. Upon exchange or transfer, the Paying Agent shall complete,
authenticate and deliver a new Refunding Bond or Refunding Bonds of like tenor and of any authorized
denomination or denominations requested by the Owner equal to the principal amount of the Refunding
Bond surrendered and bearing or accruing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date,

If any Refunding Bond shall become mutilated, the District, at the expense of the Owner of said
Bond, shall execute, and the Paying Agent shall thereupon authenticate and deliver, a new Refunding
Bond of like Series, tenor, maturity and principal amount in exchange and substitution for the Refunding
Bond so mutilated, but only upon surrender to the Paying Agent of the Refunding Bond so mutilated. If
any Refunding Bond issued hereunder shall be lost, destroyed or stolen, evidence of such loss, destruction
or theft may be submitted to the Paying Agent and, if such evidence be satisfactory to the Paying Agent
and indemnity for the Paying Agent and the District satisfactory to the Paying Agent shall be given by the
Owner, the District, at the expense of the Owner, shall execute, and the Paying Agent shall thereupon
authenticate and deliver, a new Refunding Bond of like Series, tenor, maturity and principal amount in
lieu of and in substitution for the Refunding Bond so lost, destroyed or stolen {or if any such Refunding
Bond shall have matured or shall have been called for redemption, instead of issuing a substitute
Refunding Bond, the Paying Agent may pay the same without surrender thereof upon receipt of indemnity
satisfactory to the Paying Agent and the District). The Paying Agent may require payment of a
reasonable fee for each new Refunding Bond issued under this paragraph and of the expenses which may
be incurred by the District and the Paying Agent

If manual signatures on behalf of the District are required in connection with an exchange or
transfer, the Paying Agent shall undertake the exchange or transfer of Refunding Bonds only after the
new Refunding Bonds are signed by the Authorized Officers of the District as provided in Section 7. In
all cases of exchanged or transferred Refunding Bonds, the District shall sign and the Paying Agent shall
authenticate and deliver Refunding Bonds in accordance with the provisions of this Resolution, All fees
and costs of transfer shall be paid by the requesting party. Those charges may be required to be paid
before the procedure is begun for the exchange or transfer. All Refunding Bonds issued upon any
exchange or transfer shall be valid obligations of the District, evidencing the same debt, and entitled to
the same security and benefit under this Resolution as the Refunding Bonds surrendered upon that
exchange or transfer.

Any Refunding Bond surrendered to the Paying Agent for payment, retirement, exchange,
replacement or transfer shall be cancelled by the Paying Agent. The District may at any time deliver to
the Paying Agent for cancellation any previously authenticated and delivered Refunding Bonds that the
District may have acquired in any manner whatsoever, and those Refunding Bonds shall be promptly
cancelled by the Paying Agent. Written reports of the surrender and cancellation of Refunding Bonds
shall be made to the District by the Paying Agent as requested by the District. The cancelled Refunding
Bonds shall be retained for three years, then returned to the District or destroyed by the Paying Agent as
directed by the District.

Neither the District nor the Paying Agent will be required (a) to issue or transfer any Refunding
Bonds during a period beginning with the opening of business on the 16th day next preceding either any
Bond Payment Date or any date of selection of Refunding Bonds to be redeemed and ending with the
close of business on the Bond Payment Date or any day on which the applicable Redemption Notice is

11



given or (b) to transfer any Refunding Bonds which have been selected or called for redemption in whole
or in part.

SECTION 9, Payment. Payment of interest on any Refunding Bond on any Bond Payment
Date shall be made to the person appearing on the registration books of the Paying Agent as the Owner
thereof as of the Record Date immediately preceding such Bond Payment Date, such interest to be paid by
wire transfer to such Owner on the Bond Payment Date at the bank account number as it appears on such
Bond Register or at such other bank account number as he may have filed with the Paying Agent for that
purpose on or before the Record Date. The principal of and redemption premium, if any, payable on the
Refunding Bonds shall be payable upon maturity or redemption upon surrender at the designated office of
the Paying Agent. The principal of, premiums, if any, and interest on the Refunding Bonds shall be
payable in lawful money of the United States of America. The Paying Agent is hereby authorized to pay
the Refunding Bonds when duly presented for payment at maturity, and to cancel all Refunding Bonds
upon payment thereof. The Refunding Bonds are obligations of the District payable solely from the levy
of ad valorem property taxes upon all property subject to taxation within the District, which taxes are
unlimited as to rate or amount. The Refunding Bonds do not constitute an obligation of either of the
Counties and no part of any fund of either of the Counties is pledged or obligated to the payment of the

Refunding Bonds.

SECTION 10. Form of Refupding Bonds. The Refunding Bonds shall be in substantially the
form attached hereto as Exhibit A, allowing those officials executing the Refunding Bonds to make the
insertions and deletions necessary to conform the Refunding Bonds to this Resolution, the Purchase
Contract and the Official Statement, or to correct or cure any defect, inconsistency, ambiguity or omission
therein. Pending the preparation of definitive Refunding Bonds, the Refunding Bonds may be executed
and delivered in temporary form exchangeable for definitive Refunding Bonds when ready for delivery.
If the Paying Agent delivers temporary Refunding Bonds, it shall execute and deliver definitive
Refunding Bonds in an equal aggregate principal amount of authorized denominations, when available,
and thereupon the temporary Refunding Bonds shall be surrendered to the Paying Agent. Until so
ex ed, the temporary Refunding Bonds shall be entitled to the same benefits hereunder as definitive

Refunding Bonds.

SECTION 11. Delivery of Refunding Bonds. The proper officials of the District shall cause
the Refunding Bonds to be prepared and, following their sale, shall have the Refunding Bonds signed and
delivered, together with a final transcript of proceedings with reference to the issuance of the Refunding
Bonds, to the Underwriters upon payment of the purchase price therefor.

SECTION 12. Deposit of Proceeds of Refunding Bonds: Escrow Agreement. An amount
of proceeds from the sale of the Refunding Bonds necessary to purchase certain Federal Securities, or to
otherwise refund the Refunded Bonds, shall be transferred to the Escrow Agent for deposit in the escrow
fund established under the Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow Fund™), which amount, if uninvested, shall be
sufficient, or if invested, together with an amount or amounts of cash held uninvested therein, shall be
sufficient to refund the Refunded Bonds all as set forth in a certificate of an Authorized Officer. Premium
or proceeds received from the sale of the Refunding Bonds desired to pay all or a portion of the costs of
jssuing the Refunding Bonds may be deposited in the fund of the District held by a fiscal agent selected
thereby and shall be kept separate and distinct from all other District funds, and those proceeds shall be
used solely for the purpose of paying costs of issuance of the Refunding Bonds.

Any accrued interest received by the District from the sale of the Refunding Bonds shall be kept
separate and apart in the fund hereby created and established and to be designated as the “Gavilan Joint
Community College District, 2017 General Obligation Refunding Bonds Debt Service Fund” (the “Debt
Service Fund”) for the Refunding Bonds and used only for payments of principal of and interest on the

12



Refunding Bonds. The Debt Service Fund shall be held by the County, and to the extent the Refunding
Bonds are issued in more than one Series, there shall be created a separate Debt Service Fund for each
such Series of Refunding Bonds, and all references herein to the Debt Service Fund shall be deemed to
include any Debt Service Fund created for a Series of Refunding Bonds. A portion of the premium
received by the District from the sale of the Refunding Bonds may be transferred to the Debt Service
Fund or applied to the payment of cost of issuance of the Refunding Bonds, or some combination of
deposits. Any excess proceeds of the Refunding Bonds not needed for the authorized purposes set forth
herein for which the Refunding Bonds are being issued shall be transferred to the Debt Service Fund and
applied to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds. If, after payment in full
of the Refunding Bonds, there remain excess proceeds, any such excess amounts shall be transferred to
the general fund of the District.

The moneys in the Debt Service Fund, to the extent necessary to pay the principal of and interest
on the Refunding Bonds as the same become due and payable, shall be transferred by the Treasurer to the
Paying Agent which, in turn, shall pay such moneys to DTC to pay the principal of and interest on the
Refunding Bonds, DTC will thereupon make payments of principal of and interest on the Refunding
Bonds to the DTC Participants who will thereupon make payments of such principal and interest to the
Beneficial Owners of the Refunding Bonds. Any moneys remaining in the Debt Service Fund after the
Refunding Bonds and the interest thereon have been paid in full, or provision for such payment has been
made, shall be transferred to the general fund of the District.

Except as required below to satisfy the requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code, interest
earned on the investment of monies held in the Debt Service Fund shall be retained in the Debt Service
Fund and used to pay principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds when due,

SECTION 13. Rebate Fund.

(a) General. If necessary, there shall be created and established a special fund designated the
“Gavilan Joint Community College District 2017 General Obligation Refunding Bonds Rebate Fund” (the
“Rebate Fund”). All amounts at any time on deposit in the Rebate Fund shall be held in trust, to the
extent required to satisfy the requirement to make rebate payments to the United States (the “Rebate
Requirement™) pursuant to Section 148 of the Code, as the same may be amended from time to time, and
the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Rebate Regulations™). Such amounts shall be free
and clear of any lien hereunder and shall be governed by this Section and Section 14 of this Resolution
and by that certain tax certificate concerning certain matters pertaining to the use and investment of
proceeds of the Refunding Bonds, executed and delivered to the District on the date of issuance of the
Refunding Bonds, including any and all exhibits attached thereto (the “Tax Certificate™).

{b) Deposits.

)] Within forty-five (45) days of the end of each fifth Bond Year (as such term is
defined in the Tax Certificate) (1) the District shall calculate or cause to be calculated with respect
to the Refunding Bonds the amount that would be considered the “rebate amount” within the
meaning of Section 1.148-3 of the Rebate Regulations, using as the “computation date” for this
purpose the end of such five Bond Years, and (2) the District shall deposit to the Rebate Fund from
deposits from the District or from amounts available therefor on deposit in the other funds
established hereunder, if and to the extent required, amounts sufficient to cause the balance in the
Rebate Fund to be equal to the “rebate amount” so calculated.

(ii) The District shall not be required to deposit any amount to the Rebate Fund in
accordance with the preceding sentence if the amount on deposit in the Rebate Fund prior to the

13



deposit required to be made under this subsection (b) equals or exceeds the “rebate amount”
calculated in accordance with the preceding sentence. Such excess may be withdrawn from the
Rebate Fund to the extent permitted under subsection (g) of this Section.

(iii)  The District shall not be required to calculate the “rebate amount” and the
District shall not be required to deposit any amount to the Rebate Fund in accordance with this
subsection (b), with respect to all or a portion of the proceeds of the Refunding Bonds (including
amounts treated as the proceeds of the Refunding Bands) (1) to the extent such proceeds satisfy the
expenditure requirements of Section 148(f)(4)(B) or Section 148 (£}(4)(C) of the Code or Section
1.148-7(d) of the Treasury Regulations or the small issuer exception of Section 148(f)(4)(D) of the
Code, whichever is applicable, and otherwise qualify for the exception of the Rebate Requirement
pursuant to whichever of said sections is applicable, or (2) to the extent such proceeds are subject
to an election by the District under Section 148(f)(4)(C)(vii) of the Code to pay a one and one-half
percent (1%4%) penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate in the event any of the percentage expenditure
requirements of Section 148(f)(4)(C) are not satisfied, or (3) to the extent such proceeds qualify for
the exception to arbitrage rebate under Section 148(£)(4)(A)(ii) of the Code for amounts in a “bona
fide debt service fund.” In such event, and with respect to such amounts, the District shall not be
required to deposit any amount to the Rebate Fund in accordance with this subsection (b).

(©) Withdraw flowing Pa f Refunding Bonds. Any funds remaining in the Rebate
Fund after redemption of all the Refunding Bonds and any amounts described in paragraph (ii) of
subsection (d) of this Section, including accrued interest, shall be transferred to the General Fund of the
District.

(d) Wi for Pa f Rebate. Subject to the exceptions contained in subsection (b)
of this Section to the requirement to calculate the “rebate amount” and make deposits to the Rebate Fund,
the District shall pay to the United States, from amounts on deposit in the Rebate Fund,

@) not later than sixty (60) days after the end of (a) the fifth (5th) Bond Year, and
(b) each fifth (5th) Bond Year thereafter, an amount that, together with all previous rebate
payments, is equal to at least 90% of the “rebate amount” calculated as of the end of such Bond
Year in accordance with Section 1.148-3 of the Rebate Regulations; and

(ii) not later than sixty (60) days after the payment of all Refunding Bonds, an
amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the “rebate amount” calculated as of the date of
such payment (and any income attributable to the “rebate amount” determined to be due and
payable) in accordance with Section 1.148-3 of the Rebate Regulations.

(e) Rebate Payments. Each payment required to be made pursuant to subsection (d) of this
Section shall be made to the Internal Revenue Service Center, Ogden, Utah 84201, on or before the date
on which such payment is due, and shall be accompanied by Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-T, such
form to be prepared or caused to be prepared by or on behalf of the District.

® Deficiencies in the Rebate Fund. In the event that, prior to the time of any payment
required to be made from the Rebate Fund, the amount in the Rebate Fund is not sufficient to make such
payment when such payment is due, the District shall calculate the amount of such deficiency and deposit
an amount equal to such deficiency into the Rebate Fund prior to the time such payment is due.

(g) Withdrawals of Excess Amount. In the event that immediately following the calculation

required by subsection (b) of this Section, but prior to any deposit made under said subsection, the
amount on deposit in the Rebate Fund exceeds the “rebate amount” calculated in accordance with said

14



subsection, upon written instructions from the District, the District may withdraw the excess from the
Rebate Fund and credit such excess to the Debt Service Fund.

(h) Record Retention. The District shall retain records of all determinations made hereunder
until three years after the retirement of the Refunding Bonds.

(6)) Survival of Defeasance. Notwithstanding anything in this Resolution to the contrary, the
Rebate Requirement shall survive the payment in full or defeasance of the Refunding Bonds.

SECTION 14. Security for the Refunding Bonds. There shall be levied on all the taxable
property in the District, in addition to all other taxes, a continuing direct ad valorem property tax annually
during the period the Refunding Bonds are Outstanding in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and
interest on the Refunding Bonds when due, which moneys when collected will be placed in the Debt
Service Fund of the District and used for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Refunding
Bonds when and as the same fall due, and for no other purpose. The District covenants to cause the
Counties to take all actions necessary to levy such ad valorem property tax in accordance with this
Section 14 and Section 53559 of the Act. Pursvant to Government Code Section 53515, the Bonds shall
be secured by a statutory lien on all revenues received pursuant to the levy and collection of ad valorem
taxes for payment thereof.

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 5450 and 5451, the District hereby pledges all revenues
received from the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes for the payment of the Refunding
Bonds and all amounts on deposit in the Debt Service Fund to the payment of the Refunding Bonds.
Such pledge shall constitute a lien on and security interest in such taxes and amounts in the Debt Service
Fund. This pledge shall constitute an agreement between the District and the Owners of the Refunding
Bonds to provide security for the payment of the Refunding Bonds in addition to any statutory lien that
may exist.

The monies in the Debt Service Fund, to the extent necessary to pay the principal of and interest
on the Refunding Bonds, as the same become due and payable, shall be transferred by the Treasurer to the
Paying Agent which, in turn, shall pay such monies to DTC to pay such principal and interest. DTC will
thereupon make payments of principal of and interest on the Refunding bonds to the DTC Participants
who will thereupon make payments of such principal and interest to the Beneficial Owners of the
Refunding Bonds. Any monies remaining in the Debt Service Fund after the Refunding Bonds and the
interest thereon have been paid in full, or provision for such payment has been made, shall be transferred
to the general fund of the District.

SECTION 15. Arbitrage Covenant. The District covenants that it will restrict the use of the
proceeds of the Refunding Bonds in such manner and to such extent, if any, as may be necessary, so that
the Refunding Bonds will not constitute arbitrage bonds under Section 148 of the Code and the applicable
regulations prescribed under that Section or any predecessor section. Calculations for determining
arbitrage requirements shall be the sole responsibility of the District.

SECTION 16. Legislative Determinations. The Board hereby determines that all acts and
conditions necessary to be performed thereby or to have been met precedent to and in the issuing of the
Refunding Bonds in order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the District have
been performed and have been met, or will at the time of delivery of the Refunding Bonds have been
performed and have been met, in regular and due form as required by law; and that no statutory or
constitutional limitation of indebtedness or taxation will have been exceeded in the issuance of the
Refunding Bonds. Furthermore, the Board hereby finds and determines pursuant to Section 53552 of the
Act that the prudent management of the fiscal affairs of the District requires that it issue the Refunding

15



Bonds without submitting the question of the issuance of the Refunding Bonds to a vote of the qualified
electors of the District.

SECTION 17. Officigl Statement. The Preliminary Official Statement relating to the
Refunding Bonds, substantially in the form on file with the Secretary to the Board, is hereby approved
and the Authorized Officers, each alone, are hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on
behalf of the District, to deliver such Preliminary Official Statement to the Underwriters to be used in
connection with the offering and sale of the Refunding Bonds. The Authorized Officers, each alone, are
hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to deem the Preliminary
Official Statement “final” pursuant to 15¢2-12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, prior to its
distribution and to execute and deliver to the Underwriters a final Official Statement, substantially in the
form of the Preliminary Official Statement, with such changes therein, deletions therefrom and
modifications thereto as an Authorized Officer executing such final Official Statement shall approve. The
Underwriters are hereby authorized to distribute copies of the Preliminary Official Statement to persons
who may be interested in the purchase of the Refunding Bonds and are directed to deliver copies of any
final Official Statement to the purchasers of the Refunding Bonds. Execution of the Official Statement
shall conclusively evidence the District’s approval of the Official Statement.

SECTION 18. Ipsurance. In the event the District purchases bond insurance for the
Refunding Bonds, and to the extent that the Bond Insurer makes payment of the principal of or interest on
the Refunding Bonds, it shall become the Owner of such Refunding Bonds with the right to payment of
principal or interest on the Refunding Bonds, and shall be fully subrogated to all of the Owners’ rights,
including the Owners’ rights to payment thereof. To evidence such subrogation (i) in the case of
subrogation as to claims of past due interest, the Paying Agent shall note the Bond Insurer’s rights as
subrogee on the registration books for the Refunding Bonds maintained by the Paying Agent upon receipt
of a copy of the cancelled check issued by the Bond Insurer for the payment of such interest to the
Owners of the Refunding Bonds, and (ii) in the case of subrogation as to claims for past due principal, the
Paying Agent shall note the Bond Insurer as subrogee on the registration books for the Refunding Bonds
maintained by the Paying Agent upon surrender of the Refunding Bonds by the Owners thereof to the
Bond Insurer or the insurance trustee for the Bond Insurer.

SECTION 19. Defeasance. All or any portion of the Outstanding maturities of the Refunding
Bonds may be defeased at any time prior to maturity in the following ways:

(@ Cash: by irrevocably depositing with an independent escrow agent selected by the
District an amount of cash which, together with amounts transferred from the Debt Service Fund, if any,
is sufficient to pay and discharge all such Refunding Bonds Outstanding and designated for defeasance
(including all principal thereof, interest thereon, and redemption premiums, if any) at or before their
maturity date; or

(b) Government Obligations: by irrevocably depositing with an independent escrow agent
selected by the District noncallable Government Obligations, together with amounts transferred from the
Debt Service Fund, if any, and any other cash, if required, in such amount as will, together with interest to
accrue thereon, in the opinion of an independent certified public accountant, be fully sufficient to pay and
discharge all Refunding Bonds Outstanding and designated for defeasance (including all principal thereof,
interest thereon and redemption premiums, if any) at or before their maturity date;

then, notwithstanding that any of such Refunding Bonds shall not have been surrendered for payment, all
obligations of the District with respect to all such designated Outstanding Refunding Bonds shall cease
and terminate, except only the obligation of the Paying Agent or an independent escrow agent selected by
the District to pay or cause to be paid from funds deposited pursuant to paragraphs (a) or (b) of this

16



Section, to the Owners of such designated Refunding Bonds not so surrendered and paid all sums due
with respect thereto.

For purposes of this Section, “Government Obligations” shall, unless otherwise provided in the
Purchase Contract, mean:

Direct and general obligations of the United States of America, obligations that are
unconditionally guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States of America (which may
consist of obligations of the Resolution Funding Corporation that constitute interest strips), or obligations
secured or otherwise guaranteed, directly or indirectly, as to principal and interest, by a pledge of the full
faith and credit of the United Stated of America. In the case of direct and general obligations of the
United States of America, Government Obligations shall include evidences of direct ownership of
proportionate interests in future interest or principal payments of such obligations. Investments in such
proportionate interests must be limited to circumstances where (a) a bank or trust company acts as
custodian and holds the underlying United States obligations; (b) the owner of the investment is the real
party in interest and has the right to proceed directly and individually against the obligor of the underlying
United States obligations; and (c) the underlying United States obligations are held in a special account,
segregated from the custodian’s general assets, and are not available to satisfy any claim of the custodian,
any person claiming through the custodien, or any person to whom the custodian may be obligated;
provided that all such obligations are rated or assessed at least as high as direct and general obligations of
the United States by either Moody’s or S&P.

SECTION 20. Other Actions. Determinations and Approvals.

(®) Officers of the Board, District officials and staff are hereby authorized and directed,
jointly and severally, to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which
they may deem necessary or advisable in order to proceed with the issuance of the Refunding Bonds and
otherwise carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of this Resolution. Such actions
heretofore taken by such officers, officials and staff are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

(b) The Board hereby finds and determines that both the total net interest cost to maturity on
the Refunding Bonds plus the principal amount of the Refunding Bonds will be less than the total net
interest cost to maturity on the Refunded Bonds plus the principal amount of the Refunded Bonds.

(© The Board anticipates that each series of the Refunded Bonds will be redeemed on the
first respective optional redemption dates therefor following the issuance of the Refunding Bonds.

(d)  The Board hereby appoints U.S. Bank National Association as Escrow Agent for the
Refunding Bonds, or such Escrow Agent as shall be named in the Escrow Agreement, and approves the
form of the Escrow Agreement substantially in the form on file with the Secretary to the Board. The
Authorized Officers, each alone, are hereby authorized to execute the Escrow Agreement with such
changes as they shall approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by such individual’s execution
and delivery thereof,

{(e) The Board hereby appoints Piper Jaffray & Co. and Rice Financial Products Company as
Underwriters, Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation, as Bond Counsel and
Disclosure Counsel, and Dale Scott & Company Inc. as financial advisor with respect to the issuance of
the Refunding Bonds,

® Notwithstanding any other provisions contained herein, the provisions of this Resolution
as they relate to the terms of the Refunding Bonds may be amended by the Purchase Contract and the

17



Official Statement. If the Purchase Contract so provides, the Refunding Bonds may be issued as
crossover refunding bonds pursuant to Government Code Section 53558(b).

SECTION 21. Resolution to Treasurer. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to provide
a certified copy of this Resolution to the Treasurer immediately following its adoption.

SECTION 22. Request to Counties to Levy Tax. The Boards of Supervisors and officers of
the Counties are obligated by statute to provide for the levy and collection of ad valorem property taxes in
each year sufficient to pay all principal of and interest coming due on the Refunding Bonds in such year,
and to pay from such taxes all amounts due on the Refunding Bonds. The District hereby requests the
Boards of Supervisors to annually levy a tax upon all taxable property in the District sufficient to pay all
such principal and interest coming due on the Refunding Bonds in such year, and to pay from such taxes
all amounts due on the Refunding Bonds.

SECTION 23. Con Disclosure. The District hereby covenants and agrees that it will
comply with and carry out all of the provisions of that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate executed
by the District and dated as of Date of Delivery of the Refunding Bonds, as originally executed and as it
may be amended from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof. The Board hereby approves the
form of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate appended to the form of the Preliminary Official Statement
on file with the Secretary to the Board as of the date hereof, and the Authorized Officers, each alone, are
hereby authorized to execute and deliver such Continuing Disclosure Certificate with such changes
therein or modifications thereto as shall be requested by the Underwriters and as such Authorized Officer
executing the same, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by such execution and delivery. Any
Bond Holder may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including secking mandate or
specific performance by court order, to cause the District to comply with its obligations under this
Section. Noncompliance with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall not result in acceleration of the
Refunding Bonds.

SECTION 24. Further Actions Authorized. It is hereby covenanted that the District, and its
appropriate officials, have duly taken all actions necessary to be taken by them, and will take any
additional actions necessary to be taken by them, for carrying out the provisions of this Resolution.

SECTION 25. Recitals. All the recitals in this Resolution above are true and correct and the
Board so finds, determines and represents.

18



SECTION 26. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of November, 2017.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:
~ President, Board of Trustees
Gavilan Joint Community College District
Attest:
Secretary to the Board of Trustees

Gavilan Joint Community College District

19



SECRETARY'’S CERTIFICATE

I, Kathleen Rose, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Gavilan Joint Community College
District (the “District™), hereby certify as follows:

The foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted at a regular meeting of
the Board of Trustees of the District duly and regularly and legally held at the regular meeting place
thereof on November 14, 2017, of which meeting all of the members of the Board had due notice and at
which a quorum was present,

I have carefully compared the same with the original minutes of said meeting on file and of
record in my office and the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the original resolution adopted at
said meeting and entered in said minutes.

Said resolution has not been amended, modified or rescinded since the date of its adoption, and
the same is now in full force and effect.

Dated: November 14, 2017

Secretary to the Board of Trustees
Gavilan Joint Community College District

20



EXHIBIT A
(Form of Refunding Bond)
REGISTERED REGISTERED
NO. $

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
(SANTA CLARA AND SAN BENITO COUNTIES, CALTFORNIA)
2017 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS

INTEREST RATE: MATURITY DATE: DATED AS OF: CUSIP
___ % per annum August 1, .2018 -
REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO.
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:

The Gavilan Joint Community College District (the “District”) in Santa Clara and San Benito
Counties, California, for value received, promises to pay to the Registered Owner named above, or
registered assigns, the Principal Amount on the Maturity Date, each as stated above, and interest thereon
until the Principal Amount is paid or provided for at the Interest Rate stated above, on February 1 and
August 1 of each year (the “Bond Payment Dates”), commencing February 1, 2018. This bond will bear
interest from the Bond Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication hereof unless it is
authenticated as of a day during the period from the 16th day of the month next preceding any Bond
Payment Date to the Bond Payment Date, inclusive, in which event it shall bear interest from such Bond
Payment Date[, or unless it is authenticated on or before January 15, 2018, in which event it shall bear
interest from the Date of Delivery]. Interest on this bond shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day
year of twelve 30-day months. Principal and interest are payable in lawful money of the United States of
America, without deduction for the paying agent services, to the person in whose name this bond (or, if
applicable, one or more predecessor bonds) is registered (the “Registered Owner”) on the Register
maintained by the Paying Agent, initially U.S. Bank National Association. Principal is payable upon
presentation and surrender of this bond at the designated office of the Paying Agent. Interest is payable
by wire transfer on each Bond Payment Date to the Registered Owner of this bond (or one or more
predecessor bonds) as shown and to the bank and account number on file at the close of business on the
15th day of the calendar month next preceding that Bond Payment Date (the “Record Date™),

This bond is one of an authorization of bonds issued by the District pursuant to California
Government Code Section 53550 ef seq. (the “Act™) for the purpose of refunding certain of the District’s
outstanding bonded indebtedness, and to pay all necessary legal, financial, and contingent costs in
connection therewith. The bonds are being issued under authority of and pursuant to the Act, the laws of
the State of California, and the resolution of the Board of Trustees of the District adopted on
November 14, 2017 (the “Bond Resolution”). This bond and the issue of which this bond is one are
general obligation bonds of the District payable as to both principal and interest solely from the proceeds
of the levy of ad valorem property taxes on all property subject to such taxes in the District, which taxes
are unlimited as to rate or amount in accordance with Education Code Sections 15250 and 15252,

The bonds of this issue comprise $ principal amount of current interest bonds, of
which this bond is a part (collectively, the “Bonds™).

A-l



This bond is exchangeable and transferable for bonds of like tenor, maturity and principal amount
and in authorized denominations at the designated office of the Paying Agent by the Registered Owner,
upon presentation and surrender hereof to the Paying Agent, together with a request for exchange or an
assignment signed by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, in a form
satisfactory to the Paying Agent, all subject to the terms, limitations and conditions provided in the Bond
Resolution. All fees and costs of transfer shall be paid by the transferor. The District and the Paying
Agent may deem and treat the Registered Owner as the absolute Owner of this bond for the purpose of
receiving payment of or on account of principal or interest and for all other purposes, and neither the
District nor the Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

Neither the District nor the Paying Agent will be required (a) to issue or transfer any bond during
a period beginning with the opening of business on the 16th business day next preceding either any Bond
Payment Date or any date of selection of bonds to be redeemed and ending with the close of business on
the Bond Payment Date or day on which the applicable Notice of Redemption is given or (b) to transfer
any bond which has been selected or called for redemption in whole or in part.

The Refunding Bonds maturing on or before August 1, 20__ are not subject to redemption prior
to their respective maturity dates. The Refunding Bonds maturing on or after August 1, 20__ are subject
to redemption on any date on or after August 1, 20__, at the option of the District, from any source of
available funds, as a whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the
Refunding Bonds called for redemption, plus interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption,
without premium.

The Term Refunding Bonds maturing on August 1, 20__ (the “20__ Term Refunding Bonds™),
are subject to redemption from mandatory sinking fund payments on August 1 of each year on or after
August 1, 20__, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the
date fixed for redemption, without premium. The principal amount of such 20__ Term Refunding Bonds
to be so redeemed, the dates therefor, and the final principal payment date are as indicated in the
following table:

Redemption Dates
(August 1) Principal Amount
TOTAL 3

In the event that a portion of the 20 Refunding Term Bonds is optionally redeemed prior to
maturity, the remaining mandatory sinking fund payments shown above shall be reduced proportionately,
or as otherwise directed by the District, in integral multiples of $5,000 principal amount, in respect of the
portion of such 20__ Refunding Term Bonds optionally redeemed.

If less than all of the Refunding Bonds of any one maturity shall be called for redemption, the
particular Refunding Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed shall be selected as directed by the
District, and if not so directed, by lot. Redemption by lot shall be in such manner as the Paying Agent in
its discretion may determine; provided, however, that the portion of any Refunding Bond to be redeemed
shall be in the principal amount of $5,000 or some multiple thereof, If less than all of the Refunding
Bonds stated to mature on different dates shall be called for redemption, the particular Refunding Bonds

A-2



or portions thereof to be redeemed shall be called by the Paying Agent in any order of maturity as
directed by the District or, if the Paying Agent is not so directed, in the inverse order of maturity.

Reference is made to the Bond Resolution for a more complete description of the provisions,
among others, with respect to the nature and extent of the security for the Refunding Bonds, the rights,
duties and obligations of the District, the Paying Agent and the Registered Owners, and the terms and
conditions upon which the bonds are issued and secured. The Registered Owner of this bond assents, by
acceptance hereof, to all of the provisions of the Bond Resolution.

It is certified and recited that all acts and conditions required by the Constitution and laws of the
State of California to exist, to occur and to be performed or to have been met precedent to and in the
issuing of the Refunding Bonds in order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the
District, have been performed and have been met in regular and due form as required by law; that no
statutory or constitutional limitation on indebtedness or taxation has been exceeded in issuing the
Refunding Bonds; and that due provision has been made for levying and collecting ad valorem property
taxes on all of the taxable property within the District in an amount sufficient to pay principal and interest
when due.

This bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose and shall not be entitled to any security
or benefit under the Bond Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication below has been signed.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK]



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Gavilan Joint Community College District, Santa Clara and San
Benito Counties, California, has caused this bond to be executed on behalf of the District and in their
official capacities by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President of the Board of Trustees of the
District and to be countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the Secretary to the Board of the
District, all as of the date stated above.

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DISTRICT

By: (Facsimile Signature)
President of the Board of Trustees

COUNTERSIGNED:

(Facsimile Signature)
Secretary to the Board

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This bond is one of the bonds described in the Bond Resolution referred to herein which has been
authenticated and registered on ,20_.

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Paying
Agent

By:

Authorized Representative

A4



ASSIGNMENT

For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers to (print or typewrite name,
address and zip code of Transferee): this
bond and irrevocably constitutes and appoints attorney to transfer this bond on the books for registration
thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:
Signature Guaranteed:
Notice: The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears

upon the within bond in every particular, without alteration or any change whatever, and
the signature(s) must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution.

Social Security Number, Taxpayer Identification Number or other identifying number of
Assignee:

Unless this bond is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust Company
to the issuer or its agent for registration of transfer, exchange or payment, and any bond issued is
registered in the name of Cede & Co. or such other name as requested by an authorized representative of
The Depository Trust Company and any payment is made to Cede & Co., ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE
OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS
WRONGFUL since the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein.

LEGAL OPINION

The following is a true copy of the opinion rendered by Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a
Professional Corporation in connection with the issuance of, and dated as of the date of the original
delivery of, the bonds. A signed copy is on file in my office.

(Facsimile Signature)

Secretary

(Form of Legal Opinion)



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No. liL.1 (e)

SUBJECT: Mariposa Peak Ranch: Mitigation Consultant Fees for Fairview Comers

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action Iltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve consultant fees for required mitigation work at Mariposa Peak
Ranch related to the San Benito County campus at Fairview Corners.

Background:

The District intends to develop a college campus on approximately 77 acres of land located at the
northeast corner of Airline Highway and Fairview Road, near Hollister, San Benito County, CA.
Dividend Homes intends to develop a residentia! project on the approximately 60 acres of land
adjacent to the Gavilan Project. In connection with the development of the Gavilan and Fairview
Projects known collectively as Fairview Corners and totaling 137 acres, the two Project Proponents
are required to mitigate for the permanent loss of 137 acres of habitat for California Tiger
Salamander as required by state and federal regulatory agencies. Such mitigation requirements and
related regulatory approvals are expected to require imposition of certain protection, management,
stewardship, monitoring, and reporting obligations with respect to the real property consisting of
approximately 329 acres located in Santa Clara and Merced Counties at Mariposa Peak Ranch,
where the Project Proponents have already entered into an option agreement to purchase a
conservation easement with Mariposa Peak Ranch LLC managed by M and J French Ranch LLC.

Budgetary Implications:
$45,000 from the general fund for the District's 50% share of the following consultants costs:

e EMC $25,000

* Sequoia Ecological Consulting $25,000

¢ Wildlife Heritage Foundation $40,000
Follow Up/Outcome:

Upon approval, place funds in escrow account with Dividend Homes.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

‘\.f
Prepared By: M 8 M

Frederick-E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services
Agenda Approval: /%E? [4d g %fé s

A
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/ President




Gavllan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. Adminlstrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No. lll.1 (f)

SUBJECT: Gymnasium Flooring and Bleachers, Change Order #3

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes the third change order on the Gymnasium Flooring and
Bleachers Project. Change Order #3 is $20,410.43. Original Agreement to Calstate Construction, Inc.
was $735,777.00. Total Construction Cost including Change Orders #1, #2 & #3 is $809,052.90.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the governing
board of a community college district, such change shall be specified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the contractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, if the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The
following Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Gymnasium Flooring and Bleachers Project
Calstate Construction, Inc, CO #3 is $20,410.43. A detailed Change Order #3 table is

attached for this project.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of local Measure E and lease revenue bond funds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: t'EiM Z. M

Frederick E. Harrig, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval: /@/Wrm QM——

Dr. Kathleen A. RoSe, Superintendent/President




Change Order for Gymnasium Flooring and Bleachers Project

CHANGE ORDER #03 - Calstate Construction, Inc.

Additional Days

PCO # Description Amount {Calendar)
1.1|Cost for Abatement work in Restrooms $ 14,983.11 0
3/Gym Floor mastic Abatement $ 40,285.31 0
12|New Drinking Fountain: Reason - Original fountains $ 3,381.14 0
ordered were in a wrong configuration. Instead they will
be used at Athletic Fields, creating a credit on that
project.
8.1|Leveling of Gym Floor: Reason - Unforeseen uneven $ 44,125.39 0
concrete slab under original floor.
16| Cost for Contractor to gplice existing AV wiring to new $ 8,133.78 0
receptacles at the new floor box.
17|Credit for ten (10) Pemko Door Thresholds $ {498.30) 0
Unforseen Conditions Allowance $ (20,000.00) 0
Abatement Allowance $ (70,000.00) 0
TOTAL $ 20,410.43 0
Contract Amount $ 735777.00
Net Change By Previously Authorized Change Orders $ 52,866.47
Revised Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 78864247
Change Order #03 $ 20,410.43
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $§  809,052.90
Available Construction Contingency $ 73,5677.70
Change Order Grand Total $ 73,275.90
Remaining Construction Contingency $ 301.80
Contract Start Date April 24, 2017

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{By Previously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(Including this Change Order)

October 13, 2017
October 13, 2017

October 13, 2017

Page 1 of 1



Gavllan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services

Information/Staff Reports No.
Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No. 111.1 (g)

SUBJECT: Gavllan Swimming Pool Renovation, Change Order #4

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees authorizes the fourth project Change Order request for the Gavilan

Swimming Pool Renovation. Change Order #4 is $5,442.93. Original Agreement to Calstate
Construction, Inc. was $1,698,000. The total construction cost including change orders #1, #2, #3 & #4
will be $1,866,484.33.

Background:

Public Contract Code § 20659 provides that if any change of a contract is ordered by the goveming
board of a community college district, such change shall be spacified in writing and the cost agreed
upon between the governing board and the contractor, and further provides that the board may
authorize the confractor to proceed with performance of this change without the formality of securing
bids, If the cost so agreed upon does not exceed ten percent of the original contract price. The following
Change Order (CO) request has been submitted:

Gavilan Swimming Pool Project
Calstate Construction, Inc., CO #4 for $5,442.93. A detailed Change Order #4 table is

attached for this project.

Budgetary Implications:
The efficient use of Lease Revenue Bonds.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
Upon Board approval, the change order will be issued to the contractor.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

e |
Prepared By: M 8 —)'qu

Frederjck E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen Ros;a', Superintend_enthresident



Change Order for Pool Renovation Project

CHANGE ORDER #04 - Calstate Construction, Inc.

Additional Days

PCO # Description Amount (Calendar)
12|Owner-requested change of project specified door/gate | $ 4,157.83 0
hardware "DAC" to District-standard Von Duprin modal.
15|Cost to relocate fencing polas on the southeast corner of | § 1,285.10 0
the pool. Contractor installed fence poles in-ground per
ASI #0086, but was then reverted back to original DSA
design.
0
0
TOTAL $ 5442.93 30
Contract Amount $ 1,698,000.00
Net Change By Previously Authorlzed Change Orders $ 163,041.40
Revlsed Contract Amount Prior to this Change Order $ 1,861,041.40
Change Order #04 $ 5,442.93
New Contract Amount Including this Change Order $ 1,866,484.33
Available Construction Contingency $ 169,800.00
Change Order #1, #2, #3, #4 $ 168,484.33
Remaining Construction Contingsncy $ 1,315.67

Contract Start Date

Contract Substantial Completion Date

New Contract Substantial Completion Date
(By Praviously Authorized Change Orders)
New Contract Substantial Completion Date
{Including this Change Order)

Page 1 of 1

February 14, 2017
July 3, 2017
August 2, 2017

August 2, 2017




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. 1ll.1 (h)

SUBJECT: Notice of Completion for the Coyote Valley Educational Center, Off Site
Improvements

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action Item

Proposal:

That the Board of Trustees accept the Coyote Valley Educational Center, Off-Site
Improvements as complete and authorize the Vice President of Administrative Services to
record a Notice of Completion as required.

Background:

The Coyote Valley Educational Center, Off-Site Improvements has been completed as of
October 19, 2017. Various documents are now required by the Division of the State Architect to
close out the project. This is the final acceptance from the Board of Trustees that the project is

complete.

Budgetary Implications:
The Coyote Valley Educational Center, Off-Site Improvements total project cost is
approximately $1,508,031.

Follow Up/Outcome:
The Vice President of Administrative Services will execute the Notice of Compietion for the
Project and have the same recorded in the Santa Clara County Recocrder's Office.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

V
Prepared By: Fodek & Mol

Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No. III.1 (1)

SUBJECT: Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311Q at June 30, 2017

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve the Quarterly Financial Status Report to the Chancellor's
Office, California Community Colleges for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2017.

Background:
The Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311Q for the quarter ending June 30, 2017 has
been prepared for submission to the Chancellor's Office, California Community Colleges.

Budgetary Implications:
This report satisfies State reporting requirements.

Foliow Up/Outcome:
The Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311Q will be forwarded to the Chancellor’s Office.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harrls, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By.

Wade W. Ellls, CPA -Associate Vice Prg

sldent, Business Services & Security

Y L PV
Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superifitenden

Agenda Approval: (AN
t'President




Certify Quarterly Data - CCFS-3110) (Quarterly Financial Status Report) Page 1 ol'l

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS-311Q
CERTIFY QUARTERLY DATA | CHANGE THE PERIOD V|
Fiscal Year: 2016-2017
District: (440) GAVILAN Quarter Ended: (Q4) Jun 30, 2017

Your Quarterly Data is Certified for this quarter.

Chief Business Officer District Contact Person
CBO Name: Frederick E. Harris Name: Wade W. Ellis, CPA
CBO Phone: 408-848-4715 Title: Assoc. V. P. Business Services
. CBO Signature: %__ﬁé = X, o releohone:
Date Signed: . <), )= ephone: 408-848-4739
[ | AT
Chief Executive Officer Name: Dr. Kathleen A. Rose Fax: 408-848-4789

CEO Signature:

Date Signed: 9! ”' f ‘?'

Electronic Cert Date: 08/01/2017

E-Mall: wellis@gavilan.edu

Californla Community Colleges, Chanceller's Office
Fiscal Services Unit
1102 Q Street, Sulte 4550
Sacramento, California 95811

Send questions to:
Christine Atalig (916)327-5772 or Tracy Britten (916)324-9794

© 2007 State of California. Alt Rights Reserved.

https://misweb.cccco.edu/cc311q/certify.aspx 8/1/2017



View Quarterly Data - CCFS-311Q (Quarterly Financial Status Report) Page | of 3

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS-311Q
VIEW QUARTERLY DATA | CHANGE THE PERIOD V|
Fiscal Year: 2016-2017
District: {440} GAVILAN Quarter Ended: (Q4) Jun 30, 2017
As of June 30 for the fiscal year specified
Line Description Actual Actual Actual Projected
2013-14 201415 2015-16 2016-2017
l. Unrestricted General Fund Revenue, Expenditure and Fund Balance:
A Hevenues:
A1 Unresfricted General Fund Revenues (Objects 8100, 8600, 8300) 28,756,014 30,175,048 34,522,593} 36,251,989
A2 Other Financing Sources (Object 8900) 0 0 o : 0§
A3 Total Unrestricted Revenue (A.1 + A.2) 28,756,014 30,175,048 34,522,593 36,251,989}
B. Expenditures:
B.1 Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures (Objects 1000-6000) 27,240,214 28,234,919 31,280,242 33,094,366
B.2 Other Outgo (Objects 7100, 7200, 7300, 7400, 7500, 7600) 1,747,859 1,812,274 1,722,828 1,473,908,
B.3 Total Unrestricted Expenditures {B.1 + B.2) 28,988,073 30,047,193! 33,003,070:] 34,555,274?.
‘Revenues Over{(Under) Expenditures (A.3 - B.3) -232,059 127,855 1,519,523; 1;683,715;
-Fund Balance, Beginning 2,937,919 2,705,860- 2,833,715 3,953,884.
D.1 Prior Year Adjustments + (-) 0 0 0 0,
D2 Adjusted Fund Balance, Beginning (D + D.1) 2,93:4',919]i 2,705,850§ 2,833,715i 3,953,884
E. Fund Balance, Ending (C. + D.2) 2,705,350% 2,333,715! 4,353,238 5,637,599}
F.A1 Percentage of GF Fund Balance to GF Expenditures (E. / B.3) 9.3%] 9.4%; 13.2% 16.3%]
Il. Annualized Aftendance FTES:
G.1 Annualized FTES (excluding apprentice and non-resident) 5,224} 5,321 5,179 5,350

As of the specified quarter ended for each fiscal year
lil. Total General Fund Cash Balance (Unrestricted and Restricted) 2013-14 201415 2015-16 2016-2017

https://misweb.cccco.edu/cc311q/view.aspx 8/172017



View Quarierly Data - CCFS-311Q (Quanterly Financial Status Reporty

H.1 Cash, excluding borrowed funds 3,200,640 5,039,395, 5,103,060.
H2 ‘Cash, borrowed funds only 0 o 0
H.3 Total Cash (H.1+ H_2) 2,704,582 3,200,640 5,039,395 5,103,060
IV. Unrestricted General Fund Revenue, Expenditure and Fund Balance: _—
Line Description ABdl::lpgt::‘.’ EEE‘::: Ym-?:h Percentage
{Col. 1) (Col.2)_ {Col. 3) Jcol. 3/Col. 2)

L ‘Revenues:
j; . l];re_s“mded General Fund Revenues_ {Objects 8100, 8600, 8800) 33,717,201 33,579,449 36,251,989 108%

1.2 Other Financing Sources {Object 8900) T 0 0 0,

1.3 Total Unrestricted Revenue (1.1 + 1.2) 33,717,201 33,579,449 36,251,989 108%
J Expenditures: )

MJ-..1_ Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures (Objects 1000-6000) 32,681,481 32,087,190 33,094,366 103.1%

J.2 Other Ouigo (Objects 7100, 7200, 7300, 7400, 7500, 7600) 1,630,981 1,473,908 1,473,908, 100%

J.3 Total Unrestricted Expenditures (J.1 + J.2) 34,312,462 33,561,008 34,568,274 103%
K. Revenmu; Over{Under) Expenditures (1.3 - J.3) 18,351 1,683,715:
L Adede Fund Balance, Beginning 3,953,884 3,953,884 3,953,884
L1 Fund Balance, Ending (C. + L.2) 3,358,623 3,972,235 5,637,599
M %mage ofﬁF Fund Balance to GF Exp_;;itures {L1/J.3) 9.8% 11.8%

V. Has the district settled any employee contracts during this quarter? NO
If yes, complete the following: (If multl-year settlement, provide information for all years covered.)
Contract Period Settled Management Academic Classified
(Specify) Permanent Temporary
YYYY-YY Total Cost Total Cost Total Cost Tota! Cost
* Increase o = Increase oy = Incroase o© - Increase oL .
h.SALARIES: | -
Year1: .
Year 2: _-__- o |

https://misweb.cccco.edu/cc311g/view.aspx

Page 2 ol 3

8/1/2017



View Quarterly Data - CCFS-311Q (Quarterly Financial Status Reporf) Page 3 of 3

Year 3:
b BENEFITS: |
Year 1:
Year 2:
Year 3:
*As specified in Collective Bargaining Agreemernt or other EmpToyment Contract

c. Provide an explanation on how the district intends to fund the salary and benefit increases, and also Identify the revenue source/object code.

V1. Did the district have significant events for the quarter (include incurrence of long-term debt, settlement of NO
audit findings or legal sults, significant differences in budgeted revenues or expenditures, borrowing of funds
(TRANSs), issuance of COPs, etc.)?

If yes, list events and their financial ramifications. (Enter explanation below, Include additional pages If neaded.)
Vll.Does the district have significant fiscal problems that must be addressed? This year? NO
Next year? NO

I yes, what are the problems and what actions will be taken? (Enter explanation below, include additional pages if needed.)

https://misweb.cccco.edu/cc311g/view.aspx 8/1/2017



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. III.1 (j)

SUBJECT: Annual Financial and Budget Report, CCFS 311

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees review and accept the Annual Financial and Budget Report.

Background:

The attached Annual Financial and Budget Report represent the final accounting of revenue and
expenditures for fiscal year 2016/17 and include the Final Budget for 2017/18 as adopted by the
Board on September 12, 2017. This reported has been prepared in accordance with Title 5
Section 58305 and will be submitted to the Chancellor's Office of California Community
Colleges.

Budgetary Implications:
This report satisfies State reporting requirements.

Follow Up/Qutcome:
The Annual Financial and Budget Report, CCFS 311, once certified, will be forwarded to the
Chancellor's Office.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

|”. '

Prepared By:

.8 |
Wade W. Ellj£, CPA - Assocjale Vice President, Business Services & Security

Agenda Approval:  # : L

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




Califomia Community Colleges

ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT
(Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017)
(Budget Report for Fiscal Year 2017-2018)

District: GAVILAN JOINT District Code: 440

This is to certify that the Annual Financial and Budget Report has been prepared and the budget adopted
in accordance with the Cafifornia Code of Regulations, beginning with Section 58300. Further, to the
best of my knowledge, the data contained in this report are comect.

o d ol St 1) g)t7

District Chief Business Officer Date
o P T =
District Superirtendent Date

Contact: Wade Ellis

(408) 848-4739

In accordance with the California Code of Regulations, Section 58305(d) a copy of this report
is due to the Chancellor's Office on or before October 10, 2017. Please submit the report to :

Chancellor's Office

California Community Colleges
Fiscal Services Unit

1102 Q Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, CA 95814-6511

Page 1




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

Analysis of compllance with the 50 Percent Law (ECS 84362)

The Current Expense of Education

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA $11 GENERAL FUND - UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District 1D: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Activity (ECSA) Activity (ECSB) Activity (ECSX)
ECS 84362 A ECS 84362B Excluded
Object Instructional Salary Cost Total CEE Activities |
Academic Salaries Code AC 0100-5900 & AC 6110 AC 0100 - 6799 AC 6300 - 7390 Total |
iin=tructional Salarles
Contract or Regular 1100 4,666,641 4,666,641 4,686,641
Other 1300 6,852,452 T 6930613 4010 6,934,621
Total Instructlonal Salaries B 11,519,088 11,607,254 4,010 11,601,264
Non-nstructional Salaries
Contract or Iiggular o 1200 2,473,386 2,473,386
Other 1400 375,290 375,291
Total Nondnstructional Salaries 0 2,848,676 0 2,848,676
Total Academic Salaries 11,519,093 14,445,930 4,010 14,449,840
Classifled Salaries
|Non-instructional Salaries
Regular Status 2100 5,131,801 5,131.801|
Other 2300 296,486 296,486
Total Nondnstructional Salaries 0 5,428,287 0 5,428,287
|instructional Aldes
Regular Status 2200 271,894 271,894 271,894
Other 2400 165,082 190,116 190,116
Total Instructional Aldes 436,976 462,010 0 462,010
Total Classified Salaries 436,976 5,890,297 0 5,890,297
Employee Benefits 3000 2,880,932 6,878,681 587 6,879,248
[Suppues and Materials 4000 473,013 65,047 538,080
iomer Operating Expenses 5000 4,310,063 224,540 4,534,603
|Equipment Replacement 8420 0
Total Expenditures Prior to Exclusions 14,837,001 31,997,984 294,164 32,2092 148

Page 2



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Analysis of compliance with the 50 Percent Law (ECS 84362)

The Curmrent Expense of Education

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA §11 GENERAL FUND - UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND
For Aclual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Activity (ECSA) Activity (ECSB) Activity (ECSX)
ECS 84362 A ECS84362B Excluded
Instructional Salary Cost Total CEE Activities
Exclusions AC 0100-5900 & AC 6110 AC 0100 - 6799 AC 6800 - 7390 Total
Activities to Exclude TOP Gode
Instructional Stafi-Retirees’ Benaefits and Retirement Incentives 5900 775 525,681 525,681
Student Health Services Above Amount Collected 6441 0
Student Transportation 6491 T _0'
Noninstructional Staf-Retirees’ Benefits and Retirement Incentives 8740 0
|Objects to Exclude Object Code
Rents and Leases 5060 453,967 453,967
Lottery Expenditures
" Academic Salaries 1000 0
Classified Salaries 2000 T 0
Employee Benefits 3000 0
Supplies and Materials 4000
Software 4100 0
Books, Magazines, & Periodicals 4200 0
Instructional Supplies & Materials 4300 313,467 313,467
Noninstructional, Supplies & Materials 4400 0
Total Supplies and Materlals 0 313,467 313,467
Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 313,467 313,467

Page 3




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

Analysis of compllance with the 50 Percent Law (ECS 84362)

The Current Expense of Education

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA 8§11 GENERAL FUND - UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District Iy 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Actlvity (ECSA) Activity (ECSB) Activity (ECSX)
ECS 84362 A ECS 84362 B Excludad
Object Instructional Salary Cost Total CEE Activitles
Code AC 0100-5900 & AC 6110 AC 0100 - 8799 AC 6800 - 7390 Total
Capital Outiay 6000
" Library Books 6300 0
Equipment 6400
T Equipment - Addiional 6410 1,538,915 1,538,915
Equipment - Replacement T " "6420 0
Total Equipment 0 1538915 0 T 1,538,915
Total Capital Outiay - 0 1,538,915 g ~ T 1538918
OlherOqu__u T 7000 T T
Total Exclusions 775 3,145,407 0 3,145,497
|‘Tdtal for ECS 84362, 50% Law 14,836,226 28,852,487 294,164 29,146,651
|I’ercent of CEE (instructional Salary Cost / Total CEE) 51.42% 100.00%
|50% of Current Expense of Education 14,426,244
Nonexempted (Remaining) Deficiency from second
preceeding Fiscal Year
Amount Required to be Expended for Salarles of Classroom 14,836,226 28,852,487 204,164 29,146,651
Instructors
|Reconclligtion to Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures
|Total Expenditures Prior to Exclusions 14,837,001 31,997,984 294,164 32,292,148
Capital Expenditures 6000 25,203 437,286 1,102,022 1,539,308
Equipment Replacement {Back ouf) 6420 0 0 0
Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 14,862,204 32,435,270 1,396,186 33,831,466

Page 4



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

Governmental Funds Group

General Fund — Combined

{Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District 1D: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
1 12 10
CA General Fund General Fund General Fund
Description {Object) Unrestricted Restricted COMBINED
[ASSETS
Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100
 Gash:
Awaiting Deposit and in Banks 9111 608,648 608,648
In County Treasury 9112 6,570,620 1,542,866 8,113,486
Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113 0
Revolving Cash Accounts 9114 0
Investments (at cost) T 7T etz 0
Accounis Receivable 9130 2,788,589 1,114,006 3,902,685
" Due from Other Funds 9140 1,549,186 1,549,186
Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid ltems T 9200 [

Inventories and Stores T e210 o 0
" Prepaid tems Tez20 | 297,234 26,638 323,872
TOTAL ASSETS 11,814,277 2,683,600 14,497,877
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue -9-50-(-)_

Accounts Payable 9510 1,045,290 640,949 L 1,686,239

Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520 1,718,901 4,833 1,723,534

Compensated Absences Payable Current es30 | [ 71 0

Due to Other Funds 8540 2,615,735 152,000 2,767,735

Temporary Loans 9550 T 0
" Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560 0

Deferred Revenues 9570 1,813,934 1,886,017 3,699,951
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,193,860 2,683,500 9,877,459

Page 5



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
COMEBINED BALANCE SHEET

Governmental Funds Group
10  General Fund — Combined

{Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
11 12 10
CA General Fund General Fund General Fund
Description {Object) Unrestricted Restricted COMBINED

FUND BALANCE (NON-GASB 54)

" Fund Balance Reserved 9710 T I )
NonCash Assets 9711 0
Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712 0
Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713 0
Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714 0
Reserve for Debt Services 9715 . 0
Assigned/Commitied 9754 o o
Unassigned 9780 4,579,008 4,579,008

Total Fund Balance 4,579,008 0 4,579,008

Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

—Tn-s_pendble Fund Balanca ~§7_5_T_ 0
Restricted Fund Balance BYS2 0
Committed Fund Balance 9753 "o

Assigned Fund Balance 9754 0
Tolal Designated Fund Balance 0 0 0

| Uncommitted Fund Balance 9790 4,620,418 4,620,418

|TOTAL FuND EQUITY 9,199,426 0 9,199,426

|TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 16,393,286 2,683,599 19,076,885

Page 6




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Govemnmental Funds Group

20 Debt Service Funds:
21 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
22 Revenue Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 29 Other Debt Service Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District 1D: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
21 2 29
Bond Interest Revenue Bond
CA and Interost and Other Debt
Description (Object)| Redemption Fund Redemption Fund Service Fund
ASSETS
Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100
B Cash: - T
" Awailing Deposit and in Banks 9111 | 7,478,481
In County Treasury - “o112 4,486,771 -
T 77 Cash With Fiscal Agents . “9113 ]
Investments (at cost) I T
Accounts Receivable 9130 6,266 500,000
o Due from Other Funds 9140 T
TOTAL ASSETS | 4,473,097 0 7,978,481
LIABILTTES
Current Liabilities and Deferred_Revenue __9500
HAceoums Payai:le F_S?STE* T
" T Accrued Saleries and Wages Payable T o520
Compensated Absences Payable Curent | 9530 807,180/
" DuetoOtherFunds esa0 | 6,068 N
Temporary Loans —9_5-56_
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560
Deferred Revanues 9570
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,069 0 807,180

Page 7




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

20 Debt Service Funds:
21 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
22 Revenue Bond Interest and Redomption Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 29 Other Debt Service Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
21 22 29
Bond Interest Revenue Bond
CA and Interest and Other Debt
Description {Object)| Redemption Fund Redemption Fund Service Fund

FUND BALANCE (NON-GASB 54)

Fund Balance Reserved 8710 | I

NonCash Assets a711

Amounis Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes | 9712

Reserve for Encumbrances Credit a713

Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714

Reserve for Debt Servicas 9715

Assigned/Committed 9754

Unassigned - T ereo ]
Total Fund Balance 0 0 0
Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750

Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751

Restricted Fund Balance 9752
"~ Committed Fund Balance [T arsa

Assigned Fund Balance 9754

Total Designated Fund Balance o 0 0

Uncommitied Fund Balance . T o790 4,466,968 7,171,302

|TOTAL FUND EQUITY 4,466,968 7.171,302
lTOT AL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 4,473,037 7,978,482

Page 8




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

30 Special Revenue Funds:
31 Bookstore Fund
32 Cafeteria Fund

34 Farm Operation Fund

35 Revenue Bond Project Fund

COMEINED BALANCE SHEET 33 Child Development Fund 39 Other Speclal Revenue Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
3 32 33 34 35 | 39
CA Child Farm Operation | Revenue Bond Other Special I|
Development
Description {Object) | Bookstore Fund | Cafeteria Fund Fund Fund Project Fund Revenue Fund
IASSETS
Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100
Cash: - T .
Awaiting Deposit and in Banks | an1
In County Treasury 9112
Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113
Revolving Cash Accounts 9114
Investments {at cost) 9120
Accounts Receivable 9130
Due from Gther Funds o140 |
Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid Hems 9200
Inventories and Stores 9210
Prepaid ltems 9220
TOTAL ASSETS 0 0 0 0 0
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500
Accounts Payable 9510
Accrued Sslaries and Wages Payable 9520
Compensated Absences Payable Currant 9530
Due to Other Funds 8540
Temporary Loans o ‘ﬁ o
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560
Deforred Revenues 9570
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0 0 0 0 0

Page 9



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financlal and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

30 Special Revenue Funds:

31 Bookstore Fund 34 Farm Operation Fund
32 Cafeterla Fund 35 Revenue Bond Project Fund
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 33 Child Development Fund 39 Other Special Revenue Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
31 32 33 34 35 | 39
ca Child Farm Operation | Revenue Bond | Other Special
Development
| Deacription {Object) | Bookstore Fund | Cafeteria Fund Fund Fund Profect Fund Revenue Fund
FUND BALANCE (NON-GASB 54)
Fund Balance Reserved a0 | o 0 0 0 0 0
" NonCashAssets or11 | 0 0 ) 0 0 o
Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Puposes | 9712 | 0 0 - 0 o of "o
" Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713 0 0 0 0 0 )
" Reserve for Encumbrances Debil 97114 0 0 0 0 )
Reserve for Debt Services 9715 0 0 0 0 0 0
" Assigned/Committed 9754 Y of T~ 0 0 0 0
Unassigned TOUTTTTTTTTTT T emeo 0 0 0 0 o )
Total Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750
Nonspendable Fund Balance a751 0 o 0 0 0 K
Restricted Fund Balance 9752 "o 0 0 0 - 0
Committed Fund Balance R 77} 0 0 _- 0 o] o 0
Assigned Fund Balance 9754 0 0 o 0 0 ]
Total Designated Fund Balance AR R 0 0 0 0 0 0
“Uncommitted Fund Balance 8790 | 0 0 o| 0 0 "o
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 0 ) 0 0 0

Page 10




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financlal and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

40  Capital Projects Funds:

41 Capital Outiay Projects Fund
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 42 Revenue Bond Construction Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Narrie: GAVILAN JOINT
4 2 a3
CA Capital Outlay Revenuae Bond General Obligation
Bescription {Object) Projects Fund Construction Fund Bond Fund
ASSETS
Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100
Cash: e -
I Awalting Deposil and in Banks 9111 6,370,000 16,512
In County Treasury o112 || 916,358 5,701,020
Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113
I~ ming Cash Accounts 9114
" Investments (at cost) T 9120
Accounts Receivable | o130 685,323 11,355
Due from Other Funds 9140 504,474 2,226,609
| Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid ltems 9200 I
Inventories and Stores o210 |
. Prepaid ltems 9220 | — ||
|TOTAL ASSETS 8,476,156 7,955,496 |
IgunnleEs —
Cumrent Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500
Accounts Payable 8510 730,019 748,146
Accrued Salaries and Wages Paysble 9520
Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530 |
Due to Other Funds - 9540 253,966/ 1,225,524
Temporary Loans _Qﬁ_ T
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560
Deferred Revenues ) 9570 1,096,024
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,080,011 1973670

Page 11




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

Governmental Funds Group

40 Capltal Projects Funds:
41 Capital Outiay Projects Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 42 Revenue Bond Construction Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Narvie: GAVILAN JOINT
I 1] 42 43
CA Capital Outlay Revenue Bond Genoral Obligation
Description (Object) Projects Fund Construetion Fund Bond Fund
FUND BALANCE (NON-GASB 54)
Fund Balance Reserved T eno
NonCash Assets g711 |
Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 9712
Reserve for Encumbrances Credit | Tor13
Reserva for Encumbrances Debit T | ena
Reserve for Debt Services 9715
Assigned/Commitied ’ T 9754 .
Unassigned 9790
Total Fund Balance 0 0 0
Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750
Nonspendable Fund Balance R YT
Restricted Fund Balance 9752
Commitied Fund Batance B T | ers3
Assigned Fund Balance 9754
Total Designated Fund Balance 0 0 0
Uncommitied Fund Balance 9700 6,396,144 5,981,826
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 6,395,144 5,981,896 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 8,476,155 7,955,496 0|

Page 12



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group
Annual Financlal and Budget Report Enterprise Funds:
51 Bookstors Fund 53 Farm Operations Fund
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 52 Cafeteria Fund 50 Other Enterprise Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
51 52 53 59
Farm Other
CA Bookstore Cafeteria Operations Enterprizse
Description {Object) Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash, Investments, and Receivables 9100
Cash:
Awaiting Deposit and in Banks T [
In County Treasury 9112
"~ 7" Cash With Fiscal Agents 9113
Revolving Cash Accounts T 114
Investments (at cost) 8120 | o ’
Accounts Receivable 9130
Due from Other Funds 8140
Inventories, Stores, and Propaid liems 9200
Inventories and Stores T | e210
Prepaid Items “g220
FixedAssets | e300
Sites 9310
I “._Sita Impmve_m'ems 9320
Acumulate?a_epra_aéﬂa Site Improvemnents 9321
Buldings 9330 -
Accumulated Depreciation Buildings | 9331
LibraryBooks " 9340
Equipment - - “[Te3s0
Accumulated Depreciation Equipment | 9351
Work In Progress 9360 s
Total Fixed Assets "o 0
|ToTAL ASSETS 0 0|

Page 13




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY GOLLEGES

Annual Financlal and Budget Report

51 Bookstore Fund

Proprietary Funds Group
50 Enterprise Funds:

53 Farm Operations Fund

COMBINED BALANGE SHEET 52 Cafeteria Fund 50 Other Enterprise Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
51 52 53 59
Farm Other
CA Bookstore Cafeteria Operations Enterprise
Description (Ohjoct) Fund Fund Fund Fund
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500
Accounts Payable 9510
Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520
Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530
Due to Other Funds es40 |
_'i';n;o;aly Loans - 9550
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560
Deferred Revenues 9570
Total Current Liabilitles and Defermed Revenue 0 0
Long-Tenmn Liabilities 9600
Bonds Payable T 9610
| Rwenm?oﬁas—ﬁ—ay;b_le— . 9620 T
Certificates of Participation 9630
Lease Purchase of Capltal Lease 9640
—Compensated Absences Long Term 9650
Post-Employment Benefits Long Term 9660 -
"Other Long-Term Lisbilities 9670 ]
Totail Long-Term Liabilties 0 i “—6
TOTAL LIABILITIES 968 Oj

Page 14



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Propristary Funds Group
Annual Financial and Budget Report 50 Enterprise Funds:
51 Bookstore Fund §3 Farm Operations Fund
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 52 Cafeterla Fund 59 Other Enterprise Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District 1D: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
51 52 83 5
Farm Other
CA Bookstore Cafeteria Operations Enterprise
Description {Object) Fund Fund Fund Fund
FUND EQUITY
Fun—&_ﬁslanoe Reserved Tar10
NonCash Assels o711
Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes | 9712 |
Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713
Reserve for Encumbrances Debit 9714
Reserve for Debt Services anis |
Assigned/Committed o754 | -
Unassigned 9790
Total Reserved Fund Balance 0 0
Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750
Nonspendable Fund Balance 9751 T
Restricted Fund Balance 9752 T
Committed Fund Balance 9753
Assigned Fund Balance 9754
Total Designated Fund Balance | o 0
Uncommitted(Unrestricted) Fund Balance | 9790 |
Other Equity T 9800
" Contributed Capital 9810
Retained Eamings 9850
Investment in General Fixed Assets - 9890
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 0 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 0

Page 15




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Proprietary Funds Group

Internal Service Funds:

61 Selfdnsurance Fund
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 69  Other Internal Service Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District 1D: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
61 )
CA Other Internal Service
Description {Object) Self-insurance Fund Fund
ALSSETS
Cash, Invesiments, and Receivables 9100
Cash:
Awaiting Depoelt and In Banks T o 9111
" In County Treasury N 9112
Cash With Fiscal Agents - o113 |
Revolving Cash Accounts 8114 R
Tinvestments (atcost) 9120
Accounts Receivable 9130 33,984
Due from Other Funds 9140 25,995
Student Loans Receivable - 9150 N
Inventories, Stores, and Prepaid ems 9200
Inventories and Stores 9210
Prepaid Hems I _9220
Fixed Assots | 9300
Sites 8310
Site Improvements | 9320
- —I-\.c-:-cumulated Depreciation Site Improvements 9321
Bulldings 9330
( Accumulated Depreciation Buildings 9331
Library Books 9340
Equipment T 9350
Accumulated Depreciation Equipment 9351
Work in Progress ’ 9360
Total Fixed Assets o
TOTAL ASSETS 59,979

Page 16




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group

Annual Financlal and Budget Report 60 Internal Service Funds:
61 Selfnsurance Fund
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 69 Other Internal Service Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
61 69
CA Other Internal Service
Description {Object) Selfdnsurance Fund Fund
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500
Accounts Payable 9510
Accrued Salaries and Wages Payable 9520
Compensated Absences Payable Current 9530
Due to Other Funds 9540
i Temporary Loans _ T 9550
Gurrent Portion of Long-Term Debt 9560
Deferred Revenues 9570 59,079
Total Current Liabllittes and Deferred Revenue 59,979
Long-Term Liabilities 9600
Bonds Payabla 9810
Revenue Bonds Payable 9620
Certificates of Participation 9630
Lease Purchase of Capital Lease 9640
Compensated Absences Long Term 9650
Post-Employment Benefits Long Term 9660
Other Long-Term Liabilifles TSTE
Total Long-Term Liabfities 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES 968 59,979

Page 17




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

Propristary Funds Group

60 Internal Service Funds:
61 Selfdnsurance Fund

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 69  Other Internal Service Fund
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
61
CA Other Internal Service
Description {Object) Selfdnsurance Fund Fund
FUND EQUITY
Fund Balance Reserved 9710
NonCash Assets T 9711
Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes T Ter12
Reserve for Encumbrances Credit 9713
Reserve for Enc_u—r;:bmnees Bmebtt 9714
" Reserve for Dabt Services 8715
Assigned/Committed 9754
Unassigned | e790
Total Reserved Fund Balance 0
Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750
Nonspendeble Fund Balance 9751
Restricted Fund Balance o 9752
Commitied Fund Balance 9753
Assigned Fund Balance 9754
Total Designated Fund Balance T 6
Uncommitted(Unrestricted) Fund Balance 9790
Other Equity T 9800
Gontributed Gapital 9810
Retained Eamings 9850
Investment in General Fixed Assets 9890
TOTAL FUND EQUITY i o|
| TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 59,979

Page 18




CALIFORNIA COMMUNMITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Fiduciary Funds Group

70 Trust Funds

COMEINED BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
[} T2 73 74 ™ 76 7 7
Associated Student Student Body Student Scholarship Deferrad
CA Students Representation Ceonter Fee Financial Aid and Loan nvestment Compensation Other
Description (Object) | Trust Fund Fee Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund
\ASSETS
Cash, Investments, and Recelvables 9100
i ) . J PR S ——— R —q-
' Awaiting Deposit and in Banks I X R T i
" In County Treasury T T e | T s
" Cash With Fiscal Agents N I R Y
_ Rewlving CashAcconts | o114 | B o I
- Im;astmenis {at oost) R | 915‘0" T - ) R
" Accounts Recelvable T e | T Tisss 155 34352)
" Due from Other Funds Teae | T T 2 e
_ Sludent Loans Recsivable [eso | T T T[T o T
Invenhnes Siores and Prepaid Iiéms 1 MO‘ o
" Inventories and Stores ‘9210 M -
Prapald I'te'ms i ”-QVEO ’ T T -
“Fixed Assets Tl em00 T T T
Sites 7 “55‘]0 o T T T
-SIIE Impmvamonls Moo | T T N
' ‘A::amulated Depreclaﬁon Sile Improvemenbs ’ “ElazT T -l -
' BuﬂdElg-s- T ] ‘;3:_3‘0“ i il ‘ h I
' Aoum'a"éa"nepreaa:' prociation Buildings | ‘9331 _ .
Library Books R T T~
13 ’Ec;uib;rle':ﬂm N ) o —_— UPS—— | L—— S A -
_ 7 Accumuisted Depreciation Equipment | 8351 | N T
[ Wo.'i in Progress T Tess0 T
Total Fixed Assets T o B o o| 0 0 0
TOTAL ASSETS 491,333 1] 70,646 0 0 0 0

Page 19




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

Fiduclary Funds Group

70 Trust Funds

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 Disfrict ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Fil T2 73 74 5 76 7 79
Associated Student Student Body Student Scholarship Deferred
CA Students Representation Center Fee Financlal Aid and Loan Investment Compensation Other
Description (Object) | Trust Fund Fee Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund
LIABILI11ES
Current Liabilities and Deferred Revenue 9500 ; -
" Accounts Payable Tleste ] T s08|” 950 T
Accrued Salaries and | Wages Payable "I o520 R T e N
Gompensatad Absences Payable Current 9530
Due to Other Funds o o520 69,695 e
TemporaryLoans 7| ess0 o T
‘Current Portion of Lang-Term Debt. 560 i
' Deferred Revenues 1 es70
 Total urrent Liabiities and Deferred Revenue | 8,198 70,645 0 0 0 0
Long—Term Llamllﬁes h MQGOEB N
Bonds Pﬂyeble “ee10 | o 1T
' Revenue Bonds F'ayable 9620 ) 1 i
Certificatas of Pam‘&pat.on T 9630 R I )
Lease Purchase of Caphai Lease ‘eea0 | [T N
‘Compensated Absences Long Ter Toes0 | I R B
'Post-Employment Benefits Long Terrn BT T 1
Other Long-Term Liabilities o670
Total Long-Term Liabilites of o 0 0 0 0 0
|TOTAL LIABILITIES 068 8,198 70,845 0 0

Page 20




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financlal and Budget Report

Fiduelary Funds Group

70 Trust Funds

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended June 30, 2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
4] 72 73 74 75 76 7 79
Associated Student Student Body Student Scholarship Deferred
CA Students Representation Center Fee Financial Ald and Loan investment Compensation Other
Description (Object)| TrustFund Fee Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund
FUND EQUITY
Fund Balance Reserved o710 .
NonCash Assé; - o1~ -
“Amounts Restricted by Law for Specific Purposes 55'72 T T ]
RESIIEN;FE?WHT&BHCES Credil-_— T r 9713 T B Y R h T
Resarva for Enoumbmncas Dd)il i 9}?4 B ) .
* Reserve for Debl Services s | T I 1 )
AsmgnedlCommlttad 9754
Unésslé;ned ) ..,9_’96..-. '
Total Reserved Fund Balance 0 0 [V} 0 1] 0
Fund Balance (GASB 54) 9750
" Nonspendable Fund Balance o751
Restricted Fund Balance _ B N
Commitied Fund Balarice T Terss | T -
Assigned Fund Balanoe B 1T 5;54— ---------- [T h ; T~ .
" Total Designated Fund Balance T T e T of " ol T ol T o o "o
Uncommitted(Unrestricted) FundBalance | 9780 483,135 Bl (.
_&h;.éd““y. e - el e
" Confributed Capital ) | o810 ’
* Retained Eamings o " e50 1 (1l i
" Investment in General Fixed Assels | "800
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 483,135 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 491,333 0 70,645 0|

Pagse 21




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Detalls of General Fund Revenue

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
For Actual Year: 2018-2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Fund S11 Fund $12 Fund $10 Total |
Object Unrestricted Resfricted General Fund
Description Code Actual Actual Actual
Federal Revenues 8100
Forest Revenues 8110 0
Higher Education Act 8120 301,156 301,156
Workforee Investment Act 8130 0
Temporary Assistance for Needy Familles (TANF) 7 8140 n 0
Student Financial Aid 8150 4338 4338
Veterans Education ’ 8160 0
Vocational and Technical Education Act (VATEA) 8170 130,993 130,993
Other Federal Revenues 8190 2,921,857 2,921,857
Total Federal Roviues 8100 0 3,358,344 3,358,344
State Revenues 8600 !
General Apportionments 8610 oI
Apprenticeship Apportionment 8611 0
State General Apportionment 8612 3,831,588 3,831,586
Other General Apportionment 8613 732,261 1T 732,261
General CaTe'g_oEcmanls 8620 I -
" Child Development 8821 0
" Extended Opportunity Programs and Services(EOPS) 8622 - 622,117 " "622,117)
Disabled Students Programs and Services(DSPS) 8623 750,529 750,520
Temporary Assistance for Needy Familles (TANF) 8624 50618 50818
California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids (CalWORKs) 8625 331,493 " 331493
Telscommunications and Technology Infrasturcture Program (TTIP) 8626 I o
| Other General Categorical Programs 8827 4,877,100 4,877,100




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financlal and Budget Report

Details of Goeneral Fund Revenue

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Fund S11 Fund $12 Fund S10 Total
Object Unrestricted Restricted General Fund
Description Code Actual Actual Actual
[EPA Proceeds 8630 4,348,765 4,348.765
|Relmhurseable Categorical Programs 8850
Instructional Inprovement Grant 8651 217,801 217,801
Other Reimburseable Categorical Programs 8652 0
Stote Tax Subventions 8670
Homeowners' Properly Tax Refief 8671 49,155 49,155
Timber Yield Tax 8672 1" 11
Other State Tax Subventions 8673 0
State Non-Tax Revenues 8680
State Lottery Proceeds 8681 626,933 119,769 746,702
State Mandated Costs T ] eess 511,150 511,159
“Other State Non-Tax Revnues 3686 0
Other Stale Revenues 8690 -—o
ETGI:!I State Revenues 8600 10,098,870 6,969,427 17,069,297

Page 23




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Detalls of General Fund Revonue

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Fund S11 Fund 512 Fund S10 Total
Object | Unrestricted Restricted General Fund
Description Code Actual Actual Actual
Local Revenues 8800
Property Taxes 8810
Tax Allocation, Secured Roll 8al1 13,679,312 13,679,312
Tax Allocation, Supplemental Roll 8812 402,163 402,163
Tax Allocation, Unsecured Roll 8813 1,062,595 1,062,595
Prior Years Taxes 86816 T 0
" Education Revenues Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8817 5,875,454 5.875,454
Redevelopment Agency Funds - Pass Through 8818 0
Redevelopment Agency Funds - Residual 7 | ss19 T 7o
Redevelopment Agency Funds - Asset Liquidation 8819.1 0
Coniributions, Gifts, Grants, and Endowments 8820 o
"Contract Services - 8830
Contract Instructional Services 8831 28,630 28,630
Other Contranct Services 8832 0
Sales and Commissions - — B840 29,977 T 20077
Rentals and Leases 8850 185,659 19828 205287
Interest and Investment Income ) ) 8660 17,264 17,264
Student Fees and Charges “1 ssro
Community Services Classes 8872 138,034 138,034
Dormitory - - 8873 0
Enrollment 8874 2,143,904 2,143,904
Conira Revenue Account 8874.1 0
" Field Trips and Use of Nondistrict Facilities 8875 of
Health Services 8876 166,133 168,133
" Instructional Materials Fees and Sales of Materials 2877 0
Insurance 8878 ]
Student Records o 8879 0
Nonresident Tultion 8880 165,310 165,310
Parking Services and Public Transportation - 8881 65,047 65,947
Other Student Fees and Charges o BB85 108,481 108,481
| Other Local Revenues - 8890 1,392,361 88,223 1,480,584
i-tutal Local Revenues 8800 25,062,480 506,505 25,569,075
[Total Revenues 35,162,350 10,834,366 45,996,716

Page 24



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Detalls of General Fund Revenue

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
For Aclual Year: 2016-2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Fund 811 Fund §12 Fund S10 Total
Object Unrestricted Restricted General Fund
Description Code Actual Actual Actual

Other Financing Sources 8900

Proceeds of General Fixed Assgels 8810 1]

Proceeds of Long-Term Debt 8940 "o

incoming Transfers — (8970/8981/8982/8983) K3 2,628,521 2,628,521
Total Other Financing Sources 8800 0 2,628,521 2,628,521
Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 35,162,350 13,462,887 48,625,237

Page 25



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Expend by Instructional Activity

§10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 20172018 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Salaries and Benefits Operafing Capital Other Total
Activity Non Expenses Outlay Outgo
Activity Classification Code | Instructional Instructional {4000 - 5000) (6000) (7000)

[Agriculiure and Natual Resources 0100 0
im"it;cture and Environmental Design 0200 0
Environmental Sciences and Technologies 0300 57,790 3,957 3,248 64,995
Biological Sciences T | o400 " 472,895 5,850 27,825 T . 506,579
Business and Management 0500 77,797 62,513 30,789 6,146 477,245
Communications 0600 78,405 3,550 2,975 ) 84,930
Computer and Information Sclence 0700 | “709,898 16,142 17,016 3,582 T 746638
ducation 0800 2582751 598,812 276,289 10,329 - 3,468,181
Engineering and Related Indusirial Technology | 0900 | 2e7.258| 47545 104668 EETY Y YT
Fine and Applied Ars 1000 | T 1,021,000 121,810 32308 8,804 1,184,018
 oreign language 1100 361,485 105372 5,056 g7| - 472,000
Seabtn 1200 1,007,972 18,200 115,971 28,128 1,260,271
Cansumer Education And Home Economics | 1300 323,906 2,799 15,631 342,335
Law - 400 | T * T T T
Humanities(Letters) 1500 1,451,074 18684 6,317 T 1476075
Library Science 1600 | a - o
Mathematics 1700 1,053,436 105,089 28,053 7,005 1,193,583
Miltary Studies - 1800 T o
Physical Sclences 1900 454,906 11,782 4,840 471,598
Peychology 2000 |~ 1res1s| T~ 609 177,424
Public Affairs and Services 2100 weest| | seases| | T | T Zzcemeser
Social Sclences T 2200 1,174,050 13,470 1,704 Toss| T T T ~ 1,189,462
Commercial Services 3000 369,807 32,301 T T Teeast 2.129 - 470,694,
finterdisciplinary Studies 4900 1,455,637 180,674 82,768 e8| | 11277
|instruc Staff-Retirees' Bofts & Retire Incents 5800 0
Sub-Total Instructional Activites 13,693,672 1,354,989 2,685,602 80,237 17,814,590
Total Expenditures for GF Activities* 13,823,598 17,616,513 8,070,875 2,650,351 42,161,337

*“Total Expenditures for GF Activities above is the grand fotal of Instructional and Non-Instructional activities.

Page 26




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

Expend by Non-instructional Activity
§10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District 1D: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total
Activity Non Expenses Outlay Outgo
Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000) {6000) (7000)
Instructional Adminlstration and Governance 6000
Academic Administration 6010 14,664 2,022,533 843,381 214,175 3,004,753
|C|:|urse and Curriculum Development 6020 312,984 1,294 314,278
IAc:ademic / Faculty Senate 6030 121,281 4,004 125285,
Oihor Instructional Administration & Governance 6090 0
Total instructional Admin. 8 Governance 14,664 2,456,708 848,679 214,175 3,534,318
Instructional Support Services 6100
Leaming Center 6110 39,491 101,881 1,218 1,608 144,198
Lbrary 6120 730,462 13,193 7.962 751,617
Media 6130 189,131 626 1,586 191,343
Museums and Gallaries 6140 ] o
Academic Information Systems and Technology 6150 0
{0iher Instructionat Support Services 6190 264,463 71,872 168,150 T 504,485
Total Instructional Support Services 39,491 1,285,937 86,909 179,306 1,591,843
Admissions and Records 6200 515,485 15,338 - 630,823
‘Stident Counseling and Guidance 6300
Counseling and Guidance 6310 T g541 1,208,079 227,143 woos| 1,541,779
Matriculetion and Student Assessment 6320 451 1,025,567 130,522 66,691 1,223.231
Transfer Programs T30 | 3,046 1,708 4,755
Career Guidance 6340 0
Oiner Student Counseling and Guidance T6390 0
Total Student Couseling and Guidance 6,002 2,236,692 350,374 166,707 2,769,765

Page 27




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Expend by Non-instructional Activity
510 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT

Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total
Activity Non Expenses Outiay Outgo
Actlvity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000) {6000) (7000)

Other Student Services 6400
Cal Work Opportunity and Responsibiity to Kids * 6410 1,858 895,671 27,260 33,189 957,978
Disabled Student Programs and Sarvices (DSPS) 6420 | 5,963 787.845 121,718 55,305 970,849
Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS) | 8430 3368] 549,931 50715 773 604,787
Health Servives 6440 56,201 3,050 53,182 112433
Student Personnel Administration [ 6450 495,058 48,240 4,212 “547,510
Financial Aild Administration 6460 o
Job Placament Services 6470 98,197 4338 406 102,941
\/elerans Servicas 6480 1 0
Miscellaneous Student Services 6450 1 1,033 41,520 a7 47,331
Total Other Student Services 11,210 2,883,936 296,839 151,844 3,343,829
Operation and maintenanca of Plant 6500

Building Maintenance and Repalrs 6510 347,940 423,447 50,280 821,667

Custodial Services 6530 464,376 99,158 4,446 567,980

Grounds Maintenanca and Repairs T 7| ess0 14,387 364,855 122,903 5,603 507,548
" Utilies 6570 0

Other Operations and Maintenance of Plant 6590 ol
Total Operation and Malntenance of Plant 8500 14,387 1,176,971 645,508 60,329 1,807,185/
Planning, Policymaking and Coordinations 6600 575,660 158,018 733,578

= California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids {CalWORKs).

Page 28



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

Expend by Non-nstructional Activity
510 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District 1D: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Salarles and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total
Activity Non Expsnees Outlay Outgo
Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional (4000 - 5000) {6000) {7000)
Ganeral Institutional Support Services 6700
“Community Relations T Ter10 1,569 "~ 218,055 103,265 322,889
Fiscal Operations 6720 1,464,737 333,113 11,594 1,808,444
Human Resourses Management 6730 1232 447,118 35,875 1,023 485248
Noninstruct Siaff Retirees’ Benefits & Retirement * 6740 . e \
Staff Development 6750 36,768 36,768
Staff Diversty | ee0 | 54,811 5,605 60,416
Logistical Services 6770 278 413,465 347,415 9,507 770,663
Management Information Systems " 6780 T " o3s383 667,565 gass1| 1,722,479
Other General Instituional Support Services 6790 | 44,308 34,657 3517| 82,480
Total General Institutional Support Services 6700 3077 3,577,855 1,584,263 125,192 5,290,387
‘{-ommunity Services & Economic Development 6800
~ Community Recreation 6810 0
Community Service Classes 6820 16,953 394,374 336,464 93,196 840,987
Community Use of Facilities 6830 93,848 131 93,979
Economic Development 6640 990 165,187 499,348 262 285 - 927,810
Other Community Services & Economic Development | 6850 - 0
Total Communlty Services | 6800 17,943 653,409 835,943 355,481 1,862,776

* Noninstructional Staff Retirees' Benefits & Retirement Incentives.

Page 29



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Expend by Non-instructional Activity
$10 General Fund - Combined

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA (Total Unrestricted and Restricted)
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Salaries and Benefits Operating Capltal Other Total
Activity Non Expenses Outlay Outgo
Activity Classification Code | Instructional | Instructional | (4000 - 5000) {6000) (7000)
Ancillary Services 6900
Bookstore 6910 0
Child Dovelopment Centers T 8920 0
Farm Operatlons 6930 _—0'
Food Services T e940 0
“Parking 6950 55,714 7,358 2,876 65,948
" Student and Co-Curricular Activities 6960—_ 0
Student Housing 6970 "o
Other Ancillary Services 6990 2438 98,118 6,023 108,580
'[-rotal Ancillary Services 6900 0 58,153 105,476 8,899 172,528
Iauxiliary Operations 7000
Contract Education 7010 84,485 9,533 94,018
Other Auxillary Operations 7000 | 22,162 756,143 439,198 206,158 1,423,662
Total Auxiliry Operations 7000 22,162 840,628 448,731 206,159 a 1,517,680

Page 30




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financlal and Budget Report

Expend by Non-Instructional Activity

$10 General Fund - Combinad

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA {Total Unrestricted and Restfricted)
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Salaries and Benefits Operating Capital Other Total
Activity Non Expenses Outlay Outgo
Activity Classification Code Instructional Instructional {4000 - 5000) {6000) {7000)
Physical Property and Related Acquisitions 7100 105 1,102,022 1,102,127
Long-Term Debt and Other Financing 7200
Long_Term Debt 7210 _-0
Tax revenue Anticipation Noles 7220 0
Other Financing 7290 0
Total Long=Term Debt and Other Financing 7200 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers, Student Aid and Cther Oulgo 7300
Transiers 7310 0
Student Aid 7320 0
| Other Oulgo 7390 | T o
Total Transfers, Student Ald and Other Outgo 7300 0 0 0 0 0
{Eub-Total Non-dnstructional Activites 129,926 16,261,524 5,385,183 2,570,114 24,346,747
-.Tolal Expenditures General Fund: actlvities * 13,823,598 17,616,513 8,070,875 2,650,351 42,161,337

Total Expenditures for the General Fund: Instructional Activities and Non-Instructional Activities.

Page 31




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Gann Appropriations Limit

Budget Yoar: 2017-2018
GANN Report

DISTRICT NAME: GAVILAN JOINT

I. |2017-2018 Appropriations Limit:
A. [2016-2017 Appropriations Limit. - $59,999,637
B. |2017-2018 Price Faclor: R T 7 1030
. |Population factor T T
" |1. 2015-2016 Second Period Aclual FTES 5.179.14
2. 2016-2017 Second Perlod Actual FTES 534172
3. 2016-2017 Population change factor (C2/C1) 1.0314
__|p. |2016-2017 Limit adjusted by infiation and population factors (A * B * c3) - 564,167,131
E_ Adjustments to Increase limit: _ e -
1 Transfers in of financial responsibility $0
|2 Temporary voler appraved increases 0
|3 Total adjustments - increase 0
Sub-Total (D +E.3) T $64,167,131
" |F. |Adjustments to decrease Emit;
T 1. Transfers out of financlal responsibility - SE
| 2. Lapses of voter approved increases 0
/_' |3, Total a_:uusunenm"deaaasa O - 0
|7_ _{s. |2017-2018 Appropriations Limit (D + E:3-F.3) e T $64,167,131
Il. |2017-2018 Appropriations Subject to Limit:
" IR, | State A (Generat Apportionment, Apprenticeship Alowanoe, Baslc Skills, and Parinership for Excellence) 5,155,962
|8 | State Subventions (Home Owners Property Tax Relief, Timber Yield tax, elc.) 104,200
C. |Local Property taxes N m 24,179,050
E)-.— amated excess Debt Servi_ce taxes - B 0
E. |Eslimated Parcel taxes, Square Foot taxes, etc. ] o 0
F. |Interest on proceeds of taxas o 5,000
G. |Local appropriations from taxes—f;;_mreimbursed S‘l_at;-mun. and federal mandates e 0
"~ |H.|2017-2018 Appropriations Subject to Limit $29,444,212]|

Page 32




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Anmnual Financial and Budget Report

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

For Actual Year: 2016-2017

Budget Year: 2017-2018

Governmental Funds Group

10 General Fund

440 GAVILAN JOINT

General Fund

Object Fund: 11 Fund: 12 Fund: 10
o Code UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND RESTRICTED SUBFUND TOTAL |
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget |
REVENUES:
Federa[ Revenues 8100 3,358,344 4,900,134 3,358,344 4,909,134
Stale Revenues | @00 [ 10080870 11,044,099 "8969427| 982194 “i70e0207| 21,026,203
" Local Revenues | “ss00 25062,480] 22,535,670 " 506505  930657|  25568,075 23,475,327
Total Revenues 35,162,350 33,579,769 10,834,366 15,830,985 45,996,718 49,410,754
EXPENDITURES: '
Academic é:lgneﬁ; 1000 12,845,100 11,147,142 2,978,905 4,315,103 15,824,005 15,462,245
" Classified Salaries " 2000 ‘5250170 5866742 2,637,939 " 2,885,660 77,897,109 "8.752.402
Eniployeé-BEnZﬁrs i 7 3000~ “sssul T eseogrs| T T 1gorass| 'i 285,555 “rmsger| a'aié'ﬁ
e k- x  I [t - S SR
" Other Operating Expenses and Sarvlces 5000 5,157,808 6,824,023 2,034,670 4,616,453 7.192.479 11,440,476
"ca'put'aT ouay ' 6000 1,539,308 1,249,541 1,111,043 1,282,377 2650351 2,531 31_3'
Total Expenditures o 31,149,021 32,188,010 11,012,316 16,257,644 42,161,337 48,445,854
Excess {Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures 4,013,329 1,391,759 3,835,379 965,100
Other Financing Sources 8900 2,628,521 1,573,339 2,628,521 1,573,330
Other Outgo 7000 1,493,938 1,146,680 0 2,640,618
Net Increasel(Decrease) in Fund Balance 4,013,329 2,450,571 0 6,463,900 |
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 4,353,238 8,366,567 63 2,450,634 4,353,301 10,817,201
Prior Years Adustments | Te020 | B | T TS {
" Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 4,353,238 63 4,353,301
Ending Fund Balance, June 50 8,366,567 8,264,388 2,450,634 2,450,634 10,817,201 10,715,022

Page 33



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Governmental Funds Group
20 Debt service Funds

440 GAVILAN JOINT

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
Object Code Fund: 21 Fund: 22 Fund: 29
BOND INTEREST AND REVENUE BOND INTEREST
REDEMPTION FUND AND REDEMPTION FUND OTHER DEBT SERVICE FUND
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Federal Revenues 8100
Siate Revenues 800 |
"i.}:c"él Revenues ‘8800 1,620,642( 315,000
Total Revenues 0 0 0 1,620,542 315,000
Other Financing Sources 8900
Interflrl-l;d?ranafers-lnw ] “_TI-S-BT—“
" Other Incoming Transfers " ge83
Tctarétlr'lﬂer—l;manclng Sources 1] 0 0 0 0
“otherougo 7000
" Debt Refirement (Long Term Debi) 700
" DebtReducton | 710 | 1,765,000 1,400,000
- wE:Ebt"iﬂnfS;st_aﬁ 6tr'{er'éér;|¥5i1arges T 7120 4,590,119 4,660,769
“Transfers Outgomg B2 e
ReservefurContmgen;eé - 1 00| R
Total Other Outgo 7000 6,355,119 6,060,769 0 0 0
Net Other Financing Sources / (Other Outgo) 8900 & 7000 0 0
Net Increase/Decrease In Fund Balance 1,620,542 315,000
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE:
"Net Beginning Belance, July 1 Tt |7 a27sa76| 13| ’ 6,358,440| 7,978,982
Pn’&?aéré Mu}st?ien'é' " Y R T R
" Adjustad Beginning Balance 9030 4,275,476 0 6,358,440
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 7,978,982 8,293,982




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANGE DATA

Governmental Funds Group
30 Special Revonue Funds — Part 1
440 GAVILAN JOINT

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 Special Revenue Funds
Object FUND: 31 FUND 32 FUND 33
Code BOOKSTORE FUND CAFETERIA FUND CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
|REVENUES:
Federal Revenues 8100
State Revenues 8600 T
Local Revenues 8800 B i
Total Income 1] 0 o 0 0 0
Exponditures
Academic Salaries 1000
Classified Salaries 2000 |
Employee Benefits 3000
Supplies and Materials 4000
mM Expenses and Services 5000
' Capital Outlay 6000
Total Expenditures ~ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Excess /{Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 0 0 0 0 [+] 0
Other Financing Sources 8906
Other Outgo 7000
Net Increasel{Decrease) In Fund Balance 0 0| 0 0 0 o
|Begining Fund Balance:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 2010 0 0 0 0
Prior Years Adustments 8020
Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0 0 0 0 1]

Page 35



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Governmental Funds Group

Annual Financial and Budget Report 30 Special Revenue Funds — Part 2
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA 440 GAVILAN JOINT
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 Special Revenue Funds
Object FUND: 34 FUND 35 FUND 39
Code FARM OPERATION FUND REVENUE BOND PROJECT FUND | OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

Federal Revenues 8100

Slale Revenues 8600

Local Revenues - 8800
Total Income 0 0 0 0 0
Expenditures

Academic Salaries 1000

Classified Salaries T 2000

Employee Benefits 3000

Supplies and Materials T 4000 [
"Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 _

Capilal Outtay 6000 -
Total Expenditures o| 0 0 o 0
Excess /(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources 8900
Other Outgo 7000
Met Increase/(Decreasa) in Fund Balance o0 i 0 0 f1
Bagining Fund Balance:

Net Beginning Balance, July 1 89010 0 0

Prior Years Adustments 9020
[WstedTegﬁfnﬁlanoe 9030 0 0 0
[Ending Fund Balance, June 30 a 0 0 0 0

Page 36



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Governmental Funds Group

40 Capital Projects Funds

440 GAVILAN JOINT
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 Capital Projects Funds
Object FUND: 41 FUND 42 FUND 43
Code | CAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS FUND |REVENUE BOND CONSTRUCTION FUND| GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND
Descri ption Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Federal Revenues 8100
State Revenues 8600 952,428 825,447
Local Revenues ["se00™ | 11,799,176 8,625,693 61,603 24,832
Total Income 12,751,604 9,451,140 61,603| 24,832 0
Expenditures
Academic Salaries 1000
“Classified Salaries 2000 | -
Employee Benefits | 30007 T
" Supplies and Materials "I ao00™ T 825,447 3,745
" Other Operating Expenses and Services T 5000 | 1266000 7T T 00,000 T
 Capital Oulay . B Teo0o |” " 6303770 7,800,246 4,640,446 5453085
Total Expenditures 6,431,292 8,625,621 4,644,161 5,563,065/ 0
Excess f(Deficlency] of Revenues over Expendifures 6,320,312 825,447
\Other Financing Sources 8800
Other Quipo 7000
Net Increasel/(Decrease) In Fund Balance 6,320,312 825,447
Begining Fund Balance:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 75,833 6,396,145 10,564,387 5,981,829
“Prior Years Adustments T e0207
"Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 75,833 10,564,387 0
[Ending Fund Balance, June 30 6,396,145 7,221,592 5,981,829 463,596 0

Page 37




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANGE DATA

Proprietary Funds Group

50 Enterprise Funds Group — Part 1

440 GAVILAN JOINT

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 Enterprise Funds
Object FUND: 51 FUND 52 FUND 53
Codoe BOOKSTORE FUND CAFETERIA FUND FARM OPERATIONS
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Local Revenues 8800 —
Other Financing Sources 8900
Total Income 0 0 0 0| 0
|Cost of Sales 5890
Gross Profit or Loss 0 0 0 0 0
[Expenditures
Academic Salaries 1000
Classified Salarfes 2000
' Employee Benefils 3000
Supplies and Materials 4000
" Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 |
| Caphal Outlay 6000 |
Total Expenditures ol i 0 D 0
Net Profit or Loss 0 0 0 0 0
‘Other Outgo 7000
MNet increasel/{Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0
Begining Fund Balanca:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 [}
' Prior Years Adustments 8020
Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0 0 0 0

Page 38




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Proprietary Funds Group

Annual Financlal and Budget Report 50 Enterprise Funds Group — Part 2
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA 440 GAVILAN JOINT
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 Enterprise Funds
Object FUND: 59
Code OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Description Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Local Revenues 8800
Other Financing Sources 8900
Total Income [ 0 0
Cost of Sales 5880
Gross Profit or Loss 0 0
Expenditures
Academic Salarles 1000
Classified Salaries 2000 T
Employee_B'eneﬁls 3000
Supplies and Materials 4000
Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000
Caplial Outlay 6000
Total Expendltures - ' ol i
Net Profit or Loss 0 0
Dther Outgo 7000
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0
‘Beglnlng Fund Balance:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0
"Prior Years Adustments 9020
| Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0
IEndIng Fund Balance, June 30 0 0

Page 39



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

For Actual Year: 2016-2017

Budget Year: 2017-2018

Proprietary Funds Group
Enterprise Funds Group

Internal Service Funds

440 GAVILAN JOINT

Oblect FUND: 61 FUND 69
Code SELFANSURANCE FUND OTHER INTERNAL SERVICES FUND
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget
|REVENUES:
Local Revenues 8800 293,963
Other Financing Sources TB900
Total income - B 0 293,363 0 0
Expenditures
Academic Salaries 1000
Classified Salaries 2000 D
Employee Benefits 3000 |
Supplies and Materials 4000 o
"~ Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 293,963
Capital Outlay 6000
Total Expenditures il 293,963 ol 0
Net Profit or Loss 0 0 0 0
{Other Outgo 7000
Net Increase/{Decrease) In Fund Balance 0 0 O 0
Bogining Fund Balance:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 2010 0 0
Prior Years Adushneﬁ-t_s_— - 08020
Adjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 o
|Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0 0 0

Page 40




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financlal and Budget Report

Fiduciary Funds Group

70 Fiduciary Funds Group — Part 1

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA 440 GAVILAN JOINT
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budgel Year: 2017-2018 Fiduciary Funds Group
Object FUND: 71 FUND 72 FUND 73
Code |ASSOCIATED STUDENTS TRUST FUND REPRESENT?‘II}:I;«I FEE TRUST | BODY CENTER FEE TRUST FUND
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budgst

REVENUES:

Federal Revenues 8100
“State Revenues " ee00 "
“Local Revenues 8800 | 152,028 169,07 61,018 "7 50,150
Total Income 152,026, 169,072 0 61,918 50,150
IlExpendlmm

Academic Salaries 1000

Clessified Salaries 2000 | 130 b T ar,012 " T8.957

Employee Benefits 7| 3000 2 " ar52| ‘34400

Supplies and Materials | 4000 72,100 58,141 18
"“Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 | 46,951 163,287 51,300 " 51,820

Capital Outbay " I - 3ieds 9,000
Total Expenditures o7 150,865 230,423 o 135,841 62,295
Excess /{Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 1,160 0
Gther Financing Sources 8900 317 85,691
Other QOutgo 7000 6,497 8,500
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Fund Balance i 0 73,606
Begining Fund Balance:

Net Beginning Balance, July 1 2010 488,470 483,133 1
“Prior Years Adustments 8020
_MTlTsted B;ginni;g Balance 9030 488,470 0 1
:Ending Fund Balance, June 30 483,133 413,282 0 1

Page 41




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY GOLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

Flduclary Funds Group

70 Flduciary Funds Group - Part 2

440 GAVILAN JOINT

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 Fiduciary Funds Group
Object FUND: 74 FUND 75 FUND 76
Code FINANCIAL AID TRUST FUND SCHOLARSHIP ﬁII).OAN TRUST INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
Description Actual Budget Actual = Budget Actual Budget
REVENUES:
Federal Revenues a100 5,692,687 6,494,210
Stale Revenues 8600 B
Local Revenues 8800
Total Income 5,602,687 6,494,210 0 0
Expenditures
Academic Salaries 1000
Classified Salaries NEEE o
* Employee Benefits T T 000 | -
" Supplies and Materials N T | o
" Other Operating Expenses and Services T Ts000 T T R Y - R
" Capital Outlay “7Teo00 T
Total Expenditures 0 9,475 o 0
Excess /{Deficiency} of Revenues over Expenditures 5,692,687 6,484,735 0 0
Other Financing Sources 8800
|Other Quigo 7000 5,692,687 6,484,210
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Fund Balance 0 0 IV
[Begining Fund Balance:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 0
“Prior Years Adusiments T 0020
" Adjusted Beginning Balance 8030 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balancs, June 30 V] ] 0

Page 42




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Fiduclary Funds Group
Annual Financlal and Budget Report 70 Fiduciary Funds Group — Part 3

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND FUND BALANCE DATA

440 GAVILAN JOINT

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 Fiduciary Funds Group
Object FUND: 77 FUND 79
Code DEFERRED COMPENSATION TRUST FUND OTHER TRUST FUNDS
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget

REVENUES:

Federal Revenues 8100

State Revenues 8600 | L
“Local Revenues 8800
Total Income 0 o 0 0
Expenditures

Academic Salaries 1000

Classified Salaries 2000 | T

Employee Benefits T3000 | 1
" Supplies and Materials T[T 4000™

Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000

Capital Outlay T 6000
Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0
Excess f(Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 0 0 1] 0
Other Financing Sources 8900
Cthar Qutgo 7000
Net Increase/{Decrease) In Fund Balance 0 0 0 0
Begining Fund Balance:

Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010 0 0

Prior Years Adustments 9020

Adjusied Beginning Balance 2030 0 0
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 0 0 0 0

Page 43




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES Interfund Transfer Report

Annual Financial and Budget Report

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT

| Fund Fund Amount

| Number in Fund Name Number Qut Fund Name Transferred

I 11 UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND 12 RESTRICTED SUBFUND 1,250,103
'l 1" UNRESTRICTED SUBFUND 73 STUDENT BODY CENTER FEE TRUST FUND 317

Page 44



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Recolpt and Expenditures of Lottery Procoads

Annual Financial and Budget Report Lottery Actual Report
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA L10 GENERAL FUND
For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Activity Classification Activity Code Unrestricted Restricted Prop 20
Letlery Adjustments and Proceeds:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 2010
Adjustments T e020
fijusted Beginning Balance 2030 0 0
Actual Fiscat Year Data
State Lottery Proceeds: 8681 626,933 119,769
Instructional
Instructional & Institutionat Materials
Unrestricted Propostition 20 Total
Instructional Support Support
Activities Activities Activities Total Instructional
(AC 0100-5900) {AG 6000-6700) {AC 6800-7390) Unrestricted (AC 0100-4900)
Expenditures
Academic Salaries 1000 0 0
Classified Salaries 2000 ] o
Employee Benefits 3000 0 [}
Supplies & Materlals - 4000
Software 4100 of 0
Books, Magazines, & Periodicals 4200 0 0
Instructional Supplies & Materials | 4300 267,557 267,557 267557
Noninstrucional Supplies & Mtrls 4400 0_ 0
Total Supplies and Materlals 267,557 0 267,557 ()} 267,557
Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 359,376 359,376 118,769 479,145
Capital Outlay 8000
Library Books 8300 | I 0 0
Equipment 6400
Equipment - Additional 6410 0
Equipment - Replacement 6420 0
Total Capital Outiay 0 1] 0
Other Quigo 7000 0
Total Expenditures 626,933 0 746,702
Ending Balance 0 0 0

Page 45




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financial and Budget Report
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Recelpt and Expendlitures of Lottery Proceeds
Lottery Budget Report
L10 GENERAL FUND

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Ysar: 2017-2018 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
Activity Classification Activity Code Unrestricted Restricted Prop 20
Lottery Adjustments and Proceeds:
Net Beginning Balance, July 1 9010
“Adustments so20 |
Mdjusted Beginning Balance 9030 0 f
Budgat Fiscal Year Data B .
Siate Lottery Proceeds: 8681 " 713,000 127,650
Instructional
Instructional & Institutional Materials
Unrestricted Propostition 20 Total
Instructional T Support Support
Actlvitles Activitles Activitles Total instructional
(AC 0100-5900) (AC 6000-6700) (AC 8800-7390) Unrestricied (AC 0100-4500)
Expenditures
Academic Salaries 1000 | 0 o
Classified Salaries 2000 oIS | o
Employes Benefits 3000 off o
Supplies & Materlals a000 |
Software - a0 | C 0 0
" Books, Magazines, & Periodicals 3200 | 0 0
Instructional Supplies & Materials 4300 272,896 272,896 272,896
Noninstrucional Supplies & Mtrls 2400 o [ o
Total Supplies and Materials 0 272,898 0 272,896 0 272,896
Other Operating Expenses and Services 5000 440,104 440,104 127,650 567,754
Capital Outtay 6000 T
Library Books 6300 0 0
Equime T T 6400""_ '
" Equipment - Additional 6410 o
Equipment - Replacement €420 0
Total Capital Outtay 0 0 0
Other Ouigo - 7000 0
Total Expenditures 0 713,000 0 127,650 840,650
Ending Balance 0 o[

Page 46




CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

Annual Financial and Budget Report

Detalls of Education Protection Account

For Actual Year. 2016-2017 District ID: 440 Name: GAVILAN JOINT
EPA Revenue 4,348,765
Salaries and Qperating Capital
Activity Benefits Expenses Outlay
Actlvity Classification Gode {Obj 1000-3000) | (Ob] 4000-3000) (Obj 6000) Total
| Instructional Activities 0100-5900 4,348,765 0 0 4 348,765
TOTAL 4348765 0 0 4,348,765

Page 47



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
Annual Financlal and Budget Report

For Actual Year: 2016-2017 Budget Year: 2017-2018
| STRS T PERS

Fiscal Year;,  Amounti  Amount| Total|

L _2015-1@“ 1,319,308 1008453 2.327,7501
L 201&17:. 868,504 1,222 263 2,000,857
: 2017-18 1421,812] 1,329,223 2,751,035
2018-19: 1,604,0061 1,457,341} 3,061,437
T T 201820' 1,786,380 15934661 3,379,846
" Tomeoati  gsigss|  1e3asosl 55i5458

| Does the district have a plan to fund these expenses through 2020-217

[ — [— —
‘Yes
1

!Explaln Yes or No

District ID; 440

Increase
Amounti Rato;
NA - NA]
236,902 -10.18%
660,178 31.57%
T a10402  1128%
318,400 10.40%
135,612 401%,

{Included in Fund Budget Projections

Penslon Costs

Name: GAVILAN JOINT

Page 48



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. I11.1 (k)

SUBJECT: Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311Q at September 30, 2017

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action Item

Proposai:
That the Board of Trustees approve the Quarterly Financial Status Report to the Chancellor's
Office, California Community Colleges for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2017.

Background:
The Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311Q for the quarter ending September 30, 2017
has been prepared for submission to the Chancellor’s Office, California Community Colleges.

Budgetary Implications:
This report satisfies State reporting requirements.

Follow Up/Outcome:
The Quarterly Financial Status Report, CCFS 311Q will be forwarded to the Chancellor's Office.

Recommended B ,a Fredenck E. Harns Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: 'k NG Uu U.r 7 “I

Wacde W. Ellls, CB#4 - Associate \/ice Eresldent, Business Services & Security
Agenda Approval: /?ﬁﬁ/ﬂ-é? %L(,

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/President




LTIOZ/E/TT xdse: AJn100/b | coompa-0o0a-qamsur/sdnyg

“paatasd SRUBKY Iiy “eluoy||ED Jo =S L00Z @

¥6L6-FTE(9T6) usnpg Adea) 1o 2L25-£ZE(9T6) Bhely supspy)
‘0j suogsanb puas

TI856 EMLOJIED ‘0JualIenes
055t auns 19205 0 Z0TT
AUN SINAIBS (€IS
S0WO sJojjEouey) ‘sabiay[oD AIUnWLIC) ejULoHED

LLOZIE0NE) iajeq M9) Juoseg
L)l 1paubis sieq
npa-uejiAefPs|om neW-3

\\I\S@___ @Eﬂ“_% raameuBis 032
68.-8ve-80v iXed 980y Y Uaatiey g SWEN JIILQ SANNISXT JIYD

\x, ¢
6ELV8Y8-80F uoudajor ZA0E ) :pousis s1eq
[\\vﬂﬁh HW\“ Eﬂ :2aneubis 0gd
S30IAIGG SSAUISNY "d'A "D0SSY PL S1.y-8v8-80¥ :auoyd 03
vdO 'slll3 ‘M oPeM owen SLUBH "3 douepai4 I2UEeN 0°D
uosiad Joejuod PLIsia JS2UJQ ssouIsng J2Iyd

"Japenb sy} Jo) paymuan) si ejeq Apapeny) JNoA

210Z ‘0t dag (L) :papul Jauend) NYTIAYD (opP) 0u)s1a
8L0Z-LL0Z :Jea, [eds|y
(A dAOTM3d IHL ADNYHD

VIVG ATUZDIVNO AINED
O11£-5402 vaday smug jenueury ipaprend)

4O SYOTHINVHD)
SHOATIOD) ALINNWWOYD) VINYO4ITVY)

| Jo | a8eg (Hoday smeyg soeut.] Apauen()) O11£-S400 - Be(] Almens)y Aue )



Edit Quarterly Data - CCFS-311Q) (Quarterly Financial Status Report) Page | of 3

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
Quarterly Finantial Status Report, CCFS-31 1Q
ENTER OR EDIT CURRENT DATA | CHANGE THE PERIOD V|
Fiscal Year: 2017-2018
District: (440) GAVILAN Quarter Ended: (Q1) Sep 30, 2017
Annual Projected
Adopted Year-to-Date
Line Description Budget Current Actuals Actuals
{Col. 1) Budget (Col. 3) as of June 30
g (Col. 2) . {Col 4)
I. Unrestricted General Fund Revenue, Expenditure and Fund Balance: Closed for edits after Nov 16, 2017
A, Revenues:
A41,5 34,441,590 2,059, 34,441,590
A1 Unrestricted General Fund Revenues (Objects 8100, 8600, 8800) | >0 | 3##LS%0 [ 205,150 | .
0 0 1]
A2 Other Financing Sources (Object 8900 | | | | :
A3 Total Un tricted Revenue ( Ad+A ZJ' 34,441,590 34,441,590 2,059,190 34,441,550
B. Expenditures:
32, : 32,993,794 , 509 2,993,794
B.1 Unrestricied General Fund Expenditures (Oblects 1000-5000] | 3299379 | ™4 | 7s21508 [ 3
, 447,796 ] g
B2 Other Outgo (Objects 7100, 7200, 7300, 7400, 7500, 7600) | S]] s | iasnme
B.3 Total Un tricted Expenditures (B.1 + B.2) 34,441,590 i 34,441,590 7,621,509 34,441,590
Revenues Over{Under} Expenditures {A.3 - B.3) g 0 5,362,319 o
D. Fund Balance, Beafnning | 4572008 | 457008 [ 4579008 [ 4,575,008
0 4] 4]
D.1 Prior Year Adjustments + (-) [ o] | |
D.2 Adjusted Fund Balance, Beginning (D + D.1) 2579,008 S 4579008 N
E. Fl.ll_ld Balance, EI'IS“I'IQ (c!f D.Z'l 4,579,008 4,579,008 -983,311 4,579,008 .
FA "Percentage of GF Fund Balance to GF Expenditures (E. / B.3) 0.1% 0-1% e 0-1%
ll. Annualized Attendance FTES:
G.1 ‘Annualized FTES (excluding apprentice and non-resident) e

Amount as of

https://misweb.cccco.edu/cc311g/edit.aspx 11/3/2017



Edit Quarlerly Data - CCF5-311Q (Quarterly Vinaocial Status Report)

the Specifled
Quarter Ended
lll. Total General Fund Cash Balance (Unrestricted and Restricted)
H.1 Cash, excluding borrowed funds L [|— 3renss
H.2 Cash, borrowed funds only ]
H3 Total Cash (H.A+ H.2)__ e
IV. Has the district settied any employee contracts during this quarter? ® Yes

ONo

If yos, complete the following: (if mulfi-year setflement, provide information for all years covered.)

Page 2 of 3

Contract Perlod Settied Management Academic Classified
{Speciy) Permanent Temporary
Total Cost Total Cost Total Cost Total Cost
YYYY-YY Increase ° . R Increase o Increase o« Increase oy, *
. SALARIES: |
Year 1: l 2017-18 49,636 1 2% I ] l I | 90,324 l 2%
Year 2: ] . -I l i [ | I I
Year 3: ] _ | - ] [ I I I ] 1
b, BENEFITS: L - 1 I | S
Yoar 1: ] 2017-18 h 9,750 [ I I I I ]_ 17,148 I
Year 2: [ | i | | | I I [
Year 3: i I [ | I l | I I

* As specifiad in Collective Bargaining Agreement or other Employment Coniract

c. Provide an explanation on how the district intends to fund the salary and benefit Increases, and also identify the revenue source/object code.

Increases are funded through District operational savings.

1942 characters Remaining

V. Did the district have significant events for the quarter (Include incurrence of long-term debt, settlement of
audit findings or legal suits, significant differences In budgeted revenues or expenditures, borrowing of funds

(TRANSs), issuance of COPs, etc.)?

https://misweb.cccco.edu/cc311g/edit.aspx

OYes

11/3/2017



Edit Quarterly Data - CCFS-311Q (Quarterly Financial Status Report)

Page 3 of 3
If yes, list events and their financial ramifications. (Enter explanation below, include additional pages if needed.)
[
v
2000 Characters Remaining
VI. Does the district have significant fiscal problems that must be addressed? This year? OYes ®No
Next year? OYes @®No
If yes, what are the problems and what actions will be taken? (Enter explanation below, include additional pages if needed.)
A4
|

2000 Characters Remaining

wETWTHOUTSAVNG | [SAGEESSRR

California Community Colleges, Chancellor's Office
Fiscal Services Unit
1102 §Q Street, Suite 4550
Sacramento, California 95811

Send questions to:
Christine Atalig (916)327-5772 catalig@cccco.edu or Tracy Britten (916)324-9794 thritten@cccco.edy

© 2007 State of California. All Rights Reserved.

https://misweb.cccco.edw/cc3 11g/edit.aspx 11/3/2017



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017
Consent Agenda Item No. Career and Technical Education
Information/Staff Reports No.
Discussion ltem No.
Old Business Agenda Iltem No.
New Business Agenda ltem No. III.1.(1)

SUBJECT: Agreement between the Child Development Training Consortium and Gavilan College for
the 2017-2018 school year. Agreement #17-18-2838.

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

Action Item

X

Proposal:
Consent to sign Agreement between the Child Development Training Consortium and Gavitan College for

the 2017-2018 school year. Agreement #17-18-2838.

Background:

This agreement supports Gavilan College students completing courses required by the CA Commission
on Teacher Credentialing to obtain a new or renew a currently held Child Development Permit. Gavilan
students currently employed in licensed/licensed exempt early childhood programs are eligible for the
CDTC stipends upon successful completion of their coursework. Students must be seeking a new or
maintain a currently held Child Development Permit, be employed in qualified early childhood programs,
and their employment must directly benefit children and/or families within the State of CA.

Budgetary Implications:

The Child Development Training Consortium is contracting with Gavilan for the 2017-2018 school year to
earn 280 units by enrolling students in the appropriate classes. Yosemite Community College
District/Child Development Training Consortium agrees to pay Gavllan College $7,000.00 (or $25 per
enrolled unit) if students are enrolled in 280 units and working toward their Child Development Permits.
Gavilan College CDTC program reimburses students $20 per unit completed successfully. The remaining
portion of the contract amount is used for Gavilan College CDTC/CDES program expenses such as
materials and copying costs.

Follow Up/Outcome:
The agreement covers services offered August 1, 2017 to July 31, 2018.

7.2 f
Recommended By: X7 / - AL~~~
Sherrean Cfan] Dean of Career Tgyfnlcal Education
Prepared By: {3 Gl‘f Mf (A7l 7 N —

Pat Henrickson, Fculty, Child Dev Md Educational Studies
Agenda Approval: i o - S -

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superiritendent/ President



CHILD DEVELOPMENT TRAINING CONSORTIUM
2017-2018 INSTRUCTIONAL AGREEMENT
AGREEMENT NUMBER 17-18- 2838

This Agreement is made and entered into this 15t day of September, 2017, by and beitween
the Yosemite Community College District, Child Development Tralning Consortium, hereafter
called the YCCD/CDIC, and Gavilan Joint Community College District for Gavilan College,
hereafter called the CONTRACTOR.

WITNESSETH: That the CONTRACTOR for and in consideration of the covenants, conditions,
agreements, and stipulations of the YCCD/CDTC hereinafter expressed, does hereby agree
to furnish to the YCCD/CDTC services as foliows:

L STATEMENT OF WORK

A.

The CONTRACTOR will designate a Campus Coordinator to implement the Child
Development Training Consortium (CDTC) program at the local level. The scope
of work in this contract is supplementary to the typical duties of faculty or other
positions that provide career and education guidance to child development
students. The Campus Coordinator will be responsible to prepare and submit all
required reports; coordinate all Consortium activities; attend one (1) mandatory
YCCD/CDTC sponsored meeting and one (1) mandatory YCCD/CDIC webinar:
and inform child development/early childhood education department of
program requirements and components specific to campus Child Development
Training Consortium.

The designated Campus Coordinator is preferably active faculty, either full-time
or adjunct, department chair, or director of the campus chiid development Igb
center/children's center. If the current Campus Coordinator does not meet
these recommendations, they are permitted to continue In the position and new
requirements will be applicable upon designation of a new Campus
Coordinater. Since the requirement of faculty is preferred, but not required,
exceptions will be considered by YCCD/CDTC on an individual basis.

The Campus Coordinator, even in the role as Co-Coordinator, must reside within
California and be employed by the college. CDTC will subcontract directly with
college and then contracis/agreements will be administered by faculty

employed by the college.

The Campus Coordinator must be located on campus with reguiarly scheduled
office hours; thereby being accessible to sfudents enrolled in the program. The
Campus Coordinator must attend campus child development/early childhood
education (ECE) department meetings and be knowledgeable of all aspects of
the ECE profession. The YCCD/CDTC must be notified in writing within fifteen (15)
calendar days of any change in Campus Coordinator status

The Campus Coordinator must notify CDTC at least 30 days In advance of a
sabbatical leave. A written plan of action that confirms the intent to continue all
coordinator duties as outlined in this Agreement, must be submitted for
approvail. A temporary Campus Coordinator should be assigned o implement
the CDTC program.in the absence of a Campus Coordinator who is out of the

Page 1 of 7



country or unavailable fo continue all coordinator duties.

The Campus Coordinator will act as a licison between the Child Development
Training Consortium and California Department of Education/Early Education
and Support Division [CDE/EESD) to disseminate information to campus faculty
regarding state initiatives and trends in ECE.

The CONTRACTOR will generate up to 280Q units of college credit by enroling
students in courses required by the Cdlifornia Commission on Teacher
Credentialing to obtain or renew a currently. held Child Development Permit.

Enrolled units must be completed between July 1, 2017, and June 30, 2018.
Physical education courses and general work experience courses are excluded.
Child development work experience and remedial courses are included.

The CONTRACTOR will make goced faith efforts to recruit and employ qualified
faculty who reflect the ethnic makeup of the stiudent population.

The CONTRACTOR will provide appropriate community college courses, which:

1. Meet the requirements of the Child Development Permit Matrix (included
in this Agreement as Appendix A} and/or child care licensing regulations.

Are degree or cerfificate appiicable.
Are offered for credit with the possibie exception of remedial courses.

Are fransferable whenever possible.

o x wop

Are available to family child care providers and employees of child
care/development programs serving Infants through school-age children.

é. Areresponsive to local communily needs.

The CONTRACTOR will enroll students who meet the YCCD/CDIC eligibility
criteria, numbered 1 through 5 below. Student eligibility must be verified each
semester/term using the Student Profile.

1. Student must be seeking a new or maintaining a cumently held Child
Development Permit, AND

2. Al the time of enrolliment, the student must be employed by a child
care/development program inciuding licensed family child care and out-
of-school care. Center-based programs must be licensed or eligible for an
exemption according to Department of Social Services {DSS) regulations.
Licensed exempt centers are limited to the following: on school site, parents
on site, military, tribal, employment agency, parks and recreation, adult
ed/child care, home based program and before/after school program.
Employment in a kindergarten or transitional kindergarten classroom is also

acceptable, AND

3. Student employment must directly benefit children and/or families. The
employment experience must be acceptable to the California
Commission on Teacher Credentialing for purposes of obtaining a Child
Development Permit, even if experience is not required for the permit,

Page 2 of 7



AND

4.  Student must work in the state of California.

5. In-home care providers (nannies) are not eligible. Unlicensed, exempt, in-
home childcare providers are not eligible.

The CONTRACTOR will enroll eligible students according to the following three
priorities; Cailifornia Department of Educatfion, Early Education and Support
Division (CDE/EESD) Priorities for Enroliment:

Priority 1~ Employees of all direct-funded CDE/EESD programs including
center- based programs and family child care network programs or
center- based programs with satellite family child care providers. This
also includes co-located Head Start Programs.

Priority2  Employees of any program, center-based or licensed family child
care homes, that serve children on a voucher basis for Alternative
Payment services.

Priority3  Employees of all other programs including center-based and
licensed family child care homes.

Within each priority group listed above, priority will be given to students fulfiiing
the requirements for an Assistant or Assoclate Teacher or Teacher Child

Development Permit,

Local Priorities for Enroliment

The local YCCD/CDTC Advisory Committee may establish additional priorifies.
However, the CDE/EESD priorities listed above must be met before local priorities
can be implemented. Local priorities are encouraged to meet local needs
within the context of the CDE/EESD priorities.

The CONTRACTOR will establish a new or use an existing Advisory Committee to
solicit input on local needs, courses to be offered and approve the student

eligibility and payment policies.

1. The Advisory Committee will make a good faith effort to represent the local
child care labor market by including the following program
representatives: the Campus Coordinator; one community college child
development instructor, one CEC Mentor Coordinator, one famlly child
care provider: one representative of a child care program funded by the
California Depariment of Education, Early Education and Support Division
(CDE/EESD); one representative of a private-for-profit child care program:
one representative of a private-non-profit child care program; one
representative of the local Resource and Referral program; one college
student majoring In child development; one representative from the Local
Chiid Care and Development Planning Council: and one representative
from the county-level Children and Families Commission, and one
representative from the local QRIS/IMPACT and/or AB212 programs.

The Advisory Committee will meet one time annuaily.

Page 3 of 7



2. The meeting must be documented with agenda and minutes, which must
be submitted with the Year End Program and Final Expenditure Narrative.

The CONTRACTOR will provide student grade documentation, demonsirating a
grade of "C" or better, to YCCD/CDTC upon request for audit purposes.

The CONTRACTOR will ensure that all required reports and documents are
submitied to YCCD/CDIC by the due dates specified. Report titles and due
dates are included in this Agreement as Appendix B - 2017-2018 Required
Reports and Time Lines. All reports should be submitted to the Child
Development Training Consortium, PO Box 3603, Modesto, CA 95352.

The CONTRACTOR will ensure that no full-time equivalent (FTE) fees will be
collected for courses that are funded with YCCD/CDTC funds, or portion thereof.

The CONTRACTOR will ensure coliaboration (if applicable) with CEC Mentor
Coordinator. This collaboration will include sharing program services ond
promote integration of services for student success.

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

The term of this Agreement shall be from September 1, 2017, to and including June 30,
2018. Enrolied units must be completed between July 1, 2017, and June 30, 2018, All
allowable expenditures must be encumbered and/or the services rendered prior to

June 30, 2018.
BUDGET AND ALLOWABLE EXPENSES

A.

By October 13,2017, a 2017-2018 budget based on the funding authorized in this
Agreement must be posted online with the YCCD/CDTC. A YCCD/CDTC

supplied format must be used.

The CONTRACTOR will submit a revised budget to the YCCD/CDTC for approval
due to the following two circumstances:

1. When planned expenditures in any of the major expense categories
(direct services, support services, or administration) exceed the approved
budget by more than ten percent {10%).

2. And when planned expenditures in any of the line tems exceed the
approved budget by more than twenty-five percent (25%).

The CONTRACTOR will administer the program budget in accordance with
YCCD/CDTIC budget development guidelines avaiiable in the Campus
Coordinator Handbook. The CONTRACTOR will ensure that all program
expenditures are reasonable, necessary, and allowable.

The CONTRACTOR will not exceed approved California Department of
Education travel reimbursement rates for travel charged 1o this program,

The CONTRACTOR will not expend YCCD/CDTC funds on food, equipment,
donations, or gifts. Equipment is defined as a fixed asset that does not lose its

Page 4 of 7



Iv.

vi.

identity when removed from its location and is not changed materially or
consumed immediately {typically, within a year) by use. Equipment has relatively
permanent value and its purchase increases the value of the physical property
such as furniture, vehicles, machinery, computers and furnishings that are not
integral parts of the building or the building system.

If the CONTRACTOR demonstrates a consistent pattern of under-generating Hs
contracted number of units, the number of contracted units may be reduced

in subsequent years.

PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

A,

In consideration of the performance of the foregoing in a satisfactory manner,
the YCCD/CDTC agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR an amount not to exceed
$7,000.00. The amount of total payments to the CONTRACTOR will be the lesser
of program earnings, the amount authorized by this Agreement, or actual
expenditures. Any over-payments of more than $100.00 made by YCCD/CDTC
to the CONTRACTOR must be refunded to YCCD/CDTC by June 30, 2018.
Checks should be made payable to YCCD.

The CONTRACTOR will be pald $25.00 per enrolled unit of course work, which
meefts requirements of the Child Development Permit Matrix and/or child care
licensing regulations to the maximum stated in Paragraph IB. Units for physical
education and general work experience classes are excluded. Units for remedial
courses and child development work experience are included.

YCCD/CDTC will issue progress payments to CONTRACTOR upon receipt of
properly completed documentation including a 2017-2018 Student Profile for
each enrolled student for each semester/term.

YCCD/CDTC will withhold any payment until all required documentation has
been received to substantiate enrolled units.

YCCD/CDTC will make final payment to CONTRACTOR upon saflsfactory
completion of services as described herein. The online final expendiiure report is
due no later than June 30, 2018.

RETENTION OF RECORDS AND UNITS

The CONTRACTOR will retain all programmatic and fiscal records for @ minimum of five
(5) full years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. The CONTRACTOR
will make these records available to YCCD/CDTC upon request for audit purposes
during the progress of the work and for five (5} years following final payment. The federal
audit number for this project Is $3.575042.

CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may be amended with mutual written consent of both parties and the
approval of the California Department of Education, Early Education and Support

Division.

Page 5 of 7



Vil

Vil

IX.

Xl.

Xil.

30 DAY TERMINATION NOTICE

It is mutually agreed that either party may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty
(30) calendar days advance written nofice.

FUND AVAILABILITY

Funding of this Agreement is contingent upon appropriation and availability of funds
from the Cailifornia Department of Education, Early Education and Support Division.
The YCCD/CDTC is funded with federal Chid Care and Development Quality
improvement funds.

NONDISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

A. During the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR will not unlawfully
discriminate, harass, or cllow harassment against any employee or student
because of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin, physical
disability {including HIV and AIDS}, medical condition {cancer), age (over 40},
sexudl orientation, or marital status. CONTRACTOR will ensure that the evaluation
and freatment of employees and student parficipants are free from such
discrimination and harassment.

B. CONTRACTOR shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and
Houslng Act and the applicable regulations promulgated there under.

C. By signing this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR ensures that it will comply with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the

basis of disability

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

It is understood that this is an Agreement by and between independent contractors
and Is not intended, and shall not be consirued to create the relationship of agent,
servant, employee, partnership, or joint venture.

HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSE

Both the CONTRACTOR and YCCD/CDTC agree to hold harmless, defend, and
indemnify the other party, its officers, employees, boards, volunteers, and agents from
and against any and all losses, claims or expense arising out of any liability or claim of
liability for personal injury, bodily injury to persons, contractual liability and damage to
property sustained or claimed to have been sustained arising out of the activities of
such party, its boards, officers, agents, employees, or volunteers pursuant to this
Agreement, However, the provisions of this indemnity agreement do not apply to any
damages or losses caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the party being
indemnified or its officers, employees, boards, volunteers, or agents.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The CONTRACTOR will acknowledge the support of the YCCD/CDTC when publicizing
the work performed under this Agreement. Materials developed with funds from this
Agreement shall contain an acknowledgment of the use of federal Child Care and

Development Quality Improvement funds received from the California Department of

Page 6 of 7



Education, Early Education and Support Division.

Xlll. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

The CONTRACTOR cerfifies compliance with the requirements of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free workplace.

XIV. NON-PERFORMANCE OF TERMS OF INSTRUCTIONAL AGREEMENT

If the CONTRACTOR fails to fulfill the terms of this Instructional Agreement, the
CONTRACTOR will be placed on informal probation for the period of one year. If the
CONTRACTOR fails to fulfili the terms of the Instructional Agreement while on informal
probation, a Probationary Instructional Agreement will be issued in the second year. If
the CONTRACTOR fails to fulfill the terms of the Probationary Instructional Agreement,
no further Instructional Agreements will be issued to CONTRACTOR.

AGREED TO BY: _
'CONTRACTOR Authorizing Signature: Vil & Y
Fae

Printed Name of Person Signing: @Mﬁ%ﬂﬁ S

Titlé of Person Signing: Vice Prost ol Adxs Spes
Date: / 0? !ﬁ/"«?

Yosemite Community College District:
Authorizing Signature:

Printed Name of Person Signing: Teresa Scott
Title of Person Signing: Executlve Vice Chancellor/Fiscal Services, YCCD
Date:

Aftachments for reference: Appendix A - Child Development Permif Matrix
Appendix B - 2017-2018 Required Reports and Time Lines

Return jwo Instructional Agreemenis with original signatures to:
Child Development Training Consortium
PO Box 3603
Modesto, CA 95352

For COTC Use Only
Date Received:

Page 7 of 7



| o

oh Uptio =

Permit Education Requirement Experence Alternative Authorization Five Year Renewal
Title {Option 1 for all pemits) Requirement Qualifications
iApplies to Option 1 Onby {with option numbers indicalud)
Assistant | Option 1: 6 units of Early None Option 2: Accrediied HERO program Authorizes the holder to care for and assist in the 105 hours of professional
(Optional) | Childhood Education (ECE) or {inchuding ROP) development and instruction of chidrenina chid care | growth™*
Child Development (CD) and development program under the supervision of an
Associate Teacher, Teacher, Master Teacher, Sie
Supanasor or Program Divector.
Associale | Option1:12units ECE/CD | 50days of 3+ hours per | Opfion 2 Chid Development Associaie (COA) Authorizes the holder o provide serviceinthecare, | Mustcomplete 16|
Teacher inchuding core courses™ day within 2 years Credential, development, and instruction of chidrenin a chid care | addiional units toward a
and development program, and supervise an Assistant | Teacher Permit Must
and an aide. meet Teacher
requirements within 10
_ yEarns,
Teacher Option 1; 24 units ECE/CD 175 days of 3+ hours per | Optfant 2 AA or higher in ECE/CD or related fiekd with Authorizes the holder to provide senvice in the care, 105 hours of proflessions!
including core courses™ day within 4 years 3 units supenvised field experience in ECE/CD seting | development and instruciion of chidren in a chikd care growih s~
phes 16 General Education and development program, and supervise an
(GE) uniis* Associate Teacher, Assistant and an aide.
Master Option 1: 24 s ECE/CD | 350 days of 3+ hours per | Optfon 2 BA or higher {does nothave tobe in Authorizes the holder fo provide service in the cang, 105 hours of professional
Teacher including core courses** day within 4 years ECECD) with 12 unils of ECE/CD, plus 3 urits development and instruction of chidren inachid care | growsh* 5
plug 16 GE units* supervised field experience in ECE/CD seffing and development program, and supanise a Teacher, ®
plus 6 specialization units Associgie Teacher, Assistant and an aide. The permit L
plus 2 aduk supervision units also authorizes the hokder to serve as a coordinetor of o
curricutum and staff development
Sife: Option 1: AA (or 60 units) 350 days of 3+ hours per | Option 2 BA or higher (does nat have o be in Authorizes the holder to supervise a chikd care and 105 hours of professional
Supervisor | which includes: day within 4 years ECE/CD) with 12 units of ECE/CD, plus 3 unils development program operaling at a single site; growth e
* 24 ECE/CD unils with core | including at least 100 days supenvised ficld experience in ECE/CD selting: or provide service in the came, development, and
courses™ of supervising adults Option 3: Admin. credential * with 12 units of instruction of children in a child care and
plus § administration units ECE/CD, phss 3 unils supervised field eoperience in | program; and serve as a coondinator of cumiculum and
pius 2 adult supervision units ECE/CD selting; or siaff development.
Option 4: Teaching credantial™* with 12 units-of
ECE/CD, plus 3 unils supervised field experience in
ECE/CD seiting
Program _'Opllm'l:BAorhu'lar(does One yearof Site Option 2: Admin, credential ™ with Authorizes the holder to supervise a child cane and 105 howrs of professional
Director not have o be in ECE/CD) Supervisor experiencs 12 umils of ECE/CD, plus 3 unids supervised field development program operating in a single sie or growdh -
including experience in ECE/CD sefting; or miulliple sites; provide service in the care,
e 24 ECE/CD uniis with core Option 3 Teaching credential™* with 12 uniis of development, and instruction of children in a chid care
courses™ ECE/CD, phss 3 units supervised fiekd experience in | and development program: and serve as coordinator
plus 6 administration unis ECE/CD seffing, plus 6 units administration; or of curriculum and staff development.
blus 2 adult supervision units Option 4: Master's Degree in ECE/CD or
ChidHuman Development

muumimmalimnmm MmmkmdhmnﬂhdﬂhngaﬁdCuhﬂkhnamﬂymm Spanish translation is avaltable.
“One courss in each of four genesal educalion calegores, which any degree applicabler EnglishLanguage Arts; Malh or Scienos; Sodial Stiences; Humariies andior Fne A,

**Core couraes include chilifuman growih & developrent; chilgfamilyicommunity or child and family relalions; and programekunkzkam. Youmust hamay

%dmmm%&mmsa&&mwwu‘mm
A valid Muliple Subject ora Singie Subject in Home Econamics,

e+ Professional growth hours must be completed under the guidance of a Professional Growth Advisor, Call (209) 572-6080 for assistance in localing anadviscr.

minimum of free semester unils or four quErer unils in each of the co aress.

7o

This mairbc was preparad by v Chiid Developraent Training Consartin, l’bﬂmpnﬂwhﬁmﬂwnﬂdwgd(mm

Permit Matrix 7-10



Appendix B

Child Development Training Consorium
2017-2018 Required Reporis and Time Lines

Repori/Documeniation

Due Date

Instructional Agreement

As soon as possible

| Online Student Profiles and Transmittal
Summary and Detail Sheets AND Professional
Development Profile (if submitted hard copy])

SummerleII '"17: October 13, 2017
Winter/Spring '18: March 9, 2018 (Preferred)
Postmarked no later than June 1, 2018

Student Evaluations
(Composite generated online)

Summer/Fall '17:  February 9, 2018
Winter/Spring '18: June 30, 2018

2017-2018 Program Budget (SUBMIT ONLINE)

October 13, 2017

Student Eligibility and Payment Policies

Coordinator Invoice

December 8, 2017

Summer/Fall '17: February 9, 2018
Winter/Spring '18: June 1, 2018

Child Development Instructional Staff Profiles
and Master List (UPDATE ONLINE)

March ¢, 2018

Course Offering Matrix of Child Development
and CDTC Funded Courses (UPDATE ONLINE)

2018-2019 Designation of Campus

Submit prior to each semester after course
schedule is established at campus (Ex.
Enter Spring '18 courses in
September/October '17; Enter Fall '18
courses In April/May '18)

Coordinator and Agreement Specifications June 1, 2018
Year-End Program and Final Expenditure June 30, 2018
Narrative (Survey Monkey) -

Final Expenditure Report (SUBMIT ONLINE) June 30, 2018

| Advisory Committee Meeting Documents

June 30, 2018




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. Career and Technical Education
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. III.1 (m)

SUBJECT: Agreement Between CA Early Childhood Mentor Program and Gavilan College

for the 2017 - 2018 school year. Agreement #CN170146
Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action I[tem

Proposal:
Consent to sign Agreement between CA Early Childhood Mentor Program and Gavilan Coliege for the
2017-2018 school year. Agreement #CN170146

Background:

Gavilan College works with the CA Early Childhood Mentor Program to provide early childhood mentors
for Gavilan Child Development students. Students taking coursework at Gavilan or who are in their early
years in the field of child development are able to receive one on one mentoring through this program.

Through a rigorous application process local early childhood teachers and directors are selected to serve
as mentors. Gavilan faculty connect students to the local mentors that are abie to support the Child
Development course work. Without our Gavilan CDC Lab School CD30AB students can take their
student teaching practicum only with expsrienced teachers that meet Title V requirements or at 2 mentor
site. At the mentor site students receive one on one support to complete their practicum. After
graduation students can receive one on one support in their new jobs or when their jobs change. The
same process works for those that become teachers and those that become directors/site supervisors
over the vear.

All of these activities are paid for by the CA Early Childhood Mentor Program. This program strengthens
the community involvement between Gavilan College and the Gilroy, Hollister, Morgan Hill early
childhood communities.

Budgetary Implications:
There is no impact on the general fund.

Follow Up/Outcome:
The agreement covers services offered August 1, 2017 to July 31, 2018.

Recommended By: _‘;,J-—*r{ AT %ﬁ:/Lﬁ '
Sherqz'an Carr, Dean oi:,rCareer Jechnical Education
sgﬁ ) ﬁ ol AN

Prepared By:

Agenda Approval:

Pat Henric ent and Educational Studies

Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superitendent/ President



CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
AGREEMENT
CALIFORNIA EARLY CHILDHOOD MENTOR PROGRAM

This Agreement is being executed as of September 20, 2017, for the contract term beginning August 1,
2017, entered info by and between: the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District {CLPCCD),
hereinafter known as the *District,” on behalf of its California Early Childhood Mentor Program, hersinafter
known as the "Mentor Program,” and fian, i istrict, hereinafter known as “Contractor.”

ToWwl
This agreement is entered into through the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District Board of
Trustees approval process, pursuant to Agenda ltem No. 4.5. for Tuesday, October 3, 2017.

Appropriation or Grant Number CN170148
RECITALS:

Whereas, the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District has applied for and has received a grant from
the California State Department of Education for the purposes of operating a Mentor Program; and

Whereas, the CLPCCD has received authorization from Its Board of Trustees to enter into agreements with
California community colleges to provide such services as: coordinating and offering an adult supervision
course and seminars for mentors and directors; coordinating and developing mentoring programs; offering
honoraria for faculty working with the college mentoring program; providing books and other instructional
materials for mentors; and printing and copying mentor materiais.

Now, therefore, the parties agree as follows:

1. TERM: The term of this Agreement shall commence on August 1, 2017 and terminate July 31, 2018
except as otherwise set forth in this agreement.

2. SERVICES TO BE RENDERED BY CONTRACTOR: The services to be rendered are incorporated
by reference as in attachment A. If any terms of the attachment and this Agreement are in conflict, this
Agreement shall prevail.

3 PAYMENT: Invoice to be submitted and payment as a stipend to be made by District to Contractor
shall be as set forth in Attachment A,

4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The parties agree that with regard to this Agreement, Contractor is
an independent contractor and not an employee of the District.

Any terms In this Agreement or its attachments referring to direction from the District shall be construed as
providing for direction as to policy and the result of work only, and not as to the means by which such a result
is obtained.

5. EXPENSES FOR EQUIPMENT. TOOLS. MATERIALS OR SUPPLIES: Contractor shall supply, at
no cost or charge to District, all equipment, tools, materials, and/or supplies to accomplish the services
agreed to be performed unless otherwise provided in this agreement; District shall not be liable to Contractor
for any expenses paid or incurred by Contractor not provided for in this agreement unless otherwise agreed
to in advance in writing.

6. ASSIGNMENT: Contractor shall not assign this Agreement nor the consideration payable under this
Agreement without the written consent of the District.

Master Agreement - Gavilarwommunity College District 2017-2018 Page 1

ool



7. TERMINATION: District may terminate this Agreement for District's convenience and without cause
at any time by giving the other parties written notice of such termination. The notice shall specify the date
upon which the termination becomes effective. In the event of such termination, Contractor shall be paid for
his/her services that have been performed to the satisfaction of the District under this Agreement, up to the
date of termination. Any payment by District shali be conditioned on Contractor providing to the District any
and all materials required by District related to the services rendered.

8. WRITTEN NOTICE: All notices required or permitted to be given by this Agreement shall be deemed
given when personally delivered to the recipient thereof or two (2) days after it has been mailed by certified
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and addressed to the parties.

Any party by a written notice to the other parties may change the address of notice or the names of the
persons or parties to receive written notice.

8. GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the
laws of the State of California. Venue for all litigation relative to the formation, interpretation, and
performance of the Agreement shall be in Dublin, California.

10. SEVERABILITY: If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of the Agreement is held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the rest of the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect and in no way shall be affected, impaired, or invalidated.

11. NON-WAIVER: The failure of any party fo exercise any of its rights under this Agreement for
breach thereof shali not be deemed to be a waiver of such rights or a waiver of any subsequent breach.

12. NO AUTHORITY TO BIND DISTRICT: Contractor has no authority to enter into contracts or agree-
ments on behalf of District. This Agreement does not create the relationship of agent, servant, employee,
partnership or joint venture with the District.

13. AMENDMENTS: No amendment to this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in wrting and
signed by all parties.

14, CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contractor states that it is familiar with provisions of Section 87100 et
seq. of the Government Code and certifies that it does not know of any facts which constitute a viclation of
said provisions. In the event contractor receives any information subsequent to execution of this Agreement
which might constitute a violation of said provisions, Contractor agrees it shall notify District of such
information.

15. DAMAGES: Contractor shall be responsible for any and all damages resulting in whole or in part
from Contractor's acts or omissions.

18. INDEMNIFICATION: District agrees to defend and indemnify and hold harmless Contractor, its
Board of Trustees, officers, agents, and employees, individually and collectively, from and against all claims,
liabilities, obligations and causes of action of whatever kind arising in any manner whatsoever out of or in
connection with the acts or omissions of District, its Board of Trustees, officers, agents, and employees.

Contractor agrees to defend and indemnify and hold harmiess District, its Board of Trustees, officers, agents,
and employees, individually and collectively, from and against all claims, liabilities, obligations and causes of
action of whatever kind arising in any manner whatsoever out of or in connection with the acts or omissions
of Contractor, its Board of Trustees, officers, agents, and employees.

Contractor's obligations under this section 16 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

17. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS: Contractor shall keep informed of all laws and
govemmental regulations that may affect its obligations. It shall observe and comply with, and shall cause all
its agents, employees, consultants, and subcontractors to observe and comply with all said laws and
regulations, including obtaining business permits and licenses that may be required to carry out the work to

Master Agreement - Gavilan Community Coltege District 2017-2018 Page 2



be performed under this Agreement, including all applicable provisions for subrecipient monitoring of federal
funding awards.

18. LIABILITY OF DISTRICT: District's obligations under this Agreement shall be limited to the payment
of the compensation as provided for in Section 3 of this Agreement but shall also include activities as
provided for in Attachment A. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event shall
District be liable, regardiess of whether any claim is based on contract or tort, for any special, consequential,
indirect or incidental damages, including, but not limited to, lost profits, arising out of or in connection with
this Agreement or the services performed in connection with this Agreement.

19. NON-DISCRIMINATION. CLAUSE: During the performance of this Agreement, District and
Contractor shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass or allow harassment against any employee or applicant
for employment because of sex, race, color, ancestry, religious creed, national origin, disability (including HIV
and AIDS), medical condition (cancer), age, marital status, denial of family and medical care leave and
denial of pregnancy disability leave. District and Contractor shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of
their employees and applicants for employment are free from such discrimination and harassment. District
and Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code
Section 12900 et seq.) and the applicabie regulations promulgated thereunder (Caiifornia Code of
Regulations, Title 2, Section 7285.0 et seq.). The applicable regulations of the Fair Employment and Housing
Commission implementing Government Code Section 12990 (a-f) set forth in Chapter 5 of Division 4 of Title
2 of the California Code of Regulations are incorporated into this contract by reference and made a part
hereof as it set forth in full. District and Contractor shall give written notice of their obligations under this
clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other agreement.

20. BUDGET CONTINGENCY: This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made
available to the State by the United States Government or the California State Legislature for the Fiscal
Year(s} coved by this Agreement for the purpose of this program. In addition, this Agreement is subject to
any additional restrictions, limitations, conditions or any statute enacted by the Congress or the State
Legislature that may affect the provisions, terms or funding of this Agreement in any manner.

21. ENTIRE AGREEMENT/MODIFICATION: This writing sets forth the entire Agreement between the
parties, and supersedes all other oral or written provisions. This Agreement may be modified only by a
written document executed and approved in the same manner as this Agreement.

Master Agreement - Gavilan Community College District 2017-2018 Page 3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date specified

immediately adjacent to their signatures below.

“District’

y: Ai
Signature of CLPCCD Eerson audé 20 fo execute agreement

Print Name: Lorenzo Legaspi

“Contractor”
By: %é/ g %‘f“’
Signature

Print Name: F’%‘QI!‘ fd< E— Hdn"s

Title: Vice Chancellor of Business Services

M/‘?/ (7

Title: stgew Mﬁ@\ 5’55
Address: 54575 Savia @im

Recommended By:

Signature: {_‘ zz@gﬁmy&ﬁm}

Print Name: Mary Anne Doan

Title; Director, California Early Childhood Mentor Program

Address: 25555 Hesperian Blvd.

Haywzard, CA 94546

Date: CQ 0f M/ /7—

év)h?)/ 0:4 T2226
Date: /0/1‘?/1'7

Master Agreement - Gavilan Community Collage District 2017-2018 Page 4



MENTOR PROGRAM
’SW(Attachment A

Gavilan/Community College District
August 1, 2017 - July 31, 2018

A. Chabot-Las Positas Community College District on behalf of the California Early Childhood Mentor
Program shall provide the following resources for implementation of the Contractor's program,
subject to the District’s approval:

1. Updated materials and assistance to facilitate implementation of the program including a
Program Manual, an In-Service Training Resource Guide, reporting forms and one-on-one
technical assistance.

2. Travel expenses for the Contractor's Local Coordinator to attend statewide meetings to
discuss program elements, the status of implementation and materials. Travel expenses
must be within state guidelines and limits as specified in the Program Manual and as may
reasonably be revised by the District.

3. $1,805 for instructional costs related to the offering of a Mentor Seminar and a Director
Seminar, as described in the Program Manual. The Coordinator may make a written request
to the District for an additional $1,584 maximum to offer the Mentor Teacher/Adult
Supervision Course in the 2017-2018 contract year.

4, $3.200 for the Contractor's Local Coordinator to implement and develop the program,
arrange for the course offering, recruit prospective Mentors, appoint a Selection Committee,
coordinate the selection process, place student teachers with Mentors and approve Post-
Practicum, Individual Student Mentoring, Mentoring Record, Birth to Three/FCCH Mentoring
Record, Director Mentor, Director Mentoring Record, and Birth to Three/FCCH Director
Mentoring Record placements. The Contractor's Coordinator may be paid directly by the
Chabot-Las Positas Community College District in the sole discretion of the District. The
District reserves the right to withhold and/or reduce the Coordinator payment if
responsibilities listed in Section B are not fulfilled in a timely manner.

5. Up to $1,875 for a $250 honorarium per person for up to 10 Selection Committee Members to
meet to review applications, visit and evaluate applicants' teaching practices and classroom
environment with the appropriate Harms and Clifford scale, visit and evaluate Director Mentor
applicants’ leadership and management skills with the Program Administration Scale (PAS)
or the Business Administration Scale (BAS), check references and make final decisions on
qualified classroom Mentors and Director Mentors. Committee Members may be paid directly
by the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District in the sole discretion of the District.

6. $6,788 in stipend support for 5 Mentors and all selected Director Mentors. Selecting
Director Mentors and supporting thelr placements with protégés is a requirement of
the Mentor Program. All stipends will be paid directly by the Chabot-Las Positas Community
College District and calculated according to the formula and procedures currently described
in the Program Manual and as may reasonably be revised by the District. Stipends are for the
following purposes:

o Practicum placement(s) for mentoring practicum students placed with Mentors
* Post-Practicum Stipend(s) to support Mentors for continued mentoring of protégés
who were former practicum students placed with Mentors

Gavllan Community College District Attachment A - 2017-2018 1



¢ Individual Student Mentoring Contract(s) to support pairing a Mentor with an Early
Childhood Education student for non-course based contact time

e Mentoring Record Hour{s) to support Mentors as they offer hourly mentoring
services

¢ Birth to Three/FCCH Mentoring Record Hour(s) to support Mentors as they offer
hourly mentoring services for Infant/Toddler and Family Child Care teachers and
providers

¢ In-Service Training stipends for Mentors for fulfiling the In-Service training
requirements as set forth in the Program Manual

e Director Mentor Placement({s) to support Director Mentors for mentoring of protégé
directors

e Director Mentoring Record Hour{s) to support Director Mentors as they meet
protégé directors’ and Director Mentor applicants’ needs for shori-term, hourly
mentoring

s Birth to Three/FCCH Director Mentoring Record Hour(s) to support Director Mentors
as they offer hourly mentoring services for Infant/Toddler directors and Large
Family Child Care providers

7. $150 for materials for Mentors and Director Mentors (books, Environment Rating Scales,
instructional materials, etc.) and/or printing and copying costs for program implementation or
Mentor materials. Coordinators may be reimbursed directly by the Chabot-Lags Positas
Community College District in the sole discretion of the District, or through their local college.
B. Contractor as a college agrees to designate a Local Coordinator. The Coordinator shall be

responsible for the following activities:

Selection and Re-Certification

1.
2.

Promoting the program on campus and in the community.

Enrolling teachers and providers in the Mentor Teacher/Adult Supervision Course, based on
the syllabus provided in the Program Manual and as may reasonably be revised by the
District. The Contractor as a college agrees to enroll students and to issue credit. The
Contractor also agrees that it will accrue no ADA when instructional costs are reimbursed.
Students pay tuition if they are receiving credit.

Recruiting qualified child care providers and directors from the community who may be
interested in becoming Mentors.

Modifying and distributing Mentor and Director Mentor applications and establishing
appropriate application deadlines as currently described in the Program Manual and as may
reasonably be revised by the District.

Assuring compliance with selection criteria for Mentor Teachers and Director Mentors as set
forth in Sections D and E below.

Adhering to the Policy on the Mentor Option in Campus Labs as currently described in the
Program Manual and as may reasonably be revised by the District.

Modifying and distributing Mentor and Director Mentor Re-Certification applications, and
establishing appropriate application deadlines as currently described in the Program Manual
and as may reasonably be revised by the District.

Appointing a Selection Committee of up to 10 members. The Selection Committee shall
include community college instructors, center directors, teachers and other child care
practitioners who represent all sectors of the regional child development community {e.g.,

Gavilan Community College District Attachment A — 2017-2018 2



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Head Start, preschool, subsidized, non-profit). The Selection Committee should reflect the
diversity of program types, ethnicities and language capacities in the community.

Training Selection Committee Members in the use of the Harms and Clifford Scales: the
Early Childhood Environment Rating Scale-Revised (ECERS-R), the Infant/Toddler
Environment Rating Scale-Revised (ITERS-R), the School-Age Care Environment Rating
Scale (SACERS), and Family Child Care Environment Rating Scale-Revised (FCCERS-R).
Training Selection Committee Members in the use of the Program Administration Scale
(PAS) and the Business Administration Scale (BAS).

Serving as a Selection Committee Member as currently described in the Program Manual
and as may reasonably be revised by the District. Such service is optional for local college or
Regional Coordinators but mandatory for college Coordinators in a Region.

Scheduling meetings for the Selection Committee to review Mentor and Director Mentor
applications, evaluate applicants' centers or classroom sites, and to make final seiections by
June 1% of each contract year.

Notifying all new and Re-Certification applicants to inform them of final decisions as soon as
possible after the final Selection Committee meeting.

Pefitioning the District in writing that Mentor pool size be increased in an academic year. In
such cases, determination will be made by Mentor Program staff based on current statewide
allocations and student placement rates at the local college.

Maintaining eligibility requirements for Mentor Teachers in accordance with program policy as
currently described in the Program Manual and as may reasonably be revised by the District.

Maintaining eligibility requirements for Director Mentors in accordance with program policy as
currently described in the Program Manual and as may reasonably be revised by the District.

Professional Growth

16. Facilitating or arranging for facilitation of a 1-2 unit credit-optional monthly Seminar for
Mentors to combine informal discussion of issues they confront in supervising student
teachers with further study of supervision issues, leadership and mentoring skills.

17. Facilitating or arranging for facilitation of a 1-2 unit credit-optional monthly Seminar or
continuing course for directors to study administrative issues, quality improvement strategies,
leadership development and mentoring issues.

18.  Providing Mentor and Director Seminar Instructors with the Growing Leaders In-Service
Training Resource Guide and other necessary instructional materials as supplied by the
District.

19.  Ensuring that instructors for the Mentor and Director Seminars are regularly evaluated in
accordance with college policies.

20. Supporting Mentor In-Service Training activities with Mentor materials and other
appropriate funding where available.

Placements and Stipend Activities

21.  Working within the college's administrative procedures to institutionalize the Mentor Program.,

This includes seeking curriculum committee approval for courses, including program
information in the college catalog and course schedule, and establishing load credit for
practicum instructors who support placements with Mentors.

Gavilan Community College Dlstrict Attachment A — 2017-2018 3



22,

Providing the District with official course outlines for all courses in which students may be
placed with Mentors.

23. Placing students with Mentors, acting as intermediary between the student and Mentor, and
monitoring the Mentors' work. The college agrees to offer the placement with a Mentor as an
alternative to the existing practicum course(s).

24. Overseeing student placements with Mentors to ensure only one student will be in the
Mentor's classroom at a time.

25. Approving the following as currently described in the Program Manual and as may
reasonably be revised by the District:

o Mentor-protégé contracts for Post-Practicum placements,

¢ Mentor-student contracts for Individual Student Mentoring;

e Hourly Mentoring Record stipends for short-term mentoring services;

e Hourly Birth to Three/FCCH Mentoring Record stipends for short-term mentoring
services for Infant/Toddler and Family Child Care teachers and providers;
Director Mentor-protégé director contracts for Director placements;
Hourly Director Mentoring Record stipends for short-term mentoring services;,
Hourly Birth to Three/FCCH Director Mentoring Record stipends for short-term
mentoring services for Infant/Toddler directors and Large Family Child Care providers

26.  Serving, if requested and willing, as a Field Trainer as currently described in the Program
Manual and as may reasonably be revised by the District.

Payments

27. Submitting the signed Designation of Coordinator form and this signed Letter of
Agreement to the District no later than December 1st of each contract year.
Acknowledging that the Coordinator’s stipend and any reimbursements due to the college will
be withheld unti! these signed documents are received by the Mentor Program Office at
Chabot College.

28. Maintaining records of all costs and disbursements and reporting these monthly to the District
in a timely and accurate manner.

29. Submitting authorizations to pay all stipends within 30 days following the end of the
placement.

30. Submitting all fiscal reporting and requests for reimbursement to the District no later than
June 15% of each contract year.

31.  Acknowledging that the Coordinator's payment may be withheld and/or reduced if reporting is
not accomplished in a timely or accurate manner.

32. Applying for and utilizing Additional Funding to Support Instructional Costs for an Adult
Supervision Course if appropriate.

33. Applying for and utilizing Supplemental Support Funding for Large Area Programs if
appropriate.

34. Applying for and utilizing Supplemental Support Funding for the Director Mentor Component
if appropriate.

35. Providing full reporting on the use of any Supplemental Support Funding as currently

described in the Program Manual and as may reasonably be revised by the District.

Gavilan Communlty College District Attachment A - 2017-2018 4



Evaluations
36.  Facilitating program evaluation.

37. Requiring completion of Student Evaluation of Mentor Teacher, Director Mentor Contract
Self-Evaluation, Director Mentor Contract Evaluation: Protégé, Birth to Three/FCCH
Mentoring Record Protégé Evaluation, Birth to Three/FCCH Director Mentoring Record
Protégé Evaluation, and Director Seminar Evaluation Forms by program participants.

Agreements and Reports
38.  Completing and submitting to the District Quarterly Reports as foilows:

»  First Quarter: August 1 to October 31, due October 31* of each contract year
¢  Second Quarter: November 1 to January 31, due January 31* of each contract year
e  Third Quarter: February 1, to April 30, due April 30* of each contract year

39. Completing and submitting to the District all Annual Reporting materials on or before June
15" of each contract year.

Mentor Program Meetings
40.  Attending all required Coordinator meetings and/or being responsible for acquiring and
understanding the information and materials presented at these meetings.

41, Facilitating the selection of eligible participants for the annual Mentor Institute.

Maintaining Records

42, Keeping records on each Mentor's placement history, student evaluations of the Mentor, the
Mentor's application and re-certification, and stipend amounts. Keeping comparable records
for each Director Mentor.

43. Maintaining program data and records in archives for five years.

C. Contractor will designate an instructor who will be responsible for teaching the Mentor Teacher/Adult
Supervision Course, a 2-unit course on adult supervision skills for Mentor candidates, based on a
course syllabus included in the Program Manual and as may be reasonably revised by the District.

D. Contractor shall insure that Classroom Mentor applicants shall complete the following requirements
in order to be considered for selection:

1. A college level Early Childhood training program that included an Early Childhood practicum
supervised by a college instructor for credit. Candidates must submit a transcript proving
completion of this requirement.

2. The two-unit Mentor Teacher/Adult Supervision Course, as described in Sections B.2 and C
in this Attachment.

Two years of experience as a classroom teacher or family child care provider.
4. Eligibility for the Master Teacher Level, or higher, of the California Child Development Permit.

The Mentor Application (see Program Manual) which includes information on the applicant's
educational background and experience, a personal statement, a transcript proving
completion of the practicum as part of her/his Early Childhood education, a QRIS Tier Rating
(where applicable), and the Harms and Clifford rating sheet from her/his self-review. The
Application also includes a “supervisor's agreement’ to support the candidate’s application
and participation as a Mentor. As public elementary school teachers have their own

Gavllan Communlty Coilege District Aftachment A - 2017-2018 5



mentoring program, they are not eligible to participate in the California Early Childhood
Mentor Program.

6. A site review of the center's National Association for the Education of Young Children
(NAEYC) accreditation status by members of the Mentor Selection Committee and direct
observation of teaching practices, or completion of a site review and self-study using the
appropriate Harms and Clifford Scale (ECERS-R, ITERS-R, SACERS or FCCERS-R).

E. Contractor shall ensure that Director Mentor applicants shall complete the following requirements in
order to be considered for selection:

1. Three years of experience as a director or site supervisor in a child development program
(current or prior).

2. Successful completion of a Director Mentor Information Session Webinar and a Director
Mentor Institute as currently described in the Program Manual and as may be reasonably
revised by the District.

3. The Director Mentor Application (see Program Manual) which includes information on the

applicant's educational background, experience, statement of program philosophy,
selection of items for Program Administration Scale (PAS) or Business Administration
Scale (BAS) review, a QRIS Tier Rating (where applicable), and references.

4, Completion of a Program Administration Scale (PAS) or Business Administration Scale
(BAS) interview by members of the Mentor Selection Committee. A site review of the
applicant's worksite (if applicable).

F. Contractor agrees to provide the following resources for implementation of the program:

1. Facilities for the Mentor Teacher/Adult Supervision Course, Selection Committee training and
meetings, the Mentor Seminar and the Director Seminar as currently described in the
Program Manual and as may be reasonably revised by the District.

2. Funds for program costs in excess of amounts provided in Section A of this agreement.

G. Contractor agrees that in cases where active Mentors or Director Mentors from other Regional or
Local Mentor Programs wigh to apply to this college’s program, acceptance and selection will be at
the discretion of this college’s Selection Committee based on space availability and other selection
criteria.

H. District reserves the right to withdraw the resources listed in Section A for non-performance of

activities and requirements listed in Sections B through G. Written notice of such withdrawal—and a
procedure and timeline to appeal such a decision—will be provided to Contractor.

Gavllan Community Collage District Attachment A - 2017-2018 6



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda ltem No. III.1 (n)

SUBJECT: Budget Planning Calendar

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X | Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees approve the FY 2018/19 Budget Planning Calendar as part

of the development of the District’'s budget for FY 2018/19.

Background:

As part of the budget process, attached is the proposed FY 2018/19 Budget Planning
Calendar which establishes a timeline to develop, review, and approve the District's
budget for FY 2018/19. The President’s Council have reviewed and approved the
proposed calendar.

Budgetary Implications:
None.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Follow Budget Planning Calendar timeline.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

Prepared By: tg- (g 1\1\_ - C X

Wade W. Ellis, = Associaip-7 ient, Business Services & Security
Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathlesn A. Rose, Superintendent/President



Gavllan Joint Community College District
Budget Planning Calendar for FY 2018 - 19

Deadline Date Event R ible Pai

November 2017

November 1 Input of program plans and budget requests Staff
completed.

November 14 Approval of budget calendar for 2018-19 Board of Trustees

December 2017

December 12 Approval of financial audit for 2016-17 Board of Trustees

December 15 Complete review/rank of program pians with budget Managers, Supervisors, and Deans
requests

December 29 Complete 80% of adjunct salary assignments Deans

January 2018

January 8 Gavernor's Budget Proposal for 2018-19 is Govemnor
released

January 8 Cabinet complete review/ranking of program plans Cabinet

January 9 Completion of Board of Trustee goals President / Board of Trustees

January 19 Distribute FY 2018-19 position contral file (Group 1 AVP, Human Resources & Labor
and 2), all positions, all departments, all funds for Relations
permanent and non-permanent staff to Cabinet for
review.

January 17 State budget workshop-Sacramento Cabinet and AVP, Business

Services & Security

January 27 Distribute FY 2018-19 budget line item detail for other  Vice President of Administrative
expenditures (4/5/8's) for all depariments/all funds to Services and AVP, Business
Cabinet far review Services & Security

January 31 Program plan and budgets requests loaded into Webmaster
database

February 2018

February 8 Mid-year review of budget to actual expenditures, all Vice President of Administrative
funds for FY 2017-18 Services and AVP, Business

Services & Security
February 12 Development of Strategic Plan (Budget Guidelines) President

Attachment A, Page 1




lin ;] Event Responsible Party
February 16 Begin prioritization process of program plans with College Budget Committee
budget requests
February 19 Reconciliation of position control file, (Group 1and 2),  Cabinet
all positions, all departments, all funds due to Director
of Human Resources
February 23 Budget lina item detail for other expenditures (4/5/6's)  Cabinet
for all departments/all funds to the VP of
Adminigtrative Services
March 2018
March 5 FY 2018-19 position control file, (Group 1 and 2) AVP, Human Resources & Labor
projections {Version #1) due to AVP, Business Relations
Services & Security
March 14 Approval of FY 2018-19 Budget Guidelines (Strategic  President's Council
Plan)
March 16 Submit pricritized program plens with budget requests  College Budget Commitiee
to President's Council
March 19 Revenue and expenditures calculations; general fund  AVP, Business Services & Securlty
only (Exhibit 2, Version #1} due to Cabinet and
AVP, Human Resources & Labor
Relations
March 19 Final deadline for changes to the Tentative Budget Cabinst
document due to VP of Adminlstrative Services
March 26 Program plans with budget requests recommendation  President's Council
to President
March 30 Review revenue and expenditure calculations with AVP, Business Services & Security
Board and College Budget Committees
April 2018
April 8 Cost out summer/fall class schedule Vice President of Instructional
Services, Vice President of Student
Services, and Deans
April 10 FY 2018-19 Strategic Plan to Board of Trustees President
Aprli 16 Revenue and expenditures calculation; all funds AVP, Business Services & Security
(Exhibit 2, Version #2) due to Cabinet and AVP, Human Resources &
Labor Relations
April 20 Final status of prior year Budget Guidelines to VP of President
Administrative Services
April 25 Board and College Budget Committes review of AVP, Human Resources & Labor

Tentative Budget docurnent

Attachment A, Page 2

Relations




Deadline Date Event Responsible Party
April 30 Final revenue and expenditures calculation; all funds AVP, Business Services & Securlty
(Exhibit 2, Version #3) due to VP Admin. Services and AVP, Human Resources &
Labor Relations
May 2018
May 14 Govemor's May revise with district review Cabinet
May 28 Complete Tentative Budget to printer Vice President of Administrative
Services
May 30 Re-review of prioritized program plans with budgst College Budget Committes
requests in light of May revise revenue assumptions
and expenditures
June 2018
June 12 Tentative Budget adopted by Board of Trustees Board of Trustees
June 29 Preliminary financial and compliance audit Vice President of Adminlstrative
Services, AVP, Business Services
& Security, various program
managers, VPs, and Deans
July 2018
July 11 Re-review of prioritized program plans with budget College Budget Committee
requests in light of actual Budget Act revenue
assumptions and expenditures
July 17 Final deadline for the addition of new positions (Group  Cabinet
1 and 2) to the Final Budget. Freeze position file for
Final Budget document due to VP of Administrative
Services
July 31 Changes in budget line item detail for other Cabinet
expenditures (4/6/8's) department budgets; all funds
due to VP of Administrative Services
ﬁ?ﬁgust 2018
August 1 State budget workshop Cabinet and AVP, Business
Services & Security
August 13 Revise Tentative Budget for Final Budget AVP, Business Services & Securlty
August 14 Board Budget Committees review of Final Budget AVP, Business Services & Security

{College Committee does not meet in the summer)

Attachment A, Page 3




Deadline Date Event Rasponsible Party
August 17 Ceategorical year-and close, FY 2017-18 AVP, Business Services & Security
August 31 Complete Final Budget to printer Vice President of Administrative
Services
August 31 All funds year-end close, FY 2017-18 AVP, Business Services & Security
September 2018
September 11 Review Flnal Budget with College Budget Committee  AVP, Business Services & Security
September 18 Database available for input of FY 2018-19 program Staff
plans with or without budget requests.
September 22 Final financial and compllance audit Vice President of Administrative
Services, Director Business
Services, various program
managers, VPs, and Deans
October 2018
Qctober 31 Draft Audited 2017-18 Financial Statements Review Vice President of Administrative
Services, Director Business
Services
November 2018
November 13 Approval of budget calendar for 2019-20 Board of Trustees
November 9 Input of program plans and budget requests Staff
completed.
Novernber 16 Board and College Budget Committees development AVP, Business Services & Security
of FY 2019-20 budget calendar
November 26 Cost out Intersession/spring class schedule Vice President of Instructional
Services, Vice President of Student
Services, and Deans
December 2018
December 5 Complete review/rank of program plans with budget Managers, Supervisors, and Deans
requests
December 11 Approval of financlal audit for 2017-18 Board of Trustees
December 17 Complete 90% of adjunct salary assignments Deans

Attachment A, Page 4




Deadline Date Event Responsible Party
January 2018
January 7 Cablnet complete review/ranking of program plans Cablnet
with budget requests.
January 8 Completion of Board of Trustees goals President / Board of Trustees
January 16 State budget workshop, Sacramento Cabinet
January 25 Distribute FY 2019-20 position control file {Group 1 Director Human Resources
and 2), all positions, all departments, all funds for
permanent and non-psrmanent staff to Cabinet for
review.
January 31 Distribute FY 2019-20 hudget line item detail for other  Vice President of Administrative

expenditures (4/5/6's) for all departments/all funds to
Cabinet for review

Attachment A, Page 5

Services and AVP, Business
Services & Security




Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda ltem No. Office of the President
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion Item No.

Old Business Agenda Item No.

New Business Agenda Item No. 1.1 (o)

SUBJECT: Ratification of GCFA Tentative Agresment

Resoluticn: BE IT RESOLVED,

Information Only

X Action Item

Proposal:
That the Board of Trustees take action on the tentative agreement between the District and the

Gavilan College Faculty Association (GCFA).

Background:
The District and GCFA teams have concluded negotiations for FY 2017-18,

The following items are a few highlights of the Agreement:

* Two percent (2%) general increase and a half-percent (0.5%) increase for instructional
improvement and faculty engagement appiied to the salary schedule
Additional salary step for part time faculty effective Fall 2018
Department Chairs revised duties and responsibilities as a two year pilot program

Budgetary Implications:
Estimated cost of $197,500 funds will come from the budget for FY 2017-2018 to support these

changes.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Upon approval, staff will implement the changes.

Recommended By: Dr. Eric Ramones, Associate Vice President, Human Resources and Labor

Relations - —

PreparedBy: ( < »
Dr. Eric Ramones, Associate Vice President, Human Resources and Labor Relations

.; I

Agenda Approval:
Dr. Kathleen Rose, Superintendent/President




GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
AND
GAVILAN COLLEGE FACULTY ASSOCIATION (GCFA)
TENTATIVE AGREEMENT FOR THE 2017 - 2018 SCHOOL YEAR

NOVEMBER 7, 2017

item ! Status GCFA | District
| o
1. Acad. Calendar: | Both parties agree on the 2019-2020 Academic Calendar

Appendix H (Attachment 1) % aﬁ

2. Article 19 Both parties agree the “evaluation of faculty” language does not require
Evaluation of changes to the contract to address any potential evaluation form changes.
Faculty The faculty evaluation form is updated by a joint collaboration of Academic

Senate, Office of Academic Affairs, and GCFA outside the negotiations
process.

Both parties agree to a change in title from Trained Faculty Evaluator to
Trained Faculty Observer. Faculty do not evaluate other faculty however, they
more accurately observe other faculty as part of instructional quality review.
Er-
Both parties agree to place the Trained Faculty Cbserver stipend to the credit
part time lecture salary schedule which would change the amount from $100
to $150. Any future increases to the salary schedule will increase this stipend
by the same percentage amount.
i |
3. Article 23 Salary | Effective November 1, 2017, both parties agree to a two percent (2%) general
increase which will modify the faculty salary schedules and a half percent
{.5%) increase to the salary schedule for instructional improvement and _.;1 (- = E@
faculty engagement.

Page 1of 3



|

4, Article 25

Other Duty and
Compensation

S. Artide 27

Both_pa_rtl;s agree to modify the language in Appendix A: initial Salary
Placements will be based on the highest degree eamed.
(Attachment 2)

Both parties agree to pay part time counselors on the part time credit faculty
salary schedule including non-credit counselors.

Both parties agree to an additional step to Part Time Faculty Salary Schedule
effective Fall 2018. The new steps will be:

Step5 131-12 terms

Step6 13-14 terms

Step7 15-16terms

Step8 17+terms

Both parties agree to 80% release for Academic Senate two-year pilot
program that includes evaluation at the conclusion of the pilot.

Both parties agree to place stipends to the salary schedule starting at $3200.
Any future increases to the salary schedule will increase these stipends by the
same percentage. This will include stipends in this article excluding Study
Abroad Faculty and Coaches.

Both parties agree to provide a stipend for SLO/PLO work based on the
District priorities for Accreditation. The stipend will be subject to the approval
of the Office of Academic Affairs. PLO work will be paid a stipend of $200
individually and/or by group and SLO work will be paid a stipend of $150
individually.

Both parties agree to reopen Article 25 for 18-19 negotiations.

Both parties approved a side letter agreement to allow Part Time Faculty to

—

i(j/
I

Page2of 3



Employee
Benefits

6. Article 29
Department
Chairperson

7. Article 22
Workload

Contract Language
Revision

Leaf! Tl egotiator, GEA

I?ea_d Negotiator, District

enroll in medical benefits at the full cost to the employee. (Attachment 3)

Both parties agree to a two year pilot to revise 29.3 List of Duties and
Responsibilities and using one formula for payment of stipends during the
pilot program. The formula will be Stipend base + size (3% + .45%).
{Attachment 4}

A subcommittee consisting of department chairs, GCFA, and the Office of
Academic Affairs to evaluate and assess the effectiveness of the pilot
program.

Both parties agree to reopening Article 22 to address Distance Education
possibly having a separate section in the contract.

Both parties agree to replace the title Office of Instruction and Vice President
of Instruction with Office of Academic Affairs and Vice President of Academic
Affairs

/20 7

Date

/ /

‘,
-“'-\.
[~
Sy,

|
k)

Date

'/ £

VAN

Page 3 of 3



‘Academic“Calen_da_r

2019 'SUMMER 2019 - 20 da-+
s MiT w.T|FT§ _Jeme¥F " Fiest 0y of instruction - i
L 2 3 4 56 July 4 . Holiday (Independence Day) :
789 10] duly26 Lest Day of Justruction ;
141516 17 1 i N
2122 23 24 2 FALL 2019 - 84 days
28 29 30 31 Aupet? | Aviation First Day of instruction '"'_1"
Tl August2l Part-Time Facull Oiieqtgx_i_gngevmi_r_lg)""__i_
‘Avgust 21 New Full Tume | aculty Oricntafion
.. Quiober 2 _ ) August 23 Flex Day (Mand e
MT WT P Fs™ T MTW IS August 36 _  FirstDay of Tnstruction _~ ™~ 1
il TR T Ti 2]%[1 2 3 4 : __{September 2~ Hollim (LaborDay) ~—— -
6 7.8 910151217 |3 56 7:8 9|"I8 9 10112 13.14|% | iSeptember 9 Firgt Census ™ T
13 ‘14_’!15 16.17/18ll141"% |10 11 12 13 14115 16 215 16 17 18 19 20 21 ‘November 11  Hohday (Veicrans' Day, Obsetved: .
20 21722 2324 25|00 * (1718719 20 20722 23| v (22 2324 25 26 27,28 November 28,39 Hollday {Thanksgiving) o
37 28 29 30,31 'l' ':I_ 2425 26 27 28 29 30| 4|29 30 21 N _Q_e_g,!m_her}!l!tl I anfgému . L
! v S i . T December 14 Last [y of Semester o
= T | I . 1December 35,26 Hobidu, (Christmes) ™ 777
. Juary 2020 _ Fetinear 2020 _ . Manch 2020 _;_l?s_t_:_!_l_l_hlr_ﬂﬂ_l_l!ml Holiiuy Il'*E}!_Y“&ﬂI:!'L_—_‘__ B __;
5 MiT W'T F 8 s M{ITWTIF s s MTWTFs i a
Lo 12]3 4 i 1 2345 §7)|° (WINTERINTERSESSION - 16 days _
5 617 B 9 10°1 2 3'4 5 617 g8 9 10 157 | iJanoary 1 ___figg?_ag(;{hs!mdioﬁ_ T A
12 13794 15,06 17.18] |9 1011 12 13 14 516 17 ). 119 | iJanoary 20 HioliT:; (Martin Luther King) T
19 20 2] 2 2_3bf3§_ 16 17 18 19 20 21 122.23 24 ¥ Janusry 24 Last Day of Clestes
m[21]s 3 30 3t | |23 24,25 26 27 2829) * (2920 31 r
f E N SPRING 2020 - 84 davs -
: i _Jeouaryy Avigtion First Day of Instruction |
_'Aiml_o[" L M 2020 | Jauoiry 23 Part-Tini Faculty Otientation (evening) _ =
5 M,T (WIiT [F 3 S M,T W TP . | Japoary24 Flex Do (Mandated) "= |
i 123 4| [ 1 | Wanuary2? =000 First 112 of Ingtruction
56 7 8 91011 |3 4 5 6 7 8 February 10 First | ensus R (I
112/13[14115 16 17 18| "' |10 11 12/13.14 5 . Febroary 14,17 Holiily {Presidents' Day) o
19 20121 22 23:24 25| ' |17 18 19.20 21 2. Apdl6-12 T Spring Inséructional Break
26 27 28 9:30 24 25 26 27 28 29 May 1637  Final Exams
: (Y I T May22 Lnst Day of Semester
. i Miva _ (ireduathn T
|__IFirst Doy of tnstruction L. _ . Spring Instructional Breek | May2s Holiday (Memorial Day)
'SUMMER 2020 - 29 days
“»¢ Statt Deveiopment Day [CJnstrucrioan! Serday Junei§™ First Day of instruciion N
(Limited Serv. A&R Only) (Mandsted) . Juiyd T | Holigay (indenendence Dayy
— ] Hollday (Campus Clogad) Juy 247 T 7] LastBay ofinstructlon
v __»Faculty Orientation D 108
: i Christtes/New Year Bresk (Limited Srv) [lis Thags | Mansketed) 3
lew Dhass [Linsracti %
| ass | -

Drafta 2017-08-16

LAvdd




Note: This is for the full-time faculty Initial placement. Part-time language is almost identical.

GAVILAN COLLEGE CONTRACT AND REGULAR ACADEMIC SALARY SCHEDULE

TRACK AND STEP PLACEMENT

1.

The first six (6) years of education and work experience in the instructional field, or a combination thereof,
shall be used to determine the proper column of the salary schedule for vocational instructors.

After the proper column has been determined for vocational instructors, all remalning years of experience
not used for credentialing shall be used to determine the proper step on the salary schedule. For all
Instructors as appropriate, each year of teaching in an accredited Institution shall be counted as one (1) step
and each two (2) years of the kind of work that qualifies for the credential shall be counted as one (1) step.
However, five (5) steps are the maximum number nomally granted for teaching and work experience, with
entry no higher than the sixth (6th) step. The Superintendent/President is authorized to negotiate for inltial
employment beyond the sixth (8th) step in cases of unusual circumstances. The Staff-Develepment
Committes Faculty Professional Leamning Committee must submit a recommendation to the
Superintendent/President and he/she will present it along with his/her own recommendation for final

placement in such cases.

All units listed in Track Il B and Track IV 8 bslow must be taken subsequent to the degree.
Subtract $550.00 for less than minimum quallfications in Track |.

All college credits and degrees must be supported by official transcripts from accredited colleges and
universities.

Any kind of work experience used for placement on the salary schedule must be verified by letters showing
inclusive dates from former employers.

Advancement through Step 14 will be dependent on satisfactory completion of thirty-eight (38) hours of co-
cumicular activities (see Appendix B) as determined by Staff—Development—Gemmiitee Faculty

Professional Learning Committee.

Full-time Unit Members shall be employed by the District at least 60% of the teaching days in the academic
year before qualifying for the next step on the salary schedule.

All courses used for advancement on the salary schedule shall have the approval of the Staf-Development
Committee Faculty Professional Learning Committee. Prior approval is recommended.



10. No change in salary track classification through summer session units will be obtained uniess such notice of
intention to change salary classifications has been filed in the Vice President of Instructional-Services'

Academic Affairs office by June 7 of that year.

1.

1. Effective November 1, 2017, initial placement on the salary schedule will be based upon the Master's
Degree. if the discipline does not have a Master's Degree available, a lower degree may be used,

TRACK

S Lol Caliog ebrnbeestoriprdal Suliillmont

A. No degree - six (6) years related work experience or
B. AA* degree and four (4) years related work experience or

C. BA* and two (2) years related work experience or

= ¢ PP

D. Granted on the basis of enrollment in a Master's degree

=0 E. Other unsecured teaching credential valid for the Community College.
TRACK Il

A—Community Gollege-Instructor-Gredential—Life

A, No degree - six {6) years related work experience - twelve (12) semester units
professional education course work and six (6) semester units’ electives.

B. AA* degree and four (4) years related work expeli'ence ~ twelve (12) semester units
professional education course work and six (6) semester units electives.

c. BA" degree and two (2} years related work experience (major or minor in subject matter
area related to the work experience} and six (6) semester units of appropriate professional

education course work if-required-ferife-crodential:



D. Master's degree*.

B E. Other life teaching credential valid for the Community College.

TRACK Il
A Requirements for Track Ii, plus fifteen (15) units eamed subsequent to meeting requirements for
the-life-credential. Track

B. Ad-+poventy-flve-(75)-units-Including-MA-or MA + fifteen (15) units,
TRACK IV

A Requirements for Track }Il, plus fifteen (15) additional units samed subsequant to meeting
requirements for-the-life-credential-Track it

B. A+ pinety-{80)-units-including-MA-or MA + thirty (30) units.
TRACKYV
Placement requires an eamed Doctorate degree.

Note: *All degrees must be eamed from a reglonally accreditad post-secondary education institution recognized by
the Council on Post-Secondary Accreditation.



' RECEIVED
¢  OCT 352007

H
GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT \-MAN RESOURCES
AND
GAVILAN COLLEGE FACULTY ASSOCIATION

Side Letter A-reement Recardiny Part Time Faculiv Medical Insurance
October 12, 2017

Gavilan Joint Community College District ("District") and Gavilan College Faculty Association
("GCFA") enter into this Side Letter of Agreement ("SLA") regarding part time faculty medical
insurance through Self Insured Schools of California ("SISC").

By entering into this SL.A, the parties stipulate and agree as follows:

1. Effective the date this SLA is fully and lawfully executed by the parties hereto, currently
teaching part time faculty employees may enroll in the medical plans made available to
them under SISC, at the part time faculty members' own full cost.

2. The District will not make any financial contributions toward the premiums, initiation
fees, deductibles, retentions, co-pays or other medical or medical-insurance related costs
of a part time faculty member who currently or in the future enrolls in a medical plan
under SISC.

3. The eligibility to enroll in SISC medical coverage granted to part time faculty by this
SLA applies only to part time faculty who are currently employed and who are otherwise
eligible under SISC plan terms and conditions.

4, Part time faculty not presently teaching but who are hired and working starting in the
spring 2018 semester, or thereafter, must work two academic semesters to be eligible to
enroll in SISC medical insurance plans. Winter and Summer sessions and/or inter-
sessions do not count towards the two academic semester work requirement.

5. A part time faculty member hired on or after January 1, 2018 who does not complete the
two consecutive semester work requirement for any reason, whether or not attributable to
the member's own choice, is not eligible to enroll in a SISC medical insurance plan.

6. In order to make the SISC cpen enrollment process consistent with others made available
to District employees, currently teaching part time faculty will have until October 27,
2017, which is the open enrollment deadline, to enroll in the SISC plan. The SISC
medical plans timely clected during the open emrollment period will be effective on
Janvary 1, 2018.

4, This SLA is not precedent setting and shall not constifute a past practice with respect to
any future attempt to settle bargained matters piecemeal rather than throngh the normal
bargsining process. It is the intent of both parties as to all future bargeining that all
maiters subject to bargaining be resolved in a single, inclusive collective bargaining
agreement agreed to by the parties,

DISTRICT

GCFA
_K_WS \,\!ﬂ ._,-ﬂ.’}lqj,ﬂ Al _ A : __

Kol . (0/20) 7



Department Chair Duties
All duties listed below are done in conjunction with Administration to ensure

essential tasks are completed. Administration is responsible for hiring, evaluation
and budget approvals,

1. Lead the development and assessment of ILOs for the college that are
mapped through the departments.

2, Develop Program Plans, IEC reviews, and schedules based on FTES
projections, participate in enrollment management based on student
needs, develop and update curriculum according to update cycle.

3. Propose annual budget based on enrollment management needs and
program changes/implementation.

4. Ensure department SLOs/PLOs are assessed on a cyclical basis and

reported annually.

Develop projections for instructional equipment 5 year budget plan.

Monitor budget expenditures throughout the fiscal year.

Purchase and order department or program materials and supplies.

Participate on hiring, tenure review committees or assure departmental

representation,

9. Plan and conduct monthly department meetings, create agendas, post
minutes on department or division website.

10. Participate in interview and hiring process of part time faculty.

11. Assist with creating a pool of trained faculty observers.

12. Support the supervising administrator and the part time faculty member
in identifying a trained faculty observer.

13. Participate in the student resolution process as stipulated in the college
catalog.

14. Work with the mentoring coordinator to train and facilitate mentoring
new faculty.

15. Recommend changes to the department website and review department
brochures.

16. Actively participate in integrated planning to include short and long
term.

o NSw



17. Collaborate with Human Resources department to assist in recruiting

faculty.

18. Ensure textbook orders for department and required/optional text per
course outline are in place; and follow up with faculty to ensure orders
are placed in a timely manner.

19. Provide input for evaluation of professional support staff.

20. Review and recommend updated catalog content.

21, Participate in articulation efforts with high schools, colleges and state

agencies.



Gavilan Joint Community College District
Governing Board Agenda

November 14, 2017

Consent Agenda Item No. Administrative Services
Information/Staff Reports No.

Discussion ltem No.

Old Business Agenda ltem No.

New Business Agenda Item No. I1l.1 (p)

SUBJECT: PG&E Interconnect Agreement for Solar PV Carport Project

Resolution: BE IT RESOLVED,

information Only

X Action ltem

Proposal:
That the Board approves an agreement with PG&E to interconnect the Solar PV Carport Project

to the electrical grid to allow for net metering.

Background:

At their meeting on December 13, 2016, the Board approved a solar generation project to be
installed at the Gavilan College Gilroy Campus. This Solar PV Carport Project is currently under
construction and on schedule with substantial completion intended before December 31, 2017.

All solar and renewable gensrators must connect to the electrical grid. This interconnection is
governed by both federal and state regulations for safety and reliability. The California Public
Utilities Commission has jurisdiction over Electric Rule 21 tariff, which is a set of regulations that
describes the interconnection, operation and metering requirements for distributed generators
that will be connected to a utility’s electrical grid. The District's project falls under PG&E's
Electric Rule 21 tarlff for Standard and Expanded Net Energy Metering (NEM) customers who
generate power for their own use and for export to the electrical grid for cradit on their utility bill.

Before the District can (inter)connect its project to the electrical grid to allow for net metering, a varlety
of improvements need to be made at District expense by PG&E to its grid. Specifically, the District
needs to enter into an agreement with PG&E to replace all the existing, single-phase, fault-interrupting
devices (fuses) located in series between the project and PG&E’s next three-phase interrupting
device. This replacement is to prevent possible “single-phasing” damage to other customers.

Budgetary Implications:
$337,224 from Clean Renewable Energy Bonds.

Follow Up/Outcome:
Interconnection is estimated to take place 8-10 months after execution of this agresment.

Recommended By: Frederick E. Harris, Vice President of Administrative Services

=
Prepared By: M &, Heuly

Frederigk E. Harris, Vice Prasident of Administrative Services

Agenda Approval:

Dr. Kathleen A. Rose, Superintendent/ President



